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FORWARD

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES,
Washington, DC, May 1996.

On May 9, 1996, the Committee on Government Reform and
Oversight voted 27-19 to hold, inter alia, White House Counsel
John M. Quinn in contempt of Congress under Title Two of the
United States Code, Sections 192 and 194. This Committee Print
provides a copy of the relevant correspondence leading up to the
vote of the House of Representatives on this matter. The first piece
of correspondence seeking information on the White House Travel
Office matter is dated June 1, 1993, nearly three years before the
Committee held Mr. Quinn in contempt.

WiLLIAM F. CLINGER, Jr.,
Chairman.
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CHRONOLOGY OF CORRESPONDENCE

Date To From Subjoct iy
June 1, 1993 ............ Hon. John Conyers, Jr.1 ....... Hon. William F. Clinger, Jr.2  Request Investigation ......... 1
June 16, 1993 ... Thomas . Mclarty? ........... William F. Clinger, Jr.; Hon.  Ask Questions ..........c.ovens 2
Robert Michel;4 Hon.
Newt Gingrich; 3 Hon.
Richard Armey; ¢ and
Hon. Henry Hyde 7.
June 18, 1993 ... William F. Clinger, Jr . Thomas F. McLarty ............. Announce Mgmt. Review ..... [
July 2, 1993 ..... Robert Michel ........ Thomas F. McLarty .. Release Mgmt. Review ........ 7
July 13, 1993 Hon. Jack Brooks® . President Bill Clinton ... Promise Cooperation .. 8
July 15, 1993 ... William F. Clinger, Jr . . John Conyers, Jr ....ccccocemnnnnne Refer to GAO ...... 9
August 6, 1993 ......... President Bill Clinton ......... Robert Michel; Dick Armey;  Asks Questions 10
Newt Gingrich; Henry
Hyde; and William F.
Clinger, Jr.
August 24, 1993 ........ William F. Clinger, Jr ........... Thomas F. Mclarty ........... Refer to Justice Department 12
October 11, 1993 ...... William F. Clinger, Jr .. Bernard W. Nussbaum 9 ...... Refer to Justice Department 13
October 15, 1993 ...... Bernard W. Nussbaum William F. Clinger, Jr .......... Asks Questions .............c.... 14
October 26, 1993 ........ William F. Clinger, Jr . Bernard W. Nussbaum Refer to Justice Department 15
February 24, 1994 ...... President Bill Clinton William F. Clinger, Jr.; Hon,  Asks Questions .................... 16
Frank Wolf; 1 Richard
Armey; and Henry Hyde.
February 24, 1994 ....... Janet Reno 1 ................... William F. Clinger, Jr.; Herry  Asks Questions .................. 17
J. Hyde; and Richard
Armey.
September 13, 1994 ... Joel |, Klein12 ,,,, Kevin Sabo 13 ..........cccoomes Request for Documents ....... 18
September 20, 1994 ... Philip Lader1s William F. Clinger, Jr .. Request for Documents ....... 19
April 24, 1985 ............ Steven Riewerts 15 Tichenor & Associates 16 ..... Accounting Recommenda- 20
tions.
May 4, 1995 ... William F. Clinger, Jr .......... Abner ). Mikva1? Limited Document Access ... 30
May 11, 1995 .. Phil Larsents ............ Jonathan R. Yarowsky Document Review Proce- 31
dures.
May 31, 1995 ............  Abner Mikva ......ccocoooevrrernens William F. Clinger, Jr Request for Documents ....... 32
June 1, 1995 ... William F. Clinger, Jr .. Abner J. Mikva ........ Requests a Mesting ........ 33
June 14, 1995 . Abnier Mikva ........... William F. Clinger, Jr .. Requests for Interviews ....... 34
June 186, 1995 . Barbara Comstock 20 Jonathan R. Yarowsky ....... Promise of Documents ........ 38
June 26, 1995 . Abner Mikva .. Kevin Sabo Procedures for Documents .. 39
June 29, 1995 . Wiitiam F, Chnger Jr . Abner J. Mikva ..........ccooorrnn. Promise of Documents ........ 40
July 7, 1995 ..... Kevin Sabo .. Jonthan R. Yarowsky .......... Limited Access to Docu- 42
ments.
July 13, 1995 ... Abner Mikva ..., William F. Clinger, Jr ......... Requests for Documents ..... 45
July 15, 1995 Witliam F. Clinger, Jr .. Abner J. Mikva ......... Procedures for Documents .. 46
July 17, 1995 Abner Mikva William F. Clinger, ir ... Requests for Documents ... 52
July 19, 1995 ... Phil Larsen Natalie R. Williams21 ..., Limited Access to Docu- 58
ments.
July 20, 1995 ... Abner MikVE ..o.connvunrereeenene. William F. Clinger, Jr .......... Requests for Information ... 59
July 25, 1995 ... William F. Clinger, Jr .. Abner J. Mikva ......... Provides Limited Information 60
July 26, 1995 .. Abner Mikva .......... William F. Clinger, ir Requests for information .... 61
August 1, 1995 Natalie Williams Phil Larsen ......... Procedures for Documents .. 63
August 2, 1995 Phit Larsen ............ Natalie Williams .. Limited Access to Docu- 65
ments.
August 9, 1995 ........... Phit Larsen ....cc..oooveereneene Natalie Williams Limited Access to Docu- 67
ments.
August 17, 1995 ....... Abner Mikva ... Kevin SabO .ernn Procedures for Documents .. 69



Date

August 23, 1995
August 24, 1995
August 25, 1995
August 25, 1995

August 25, 1995 .........
August 28, 1995 ........
August 30, 1995 ...
September 1, 1995 ......
September 1, 1995 ......
September 5, 1995 ......

September 6, 1995 ......
September 6, 1995 ......
September 8, 1595 ......
September 12, 1995 ....

September 15, 1995 ...,
September 18, 1995 ...,

September 18, 1995 ....
September 18, 1995 ....
September 20, 1995 ....
September 20, 1995 ....

September 22, 1995 ...
September 25, 1995 ...

September 27, 1995 ...
September 28, 1995 ...

October 4, 1995 .........

October 5, 1995 .........
October 11, 1995
October 11, 1995 .......
October 12, 1995 ........
October 13, 1995 .......

October 13, 1995
October 13, 1995 .......

October 13, 1995 .......
October 16, 1995

October 17, 1995 .......
October 18, 1995

October 20, 1995
October 21, 1995 .......

October 23, 1995

November 2, 1995 .......

November 6, 1995 .......
November 8, 1995 .......
November 13, 1995 ...
November 14, 1995 .....

To From Subject
Kevin Sabo Jane C. Sherburne 2 ., Procedures for Documents ..
Abner Mikva Kevin Sabo .......... Procedures for Documents ..
Phil Larsen ... Natalie Williams . Promise of Documents ........
Barbara Comstock .. Natalie Williams . Limited Access to Docu-
ments.
Natalie Williams Phil Larsen ......... Request for Documents .......
Barbara Comstock .. Natalie Williams . Limited Access to Docu-
ments.
Abner J. Mikva .......cccccoennnne Answers Questions ......
Jane C. Sherburne Answers Questions ..............
lane C. Sherburne .. Procedures for interviews ...
Natalie Williams Limited Access to Docu-
ments.
Abner Mikva ......c..ccecomrnnnnnne William F. Clinger, ir .. Request for Documents .......
Jane C. Sherbume .. Barbara K Bracher Requests Information .........
William F. Clinger, Jr .......... Abner J. Mikva ........ Procedures for Documents ..
Barbara K. Bracher ............. Jane C. Sherburne .. Limited Access to Docu-
ments.
Barbara K. Bracher ............ Jane C. Sherburne Answers Questions ..............
Barbara K. Bracher ... Jane C. Sherburne ...... Limited Access to Docu-

ments.
Request for Documents .......
Request for Documents .......
Request for Documents .......
Limited Access to Docu-

Abner Mikva ...
Abner Mikva ...
Jane Sherburne .. .
Barbara K. Bracher ............

William F. Clinger, Jr ...........
William F. Clinger, Jr ..
Barbara K. Bracher
Jane C. Sherburne ...............

ments.

Barbara K. Bracher ............. Jane C. Sherburne ............... Limited Access to informa-
tion.

Barbara K. Bracher ............. lane Sherbumne ... Limited Access to Docu-
ments.

William F. Clinger, 1 .......... Abner ). Mikva Answers Questions ...........

Barbara K. Bracher ... Jane C. Sherburne .. Limited Access to Docu-

ments.

Barbara K. Bracher ............. Jane C. Sherburne .............. Llimited Access to Docu-
ments.

Barbara K. Bracher ............ Jane C. Sherburne .............. Limited Access to Docu-
ments.

Terry Good 24 ..... William F. Clinger, Jr ........... Request for Documents .......

Abner Mikva .. Wiiliam F. Clinger, Jr .. Request for Documents .......

Kevin Sabo ......... Sane C. Sherburne .. . Procedures for Documents ..

Barbara K. Bracher Jane C. Sherburne .............. Promise to Produce Docu-
ments.

Jane Sherburne . Barbara K. Bracher Request for D nts .......

Barbara K. Bracher ........... lane C. Sherburne ........... Limited Access to Docu-
ments.

Barbara K. Bracher ............. Jane C. Sherburpe ............... Limited Access to Docu-
ments.

Barbara Comstock ............... Natalie Williams ................. Limited Access to Docu-
ments.

Barbara K Bracher .......... Jane C. Sherburne .............. Limited Access to Docu-
ments.

Wiiliam F. Clinger, Jr ........... Abner J. Mikva ........cccooueveeer Promise to Produce Docu-
ments.

Jane Sherburne
Barbara K. Bracher

Barbara K. Bracher ...
Jane C. Sherburne .

Request for Documents .......
Promise to Produce Docu-

ments.

Abner Mikva .........ccvurnnnns William F. Clinger Jr ........... Clarification of Doc. Re-
quest.

Jane Sherburne ...........co.... Barbara Comstock .............. Clarification of Doc. Re-
quest.

Procedures for Documents ..
Procedures for Documents ..
Procedures for Documents ..
Request for Documents .......

Barbara K. Bracher ...
Jane C. Sherbume
Jane C. Sherburne
John M. Quinn2S

Jane C. Sherburne
Barbara K. Bracher
Barbara K Bracher ... .
William F. Clinger, Jr ...........

87
%0
91
3

96

97

99
102
104
109
116
17
118
120

121
122

123
124
125
126
127
129

130
132

133
134
135
136

138
139

140
148
151

153
155
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Date To From Subject P;:'
November 14, 1995 ..... Barbara Bracher .................. Jane C. Sherburne .............. Limited Access to Docu- 158
ments.
November 29, 1995 ..... John M. Quinn William F. Clinger, Jr ......... Request for Documents ....... 159
November 29, 1995 ..... Jane C. Sherbume . Barbara K Bracher ............. Clarification of Doc. Re- 160
quest.
December 14, 1995 ..... John M. Quinn William F. Clinger, Jr ......... Request for Documents ....... 161
December 20, 1995 ... William F. Clinger, Jr . John M. Quinn Promise to Produce Docu- 162
ments.
December 22, 1995 ..... Barbara K Bracher ........... Jane C. Sherburne .............. Limited Access to Docu- 163
ments.
January 2, 1996 ........ Thomas F. Mclarty William F. Clinger, Jr .. Request for Information ...... 164
January 3, 1996 .......... Barbara K. Bracher ... Jane C. Sherburne Limited Access to Docu- 168
ments.
January 11, 1996 ........ John M. Quinn .....................  William F. Clinger, Jr ........... Request for Information ...... 168
January 16, 1996 .. President Bill Clinton . William F. Clinger, Jr .. Request for Cooperation ...... 194
January 16, 1996 ....... Barbara K Bracher ... Christopher D. Cerf26 ......... Limited Access to Docu- 196
ments.
January 17, 1996 ....... William F. Clinger, Jr ........... John M. Quinn ........ Answers to Questions .......... 197
January 18, 1996 ........ Barbara K. Bracher ........... Jane C. Sherburne .. Promise to Produce Docu- 237
ments.
January 19, 1996 ........ Barbara K. Bracher ............. Christopher D. Cerf ............ Limited Access to Docu- 238
ments.
January 22, 1996 ...... Barbara K. Bracher ........... Jane C. Sherburme ........... Limited Access to Docu- 239
ments.
January 22, 1996 ... Barbara Bracher .............. Jane C. Sherburne .............. Limited Access to Docu- 240
ments.
lanuary 22, 1996 ....... William F. Clinger, Ir ........... John M. Quinn ... Promise to Produce Docu- 41
ments.
January 22, 1996 ........ John M. Quinn ... William F. Clinger, Jr .. Request for Information ... 243
January 23, 1996 ... John M. Quinn .., William F. Clinger, Jr ... Request for Cooperation ..... 247
lanuary 23, 1996 ....... William F. Clinger, Jr .. John M. Quinn ............. Limited Access to Informa- 249
tion.
January 24, 199 ........ William F. Clinger, Jr ........... John M. Quinn .... Limited Access to Informa- 25
tion.
January 25, 1996 ........ William F. Clinger, Jr .......... John M. Quinn Answers to Questions .......... 265
January 29, 1996 ....... Barbara K. Bracher ............ Jane C. Sherburne .. Limited Access to Docu- 269
ments,
February 1, 1996 ......... President Bill Clinton ......... William F. Clinger, Jr .......... Request for Cooperation ..... 213
February 1, 1996 ......... Witliam F. Clinger, Jir John M. Quinn Limited Access to Informa- 275
tion.
February 2, 1996 ......... Barbara K. Bracher ............ lane C. Sherburne .............. Limited Access to Docu- 279
ments.
February 5, 1996 ......... William F. Clinger, Jr .......... John M. QUiPA ..ooconerrrnenn, Limited Access to Informa- 280
tion.
February 6, 1996 ......... Jjohn M. Quinn ... William F. Clinger, Jr ........... Clarrification of Doc. Re- 282
quest.
February 9, 1996 ......... John M. Quinn William F. Clinger, Jr .......... Procedures for Documents .. 285
February 14, 1996 ....... Barbara K. Bracher ... Jane C. Sherburne Limited Access to Docu- 287
ments.
February 15, 1936 ....... Hillary Rodham Clinton, Esq  Wiiliam F. Clinger, Jr .......... Request for information ... 291
February 26, 1996 ...... Barbara K Bracher ........... Jane C. Sherburne Limited Access to Informa- 306
tion.
February 26, 1996 ....... William F. Clinger, Jr .. John M. Quinn Procedures for Documents .. 320
February 27, 1996 .. Barbara K. Bracher Jane C. Sherburne Answers Questions .. I 77}
February 27, 1996 ...... Barbara K. Bracher ..., Jane C. Sherburne ... Limited Access to Docu- 323
ments.
March 4, 199 ........... Barbara K. Bracher ........... lane C. Sherburne .............. Limited Access to Docu- 325
ments.
March 5, 199 .......... Kevin Sabo ... Jane C. Sherburne ....... Answers Questions .. 327
March 8, 1996 Barbara K. Brach Jane C. Sherburne ....... Limited Access to Doc 330
ments.
March 12, 1996 .. Jo.hl? M. Quinn ... ... William F. Clinger, Jr ... Notification of Depositions .. 332
March 15, 1996 .. William F. Clinger, Jr ... John M. Quinn ..... Answers Questions .............. 333
March 15, 1996 .. Barbara K. Bracher ............ Jane C. Sherburne ... Limited Access to Docu- 334

ments.



Date To From Subject Page
March 20, 1996 John M. Quinn William F. Clinger, Jr ......... Request for Privilege Log ... 336

March 21, 1996 .
March 21, 1996 .

David E. Kendall 27
John M. Quinn ........

William F. Clinger, Jjr ..
Witliam F. Clinger, Jr ..

Responses of Mrs. Clinton .. 339
Request Cont. Rolling Prod . 365

March 26, 1996 . John M. Quinn ... William F. Clinger, Jr .......... Request for Information ...... 367

March 27, 1996 . William F. Clinger, Jr .. John M. Quinn ........ Answers Questions ..... 369

March 27, 1996 . John M. Quinn ... William F. Clinger, Jr .. Request for information .. 37

March 27, 1996 . John M. Quinn ... William F. Clinger, Jr .. Reguest for Information .. 372

March 28, 1996 . . John M. Quinn ... William F. Clinger, Jr .. Request for Documents ....... 34

March 28, 1996 .......... William F. Clinger, Jr .. Jane C. Sherburne Limited Access to Docu- 375
ments.

April 1, 1996 Barbara K. Brach Jane C. Sherburne ............... Limited Access to Informa- n
tion.

April 2, 1996 ............ Barbara K. Bracher ........... Jane C. Sherburne ............. Limited Access to Docu- 380
ments.

April 3, 1996 ............ William F. Clinger, Jr ........... John M. Quinn ..., Promise to Provide Informa- 382
tion.

April 3, 1996 ............. William F. Clinger, Jr .......... John M. Quinn ................... Answers Questions ............. 383

April 4, 1996 . John M. Quinn ....... . William F. Clinger, Jr .. Request for Documents ....... 385

April 5, 1996 Barbara K. Bracher ........... Jane C. Sherburne ...... Limited Access to Docu- 386
ments.

Aprit 5, 1996 ............. William F. Clinger, Jr John M. Quine ..................... Answers Questions ............ 389

April 9, 1996 . William F. Clinger, Jr .. ane C. Sherburne A Questions 391

April 11, 1996 William F. Clinger, Jr .. Jane C. Sherburne Answers Questi 392

April 18, 1996 ... Barbara K. Bracher ... Jane C. Sherburne ............... Limited Access to Docu- 393
ments.

April 23, 1896 ............. Barbara K. Bracher ............. lane C. Sherburne ............... Limited Access to Docu- 395
ments.

April 24, 1996 ........... Barbara K. Bracher .... Limited Access to Docu- 397
ments.

April 24, 1996 ........... Barbara K. Bracher ........... Jane C. Sherburne ............... Limited Access to Docu- 405
ments.

May 2, 1996 John M. Quinn William F. Clinger, Jr ......... Request Final Prod. of Docs 407

May 2, 1996 .. William F. Clinger, Jr . John M. Quinn ... Claims Politicalization ......... 409

May 3, 1996 .. William F. Clinger, Jr .. John M. Quinn ... Discuss Docs. Withheld .. 410

May 3, 1996 .. Cardiss Collins .. William F. Clinger, Jr .. Seeking Assistance . 413

May 6, 1996 .. John M. Quinn ... Wiltiam F. Clinger, Jr .. Demand Final Prod ..... 414

May 6, 1996 .. . William F, Clinger, Jr . John M. Quinn ....... . Suggest More Compromise .. 416

May 7, 1996 ............... John M. Quinn William F. Clinger, Jr .......... Requests Executive Priv. 417
Claim.

May 7, 1996 .............. Barbara K. Bracher ... Jane C. Sherburne .............. Limited Access to Docu- 418
ments.

May 9, 1996 ............... William F. Clinger, Jr ........... John M. Quinm .o Claims Executive Privilege .. 419

1 john Conyers, at the time of this letter, was the Chairman of the House Committee on Government Operations. He is currently the Rank-
ing Minority Member of the House Committee on the ludiciary.

2William F. Clinger, at the time of this letter, was the Ranking Minority Member of the House Committee on Government Operations. He is
currently Chairman of the House Committee on Government Reform and Oversight.

3Thomas F. Mclarty, at the time of this letter, was the White House Chief of Staff.

4Robert Michel, at the time of this letter, was the Minority Leader in the U.S. House of Representatives. He is currently retired from the

U4.S. House.
’n’:n Gingrich, at the time of this ietter, was the Minority Whip in the U.S. House of Representatives. He is currently the Speaker of the
U.S. House

SRichard Armey, at the time of this letter, was the Chairman of the Republican Conference in the US. House of Representatives. He is
currently the Majority Leader of the US. House.

THenyy Hyde, at the time of this letter, was a member of the House Committee on the Judiciary. He is currently the Chaiman of that
committee.

%jack Brooks, at the time of this letter, was Chairman of the House Committee on the Judiciary. He is currently retired from the US.
Housa.

 Bernard W. Nussbaum, at the time of this letter, was the White House Counsel.

10Frank Wolf, at the time of this letter, was the Ranking Minority Member of the House Appropriation’s Subcommittee on Treasuty, Postal
Service and General Government.

11 Jaget Reno is the Attorney General of the United States.

12 joo} Kline is the Deputy Counsel to the President.

¥3Kevin Sabo is the General Counsel of the House Commitiee on Government Reform and Oversight.

14Phifip Lader, at the time of this letter, was the White House Deputy Chief of Staff.

155teven Riewerts is the interim director of the White House Travel Office.

16 Tichenor and Associates is 2 nt ing firm. . i

17 Abner J. Mikva, at the time of the letter, was the White House Counsel. He is currently retired from the US. Government. i .

V9Pl Larsen, at the time of this letter, was the Chief Investigator of the House Commitiee on Government Reform and Oversight. He is
currently retired trom the U.S. Government.

12 Jonathan R. Yarowsky is an Associate Counsel at the White House. :

20 Barhara Comstock is an Investigative Counsel with the House Committee on vent Reform and ig

2t Natalis R. Williams, at the time of this letter, was an Assacioted Counsel at the White House.
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23 jane C. Sherburne is » Special Counsel at the White House.

23 Barbara K. Bracher is the Chief Investigative Counse! with the House Committee on G t Reform and Oversigh
24 Tery Good is the Director of the White House Office of Records Management.
3sjohn M. Quinn is the White House Counsel.

26 Christopher D. Corf is an Associate Counsel at the White House.

27 David E. Kendall is & private attorney representing the President and First Lady.
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Tk & WA toumUA WasHINGTON, DC 20515-6143 PEPUARD SANCERS, VEMMONT

CRAIG A. WASHINGTON, TEXAS

CORMNE BROWH, FLOMOA June 1, 1993 MAJOMTY.1202) 225-508 )

" Honorable John Conyers, Jr.
Chairman .
Committee on Government Operations
2157 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20515

-Dear John:

I am writing to urge that the Committee on Government Operations convene hearings to
examine the facts surrounding the firing and eventual re-hiring of travel office staff at
the White House.

What once seemed like a simple case of alleged wrongdoing on the part of a few
individuals in the travel office, now involves questions about the appropriateness of
actions taken by serior officials at the White House, Department of Justice, Federal
Bureau of Investigation and Internal Revenue Service.

With its broad oversight jurisdiction for each of these Federal agencies and departments,
as well as for the Executive Office of the President, the Committee on Government

- Operations is probably the only House Committee able to undertake a comprehensive ~
review of all of the issues involved in this matter.

Full-Committee hearings should be held for the purpose of identifying the facts of the
case, determining whether policies, regulations, and laws governing executive branch
activities have been violated, and resolving whether executive branch agencies have been
inappropriately politicized. Most important, we should determine whether the American
people are being told the truth regarding this serious matter.

1 appreciate your consideration of this request.and look forward to working with you in
an effort to shed some much needed light on this affair.

With warm personal regards.

Sincerely,

7,

William F. Clinger, Jr.

Ranking Republican
Committee on Government Operations

1)
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Congress of the Enited States
Sashington, BE 20515

June 16, 1993

Mr. Thomas F. McLarty.
.Chief of Staff ;
The White House
Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Mr. McLarty:

We understand from press accounts that you have been asked by the
President to investigate allegations that White House officials attempted to
politicize federal law enforcement agendes in connection with the dismissal
of seven career employees of the White House Travel Office.

We too are concerned about these aﬂégations and among the questions
that we believe need to be answered are the following:

1 Who authorized or directed Associate Counsel to the President
William Kennedy to summon FBI officials to the White House and to
propose that the FBI investigate the White House Travel Office?

2 How did Associate Counsel to the President William Kennedy

know whom to contact at the FBI to set up a meeting to propose that
the FBI investigate the White House Travel Office? )

3. Who authorized or directed FBI officials to attend the White
House meetings convened by Associate Counsel to the President
William Kennedy? .

4. What was said at those meetings, and in particular, how did the
FBI officials respond to the proposal that the FBI investigate the Travel
Office?

5. Who authorized or directed Associate Counsel to the President
William Kennedy to discuss with an official of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation the possibility that the Internal Revenue Service would
be used to investigate the White House travel office if the Federal
Bureau of Investigation did not do so?

6. What was the response of the official of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation to the suggestion that the Internal Revenue Service be
used to investigate the White House travel office?



Mr. Thomas F. McLarty

Page 2

7. How was it decided to have the Peat Marwick accounting firm
audit the Travel Office? When was that decision made? What

relationship, if any, exists between the audit and Vice President Gore's -

national performance review?

8  Who within the FBI decided whether to investigate the Travel
Office, and who was consulted about this decision? ’

9.  Who authorized or directed White House officials to summon
FBI Congressional and Public Affairs Director John Collingwood to the
White House to discuss the nature of the FBI's investigation of the
Travel Office?

10.  Who authorized or directed FBI Congressional and Public
Affairs Director John Collingwood to meet with White House officials?
In particular, was FBI Director William Sessions aware that the
meeting had been requested?

11.  What was said at the White House meeting, and in particular,
how was it decided that a press statement on the stationery of FBI
Director William Sessions would be issued confirming that an FBI
aiminal investigation of the Travel Office was underway?

122 Who drafted the press statement, to what extent was it revised,
and who was consulted about its contents?

13.  Who authorized or directed FBI Congressional and Public
Affairs Director John Collingwood to issue the press statement?

14.  Did release of the press statement violate the Privacy Act, 5
U.S.C. 552a, or federal regulations thereunder, and if so, are the Act's
civil and criminal penalties applicable in this case?

15.  Would the FBI ordinarily issue a press statement confirming
that a criminal investigation was underway when the investigation
was only at the preliminary stage that the Travel Office investigation
had reached?

16.  Was the future status of Federal Bureau of Investigation Director
William Sessions a consideration in any of the discussions that led to
asking the Federal Bureau of Investigation to intercede?



Mr. Thomas F. McLarty
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17.  What action originally was taken against the seven employees of
the Travel Office, how was this action modified subsequently, and what
is the current status of the employees?

18. Who made the decision to take the original action against the
seven employees, who made the decision to modify the original-action, -
who was consulted with respect to each-of these decisions, and upon
what information were these decisions based?

19. To what extent were the White House officials involved with
the investigation of the Travel Office aware of the interest of campaign
workers such‘as Catherine Cornelius in assuming control of the Office,
and how did they become aware of such interest?

20. To what extent were the White House officials involved with
the investigation of the Travel Office aware of the interest of campaign
contributors such as Harry Thomason in obtaining contracts with the
Office, and how did they become aware of such interests?

21. Did the White House officials involved with the investigation
of the Travel Office inform the FBI of the interest of campaign workers
such as Catherine Cornelius and campaign contributors such as Harry
Thomason in obtaining control of the Office or contracts with it at -
the time that they requested the FBI to investigate the Office? If not,.
why was this information withheld?

22, What financial arrangements or understandings existed in
connection with the employment of Penny Sample in the White
House Travel Office, and how did she come to receive a commission
for her work in the Office?

23. Was Harry Thomason a spedal government employee within
the meaning of 18 U.S.C. 202(a) by virtue of the fact that he had a White
House residence pass, daily access to the White House, and an office in
the Old Executive Office Building?

24.  If Harry Thomason was a special government employee, did his
efforts to obtain contracts with the Travel Office violate the conflict of
interest restrictions of 18 U.5.C. 208, which prohibit government
employees, including special government employees, from
participation personally and substantially in particular matters in
which they have a financial interest?
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25. Did Penny Sample or any other person interested in obtaining
contracts with the Travel Office violate the conflict of interest
restrictions of 18US.C 2087

%. Whenwxllaﬁna.ldetermmahonbemaderegardmgthe
continued tenure of Director Sessions?

We believe that any invstigation of this affair must provide accurate
and complete answers to these questions, among others. We also believe that
your investigation should be completed and your report publidly released as
soon as possible so as to permit Congress and the President to take prompt
remedial action if required.

In this connection, we would appreciate your providing us with
answers to the above stated questions and your best estimate as to when your

investigation will be completed and your report publicly released.

Finally, we would appredate your assurance that you have acted to
require the White House staff, the Departments of Justice and Treasury, the
FBI, and the Internal Revenue Service to preserve all records and other
evidence to this matter so as to prevent any obstruction of Congress' ability
ultxmately to get to the bottom of this affair.

We would appreaate your prompt response.

Sincerely,
% Jisll R/
Bob Michel Newt Gingrich
Republican Leader Republican Whip

Dick Armey a

Conference Chairman

Bl

Bill Clinger J
Ranking Republica
Committee on Government Operations




THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

June 18, 1993

The Honorable Bill Clinger

United States House of Representatives

Washington, DC 20515

Dear Representative Clinger:

I appreciate your recent inquiry regarding the White House travel office.

At the President's request, Leon Panetta and I are conducting a magenia:t review of the
events and decisions involving the travel office, and expect to complete our work towards the
end of June. We fully expect to apprise you of our findings once they are completed.
Thank you for your interest in this matter.

P;mnﬂly. E

i L. l\ o - k Lvh(-/\y ™

Mack Mclany



THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

July 2, 1993

The Honorable Bob Michel
Republican Leader

US House of Representatives
Washington, DC 20515

Dear Congressman Michel:

Today, Leon Panetta and I released a management review of actions by the White House
staff regarding the White House Travel Office;’ A copy of the report is attached.

This report is both candid and thorough. It details mistakes that were made, and identifies
actions that were ill-advised. It also points to several significant problems in the Travel
Office, which we have taken steps to rectify. Changes have been made to improve the
financial procedures of the office and reduce costs to the public and the press.

Finally, the report contains several findings with respect 1o contact with the FBI, and makes
recommendations regarding future contacts. I intend to implement these recommendations
immediately. ’

I appreciate the interest of you and your colleagues in this matter.

Personally,

e - Ml ~

Attachment

cc:  Congressman Newt Gingrich
Congressman Dick Armey
Congressman Henry Hyde
Congressman Bill Clinger



THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

July 13, 1993

The Honorable Jack Brooks
Chairman

Comnmittee on Judiciary
House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Mr. Chairman:

I understand that your Committee will soon be considering a
.resolution, H. Res. 198, relating to the White House Travel
Office. 1In connection with the pending resolution, you have
inquired about what steps the Administration has taken to review
decisions and events surrounding the dismissal of seven employees
from the White House Travel Office and what actions may be taken
in the future.

As you are aware, Chief of Staff Mack MclLarty and OMB Director
Leon Panetta undertook an intensive review of actions by the
White House staff regarding the White House Travel Office. A
copy of the Report of that review was provided to you on July 2,
1993.

Mr. McLarty and Mr. Panetta also asked Attorney General Reno to
review the report.

The Attorney General asked David Margolis, a career prosecutor,
to review the report. Mr. Margolis found that the report was in
substance consistent with the FBI’s own internal review. The
Attorney General alsc confirmed that no contact occurred between
the White House and the IRS concerning this matter.

The Attorney General is in the process of reviewing any matters
relating to the Travel Office and you can be assured that the
Attorney General will have the Administration’s full cooperation
in investigating those matters which the Department wishes to
review,

Sincerely,



JOHN CONYERS, JR. MICHIGAN, WALLIAM F. CUNGER JA. PENNSYLVAMA
Al MCCANDLESS. CALIFORMA
Frreptr el one CONGRESS i:r::n::;unu
pvggeonmead it STEVEN SCHIFF. NEW MEXICO
R Congress of the Wnited States e
MAAJOR R OWENS, MEV YORK ILEANA AOS-LENTINEN, FLOMDA
EDOLPHUS TOWNS, NEW YO m “‘ MONALD K. MACHTLEY. AHOOE ISLAND
COLLW C. PETERSON. MINNESOT " 9
e i o COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS i o o
CARGLYN K. MALOWEY. NEW YORK e oo
4. SareaT. ve 27157 Raveunn House OFFICE BUNLDING
Shlack X SAYER, LOURSANA WasimaTon, OC 20615-8143 sewuzo sumens, e
A WASHINGTON, TEXAS —
CORRNSE BROWS. MAJORITY—(202) 228-5081
ot . romamva. July 15, 1993 sanomeTy—aom 228-40176

Honorable William F. Clinger, Jr.
Ranking Minority Member

Committee on Government Operations
Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Bill:

I regret the delay in responding to your letter of June 1
requesting an examination of the White House travel office
affair. As our staffs have discussed, I felt it appropriate to
wait for the White House report in order to determine what
questions remained to be answered and whether this Committee
needed to undertake further review. That report has been
released, and it appears that there may be some additional
questions which need to be addressed.

I believe that the first course of action is for the
majority and minority staffs to identify areas where questions
remain, and to pose those questions to the White House staff who
drafted the report. I have directed majority staff to set up
this meeting as soon as possible.

At the same time, the General Accounting Office has been
directed through the Supplemental Appropriations Act of 1993 to
conduct a broad investigation of the affair and to report its
findings to Congress in September. I have requested the GAO to
brief our staffs on the scope of that inquiry early next week so
that duplication of efforts can be avoided.

Once these discussions take place, we can then determine
what issues are unresolved and are appropriate for this Committee
to review.

Sincerely,

Jol yers, Jr.
an
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Congress of the Enited Htates
Washimgon, BEC 20515

gy astt A 3

August 6, ‘1993

The Honorable William Clinton
President ’

The White House

1600 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Mr. President:

We are writing in resgonse to your letter to House Judiciary
Copmittee Chairman Jack Brooks of July 12, submitted in
connection with the Committee's consideration of H. Res. 198, a
resolution of inguiry regarding the events surrounding the firing
of the scvan employaes of the Whisa Housge <rovel nffiss.

As you know, this matter will come before the House, perhaps in
September. To reach a fair judgment at that time, every Membar
of the House will need to understand clearly all the facts as
best we can ascertain them.

This ic especially true with regard to the statement in your
letter that "{t)}he Attorney General alse confirmed that no
contact occurred betveen the White House and the IRS concerning
this matter."

We are sure you can appreciate our concern about the IRS
dimension of the travel office "affair." According to the report
issued by Chief of Staff Thomas Mclarty, a White House lawyer
told the FBI on May 13 that he was considering invelving the IRS
in the travel office investigation (page 8). Eight days later,
on May 21, IRS agents appeared unannounced with an administrative
summons at the Smyrna, Tennessae office of Ultrair, the travel
office's principal centractor.

The question does arise as to whether these two events were
linked. Members of Congress, as well as the public, need to know
whether that action by the IRS was totally coincidental, or
whether it was in some way related to anything done or said by
any member of the White House staff, The assertion that "no
contact occurred between the White House and the IRS™ begs the
guestion. It seems to address a technicality, rather than
candidly facing the heart of the matter.

That is the still ered q ion of how the IRS came to
investigate Ultrair. Does Attorneav fom~=s} ~---
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7Jas no relaticnship vhatsocever between that investigaticon ang! the
White House investigation of the travel office? If SO, precisely

how did the IRS come to investigate Ultrair?

We assure you we have no wish to needlessly drav out this
unfortunate episcde. At the same time, we are sure you
appreciate our obligation to secure the facts of the case, 3
especially in light of future action, by the full House, on our.
resolution of inquiry. )

Thank. you for your assistanca on this mattsr.

‘Sincerely,
Bob Michel Hewt Gingrich
Repuplican Leader Republican Whip

s /

LI A ’%4
Dick Armey [
Conference Chairman n#lltt e Chair

_ William Clinger )
Ranking Republican Member
Government Operations Commictee
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WALKHINGTON

August 24, 1993

The Honorable William F. Clinger
Cniced States Conyoise
2160 Rayburn Building
Washington, D.C. 2051S

Dear Representative Clinger:

Thank you very much for your letter to the President of August 6,
1993 regarding H. Rea. 198.

Your inquiry concerns the Internal Revenue Service and actions
taken with respect to the White House Traval Office. As the
White House Travel Office Management Review reports, "thers is no
evidence that the White House contacted the Internal Revenue
Service in conmection with either the Travel Office or any
charter company engaged by .the Travel Office." (p. 19)

You also ask about Attorney General Renco's confirmation that no
conract occurred between the Internal Revenue Service and the
White House concerming this matter. With respect to your
interest in that subject, we have forwarded your letter to the
Department of Jusatice.

Perscnally,
L*A.&,( b‘*’glat—4r\

Mack Mclarcty
Chiof of Stuff to the Prasident
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

October 11, 1993

Hon. william F. Clinger, Jr.

Unitod States House of Representatives
Comnittes on Government Operations
2157 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20815-6143

Dear Congressman Clinger:

Stephen Potts, Director of the Office of Government Ethics, has
forwarded to me your reguest for information about the official
status and conduct of Mr. Harry Thomason with respsct to matters
related to the White Houses Travel Office.

As you know, the Department of Justios is reviewing various
actions taken with regard to the Travel office. During the
pendency of this review, I regrst that I an unable to address
your specific questions.

Sincerely yours,

Berriard W. Nussbaum
Counsel to the President

cc:  Hon. Stephen D. Potts
. Director
Office of Govarnment Ethics
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The Honorable Berriard Nussbaum

Counsel to the President

The White House

I am in receipt of your letter of October 11 responding to my request to Office of
Government Ethics (OGE) Director Stephen Potts inquiring about the employment
status of Mr. Harry Thomason.

I appreciate your confirmation that the Department of Justice.is continuing its
investigation of actvities relating to the travel office. However, my September 22 letter
to Director Potts did not request information relating to the travel office.

The September 21 letter 10 me from the OGE Director confirms that “guidelines
require agencies who use the services of a consultant, adviser, or other temporary or
intermittent employee to determine that person’s status at the time of the person’s
original appointment and at each reappoinunent thereafter.” [Emphasis added). [ am
seeking information to determine if the White House Office complied with this
requirement and determined the status of Mr. Thomason “at the time® his services were
requested. -I do not believe that your fulfilinent or lack of fulfillment of that obligation
could possibly be subject to the Justice Department investigation of the travel office.

Tberefore, provide my office with any information, including documents, regarding
the compliance of the White House Office with the express obligation to determine Mr.
Thomason's empioyment status between January 20, 1993 and the present.  You need
not indicate the activities performed by Mr. Thomason during this period. Please
provide this information t0 me no later than close of business on Friday, October 22.
You may contact myself or Kevin Sabo, my committee counsel, at 225-5074 if you have
any questions regarding this request.

Republican Chairman
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

October 26, 1993

Dear Congressman Clinger:

This regponds to your laetter of Octobar 15, which was received in
ny office on Ogtober 21, 1993, inquiring about the employment
status of Mr. Harry Thomason. You have asked specificall:
wvhather and vhen the White House made any determination with
respect to that status.

¥hile I recognize and respect your interest in this matter, we
continue to bealieve that it would not be appropriate to comment
while the investigation referrsd to in my lettar of Octobar 11 is
continuing. Once that matter is concluded, we will bs able to
reconsider your gueastions. .

I regrat that wa are unable to bs of more assistancs at this
tine, :

Sincersly yours,

counsel to the President

The Honorable William F. Clinger, Jr.
Congress of the Unitsd States

House of Representatives

Cornmittee on Government Operations
2157 Rayburn Housa 0ffice Building
Washington, D.C. 20515-6143
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Congress of the EUnited States
Pouse of Bepresentatives
Washington, BE 20515
Pabruary 24, 1954

The President )
The Whits House -
' Washington, D.C. 20500
Dear Mr. Presidant:
Several msmbers of your staff are rafusing to cooperate with
Congressionally-mandated General Accounting Office (GAO)

a
investigation. You need to know about their stonewalling, which
casts an unnecessary shadow of suspicion over the entire White

House.

Last year the GAO initistad a review of the evants and
circumstances surrounding the tarmination of the staff of the White
House Travel Office on May, 19, 1993. GAO has reportad that the
white Bouse Counsel’s coffice has baen less than cooperative in
scheduling interviews as a part of this ongoing raview.

According to GAO, long standing reguests to schedule
interviews with Messrs. MclLarty, Panetta, Stephanopoulous, Podesta,
Stern and Gearan have been ignored. Further, GAO has alsc told us
that a regquest to interview the First Lady is also pending and that
Harry Thomason has refused to respond to any questions. .

' The one year anniversary of the termination of the Travel
Office employees is rapidly approaching, yet the questions
surrounding that unfortunate event remain unresclved. We do not
believe it serves any useful purpose to have them unanswered
indefinitely.

From the outset, we have insisted that this matter be reviewed
completely and the findings be made public no matter where, and
upon whom, the chips may fall. We request that you join us in this
effort by instructing your Counsel to schedule interviews with
these individuals at the earliest possible date.

Your favorable response will be appreciated.

Sincerely,
e (o
, - ’ Vs
ERS
William F. Clingerj Jr. Frank R. Wolt

(7

727 A Rosin AT
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Congress of the United States
Ponse of Representatives
Washington, BE 20515
Pabruary 24, 1994

Honorable Janet Reno

Attorney General of the United Statas
Suite 5111 ! o
Constitution Avenue and 10th Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20530 S

Dear Attorney Ganeral Reno:

The wvay your Department is handling the .imrutigatiop of the
Travelgate Affair can only cast another cloud of suspicion over

several of the Administration’s most prominent personages.

Information provided to us appears to suggast that the
concentration of your investigation is on the allegations against
the former amployees of the Traval Office. Othar aspects of the
incident, inveolving members of the Administration and the
Clinton/Gore campaign, may not be recaiving similar scrutiny. It
is particularly disturbing to knov that aone DoJ suployee has told
congressional staff that criminal charges would probably be filed
against one or more of the former Travel Office employees. We have
to wonder about the appropriataenass and timing of that remark and
hope that it is not consistent with Department policy. .

. Recent conversations with staff of the Gaeneral Accounting
. Qffice and others have raised concarns about whether the ongoing
DoJ investigations into the Travelgats Affair are sufficiently
comprehensive in scope. We hope our concern proves to be
groundless, but we are sufficiently concerned to bring it to your

attention.

From the beginning of this episode, all of the questions we
have raised have been turned aside because of the ongoing DOJ
investigation. Although it has bean nsarly a ysar since the former
White House employees were fired, we have waited patiently for you
to complete your work. Our patience is now waning, especially in
light of our concerns expressed herein.

We request that you give these matters your urgent, personal
attention and would appreciate a response by March 2, 1994.

Sincerely,
— -
S IR
fs N {«‘64,(,4{ 2, QQ
William F. clmqer,A Jr. Henry J. e

7258
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Congress of the Hnited States
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WasmnoToN, DC 20818-8143

L oouteY caomes September 13, 1994

Dear Joel:

In mid-July, Neil Eggleston received the attached letter from the General

Accounting Office (GAO) informing him of the Government

Operations Committee’s

interest in reviewing GAO files being held at the White House regarding their White
House Travel Office report On August 10, Neil promised me a quick answer yet we still

have not received a reply to this request.

To assist us in our review of the GAO work product on this matter, I would
greatly appreciate the opportunity to review these documents. I am certain that we can
resolve any concerns you may have regarding possession, copies, or handwritten notes.

Please review this matter and contact me at 202-225-5074 to discuss further.

Thank you for your attention to this issue.
Sincerely,

Kevin M. Sabo
Minority General Counsel

Attachment
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Saptember 20, 1994

i
;

Mr. Philip Lader
Deputy Chief of Staff
The White House

VIA YAX: 456-1121

Dear Mr. Lader:

g
|
|
I

143
3l
3

i

On July 20, 1994, the Genaral Accounting Office wrote former

Associate Counsel Neil Eggleston

access for my starf
to workpapers related to the White House Travel Office.

Unfortunately, ve have not received a reply to that regquest and
repeated calls to your Counsel’s office have gone unansweraed.

The Government Operations Committee is seeking to review
these wvorkpapers in furtherance of our ongoing oversight of the

Géneral Accounting Office report on this matter.
give this matter your immediate attention.

I ask that you

Your staff can contact my general counsel, Kevin Sabo, at

202-225-5074 to di

this r q
' Sincerely,
>t /‘

Hilli‘:u F. Clinger
Ranking Republican

Attachment: GAO 6-20-94 Letter
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TICHENOR & ASSOCIATES

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS sad MANAGEMENT CONSULTANTS

WASHINOTON OFFICE
12531 Currsr DaIVE SUTTE 202
WOODBMDGE VA 22192
PARTNERS BUSINESS (703) 490-1004

; 3 METR0 (703) 3521417
JIONATHAN D. . j p
Crowpen April 24, 1095 FAX (703) 4915426 .

Mr. Steven E. Riewerts

Director, White House Travel Office
Room 87, Old Executive Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20500

Subject: Manpagement Letter
Delivery Order No. S-OPRAQ-94-0469-02
White House Trave! Office (WHTO) Press Fund

Dear Mr. Riewerts:

In conducting the financial staternent audit for the year ending December 31, 1994 (see
Independent Auditors’ Report dated April 24, 1995), we noted several management issues that
we wish to bring to your attention. These issues are matters for further review and are not

included in the Independent Auditors’ Report.

A. Press Corps

The WHTO has operated a press fund for a number of years without a signed
agreement with the press corps. An agreement with the press corps would allow
for consistent handling of transactions, and assurance that the management of the
press fund was being performed consistent with policies agreed to by the press
corps.

WemommendmalﬂwWHTOemerimoasignedagxeememwnhtlnpm
corps that would include various policies governing the allowability and
allocability of fund travel costs. Continued participation by a press corp member
in this press fund should be based on their acceptance of, and future compliance
with, the formal policies.
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Mr. Steven E. Riewerts
Page 2

B. Government Organizations
Several government organizations act as billing agents for the WHTO Press Fund.

There is no signed agreement with these entities covering the authorization and
reimbursement of expeases billed to the press.corps.

We recommend that the White House Trave! Office enter into a signed agreement
with appropriste government organizations on bebalf of WHTO Press Fund which
details who can authorize costs for the press corps and the documentation required-
when submitting invoices to the WHTO Press Fund.

In February 1994, the WHTO started developing written policies and procedures for its
accounting functions. These policies may need to be modified to accommodate the
proposed agreements with the press corps and other government organizations.

We recommend that WHTO continue to use and improve these policies and procedures
to ensure the integrity of WHTO accounting functions for the press fund.

Until October of 1994, the WHTO did not employ experienced accounting personnel to
support the management of the press fund. However, WHTO utilized several detailees
with accounting experience throughout the year.

We recommend that the’ WHTO ensure that personnel with adequate accounting
experience are employed and that they be consulted in conjunction with decisions that
have any impact on the financial operations and records of the press fund. This would
include nop-traditional transactions or entries, adjustments to accounts or account
balances, or agreements which involve allocation of costs.

Tmammk(mhmwmmmmmmm
trip/customer testing disclosed weaknesses in internal controls which need to be
addressed.  Revisions in the internal control system will ensure more timely collections
and more accurate accounting.
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Mr. Steven E. Riewerts

Page 3

We recommend that the WHTO adopt a procedure to rebill A/R invoices not paid within
60 days. We also recommend that collection efforts on older balances be pursued, and
policies be developed (sce No. 1 above) to determine when the. balance shouid be
reallocated 10 the press corps and the delinquent traveller removed from thie travel list.
Filés should be created for each customer containing each invoice for that customer, and'
the A/R balance by trip should be pericdically reconciled to the A/R balance by

Our audit of the WHTO Press Fund disclosed that transactions for government travellers
were being handled through the press fund. While the system clearly identifies costs by
traveller and does not produce inaccurate costs for any traveller, the press fund is set up
for the press corps. Separating the press costs from other travel costs and reporting them
separately on the financial statements would be more appropriate.

We will review the status of these comments during our next audit engagement. We have
already discussed many of these comments and suggestions with various WHTO personnel, and
we will be pleased to discuss them in further detail at the exit conference, to perform any
additional study of these matters, or to assist you in implementing the recommendations.

Sincerely,

N

TICHENOR & ASSOCIATES
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TICHENOR & ASSOCIATES

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS and MANAGEMENT CONSULTANTS
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TICHENOR & ASSOCIATES

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS and MANAGEMENT CONSULTANTS

WASHINGTON QFFICE
12531 CuPYER DIIVE SUITE 202
WOODSBRIDGE VA 22192 B 1039 450-1004
NERS USINESS
:IAI:J.WA R. TICHENOR ‘METRO (703) 3521417
JONATHAN D. CROWDER - FAX (703) 4919426 .

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Mr. Steven E. Riewerts

Director, White House Travel Office
Room 87, Old Executive Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20500

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of the White House Travel
Office Press Fund as of December 31, 1994 and the related statements of activities and cash
flows for the year then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Fund's
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on
our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining,
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An.
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made. by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial staiements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the White House Travel Office Press Fund as of December 31, 1994, and the results
of its activities and cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles.

—

TICHENOR & ASSOCIATES
Woodbridge, Virginia

April 24, 1995
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WHITE HOUSE TRAVEL OFFICE PRESS FUND

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
December 31, 1994

ASSETS
Cash $ 97,905
Accounts Receivable -2.623.843
TOTAL ASSETS $35.721,748
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Accounts Payable $ 5,721,748
Total Liabilities § 5,721,748
Fund Balance [ |
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE $5.721,748

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
2
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WHITE HOUSE TRAVEL OFFICE PRESS FUND

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended December 31, 1994

" Transporation'and Ground - © . $10.443,001
Total Revenues ilﬂ.ﬁl.!&l
EXPENSES
Transportation and Ground _ $10.443.091
Total Expenses $10.443.001
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES 3 . 0

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these siatements.
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WHITE HOUSE TRAVEL OFFICE PRESS FUND

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the Year Ended December 31, 1994

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Excess (Deficiency) of Reveaues Over Expenses

Accounts Receivable
Accounts Payable

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH AT BEGINNING OF THE YEAR
CASH AT END OF THE YEAR

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these siatements.

4

s - 0
(5,623,843)
~2.J21.748

$ 97905

—0
$ 97905
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WHITE HOUSE TRAVEL OFFICE FRESS FUND

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended December 31, 1994

ST . )

‘The White House Travel Office. (WHTO) Press Fund was established to manage expenses.
associated with travel for members of the press corps who accompany the President, Vice
President, and First Lady on domestic and foreign trips. WHTO employees manage the press
fund under authorizing legislation Public Law 95-570 and annual appropriations (Fiscal Year
1994 ending September 30, 1994: Public Law 103-123 and Fiscal Year 1995 ending September
30, 1995: Public Law 103-329). In 1993 various records were removed from the WHTO as
part of another review and the press fund contained certain contingencies at December 31, 1993,
For accounting and reporting purposes, the WHTO therefore established a new press fund as of
January 1, 1994.

NOTE B: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The WHTO policy is to prepare the press fund financial statements on an accrual basis of
accounting in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Under this basis
revenues are recognized in the period in which they become due and expenses are recognized
in the period in which the related liability is incurred.

All transactions for the fund involve press corps travel and related press corps expenses at the
visitation sites. The press corps reimburses related expenses to the fund upon being invoiced
by the WHTO.

No assets of the pxéss fund are restricted.

An allowance for bad debts has not been established because all expenses are the responsibility
of the users of the press fund.

NOTE C: N M ‘ N

The financial statements include accounts which have been combined for presentation purposes.

See independent auditors' repont.
5
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

May 4, 1995

The Hon. William F. Clinger, Jr.

Chairman

House Committee on Government
Reform and Oversight

2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Mr. Chairman:

Phil Larsen of your Committee staff has indicated to us
your intention to review the work performed by GAO in connection
with its May 1994 Report to Congress on White House Travel Office
Operations. In that regard, we understand you are regquesting
that we make available to your staff the materials provided by
the White House to GAO to assist their audit.

We are happy to make this material available for review by
your staff (as well as staff of the minority). Your staff has
indicated that you have agreed to review these materials under
the same terms and procedures they were made available by the
White House to GAO. Please have your staff contact Jonathan
Yarowsky (456~7911) to make arrangements.

As always, I am glad that we could be of assistance to
the COmmlttee on this matter.

With best wishes,
Sincerely,
e G

Abner J. Mikva
Counsel to the President

cc: Hon. Cardiss Collins
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

‘May 11, 1995
BY_TELECOPY

Mr. Phil Larsen

Chief Investigator

House Committee on Government
Reform and Oversight

2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Phil:

Prior to the Committee staff review of Travel Office
materials made available by the White House to GAO in connection
with its May 1994 Report to Congress, I thought it would be
useful to restate our shared understandings about the procedures
and conditions that will apply to such review.

As we discussed, GAO staff will be present whenever
majority or minority staff are reviewing materials housed in 4103
New Executive Office Building (NEOB). The procedures applicable
to Committee staff will be the same as those followed by the GAO
in conducting its audit: (1) summarizing or descriptive notes
may be taken, but whole documents or large portions of any
document may not be transcribed; (2) no photocopying of documents
is permitted; and (3) no document may be removed from Room 4103
NEOB.

After you have worked out a schedule with GAO, please
call Kim Holliday of our staff (456-2615) to make arrangements
for authorized Committee staff to receive clearance to enter the
NEOB.

Please do not hesitate to call me at any time.

Sincerely yours,

Qi R Uit

Jonathan R. Yarowsky
Associate Counsel to the
President

cc: Donald F. Goldberg,
Professional Staff Member
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white House Counsel
The White House
Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Judge Mikva:

Pursuant to our inves:iga:ion into the White House Travel
Office matter we request copies of any and all SF 50s, any and
all financial disclosure statements, and any conflict of interest
documents for the following individuals who work or who have
worked at the White House since January 1993:

John Podesta Todd Stern Mack Mclarty
Leon Panetta William Kennedy Jeff Eller
Patsy Thomasson David Watkins Catherine Cornelius
Margaret Williams Lisa Caputo Brian Foucart
Dee Dee Myers Mark Gearan George Stephanopoulos
Clifford Sloan Beth Nolan Neil Eggelston

- Craig Livingstone  Matt Moore Bernard Nussbaum
Jennifer O’Connor David Levy Bruce Lindsey
Clarissa Cerda Steve Neuwirth Ricki Seidman
Darnell Martens Harry Thomason Marjorie Tarmey
lra Magaziner Betta Carney Steve Davidson
Penny Sample Rahm Emmanuel Reta Lewis
Larry Herman Vincent Foster

In addition, please provide all SF 50s, any and all
financial disclosure statements and any conflict of interest
documents for all of the employees of the White House Counsel’'s
office since January 20, 1993. Copies of these items are
requested by Wednesday, June 7, 1995. Thank you for your
assistance.

S1ncerely,

H;ljxam F. Clinger, -6\

Chairman

cc: Cardiss Collins
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON RECE/VED

N 5 1905

House
June 1, 1995 VT IET e MMTTzx o ,

The Hon. William F. Clinger, Jr.

Chairman

House Committee on Government
Reform and Oversight

2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Mr. Chairman:

The White House Counsel’s Office has recently received
a number of Committee requests for documents and for interviews
with White House staff in connection with your investigation into
the GAO’s May 1994 Report to Congress on the operations of the
White House Travel Office.

I think it is important that we meet at your earliest
convenience to discuss these requests and your plans with respect
to Committee hearings in this area. At that time, we can review
interview arrangements and thg purpose and scope of the
Committee’s document request.

As always, I look forward to hearing from you.

With best wishes,

Sincerely, \
:»fzg ﬂWz:

Abner J. Mikva
Counsel to the President
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Judge Abner Mikva
White House Counsel
The White House
Washington, D.C.

Dear Judge Mikva:

1 appreciated the opportunity last week to discuss with you
our investigation into the White House Travel Office matter. As I
hope you understand, I take this investigation very seriously and
appreciate the cooperation of your office with this effort.

As my staff relayed to Associate Counsel John Yarowsky in
discussions last week following our meeting of June 6, it was our
understanding that the only interviews that the Committee would
attempt to coordinate through the White House would be those with
current White House employees.

As far as counsel or representation for White House employees,
we did discuss in our meeting the difficult role for White House
Counsel in handling this kind of situation where the interests of
the White House and the individual interviewee could potentially
diverge. To that end, I would like to suggest consideration of the
following procedures: The interviewees may, if they choose, be
represented by counsel. Counsel may be either a White House
attorney acceptable to the interviewee or a private attorney. The
attorney need not be an attorney from the White House Counsel's
office, and perhaps should not be from Counsel’s office. Regardless
of whether a private attorney or a White House attorney is
selected, the relationship between the interviewees and counsel
will be the same. Counsel will represent the interests of the
interviewee and will not disclose the contents of the interview,
unless asked to do so by his or her client (i.e. the interviewee)
or required to do so by law or by the rules of professional
responsibility.

For scheduling of interviews my staff will contact John
Yarowsky and work through his office to the extent practicable.
For those employees with private counsel, we might expect that they
would want to handle the scheduling themselves. Finally, as we
discussed in our meeting, there will be a number of interviews that
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my investigative staff will wish to conduct separately from the
minority staff but in many cases we hope to work out joint
arrangements for interviews.

Regarding documents that we request from the White House, the
artached list details the documents my staff discussed with Mr.
Yarowsky and additional documents identified in some of the various
reviews of the Travel Office matter .and other ongoing Congressional
-investigations whicl overlap this investigation. o

Receipt of these documents is requested by June 23, 1995. As
we discussed in our meeting, if there is a need for additiocnal time
in gathering a particular document or identifying particular
information, this can be discussed at the staff level and worked

out accordingly.

Thank you for your assistance and cooperation with this
matter.

Sincerely,
1 Of

William F. Clinger, J:
Chairman

cc: Rep. Cardiss Collins



All records, documents, drafts, memorandums, e-mails, notes

.regarding the White House Travel Office Management Review

conducted by John Podesta, including the intérview notes or

*  summaries of any and all witnesses and a complete list .of

all individuals interviewed and the date on .which they wera’
interviewed and including records of all correspondence or
communications between Mr. Podesta and the Justice :
Department regarding access to FBI or Justice Department
information regarding the Travel Office.

All records, documents (memos, letters, e-mails) regarding
any requests to or from the Justice Department, FBI,
Treasury Department, IRS regarding the White House Travel
Office firings either before or after May 19, 1983.

All records, documents, memos, work products or descriptions
of the work conducted by Harry Thomason while at the White
House, including, but not limited to, the document referred
to as "The White House Project" and other memos referred to
in such dozument and all records, documents or memos of any
contacts made by Harry Thomason to any White House personnel
or the First lLady and the President and any record of
meetings that Harry Thomason had with any White House
personnel or the First Lady or the President regarding any
Travel Office or travel related matters.

All records, documents, memos, etc. of Darnell Martens
relating t» any contacts with White House personnel and/or
the President and First Lady and any record of any meetings
that Darnell Martens had at the White House.

All notes or records of meetings with any and all FBI
personnel and any and all Peat Marwick auditors taken by
William Kennedy, Vincent Foster, Patsy Thomason, David
Watkins, Brian Foucart, Jennifer O’'Connor and Catherine
Cornelius.

The June 3, 13993, Memo to David Watkins from Vincent Foster

regarding conversation with Dayton Lehman at the Department

of Transportation with attachments included in copy to Bruce
Overton, Counselor to the Office of Administration (included
in GAO documents at the NEOB).

The unredacted version of the May 26, 1994 White House memc
prepared by Tom Castleton regarding his transfer of
documents from Vince Foster‘’s office.

Any record, listing, index, description or categorization of
any matters worked on by Deputy Counsel Vince Foster during
his tenure at the White House.
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Any record, listing, index, description or categorization of
the documents in Vince Foster’s office on July 20, including
any documents removed at any time on or after July 20, 1993.
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON
June 16, 1995

BY_TELECOPY AND FIRST CLASS MAIL

Ms. Barbara Comstock, Investigator

House Committee on Government
Reform and Oversight -

2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Barbara:

In our last telephone conversation, you indicated your
expectation that the White House would be providing you with
documents requested in the Chairman’s May 31 letter. However, at our
June 6 meeting and in ensuing telephone conversations, I understood
you were considering revising your request to focus it on a more
limited time frame and a more targeted group of employees. We will
be happy to respond promptly to such a restated reguest. Please give
me a call so we can quickly resolve this issue.

I also wanted to acknowledge to you that we are in receipt of
Chairman Clinger’s June 14 letter and request for documents. We will
be collecting responsive documents and will deliver non-privileged
material to you and the minority staff. Of course, we need to work
with you to establish protocols that will ensure the confidentiality
of this material. We understand the Committee’s requests to be for
‘documents in each category described that relate to the Travel
Office; and while June 23 is an ambitious deadline, we will respond
as promptly as possible.

In addition, your June 14 letter makes a suggestion about how
the interests of the White House might be represented at Committee
interviews of present and former White House employees. We will
respond to the Chairman’s suggestion in a separate letter.

I look forward to talking to you and Phil soon.

Sincerely yours,

S £ Loty

Special Associate Counsel
to the President
ce:  Phil Larsen
Chief Investigator
Donald Goldberg
Professional Staff Member
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The Honorable Abner J. Mikva
Counsel to the President

The White House

wWashington, D.C. 20500

Dear Judge:

1 appreciate your cooperation with the Committee’s request
for information regarding the matter of the Waco siege and am
confident you soon will deliver the requested information
regarding the activities of the White House Travel Office affair
as well.

In the meantime, my staff has informed me of your office's
request that the Committee treat White House documents in a
manner reflecting a radical departure from precedent.
Specifically, your office has asked that staff members sign an
officer's log sheet, indicate the time and purpose of the removal
of the respective documents, provide a list of the documents

. being removed, and attest that the documents will not be
" .reproduced or disseminated beyond the use of Members or staff.

It is contrary to this Committee’s policy to agree to such
a sweeping encumbrance on our oversight process and
responsibilities. Furthermore, the Committee routinely handles
all Executive Branch documents and related matters in a
professional and responsible manner.

Chairman Clinger consistently has demonstrated his
willingness to address any concerns you may have regarding
specific White House documents. I encourage you to address such
concerns with the Committee on a case-by-case basis.

. sincerely;k
Kevin M, Sabo
General Counsel
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

June 28, 1995’

VIA FASCIMILE

The Honorable William F. Clinger, Jr., Chairman
Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
United States House of Representatives

2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, D.C. 20515-6143

Dear Chairman Clinger:

I have received a letter dated June 26, 1995, from the
Committee’s General Counsel, Kevin M. Sabo, regarding our
responses to your Committee’s document reguests in connection
with its Waco and Travel Office inquiries. Nr. Sabo’s letter
expressed concerns about the security and use procedures in place
with the House Government Reform Subcommittee on National
Security, International Affairs and Criminal Justice and the
Houge Judiciary Subcommittee on Crime for White House documents
provided in response to their Waco-ralated request. These sanme
procedures currently are being used by other congressional
committees handling White House records, including the Senate
Judiciary Committee in its Waco and Ruby Ridge inquiry.

o ~ As explained to your staff, we are ready to provide
‘documents responsive to the Committee’s request dated May 31,
1995, in connection with the Travel Office inquiry, as soon as
appropriate security measures are established. We recognize that
Travel Office documents sought by the Committee in its two
requests to date vary in terms of sensitivity, and have suggested
procedures that take account of those differences.

Because the documents we are ready to produce in
response to the May 31 request contain less sensitive material,
we have proposed that they simply be maintained in a secure
Committee office and not be disseminated or disclosed beyond the
Committee. However, for highly confidential and sensitive
material sought by the Committee in its Travel Office inquiry,
security and use procedures, such as those outlined for Waco-
related documents in Ms. Mills’ letter to Mr. Bell, should be
adopted.

This Office recognizes the legitimate oversight
responsibilitics of the Committee, and accordingly has provided
and will continue to provide white House records for review.
Maintaining security for and the integrity of White House
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The Hon. William F. Clinger, Jr.
June 29, 1995
Page 2

documents, however, is a paramount concern, which I am sure you
appreciate. My staff will continue to work with yours in
devising appropriate document protocols where such arrangements
are not -already .in place. :

With best regards.

Sincerely,

C;Zél» D7 kedy

Abner J. Mikva
Counscl to the President

cc: The Honorable Cardiss Collins
The Honorable William H. Zeliff, Jr.
The Honorable Karen L. Thurman
The Honorable Bill McCollum
The Honorable Charles E. Schumer
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

July 7, 1995

BY TELECOPY

Kevin Sabo, Esqg.

General Counsel

House Committee on Government
Reform and Oversight

2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Kevin:

Under cover of this letter, the White House is
transmitting documents responsive to the Committee’s request
dated May 31, 1995. As you are awara, we have been ready to
provide these documents as soon as appropriate confidentiality
measures were established for these materials. You and I agreed
to such procedures after the June 30, 1995 meeting with Chairman
Clinger, Congressman Zeliff and Judge Mikva. Accordingly, we are
providing documents responsive to the May 31, 1995 request only
-for. use by the Committee in its official business with respect to-
‘its Travel Office inquiry. Further, we understand that these
materials will be maintained in a secure Committee office and
will not ‘be disclosed or disseminated beyond the Committee.

Office documents sought by the Committee in its second
request dated June 14, 1995, are more sensitive; and we have
alerted you that we will need to work out additional use and
security procedures consistent with those used by other st
congressional committees handling similarly sensitive White House
documents. In this regard, we appreciate receiving from you
yesterday some suggested procedures with regard to highly
sensitive documents, and will be in contact with you shortly to
talk further about these matters.

Pursuant to Chairman Clinger’s May 31, 1995 written
request, we are transmitting with this letter all SF-50 forms
(Bates numbers CGE 1-120) in the custody of the White House for
those employees specifically identified in the Chairman’s letter.

However, of this group, six individuals (Darnell
Martens, Penny Sample, Harry Thomason, Betty Carney, Larry
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Kevin Sabo, Esq.
July 7, 1995
Page 2

Herman, Steven Davidson) were never White House employees and
thus no SF-50 forms are on file. Two individuals (Matt Moore and-
Brian Foucart) left the White House to work at federal agencies,
.and their official personnel files (including SF-50 forms) were - -
transferred to those agencies. Two individuals (Dee Dee Myers
and David Watkins) left the White House for the private sector,
and their official personnel files (including SF-50 forms) were
sent to the Federal Records Center in St. Louis, Missouri.

We also are providing SF-50 forms (Bates numbers CGE
871-86) in the custody of the White House for lawyers not
specifically identified in the May 31st request who have served
in the Counsel’s Office during the period of January 20, 1993 to
December 31, 1994 ~- the time period during which concurrent or
overlapping reviews of the Travel Office were being conducted by
the White House, the GAO, and the Department of Justice. Of this
group, four individuals (Ronald Klain, Joel Klein, Peter Pappas
and Natalie Markman) left the White House to work at federal
agencies; and their official personnel files (including SF-50
forms) were transferred to those agencies.

In accordance with our agreement, information has been
redacted from the SF-50 forms identifying social security
numbers, personal addresses, dates of birth and other personal
employee data. As was acknowledged by Phil Larsen and Barbara
Comstock, such information raises important privacy concerns and
‘is unnecessary for the Committee’s inguiry into the Travel Office
operations. . .

We are also providing to the Committee SF-278 financial
disclosure forms (Bates numbers CGE 121-870) for identified White
House employees as well as lawyers in the Counsel’s Office for
the time period January 20, 1993 through December 31, 1994. Also
covered by this request are four White House employees (Matt
Moore, Craig Livingstone, Clarissa Cerda and Reta Lewis) who were
required to file confidential financial disclosure forms (SF~
450s). At this time, we are not providing such forms to the
Committee. If, however, the Committee wishes to reguest
particularized and relevant information that appears on those
forms, we will consider ways in which we might provide such
information for confidential review by the Committee.

As I have explained to Phil Larsen and Barbara
Ccomstock, the Committee must file the enclosed Office of
Government Ethics request form to receive SF-278 requests.
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Kevin Sabo, Esq.
July 7, 1995
Page 3

They assured me that such a filing will be made promptly after.
receipt of the enclosed documents.

Sincerely yours,

%uh R. Gunwlen

Jonathan R. Yarows
Special Associate Counsel
to the President

Enclosure: (OGE Form 20)

cc: Donald Goldberg, Professional Staff Member
Phil Larsen, Chief Investigator
Barbara Comstock, Investigator
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VIA PACSIMILE AND MAIL

The Honorable Abner Mikva
White House Counsel

The White House
Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Judge Mikva:

I was disappointed to learn that over the past weekend White
House lawyers allowed reporters to inspect the files of Vincent
Foster regarding the White House Travel Office firings. After
weeks of negotiations with you and your staff, this committee
still awaits production of documents from the White House in this
matter that were due to this committee on June 23, 1995. I
request that of a copy of Mr. Foster's Travel Office notebook and
files be provided immediately to this Committee and trust we will
soon be receiving our previously requested documents. Thank you
for your prompt attention to this matter. :

-~ Since: ’
William F. Clinger, Jzf.
Ch

airman

cc: Rep. Cardiss Collins
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

July 15, 1995

VIA FACSIMILE AND MAIL

Hon. William F. Clinger, Jr., Chairman

House Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, DC 20515-6143

Dear Chairman Clinger:

I received your letter of July 13, 1995 requesting
docunents of Vincent Foster pertaining to the Travel Office. We
are ready to provide those documents to the Committee as soon as
security protocols are in place for this material.

I am enclosing a copy of the document protocols adopted
by the Senate Special Committee to Investigate Whitewater. The
Senate Committee is treating Mr. Foster’s Travel Office documents
as "confidential®™ under these protocols. They may provide a
useful starting point for discussions with the Committee.

We are preparing our response to your second document
request. and expect to be ready with this material shortly.
Please have your staff contact Jon Yarowsky (456-7911) or Natalie
Williams (456-5079) to work out the protocols for receiving the
Vincent Foster Travel Office documents.

Sincerely,

Abner J. Mikva
Counsel to the President
Associate Counsel to the President

Enclosure
cc: The Honorable Cardiss Collins
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UNITED STATES SENATE

SPECIAL COMMITTEE TO INVESTIGATE
WHITEWATER DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
AND RELATED MATTERS

SECURITY PROCEDURES
; JUNE 13, 1995.

Categories of documents

Highly Confidential Documents (i.c., national security documents or other docun.xens
produced to the Special Committee for which a compelling need exists for restricted
access, ¢.g., their disclosure would impede the Independent Counsel’s investigation).

Confidential Documents (i.c., all other documents produced to the Special Commmec
pursuant to document requests or subpoenas, and all transcripts of depositions and
interviews conducted by the Special Committee’s staff).

Access to documents
A. Original production sets:

The Chief Clerk will maintain the original production sets of all documents produced to
the Special Committee, including both Highly Confidential and Confidential Documents,

 in a safe that will be used only for that purpose and that can be opened only by the Chief
Clerk. - ’ .

B. Highly Confidential Documents:

The Chief Clerk will initially make only four copy sets of Highly Confidential
Documents. Two copy sets will be maintained in a specially-designated secure document
room for the Majority Special Committee staff and two copy sets will be maintained in
a specially-designated secure document room for the Minority Special Committee staff.
The secure document rooms for Highly Confidential Documents will be subject to the
following security protocols: .

i. The four copy sets of Highly Confidential Documents will be copied by the Chief
Clerk onto special paper bearing a shaded "SHC" (for "Senate Highly
Confidential") pattern. During the preliminary phase of the Committee's
investigation (i.e., prior to public hearings), the Committee will not permit: (a) any
further copying of Highly Confidential Documents without the approval of the
Chairman or the Ranking Member; or (b) the removal of Highly Confidential
documents from the specially-designated secure document rooms for Highly
Confidential Documents (except for depositions and witness interviews or for
review by the Chairman or Ranking Member, as provided in Paragraph 2.B.iv.).
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Only designated staff will have access to the secure document rooms containing
the Highly Confidential Documents. The designated staff will be limited to the
Majority and Minority Special Counseis to the Special Committes and the
Majority and Minority Staff Directors, Chief Counsels'and the Chief Clerk of the
Banking Committee.  In addition, the Chairman and Ranking Member,
respectively, may each designate not more than six additional persons employed
by ecither the Special Committee or the Banking Commitiee:to have access to
Highly Confidential Documents. 'ﬂzeClmrmanndRanhngMembermayagee
to increase the number of dsxgnmd persons who may review Highly Confidential
Documents during the period prior to public hearings. A 24-hour Capitol Police
guard (discussed in Paragraph 5) will control access to the specially-designated
secure document rooms for the Highly Confidential Documents and will maintain
an access log Tor those rooms.

The specially-designated secure document rooms for Highly Confidential
Documents may contain computers and printers, but will not contain telephones,
copiers or telecopy machines.

Only designated staff can transport Highly Confidential Documents to depositions
and witness interviews, or to the offices of the Chairman and Ranking Member for
their personal review. The designated staff will be limited to the Majority and
Minority Special Counsels to the Special Committee and the Majority and
Minority Staff Directors, Chief Counsels and the Chief Clerk of the Banking
Committee. In addition, the Chairman and Ranking Member, respectively, may
each designate not more than three additional persons employed by either the
Special Committee or the Banking Committee to transport Highly Confidential
Documents. After the removal of any such Highly Confidential Documents from
the specially-designated secure document rooms, the documents must be returned
promptly to those rooms. No copies of Highly Confidential Documents will be
made while they are removed from the specially-designated secure document
rooms, and no copies of Highly Confidential Documents will be attached to
deposition transcripts.

The persons designated in Paragraph 2.B.ii. may remove work product, including
computer disks, from the specially-designated secure document rooms. Work
product must be prepared on non-white paper, and the confidentiality of any such
work product must be maintained.
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C. Confidential Documents:

All copies of Confidential Documents will be maintained within specially-d'signated
secure document rooms in the Majority.and Minority Special Committee respective suites
of offices at all times (except for depositions and witness interviews or review by the
Chairman or Ranking Member). The secure document rooms for Confidential Documents
will be subject to the following security protocols:

i

iii.

The copy sets of Confidential Documents mainti?md.in‘the‘specially-déi'gnated
secure document rooms will be copied by the Chief Clerk onto special paper
bearing a shaded "SC" (for "Senate Confidential™) pattern.

The specially-designated secure document rooms for Confidential Documents may
contain computers, printers, and copiers, but will got contain telephones or
telecopy machines. Telephones and telecopy machines may be maintained within
the Majority and Minority office suites outside of the specially-designated secure
document rooms. . . N

Only Special Committee staff who have signed confidentiality agreements (as
provided for in Paragraph 4) will have access to Confidential Documents. Such
staff may copy Confidential Documeants, but must maintain those copies within the
specialiy-designated secure document rooms, except as provided for in Paragraph
2.C.iv. ' ) . :

Designated staff (as defined in Paragraph 2.B.iv.) can transport Committee
Confidential Documents to depositions and witness interviews, or to the offices of
the Chairman and Ranking Member for their personal review. Afier the removal.
of any such' Confidential Documents from the specially-designated secure
document rooms, the documents must be returned promptly to those rooms. No
copies of Confidential Docurnents will be made while they are outside of the
specially-designated secure rooms in the Majority and Minority office suites, and
no copies of Confidential Documents will be attached to deposition transcripts.

The persons designated in Paragraph 2.C.iii. may remove work product, including
computer disks, from the specially-designated secure document rooms. Work
product must be prepared on non-white paper, and the confidentiality of such work
product must be maintained.

Classification of documents

The producing agency or party will designate documents as Highly Confidential or
Confidential, subject to Committee review and, where appropriate, taking into account the
views of the Independent Counsel. The Chairman and Ranking Member also may
* designate documents as Highly Confidential,



Confidentiality agreements

All Special Committee staff, as defined by section 6(d) of S. Res. 120, shall have access
to confidential documentsonlyaﬁerentmngmtoaconﬁdmﬂalnyagreunem(aformof
that agreement is attached). Any staff member who violates these confidentiality
procedures shall be immediately. subject to sanctions, including removal from employment:

Capitel Police Speurny

Azkhmmlhhuoﬁwmubemedn&emaﬂy-dwgmcdm
document rooms containing the Highly Confidential and Confidential Documents. The
Police Officers will control access to the specially-designated secure document rooms
containing the Highly Confidential and Confidential Documents and will restrict access
to those document rooms to designated staff. The police officers will permit only
designated staff to remove documents from the secure document rooms only for
depositions, witness interviews, or review by the Chairman or Ranking Member. When
a designated staff member removes documents for this purpose, the staff member will sign
the officer’s log book and indicate the time and purpose of the removal of documents, but
will not be required to identify the specific documents that are being removed. All staff
(except staff members designated in Paragraph:2.B.ii.) will be required to permit the
Capitol police officers to search handbags, briefeases and file folders taken from the
specially-designated secure document rooms.
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- UNITED STATES SENATE

SPECIAL COMMITTEE TO INVESTIGATE
WHITEWATER DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
AND RELATED MATTERS

CONFIDENTIALITY AGREEMENT

1 have read and understand ‘Section 6 of Senate Resolution 120 (104th Congress),
Paragraph 5 of Senate Rule XXIX, and the Security Procedures of the Special Committee to
Investigate Whitewater Development Corporation and Related Matters ("Special Committee™).
1 will abide by those confidentiality requircments and maintain the confidentiality of all materials
and information of which I become aware related to the Special Committee’s investigation and
study pursuant to S. Res. 120, unless I am authorized to disclose such materials by the Special
Committee or by both the Chairman and the Ranking Member of the Special Committee. I
understand that I will be subject to sanctions, including removal from employment, if I disclose
confidential information or materials of the Special Committee without such authorization.

Signature

Name (Printed)

Office or Committee

Social Security Number

Date
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Judge Abner Mikva
white House Counsel
The White House
washington, D.C.

Dear Judge Mikva:

on July 13, 1995 I wrote you requesting copies of certain documents
pertaining to the White House Travel Office that were in the

possession of the late Vincent Foster (copy attached). 1 became
aware of their existence as a result of and Newsweek
articles published on July 10, 1995 (copies attached). Both

articles report that on Sunday, July 9, 1995 the White House
invited several media representatives to review a variety of
documents formerly in the possession of Mr. Foster.

In your July 15, 1995 response {copy attached), you conditioned the
delivery of these documents on the Committee’s acceptance of
certain specified "security protocols®". Further, you said that the
" White House wants the Committee to treat these particular documents
as "confidential®. E

1 will not agree to the stipulations you have placed .on these
specific documents. This Committee is attempting to negotiate a
workable arrangement to obtain other related White House documents
as part of its ongoing Travel Office investigation. However, it is
preposterous to claim that the documents I requested on July 13,
1995 must be subjected to complicated and bureaucratic safekeeping.
The White House voluntarily placed those documents in the public
domain when it made them available to the press.

Accordingly, 1 insist that my request of July 13, 1995 be honored
without further delay.

Sincerely,

cc: Rep. Cardiss Cdllins
attachments
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White House: Attempting to protect the Clintons,
' panicked aides fueled the Whitewater scandal

1
By MICHAEL 1SIKOFF

note.” Thomasson told him. Nussbaum

AGGIE WILLIAMS'S BEEPER | helped her. but they found nothing. Then. .

went off at about 9:45 p.m. Hil-

lary Rodham Clinton was call-.

ing. and the news was devastat
i ing: Vince Foster. the White
* House deputy counsel and one of the Clin-
tons’ oldest fends. had been found dead.
an apparent suicide. in Fort Marey Park
across the Potomac River from Washing:
ton A« the First Lady's chuef of staff. Wil-
liams hept a low profile but wielded a large
influence in the Clinton White House: she,
100. thought of Fosler as a fnend. Half in
shock. she left her home and went to Fos-
ter's office in the \Whie House’s West
Wing Patsy Thomasson another staffer,
was already there Willams collapsed on
the sota. sobbing about being unable 10
imagme the office without Vince. Foster's
hoss. White House Counsel Bernard Nuss-
baum. came 1n and saw Thomasson behind
| Foster’s desk. “ am here looking for »

-~ oo .
T 7

A Tale of Bungling—
Or Something Worse?
Whitewatsr investigators have
ruled Vincs Foster's death a
sulcide. The Senate's inquiry
wifl start by untangiing the
= ‘eryof what happened

1t the White Nouse. The
-y svents

20 srwewren vy 17803

_night when Foster killed himself. the White
“happened in and around his office —espe-

all three sav. they left Foster's office with- |
out taking anything from it. |

Like virtually every other aspect of |
Whitewater, this version of history is in
dispute —and next week it will be the focus
of Senate hearings chaired by Sen. Al
D'Amato ef New York. Since the July 1993

i

House has been vague about what. exactly,

cially about the fate of papers related to the
Clintons’ Whitewater real-estate dealings.
Now., on the eve of the new congressional
inquiry, NEWswEEK has reviewed Foster's
Whitewater file and kex Secret Service doc
uments and interviewed White House
aides. other witnesses and lawvers in-
volved in the case. What emerges is a de-
tailed account of how aides — driven in part
by 2 desire to protect the Clintons from
any embarrassment — reacted after Foster's

<uly 20, 1993, 545
PR Foster’s body is

Watkins, then a sen-  and two Park Police

ior White House ad-  officers go to Foster's
ministrator, inamov-  home totell Lisa Fos-
ie theater. Watkins  ter about her hus-

Hillary
kansas, who in tum
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calls her aide Maggie Nussbaum {right),
3 Williams (right). then White House
ed 10:34 PR counsel. arrives with-
g Park Police say they'd in the hour to find
asked him o seal the Williams sobbing on
. room, Watkins tells the sofs and Thomas-
\i'f‘f an aide, Patsy Tho- son at the desk.
=" §§ masson, to look fora leave sl 11:41 pm.,

suicide note in Fos-
\er’s office. Bernard

found nonote.  she says nothing was

ARRANLES DFMGCRATLAZITIY (TOP- LETT YO RIGHT BALY, F1
LARRY DOWSING, - NN NI W AL0) BraSMED FOR NERS AL, LaRt DOWMINE - \EWIWETA

death. White House officigic cuncede tha:
the staff was sloppy. but denv any attemp:
! 1o cover up or obstruet justice.

The possibility that Whitewater caused
: Foster's death is the holv grail for nght-
wing conspiracy theorists, and the hearings

will revive all the unanswered questions .

sbout the sputtering scandal—and raise
new ones as well. D’Amato. Republican to

the core. has a rock-em, sock-'em stvle |

and. NEwWsWEEK has learned. s withess
who says Maggie Willianis carried a carton
full of papers out of Foster's office that
night. She denies it. and others explain the
conflicting stories as the product of the con-
fusion of those hectic hours. “People were

upset. confused by Foster's
death]. and their recollections differ™ savs

Mark Fabisni. & White House associate '
counsel. “Nobody should be surpnsed .

about that.”
Torn mote: The main issue is whether

' preserving evidence after Foster's death— |

" and specifically. whether anvthing was re-
, moved from his office that suggests Foster
i killed himself over Whitewater. Nrws-
WEEK'S ing shows that Clinton aides

; consistently hindered U.S. Park Police offi- ;

* cers who were investigating Foster's death.
and that Nussbaum ignored a torn note in
Foster’s briefcase —ever atter aides point-

ed it out o him. That note turned out to be
5 the best evidence about Foster's state of

+ mind. But NEwsweexk has uncovered no
; evidence that Foster’s death was in any
vay connected to the Whitewater scandal.

b who left the in
1984, savs the Senate investigation is
“much ade about nothing.” But a senior
White House adviser concedes .that the
hearings are likely to be “messy.”

The mess began at about 8:30 on the eve-
ning of July 20. 1993. when Park Police
informed the Secret Service that the dead
man in Fort Marcy Park was a While
Hause official. David Watkins. director of
White House management. was at the mov-
ies with his family when the Secret Service
beeped him. \Watkins went to Foster's
house in Georgetown and gave the bitter
pews to Foster's wife, Lisa. w ho instantly
broke down. Seon, » number of administra-
tion officials and old Arkansas friends came

while investigators
skmadmau.:ewﬂn
Foster's brief
ense and pronounces
u . But fve
the White
Hmofnmm
3 paper it

ey 2 Nussboum  smys was b the

A Secret Service removed. sorts Foster’s files briefcase.

LYt 098 Ay wswrrs 9




'} Firm-in Little Rock. “eame up

10 console the family—and in
the confusion. Park Police offi-
cers Chery] Braun and John
Rolla gently tned to interview
family members about Foster’s
suicide.

‘They got little or no coopera-
tion. Braun told Senate investi-
gators that Webster Hubbell,
the former associate attorney
1 general who was one of Foster’s
colieagues st the Rose Law

ok i by oA
n jed to question
ter's sister. Braun also testified
she asked Watkins to seal off
Foster's White House office.
Watkins says he cant recall
Braun's request. But he did
hear Lisa Foster ask if her hus-
band had left a suicide note and.
at 10:34 p.m.. Watkins reached
‘Thomasson to ask her to search
Foster's office.

Fiash point: That was how
she. Nussbaum and Williamns
wound up together in the West
Wing that night —and brief as it
was, their intrusion may be s
flash point in the Senate hear-
ings. NewsweEk has learned
that » uniformed Secret Service
guard. Henry O'Neill. has told
FBI and Senate investigators
that Maggie Williams wascarry- |
inga box of documents when she
left the room. Wilhams denies
it—and investigators for the
Whitewater special prosecutor.
Kennéth Swarr. gave her a be-
dutector test fast vear to try
to settle the question Wil
liams passed. and White House
sources say O'Neill may be
mixed up about the timung. But
O'Neill has told investigators he
iscertain hesaw Wilhams carry-
ing the box at night —and if he's
right. that could anly have been
the evening of Foster's death.

The mess got worse the next
day. Park Police were well
aware of Fosters importance within
the administration: obviously, his suicide
could have political repercussions. An in-
vestigative team arrived at the White
House to look for evidence. First, the cops
were forced 1o cool their heels in the base-
ment. Then they learned that Nussbsum.
Thomasson and Williams had already been
in Foster's office. At that point. “good po-
hice work was out the window.” says one of

Grist tor

Foster’s proximi

e -

lted the Justice Dy

conspiracy bufts: m:; the Cﬁatusm
ity -
and his suicide—are at the dark heart of the Whitewater scandal

e e <P
Rock ‘em, sock ‘em: D'Amato’s hearings will ask whether White
House aides knowingly obstructed justice—or merely panicked

at the political sniping that.
to’ Beltwav veterans. is sim- @
ply part of the job. Foster wasa
private man—2 straight arrow
who took great pride in his '
own rnigorous ethical stand- -
ards. But at the White House, ;|
he saw his old friends Bill and :
Hillary —and himself— subject- |
ed ©0 criticism. One issue
was the purge of the White
Howse travel office. which
made the Clinton crowd look
like patronage hacks. Fos-
ter had secemed obsessed
by & Nusshaum. dunng his
search. unloaded Foster's brief-
case and turned it upside
doww. “It's empty.” he said.

It wasnil. As NEWSWEREK
sources tell it. Cliff Sioan
called Nussbaum's attention 1o
scraps of paper in the bottom
of the briefcase —but only af-
ter the Park Police and the
FBI had Jeft. Mike Spafiord, s
lawyer for the Foster family.

b brushed

which
Justice and the White House finallv agreed
that the police. accompanied by FBI
agents. would be allowed to observe while
Nussbaum and other White House lawyers
searched Foster's office.

This was more reasonable and less sinis-
ter than it sounds—Foster's office was

investi that
Sloan off. Nusshaum and Sloan say they
don't recall the incident. It wasn't until four
days later that another White House law-
Neuwirth, discovered the
shreds and assembled them into the note
investigators now believe offers the clear-
est clue about Foster's siate of mind. “I

d with f most
of it protected by executive privilege. Bt
the negotiations delaved the search for &

the Park Police iga the evi-
dence. he claims. had already been “con-
taminated.” The cops complained through
channels to the Department of the Interior.

22 nrwAMEFN JULY 1T, 1988

full day. and the cops and some Justice
Department officials }e{‘r’ angry = the

was probably her husbund's drafi for a

wav it was d

on the flap—not
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Whitewater. (INFwswErx has also re- l curious details. ot least one of which | ble position of trving 10 prove a negative
. viewed a previously undhsclosed handwrit- | could be embarrassing to the Clintons. | Nussbeum. Thomasson and Williams can-
* ten notebook in which Foster ingly | There's » 1980 warmng from the Clin- | not demonstrate that Foster's papers did

detailed his sctions in the travel-ofice | 1ons’ that says the company's | not contain an incriminating memo. thev
! controversy.) books were a shambles. And there is & | can only sav they never saw one The

Foster's file on Whitewater. which was | memo written by Foster suggesting that. | Senste hearings. meanwhile. will show
moved from his office 10 a closet in the | ironically. be got involved in Whis that Nussbeum. Watkins, Th and

White House residence after hi and | only beesuse Clinton financial adviser Jim | other aides quite plainly bungled the inves-

kept there for three devs. consists of 82 Blair missed » crucial December 1992 | tigation of Foster's dewth A suicides

pages of documents. The papers ase mostly | meeting after Blair’s plane couldn' land | leave a mess behind. but this mess. with its
—stock the Whitewater | because of fog st the Little Rock airport. | .impl for the 1996

pany’s corp h d the finan- | But there is no document. memo. note or | er than most. The sad part. for those. who
cial records used to prepare an in-house | scrap of paper suggesting that Foster, the 1 knew Foster. is that his

report on Whitewater that was largely ig- | Clintons or anyone else was orchestrating | now become a very

1992 campaign. The file does include some | - The White House is now in the impossi- Wik Tow MOAGAXTAAL

9y o ) country wired.” says Nixon.
Don Nixon’s Strange Trip in Castro’s Cuba | _mdaim poed oic
. according to Nixon. He
ONALD NIXOK FONDLY proved premature. Nixon's ac- | set out to make his nation a say3 the Cuban drug company
remembers the carefree | count. however. offers a ‘world power in bi developing Trioxidal is direct-
days of his youth, when | glimpse into how life under Along with ofim- | ed by Castro's nephew. And
backstage kevs to Disneyland | one ofthe world's last commu- | terferon and vaccines. the Co- | Cubs was 10 manufacture the
obtained through “Uncle i nist dictators canresemblea | bans produceadrugcalled | mew drug in retum for all the
Dick” enabled himtoenter- | carnival funhouse. Akevio | PPGthat'surged ontouristsas = Tricxical the Cuban people
tain his girlfriends at night in | the recent Vesco mystery, Nix- | an anti-cholesterolagent that | needed. But two weeks after
the Magic Kingdom's tunnels. | on suggests. isa for | also stimulstes sexual potency. ‘ the lab finally mass-produced
The same connections served : control of the “miracle™ drug | Nixon savs be turned to | pure samples. Nixon says. Cu-
him as a fledgling business- Tricxddal. Cuba ~and 10 Vesco—three I ban counterintelligence aéems
man. In his early 20s. he was Cuba watchers think Ves- years ago. after being rebulied ¢ stormed into the house where
given a job in Geneva with the - be was staving with
highest-flying financier of Vesco and took the
Richard Nixon's presidency: fugitive financier
Robert Vesco. who later away. Nixon was
skipped to Cuba just ahead of held ina seedy hotel
& huge federal fraud indict- and subjected toa
ment —and charges he con- riﬂefﬂ-hourimw
_ributed illegally to Nixon's rogations until he"‘
T2-campaign. Little wonder, signed a stalement
then, that there's a whiff of - acknowledging he
the fantastic about Don Nin- had bortled, labeled
on’s latest caper. which eli~ d distributed
maxed with a month of house "'n leolm Ve
arrest in Havana. Nixon was r'mnm he Yes-
caught up in Vesco's sudden :’dnms he's st
arrest by Cuban authorities on ~eu,,cub.:.w
May 31, but he told News- :“l:aued gy
WEEK the only reason he was Ve himand
there was to develop a drug eaco because they
that the U.S. medica) estab- gm {As [or
lishment dismisses as snake i MlhyNu_m
oil. Nixon says it boosts the 2 hl.l‘::;.g.:l‘hrpm
immune sysiem against every- DAMI AN DONARGARES - P . trade wif
thing from ALDS toproriasia | A fantastic tale: Dan Nison, fhe &x-president’ nephesw; ing it Cube the
o : after bei
nd i goingtochange he. | eleasd from Havana lat week.and Robet Vese, on i i e Ao
of the world.” co's troubles are a Jot more by US. companies in hi i o bis par. Nix-
ﬂnefpll‘nuryoﬂeﬁsn- complicsted than that, but it eﬁm!:’l‘:lnmm‘:h“ :;n( ici
year exile in Cuba remainsa | is true that Cubs is the rived from the citranella plant hfunm. o operpicim,
mystery. Early 3, ion perfect place for anyone ped- | that allegedly helped his wife | thrusts is hands
that Castro would offer Vesco | dling a medical miracle. For recover from Ni out.llu 2 dou.
up to hasten the Clinton ad- decades, Castro has been ob- chmsV-nm oo Hepu"a“:.dm.l
inistration's mod ) iy hc“hlnln;dipﬂh am not a crook.” And smiles.
ation of US. trade sanctions | And in the sarly 10605, Castro | trils, T3¢ bt whcks Dantur Guick i Seme Ane
: repons

JELY 17,1995 Newswrek 23
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

(¥}
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e
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Lo

July 19, 1995

BY _HAND DELIVERY

Mr. Phil Larsen, Chief Investigator

House Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, DC 20515-6143

Dear Mr. Larsen:

In response to Chairman Clinger’s request dated July
13, 1995, we are providing the Committee with a copy of the
documents in Vincent Foster‘’s Travel Office file that were
reviewed by the press (CGE 894-1041, 1045-96, 1106-1199, 1240).

These documents are being provided pursuant to our
agreement that they not be copied by the Committee, but may be
made available to Members or staff working on the Travel Office
investigation. A copy of the documents is being provided to the
Minority subject to the same conditions.

Best regards.

Sincerely,

/ “'Natalie R williams
Associate Counsel to the President

Enclosures

cc: Honorable Cardiss Collins
Kevin Sabo = .
Donald Goldberg
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Congress of the United States
House of Representatives :

COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT REFORM AND OVERSIGHT
2157 Ravaunn Houst Osrce Buitoing
WASHINGTON, DC 20515-6143
(202) 225-8074

July 20, 1995

Judge Abner Mikva
white House Counsel
The White House
Washington, D.C.

Dear Judge Mikva:

I am in receipt of the documents generally identified as the "Vince
Foster Travel Office file." I reguest a written description
detailing the chain of custody of these documents indicating the
persons who may have had possession of these documents or copies
thereof between July 1, 1993 to the present. In addition, I would
like a listing by name and affiliation of every person whom the
White House has provided access to these documents during the same
time frame. .

If you or your staff have any questions regarding this matter
please contact Phil Larsen or Barbara Comstock at 225-5074.

Sincerely,

~

William F. inger,
Chairman

cc: Rep. Cardiss Collins
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

July 25, 1995

-Hon., william J, Clinger, Chairman

House Committee on Government Reform & Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, DC 20515-6143

Re: V Fo ! v
Dear Chairman Clinger:

I have received your letter dated July 20, 1995, and
write in response to your questions concerning custody of and
access to Vincent Foster’s Travel Office file from July 1, 1993
to the present.

The actual documents in Mr. Foster’s Travel Office file
remained in the custody of the Counsel’s Office from the time of
his death on July 20, 1993 until they were provided to
Independent Counsel Kenneth Starr. We have provided copies of
documents from the file to the Office of Public Integrity of the
Department of Justice and the Senate Special Committee to
Investigate Whitewater Development Corporation and Related
Matters in response to their document requests. In addition,
beginning on July 6, 1995, interested members of the press have
been allowed to review copies of documents from the file in our
offices. ’ :

Best regards.
Sincerely,
Abner J. Mikva
Counsel to the President
cc: Hon. Cardiss Collins
Phil Larsen

Kevin Sabo
Don Goldberg
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COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT REFORM AND OVERSIGHT
2157 Ravauan HOUSE OFFICE BUILOING
WASHINGTON, DC 20515-8143
(202) 225-8074

July .26, 1995

Judge Abner Mikva
White House Counsel
The White House
Washington, D.C.

Dear Judge Mikva:

1 am in receipt of your letter of July 25 faxed to my c_>ff:§.ce
on July 26, 1995 regarding my request for a written deacrlpt.}on
detailing the chain of custody of the Vince Foster Travel Office
file documents.

In my request I asked for the "chain of custody of these
documents indicating the perscns [not offices] who may have had
possession of these documents or copies thereof between July 1,
1993 to the present.® In addition, I requested a listing by name
and affiliation of every person whom the White House has provided
access to these documents during the same time frame. This request
would include all staff who had access to these documents and on
what dates and any outside counsel such as Mr. Kendall or Mr.
Bennett who may have had access to these documents or copies
cherecf at any ‘time. Your letter of July 25, 1995 is not
responsive to this request.

Your response £ails to identify the person or persons who
found, had custody of and access to these files or copies thereof.
Furthermore you have not provided the dates as to when each person
and/or office found, had custody of and/or access to these files or
copies thereof. Since I presume the White House Counsel’'s office
has already provided detailed accounts of these documents to other
investigative bodies, I request the same courtesy be provided this
committee investigation immediately.

In addition, I request that my staff be provided access to the
original copy of this file (if still in the possession of the
Counsel’s office) or if that is not available, an unredacted copy
of Mr. Foster‘s Travel Office file. I appreciate receiving the
copy of these documents you recently provided. Unfortunately, the
copy quality of some of these pages was poor. Degpite your
cooperation in providing additional copies of specific pages, these
copies also had certain sections which were not fully copied or
otherwise unreadable. Further, I understand that Sepate Counsel
was provided access to unredacted copies of Mr. Foster's office
files and again, would request the same courtesy in this matter.
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The Honorable Abner Mikva
Page Two
July 26, 1995

As you know we still await production of documents due to this
Committee on June 23, 1995, .and trust that you will make every
effort to further delay production of these:documents. If you or
your staff have any questions regarding this matter please contac:
Phil Larsen or Batbara Comstock at 225-5074.

Sincerely,
T sy
N /) ::i, tsr o

AN
Willi&m F. Clinger, Or.
Chairman

cc: Rep. Cardiss Collins
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Ms. Natalie Williams

White House Counsel’s Office
The White House

Washington, D.C.

Dear Ms. Williams:
I am in receipt of your letter dated August 1, 1995.

As we have discussed, the investigative staff (five
professional staff members), and Committee General Counsel will
be the only staff to have access to the documents sought in the
White House Travel Office matter. We understand you will be
providing copies to minority investigative staff also. The
Justice Department has already provided sensitive documents in
this matter and I believe we have treated their requests for
appropriate confidentiality in a responsible and professional
manner without resorting to detailed, written agreements with

" unworkable pre-conditions that may unnecessarily limit the full

investigative and oversight responsibilities of the Committee.

The majority investigative staff does have a safe in their
office with access to that safe limited to the investigative
staff. For those documents which the White House deems *highly
confidential® (which we presume are a limited number of the
larger volume of documents requested) we will keep these
documents and one work copy (necessary for efficient review of
the matter) in that safe. Appropriate confidentiality of all
documents will be maintained in the course of the investigation
in keeping with the desire of the Committee to bring out all of
the facts in hearings held later this year. As I am sure you can
understand, individual members of the Committee may wish to
review various documents and our Committee rules provide them
with the right to do so. Only investigative staff will transport
these documents for review by Committee members or for use in
depositions. These designated staff will promptly return the
documents to the safe when the review is completed.



Ms. Natalie Williams
Page 2
August 1, 1985

Of course, documents which are now or subsequently become
publicly available or to which public access is made available,
may be copied and will no longer fall within the definition of
this agreement. The Chairman may determine in his discretion.
which documents, if any, are "publicly available.* Nothing set
forth here should be construed as in any fashion waiving or
diminishing the right and authority of the Chairman in his
discretion to maintain, handle, store, disseminate or otherwise
make use at any time of any document received by the Committee.

We believe the Committee has balanced competing concerns
regarding sensitive documents appropriately in the past and will
continue to do so. We hope we can move forward on a good faith,
professional basis and would appreciate prompt receipt of
documents requested almost two months ago and hope there will be

no further delay.
Sincerel: Z

pPhil en
Chief Investigator
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August 2, 1995

‘Mr. Phil larsen

‘Chief Investigator

House Committee on Government Reform & Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building

washington, DC 20515-6143

Dear Mr. Larsen:

Under cover of this letter, we are providing documents
relating to the White House Travel Office matter that are respon-
sive to Chairman Clinger’s reguest dated June 14, 1995 (CGE 1264~
1460, 1469-1705). In addition, although the document does not
pertain to the Travel Office, we are providing a copy of the "The
White House Project" memorandum specifically requested in
paragraph 3 of the Chairman’s request (CGE 1461-68). A
production log for this material is enclosed.

Two copies of the documents are being provided to both
the Majority and the Minority subject to our agreement that no
additional copies shall be made. We are designating documents
Bates Numbered CGE 1305-1314, 1433-98 as "Highly Confidential.”
Accordingly, those documents shall be subject to the protocols
set. forth in your letter dated August 1, 1995, Jon Yarowsky'’s
letter dated July 7, 1995, and my agreement with Ms. Comstock
that prior to any change in those protocols or redesignation of
any "Highly Confidential" document, the Committee and the White
House will discuss any such change or redesignation. The August
1, 1995 letter does not modify the protocols set forth in the
White House’s letters to the Committee dated July 7, 1995 and
July 19, 1995, for the treatment of less sensitive documents.

As Judge Mikva discussed with Chairman Clinger earlier
today, we are not providing material responsive to paragraph 1 of
the request. That request seeks material generated during the
White House internal review reflecting the deliberative processes
involved in a self-examination ~- a process that should be
encouraged and rot chilled. However, we have and will continue
to provide the Committee with non-privileged responsive material
collected during the internal review process, so that the Com-
mittee may have access to the same material that was available to
the White House for its internal review.
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Paragraph 7 seeks a document that does not relate to
the Travel Office matter. Mr. Castleton’s memorandum relates
solely to the transfer of documents from Vincent Foster’s office
and makes no reference to Travel Office documents. With respect
to paragraph 8, Mr. Foster’s work as Deputy White House Counsel
is relevant to the Committee’s investigation as it pertains to
the Travel Office. His other duties have nc bearing on that
inguiry. Mr. Foster was involved in the Travel Office matter; we -
provided the Committee with his Travel Office documents on July
19, 1995,

Finally, enclosed are copies of additional SF-50s you
requested (CGE 1262-63). . These documents have been redacted in
the manner agreed to previously, and the Committee’s handling of
them shall be governed by the agreement set forth in our July 7,
1995 letter. I have requested the remaining SF-50s from the
National Personnel Records Center, and hope to be receiving those
documents shortly. I did not, however, regquest Vincent Foster’s
records, since in our conversation on July 27, 1995, you stated
you neo longer needed additional SF-50s for Mr. Foster.

As discussed with Barbara Comstock, we will provide you
shortly with any additional responsive material that we may
identify. Please call if you have any questions.

Sincerely
RN
ly [
gy LA
Natalie R. Williams
Associate Counsel to the President

Enclosures
'cci Barbara Comstock, Investigative Counsel

Kevin Sabo, General Counsel
Don Goldberg, Professional Staff Member
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

August 9, 1995

Mr. Phil Larsen

Chief Investigator

House Committee on Government Reform & Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, DC 20515-6143

Dear Mr. Larsen:-

Under cover of this letter, we are providing additional
documents responsive to Chairman Clinger’s request dated June 14,
1995 (CGE 1717-2085). A supplemental production log for this
material is enclosed.

- Two  copies of the documents are being provided to both
-the Majority and the Minority subject to our agreement that no
additional copies shall-be made. We are designating documents
Bates Numbered CGE 2055-67, CGE 2073 and CGE 2081 as "Highly
Confidential." Accordingly, those documents shall be subject to
the protocols set forth in your letter dated August 1, 1995, Jon
Yarowsky’s letter dated July 7, 1995, and my agreement with Ms.
Comstock that prior to any change in those protocols or
redesignation of any "Highly Confidential" document, the
Committee and the White House will discuss any such change or
redesignation.

I also have enclosed the remaining SF-50 forms you
requested (CGE 1706-16, 68-72). These documents have been
redacted in the manner agreed to previously, and the Committee’s
handling of them shall be governed by the agreement set forth in
our July 7, 1995 letter.

As discussed with Ms. Comstock, we will provide
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additional responsive material shortly.

Best regards.

talie Williams e
Associate Counsel to the President

Enclosures
cc: Hon. Cardiss Collins

Kevin Sabo
Don Goldberg
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The Honorable Abner Mikva
Counsel to the President

The White House
Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Judge Mikva:

On August 10, 1995, the General Counse! and the Investigative Staff of the Committee
on Gov Reform and Oversight met with you and members of your staff. The purpose of
the ing was to develop procedural guidelines with respect to the production of documents
requested by the Committee, and the process of interviewing individuals thar would be followed
during the Committee’s investigation of the firing of the White House Travel Office (WHTO)
employees and related matters. This lerter memorializes our discussions and sets forth cenain

proposals that the Committee staff would recommend for adoption by the Chairman.

s { the Comumittee’s Investigation:

At the conclusion of the August 10, 1995 meeting, you were provided with the
Chairman’s October 7, 1994 letter to then-Chairman Conyers, which outlined several specific
arcas of the WHTO matter which needed further review. This document outlines the scope of
the Comminee’s investigation as of that time. Subsequently, we have added three additional
areas of inquiry. These include, but are not limited to: (1) fact-finding to determine the role of
the First Lady concerning events leading up 10 and including the dismissal of the WHTO
employees; (2) assessment of the initial findings and conclusions of the various reviews
conducted by the White House, the Department of Justice's Office of Professional
Responsibility, the Federal Bureau of Investigation, and the General Accounting Office (GAO);
and (3) the management of White House administrative operations by Assistarit to the President,
David Watkins and his Deputy Patsy Thomasson. As our investigation progresses we will
provide your office with informstion concerning additional areas of fact-finding to enable you to
search for all relevant documentation and make fully-informed representations conceming the
President’s position with respect to the documents requested.
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The Honorable Abner Mikva
August 17, 1995
Page Two

The Committee’s staff agreed to suspend contacts with current and former Executive
Office of the President (EOP) employees for the purpose of setting up informal interviews until
we provided your office with a proposal of the procedures the Committee would agree to follow
when contacting these persons. The following procedures are recommended:

1. Committee staff will notify your office of the identity, date, time and place of all EOP
employees that have agreed to be interviewed and have not objected to our making such
notification. (As we discussed, the term “EQP Emplovee” will include persons detailed to the
EOP and thc other catcgons of mdmdunls specified on pages 3 and4ofthe GAO chon

the President, (GAO/GGD-93-14, November 6, 1992), EOP volunteers and those persons
specifically designated as Special Government Empioyees.)

2. In the event an “EOP emplovee” has retained private counsel, the Committee will
extend the invitation to be interviewed to that counsel. The interviewee’s counsel will be advised
that the White House Counsel has requested that it be notified prior to the date of the interview.
The Committee will view this as a matter between the White House Counsel and the

" interviewee’s counsel and will not, therefore, notify the White House Counsel of our contact
with the prospective interviewee.

3. The White House Counsel!'s Office will not receive notice when the Committee
contacts a former “EOP employee™ for the purpose of setting up an interview. In this instance,
Commirtee staff believes that the manter of notifying the White House Counsel is the prerogative
of the individual. However, Commitiee staff will inform the prospective interviewee, or his or
her counsel, of the White House Counsel’s request to be contacted by the prospective
interviewee, but will explain that their compliance with your request is voluntary.

4. The Committee expects that it will be necessary to contact gther government
emplovees who work at the EOP complex in the fulfillment of the mission of another Federal
agency (e.g., White House Communications Agency, United States Secret Service, General
Services Administration, etc.). In such instances, and if the prospective interviewee approves,
we will also contact the counsel of that agency. In those instances where we are permitted to
contact the agency counsel, we will inform the agency counsel of your desire to recejve notice
however, we will explain that such contact is not mandated by the Committee. The Committee
staff will not make specific notification to the White House Counsel.
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The Honorable Abner Mikva -
August 17, 1995
Page Three

. 5. Committee staff will also advise each individual of the general scope and nature of our
interviews, that each interviewee may seek the sdvics of counse] and may be'accompanied to the
interview by their personal attorney. - Comamitiee staff will also inform all imterviewees that they
may notify any supervisory personnel as they deem appropriate. A copy of the Committee Rules
will be provided to the interviewee upon request.

6. Ashnvebeenthepoﬂcymdpncﬁeeinthisinveﬂigaﬁon.x!:inoﬁtyeolmsel will be
invited to attend all interviews as may be appropriate in accordance with the procedures agreed
upon carlier.

C. White House Counsel Attend Informal Interviews:

1. Repeatedly, you have expressed your concern about executive privilege and your
desire to have a representative of your office at all of the Committee’s interviews of current and
former “EOP employees”. The Committee staff believes that since the actions of former and
some current members of your office are the subject of the Committee’s investigation, the
presence of White House attorneys might have a chilling effect and may raise questions of
potential conflicts of interest. The Committee will leave it to your discretion as to the propriety
of White House attendance at these interviews. If your office wishes to attend, and the
interviewee agrees, the Committee will aliow a designated White House counsel to attend the
interview. At the start of the interview, the interviewee will be informed that your presence is to
protect the interests of the office of the President and not in the capacity of counse! for the
interviewee. . c

2. White House counse] who attend Committee interviews must agrec that all
information acquired from these interviews will not be provided, shared or reviewed in any
manner with any other person, except for discussions within the White House Counsel’s Office
in those instances when a claim of exccutive privilege has been made during an interview. White
House counse! will not use information obtained during the interviews 1o brief or prepare other
interviewees.

3. During the interview, White House counse will not be permitted 1o question or raise
objections pertaining to the scope of the Committee’s investigation or the relevancy of the
Committee’s questions. All communications during an interview will be directed 1o the
Committce staff. Interviewees will not be instructed in any manner,

4. All concemns of executive privilege will be directed to the Committee's investigative
staff. Committee staff will stop all questioning into matters for which executive privilege has
been claimed. White House counsel agrees to provide, in writing, a statement claiming executive
privilege within five work days following the date of the interview in which the executive
privilege claim was raised.
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The Honorable Abner Mikva
August 17, 1995
Page Four

5 ‘White House counsel will not be permitted to sit in on the interviews with any -
mmewuwhohummdmob;monm%wﬂmwmdsmoﬂhosewho
have requested confidentiality. In conformance the procedures set forth herein (C.1 through
C.5), White House Counsel will be permitted to artend the interviews of those categories of
mmewesdwmbedelﬁuougij:bove,onlyxfﬂnmewee(orhnorherpnm
comsel)hasprowdedtheCommmeemth\mnenpumxmonmthneﬂ'ectnlast24homspnor
to the scheduled imerview.

dewmmmonsmdpmwdxngﬂ:eCommmemth&emmvﬂegelogmﬂsm
unacceptable and unnecessary delays to the Committee’s work. To illustrate the seriousness of
this problem, we note that we are still waiting to receive the executive privilege log for all
documents you intend to withhold pursuant to the Committee’s request of June 14, 1995.

Accordingly, we suggest that upon receipt of all future requests for documents, the White
House Counsel will provide, within five working days, a privilege log identifying those
requested documents for which it will claim executive privilege. All other documents will be
provided to the Committee within 15 working days from the date of the Commitiee’s request.

The Committee staff believes these proposed procedures represent the best possible way
to conduct the Commitiee’s investigation without resorting to hearings and subpoenas in order to
obtain documents and individual interviews. We also believe these proposed procedures will
give the Administration full opportunity to exercise its executive privilege and other concerns in
a manner that will not delay or interfere with the Commitiee's statutory oversight
responsibilities.

1 appreciate your willingness to cooperate to resolve these issues and ask that you respond
to this letter in writing not later than August 23, 1995,

General Counsel

cc: The Honorable William F. Clinger, Jr.
The Honorable Cardiss Collins
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

August 23, 1995

Kevin Sabo, General Counsel

Committee on Governmaent Reform & Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, DC 20515-6143

Dear Kevin:

I am writing in response to your letter of August 17,
1995 to White House Counsel Abner Mikva. We appreciate the
Committee’s willingness reflected in your letter to work with us
to f£find ways to accommodate the needs of both the Committee and
the White House regarding witness interviews and document
production in connection with the Committee’s investigation of
the White House Travel Office matter.

our response to the Committee’s 'proposa].s follows.

A. Scope of the Committee’s Investigation

- We found the clarification you have provided regarding
the scope of the Committee’s review helpful. After studying the
Chairman’s October 7, 1994 letter, I believe it may be useful for
us to meet, perhaps sometime after Labor Day, to discuss whether
there are ways we could assist the Committee in resolving
lingering questions about at least some of the matters identified
in the Chairman’s letter.

B. ¥hite House Notification of Witness Interviews

We appreciate the Committee’s agreement to suspend
efforts to interview current and former EOP employees until we
have resolved the procedures that the Committee will follow when
contacting these persons. We will work to accomplish such a
resolution expeditiously.

We accept the proposal described in Section B.1,
regarding Committee interviews of current EOP employees, but
would add that such notification would occur at least one week
before an interview is scheduled to take place. This would
pgmit time for any necessary review of privilege issues that
might arise with respect to a particular interview and,
hopefully, enable their resolution prior to the commencement of
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Kevin Sabo, General Counsel
August 23, 1995
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the interview. Further, such notice would allow the interviewee
an appiopriate opportunity to seek the assistance of private
counsel. :

We do not see a bagis for developing a differernt.
procedure for represented or former EOP employees. With respect
to represented employees, the B.l procedure could apply, except
that the Committes would be communicating with the employee
through counsel, rather than directly. Similarly, because the
institutional interests are not extinguished when an employee
terminates EOP service, we believe the B.1 procedure
appropriately should apply to Committee requests to interview
former EOP employees about the performance of their official
duties.

Accordingly, we are proposing a much simpler
notification process that appears to meet the concerns of the
Committee and the White House: the Committee staff would simply
ask all former and present EOP exmployees or their counsel if they
object to the Committee notifying the White House of the
scheduled interview. If no objection were made, the Committee
would notify the White House of the interview at least one week
in advance of its scheduled date. .

The proposed procedure described in Section B.4 for
contacting other government employees who work at the EOP is
acceptable. Likewise, the proposal stated in Section B.S is
acceptable. However, rather than provide a copy of the Committee
Rules upon request, we propose that the Committee provide -- or
at least offer -- the Committee Rulaes to all interviewees as they
may not know that such Rules are available.

The proposal stated in Section B.6, related to
attendance at interviews by minority counsel is acceptable. We
assume minority counsel will receive prompt notice of any
scheduled interview.

¢. Hhite House Counsel Attendance at Interviews

We are in basic agreement with your proposal stated in
Section C.1 regarding the presence of a White House lawyer at the
interviews of current and former EOP employees. We believe our
presence is required in order to protect the institutional
interests of the Office of the President. See
White House Emplovees, 1980 OLC LEXIS 84, *10-11, 4 Op. O.L.C.
‘(Vol. B) 749, 753 (Aug. 27, 1980) ("legitimate governmental
interests . . . arise whenever executive branch employees are
called to testify besfore the Congress" and "[o)rdinarily, these
interests are monitored by agency counsel®). As an accommodation
to the Committee, however, we will agres to limit such attendance
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to those interviews where the interviewee has not objected to our
presence. Accordingly, we would expect to make plain to all
former and current EOP employees who consent to our attendance -
that we are not representing their personal interests and that .
our role is solely to represent the institutional interests that -
inhere in their performance of official duties or knowledge of -
official matters. ’ : ‘

We cannot agree to the limitations set forth in the
first sentence of Section C.2 of your letter. The proposal
appears to direct the types of communications White House lawyers
would be permitted to have with one another and with our client.
Apart from the separation of powers issues implicated by such a
proposal, we ethically cannot enter into an agreement that
prejudices our client’s rights. With respect to the second
sentence of Section C.2, we certainly can agree that we will not
disclose improperly to others any information obtained during an
interview.

Wwith respect to Section C.3 of your letter, we agree to
1imit our objections to those regarding privileges and other
protections, and to address questions scope and
relevancy outside the context of the interview. We believe that
instructions to witnesses will be unnecessary as you have agreed
to suspend questioning in areas where we raise privilege
concerns. -

e As for the proposal stated in Section C.4, we believe
‘we may be able to work out ‘a more efficient process for resolving
privilege issues. For example, perhaps prior to an interview the
Committee could inform us in general terms of anticipated lines
of questioning. This would enable us to identify potential
privilege concerns that we can discuss with Committee staff in an
effort to reach a mutually acceptable accommodation in advance of
the interview. If, despite our best efforts to anticipate
issues, specific interview questions raise other privilege
issues, Committee staff would cease gquestioning in that area. . As
soon as possible, perhaps even during a break, we would undertake
to resolve the issue with Committee staff. Such a process should
minimize disruption of the interviews and maximize opportunities
to a;:cemodate the interests and needs of the White House and the
Committee. -

D.  Document Production

. The timetables set forth in Section D of your letter
regarding the production of documents and privilege logs are
reasonable goals; however, their feasibility in a particular
case, of course, will depend upon the nature of the request. We
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will attempt to meet these deadlines, and will inform the
Committee promptly if it appears that we cannot.

- . Again, I believe that we can resolve these and other
issues in a satisfactory and cooperative manner. As memorialized
in correspondence dated August 2, 1995, Committee and White House
staff were able to'work out accaptable document protocols, and I
am confident that we also will be able to resolve any other
issues that may arise.

I look forward to hearing from you.

my L

Jane C. Sherburne
Special Counsel to the President

cc: Hon. William P. Clinger
Hon. Cardiss Collins
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August 24, 1995 Som——
By TELECOPY

The Honorable Abner Mikva
Counsel to the President
The White House
Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Judge Mikva:

I am writing in response to the August 23, 1995 letter from
the Special Counsel to the President, Jane C. Sherburne.
Although we appreciate your willingness to accommodate the
Committee’s needs to interview witnesses and receive documents in
connection with the White House Travel Office matter, the letter
posed certain gquestions and contained misrepresentations that I
believe should be corrected for the record.

Your August 23rd letter incorrectly recounts the Committee’'s
explicit agreement made to you at the August 10, 1995, meeting.
At that meeting we agreed to suspend setting up future EOP
interviews until we provided your office with our proposal of the
procedures that the full Committee investigative staff intends to
follow when contacting these persons. See Committee’s August 17,
1995 Letter to The Honorable Judge Mikva at 2. Your letter
implies that the Committee agreed to suspend efforts to interview
current and former EOP employees until *"we have resolved” the
procedures that this Committee has determined it will follow in
contacting these persons. See August 23, 1995 Letter at 1. As
we resolved at the August 10, 1995 meeting, the Committee simply
cannot halt all interviews with EOP employees while you consider
our proposals.

We appreciate your acceptance of our offer to notify the
White House Counsel’s office after we have set interviews with
current EOP employees. However, the Committee cannot guarantee
that we will be able to provide you with the one-week advance

notice you req ed. See Aug 23, 1995 Letter at 2. In

recognition of your need for time to review executive Privilege
issues and to allow the interviewees time to seek private
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counsel, we suggest that your office begin these reviews now and
notify any current and former EOP employees having any
involvement in the White House Travel Office matter. For your
assigtance, we have attached a preliminary list of all EOP
personnel identified by our staff. Of course, this list likely
will undergo revisions as the- investigaticn progresses. If you
decide it necessary to advise all. potential interviewees to
obtain private counsel, we suggest that you do so immediately to
avoid any further delays.

We appreciate your concern for the White House's
ninstitutional interests" when former and current EOP employees
are interviewed. The Committee believes, however, that former
EOP employees, or their counsel if retained, should be allowed to
determine whether or not they wish to notify the White House of
their interview. 1In an effort to accommodate your concerns, the
Committee staff will notify all former EOP employees that the
White House Counsel Office’s wishes to be contacted concerning
all pending interviews related to the White House Travel Office
and that you recommend they obtain private counsel. It is
ultimately the decision of the former employee to notify the
White House of their interviews if they so desire.

The Committee agrees to your request that all interviewees
receive a copy of the Committee rules. We will provide a copy of
these rules prior to the start of each interview.

Your August 23, 1995, letter described several concerns
involving White House counsel presence at ocur Committee'’'s
informal interviews. These concerns focused on our request that
any White House counsel present agree not to "provide, share, or
review. in any manner with any other person except for discussions
within the White House Counsel’s Office in those instances when a
claim of executive privilege has been made."” Committee’s Letter
of August 17, 1895 at 3. In that letter, you indicated that
White House presence at these interviews, absent the ability to
discuss the substance of the interviews, might violate certain
separation of powers principles and ethical obl;gat;ons to
divulge information gleaned from these interviews to your
"gclient" the President. Of course, you would not be presented
with any separation of powers or representational conflicts if
the White House did not attend informal congressional interviews.
Moreover, we are not aware of any other "protections" available
to the White House beyond executive privilege. See August 23,
1985 Letter at 3.

We are sure that you appreciate our need to conduct this
Committee’s investigation in a manner that allows your staff as
well as other EOP employees to provide first-hand information
rather than confuse personal knowledge with information received
from discussions of previous interviews. Thus, the Committee
must ask any White House counsel attending our informal

2
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interviews to agree not to divulge any information other than
that which an executive privilege has been claimed. Once you
have made a determination whether ethical or separation of powers
concerns precludes your attendance at these interviews, we would
appreciate notice of your intent to attend as soon as possible.

Finally, the Committee is concerned with your response to
‘the Committee’s.need to limit White House objections to those of
executive privilege. and to-have those objections directed to
‘Committee staff rather than to the witness. Your August 23,
1995, letter suggests that White House counsel in attendance at
the Committee‘’s intexviews would "address questions regarding
scope and relevancy” of our questions to the interviewees. Of
course, the Committee staff will abide by any interviewee’'s {or
personal counsel’s) decision not to answer questions inveolving
particular areas of inquiry. It is important, however, that the
White House not place itself in the position of a judge as to the
scope or relevance of a congressional investigation, particularly
when that investigation involves the actions of White House
employees, including the White House Counsel’s office.
Similarly, the Committee believes that your request to receive
notice "of anticipated lines of questioning” prior to the
interviews of your employees is untenable. See August 23, 1995
Letter at 3. We do not believe that additional meeting on our
interview procedures or the scope of our investigation would be
helpful at this time.

Again, we hope to continue to conduct this investigation in
a cooperative manner. We look forward to the receipt, as soon as
possible, of the privilege logs of all documents currently
withheld by the White House from production. We have been
assured that.Ms. Sherburne is completing the chain-of-custody
letter for the Foster travel office files as well.

sincerely; ;

Kevin Sabo
General Counsel

cc: The Honorable William F. Clinger, Jr.
The Honorable Cardiss Collins

Attachment
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Committee on Government Reform & Oversight
The White House Travel Office Investigation
List of Likely Interviewees
Barney Brasseux
Bill Burton
Lisa Caputeo
Clarissa Cerda
Catherine Cornelius
David Dreyer
John Dreylinger
Jeff Eller
Neil Eggleston -
Rahm Emmanuel
Donna Ferrantello
Brian Foucart
Mark Gearan
David Gergan
Terry Good
Deborah Gorham
Janet Greene
Jurg Hochuli
Dwight Holton
Tom Hufford
Andy Kalnins
Bill Kennedy
Joel Klein
Reta lewis
Bruce Lindsey
Craig Livingstone
Jim McDonald
Mack Mclarty
John McSweeney
Ralph T. Maughan
Cheryl Mills
Matt Moore
Dee Dee Myers
Roy Neel
Steve- Neuwirth
Bernie Nussbaum
Beth Nolan
Jennifer O’Connor
Andre Oliver
Bruce Overton
John Podesta
Ricki Seidman
Cliff Sloan
George Stephanopoulos
Todd Stern
Frank Stidham
Patsy Thomasson
Linda Tripp
David Watkins
Maggie Williams
Gary Wright
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WABHINGTON

August 35, 1995

Mr. Phil Larsen, Chief Investigator

House Committee on Govermment Reform and Oversigh
2157 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, DC 20315-6143

Dear Mr. Larsan:

In its Juns 14, 1995 reguest, the Committee has
requested all elactronic mail "regarding the Whits House Travel
Office Management Review"™ and "any regussts to or from the
Justice Department, FBI, Treasury Department, [and the) IRS
ragarding the Whits House Travel Office firings.” We have no
objection to providing the Committee with printed copies of
electronic mail. (To date, wve have not found any hard copies of
slectronic mail that ars responsive to the Committee’s reguest.)

As we have discussed, retrisval of electronic mail
vhare ne printed copy exists is a much more complicated mattex.
Earlier I forwarded for your reviewv a memorandum describ the
retrieval process. For security reasons, please raturn this
memorandum to me, without making additional copies, after you
have had a chance to review it.

. The memorandum describes the process to ratrieve a waek
of electronic mail. Nearly all this process must be repeated for
.eaach week of electronic mail data to be restored, making the :
retrieval process both expencive and time-consuming. By way of
exanple, we racantly retrieved elactronic mail for 28 individuals
for days stretching over a two-week period. This ragquired about
4 1/2 days of round-the-clock work of up to aight technicians
using offszita eguipment with more than four times ths capacity of
that in-house. This effort cost over $23 ;000, in actual axpenses
and diverted resources, and would not have baen possible in that
tine pariocd absant the use of such powerful equipment. That
equirment may not be available for such use in the future. Using
our more limited intarnal capacity, the process would have been
significantly slower.

As T explained, specific search parametars are r ired
bafore we can assess the feasibility of retrieving cltctro:g:
mail data from the back-up tapes. Firgt, the Committee would
have to identify a specific time pariod to be searched bacause
the data is stored on weekly back~up tapes. Given the time and
expense involved in retrieving such data, it would not be
feasible to wearch slectronic mail records covering more than a
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narrev time period. Our staff has estimated that if done
internally, restrieving the electronic mail records of 20-30
individuals would require approximately three days of full~-time
work of up to eight technicians for each week of slectronic mail
restorsd, not including the 24~hour system preparation time. o
Other work and system demands as well as competing requests for -
electronic mail might alter these estimatas. The costs . ) .
associated with such -an undertaking,; in terms of actual expenses
and diverted rescurces, ars substantial and would be multiplied
tor each week of elactronic mail data ratrieved.

Bacond, the Committes should identify individuals whose
slectronic mail records should be searched. A rather crude word
or tarm search, reguiring separate iterations for each term
identified, can be parformad for the electronic mail records of
specified individuals. A more global search by individual is
preferabls, since a tarm search would miss documents of interest
to the Committes if the identified terms 4id not appear in a
relevant document. Moreover, & term search that is not limited
to the records of specific individuals would reguire approxi-
mately two weeks of full-time effort of up to eight technicians
just to restore the more than 20,000 electronic mail messages
sent aach week; additional time would be reguired to complete the
ratrieval process for each wesk of electronic mail data sought.

Pleass call me with any guestions. Once you have
identified search parameters, we can provide an estinmate of the
time and cost reguired to retrieve the reguested data. As I have
mentioned, curraent demands for electronic mall retrieval fronm a
host of congressional and other investigative bodies on a wide
variety of subjects involving numercus individuals necessarily
will be a factor affecting the feasibility of such an affort.

alie Willi:

Best regards.
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

August 25, 1995
BY TELECOPY

Ms. Barbara Comstock, Investigative Counsel
House Committee on Government Reform & Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, D.C. 20515-6143

Dear Ms. Comstock:

You have asked for an opportunity to review redacted
portions of Vince Foster’s Travel Office notebook and certain
other documents found along with the notebook that we did not
provide to the Committee bacause the material is unrelated to the
Travel Office matter (CGE 1200-1la, 1042-43). We are happy to
make this material available for your review with the
understanding that you will take notes only for mnemonic purposes
(and not verbatim) and that the Committee will not assert, on the
basis of such review, that the White House has waived any
applicable privileges or protections.

For your further information, certain other documents
found along with the notebook” concerned matters entirely
unrelated to the Travel Office on subjects such as vetting,
Executive Orders and staffing decisions™ These documents account
for the remaining gaps in the Bates numbers of the Foster Travel -
Office documents we provided to the Committee (CGE 1044, 1097-
1105, 1212-12139).

I look forward to seeing you today at 5:00 p.m.
Best regards.

Sincgrely yours,

talie R. Williams
Associate Counsel to the President
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Ms. Natalie Williams

Associate Counsel to the President
The White House

Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Ms. Williams:

Pursuant to our recent telephone conversations, 1 have agreed to modify the Chairman’s request
of June 14, 1995 regarding E-mail messages sent and received by staff of the Executive Office of
the President regarding the White House Travel Office . The modified request follows, but
before getting to that I would like to make an observation and a suggestion.

As 1 stated to you, I do not understand why this matter was not addressed at our meeting of
August 10, 1995. 1t is clear that the White House was then aware there were difficulties in
complying with our request. It is unfortunate that we have this problem some two months after
our original request.

As | understand the EOP E-mail system a user may save ges by (1) not deleting them from
their “mailbox” or (2) saving the message 10 another file. Perhaps the casiest way to comply
with our request would be to scarch the computers of the individuals identified in Kevin Sabo's

" letter 1o Judge Mikva of August 24, 1995. 1 suggest you examine the feasiblity of this process
and let me know the results. If this approach is not feasible, our request, as modified, would be
as follows.

1. The period of time to be covered is January 20, 1993 through August 31, 1993,
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Ms. Natalie Williams
August 25, 1995
Page Two

2. The subject matiers or key words and phrases of the E-mails to be located and produced arc .
White House Travel Offfice, travel office, KPMG Peat Marwick (or any dirivitive thereof; ég.
Peat Marwick, Peat, etc.), audit or auditors (with refemce to the KPMG Peat Marwick review),
General Accounting Office (GAD), Office of Professional Responsibility (Department of
Justice), World Wide Travel, Air Advantage, Ultra Air, Billy Dale, Gary Wright, Bamey
Brasseux, John Drylinger, John McSweency, Ralph “Moe”™ Maughan, Gary Wright, Harry
Thomason, Darnell Martens, Penny Sample, Nancy Kingsbury, Tom Carl, Richard Wade, or

Larry Herman.
3. The search should include E-mails sent to or received by the following individuals:

Clarissa Cerda Craig Livingstone Man Moore
CatherineComelius Jennifer O*Connor Andre Oliver
Jeff Eller Ricki Seidman CIiff Sloan
Neil Eggelston Harry Thomason Patsy Thomasson
Brian Foucart David Watkins Terry Good
Deborah Gorham Janet Greene Tom Hufford
Andy Kalnins William Kennedy Rita Lewis
David Levy Steve Neuwirth John Podesta
Todd Stern Linda Tripp .
Sincerely,
Phillip D.gm

Chief Investigator
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

August 28, 1995

BY _HAND

Barbara Comstock

Investigative Counsel

House Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, DC 20515-6143

Dear Ms. Comstock:

Under cover of this letter, we are providing additional
documents responsive to Chairman Clinger’s reguest dated June 14,
1995 (CGE 2086-2105). Pursuant to paragraph 8 of the June 14
request, which you clarified during our August 10, 1995 meeting,
we are also providing material indicating that Mr. Foster had
Travel Office related documents in his office (CGE 2106-2144).
supplemental production log is enclosed.

Two copies of the documents are being provided to both
the Majorlty and the Minority subject to our agreement that no
additional copies shall be made. We are designating documents
Bates Numbered CGE 2086-2144 as "Highly Confidential.™ Accor-
dingly, those documents shall be subject to the protocols set
forth in your letter dated August 1, 1995, Jon Yarowsky'’s letter
dated July 7, 1995, and my agreement with Ms. Comstock that prior
to any change in those protocols or redesignation of any "Highly
Confidential"™ document, the Committee and the White House will
discuss any such change or redesignation.

Best regards.

Sincerely, "’

Natalie R. williams
Associate Counsel to the President

Enclosures
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on. THE WHITE HOUSE

i RECEIVED WASHINGTON

AUG 3 1 1995

HOUSE COMMITTEE ON . August 30, 1995
mmmmwm -

Hon. William F. Clinger, Chairman

House Committee on Government Reform & Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, DC 20515-6143

Re: custody of Mr, Foster’s Travel Office Documents
Dear Chairman Clinger:

I have received your letter dated July 26, 1995,
requesting additional information regarding Travel Office
documents of Mr. Foster.

At the ocutset, I should clarify that the documents we
have loosely described as Mr. Foster’s Travel Office "file" were
not in a discrete file when they were found. Rather, they
apparently constitute the contents of Mr. Foster’s briefcase,
most of which pertained to the Travel Office matter. A few
.documents among this material are unrelated to the Travel Office

. (CGE 1044, 1097-1105, 1212-1239). Barbara Comstock of your staff
has reviewed these documents except for those that relate to
vetting, Executive Orders, and staffing and appointment decisions
(CGE 1200-11a, 1042-43). Ms. Comstock also reviewed the redacted
portions of Mr. Foster’s Travel Office notebook.

You have asked for a description of the chain of
custody of these Foster Travel Office documents from July 1, 1993
to the present. The documents were located in Mr. Foster’s
briefcase on July 22, 1993 by Mr. Nussbaum who removed them in
the presence of investigators and, after generally describing
them, placed them on Mr. Foster’s desk. We have no knowledge of
3:: or where Mr. Foster maintained this material prior to this

e. .

Thereafter, Mr. Nussbaum retained the documents himself
and kept them in his office. Either at some point prior to or
around the time of Mr. Nussbaum’s departure from the White House
in March 1994, the Foster Travel Office documents were moved to a
file cabinet in the secretarial suite associated with the
Counsel’s Office.
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Hon. William F. Clinger, Chairman
August 30, 1995
Page 2

. As far as we have besen able to determine, the documents
renained in the secretarial suite until July ‘1994, shortly. after:
‘Independent Counsel Fiske raleased his report that attributed Mr.
Foster’s suicide in large part to his concerns over the Travel .
Office matter. ‘At that time, then-White House Counsel Lloya
Cutler reviewed the file with members of the staff and placed it
in a safe in his office. The documents remained in the safe
until April 1995, when they vers removed and reviewad to be
numbered and copied for production to Indspandent Counsel Starr
on April 5, 1995.

As far as ve have been able to determine, after
July 22, 1993, and prior to their production to Mr. Starr,
Mr. Foster’s Travel Office documents vers reviewed by the
following:

Lloyd N. Cutler July 1994
Special Counsel

Joel Klein July 1994
Deputy Counsel

John Podesta July 1994
Staff Secretary

' Jane Sherburne ' July 1994
Special Counsel

Sheila Cheston July 1994
Special Associate Counsel

Neil Eggleston May 1994
Associate Counsel

As I indicated earlier, we have made the Travel Office
docunments available for review by interested members of the press
since July 6, 1995. PFinally, neither Mr. Bennett nor Mr. Kendall
have reviewed Mr. Foster’s Travel Office documsnts. However, if
a lawyer representing a present or former White House official
asks for an opportunity to review this material, we will make it
available under the same conditions we have made it available for
review by members of the press.
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Hon. William F. Clinger, Chairman

August 30, 1995
Page 2

If you have further questions about these matters,
please contact me or Jane Sherburna.

M regards.
Sincarely,

(Lt~ Feder

Abnar J. Mikva
Counsel to the President

cc: Hon. Cardiss Collins
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

Septembar 1, 1995
BY_TELECOPY

Ms. Barbara J. Comstock, Investigative Counsel
House Committes on Government Raform and Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, DC 20515~6143

Dear Barbara:

In our letter to Chairman Clinger of July 25, 1995, we
indicated that the White House had provided documents from the
Foster Travel Office file to the Public Integrity Section of the
Department of Justice. Yesterday, you asked for additional
information regarding this production.

In response to a request, the White House provided the
Public Integrity Section with the portions of Mr. Foster’s Travel
Office file that relate to Harry Thomason and Darnell Martens.
Subsequently, the White House provided Public Integrity with the
Foster Travel Office matarial we wvere permitting the press to
review.

If you have turther questions about material made
available by the White House to Public Integrity, we urge you to
direct them to the Department of Justice. Please let me know if
I can be of further help.

Jane C. Sherburne
Special Counsel to the President

cec: Donald F. Goldberg, Professional Staff Member
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

September 1, 1995

Kevin Sabo, Genaral Counsel .
Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
United States House of Representatives

2157 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20515-6143

Dear Kevin:

Thank you for your letter of August 24, 1995. It, and
subsequent conversations with Barbara Bracher, suggest we are
close to reaching accord on how to proceed with Committee
interviews of present and former White House officials in
connection with the Travel Office mattar.

: With respect to White House notification of witness
interviews, ve believe the Committee has arrived at a process
that satisfies our concerns. That process would have four
components:

. 1. The Committee would notify the White House of the
‘identity, interview date, time and place of all unrepresented EOP
employees who have agreed to be interviewed and have not objected
to such notification. ) . .

2. With respect to represented EOP employees, the
Committee would advise their counsel that the White House has
requested notification prior to the date of the interview,
leaving such notification up to the interviewee’s counsel.

3. Similarly, the Committee would inform former EOP
employees (whether or not represented) that the White House would
like to be notified in advance of the interview.

4. With your August 24 letter, you provided a list of
present and former EOP staff that the Committee may interview.
Barbara indicated that this list is likely to change and agreed
to let us know as it does. .

Regarding the presence of White House lawyers at
Committee interviews. After further discussions with Barbara, I
understand that you are principally concerned that White House
lawyers would use information obtained from sitting in on an
interview to prepare others who are being interviewed later by
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Kevin Sabo, General Counsel
Septembar 1, 1995
Page 2

the Committee. We are prepared to represent to you that we will
not do so, and that we will keep confidential any information we
obtain as a result of our presence at an interview so that it is -
not accessible by others for use in preparing future
interviewees. Please let me know if such a representation will
satisfy your concerns.

Pinally, I believe we are in agrsement with respect to
your request that we do not raise scope and relevancy objections
in the course of an interview. To the extent privilege concerns
are raised at the interview, we understand from your earlier
correspondence that you would expect to suspend questioning in
that area. As we indicated earlier, we balieve we should be able
to resolve privilege issues on a casa-by-case basis outside the
interview.

I look forward to hearing from you.
Sincepely yo
Jahe C. Sherburne
Special Counsel to the President

cc: Donald F. Goldberg, Professional Staff Member
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13068
THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

September 5, 1995

. .

Barbara Comstock

Investigative Counsel

House Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, DC 20515-6143

Dear Ms. Comstock:

As discussed during our August 10, 1995 meeting, there
are certain documents responsive to the Committee’s request that
are subject to claims of privilege. I have enclosed a log
identifying such documents. We will be happy to consider
particularized requests for documents identified on the log if,
in the course of the Committee’s investigation, the Committee
identifies a need to review specific documents.

We request that you treat the log, which has been
numbered CGE 002145 to CGE 002159 as a "Highly Confidential®”

document in accordance with the protocols set forth in my August
9, 1995 letter to Mr. Larsen.

Best regards.

Sincgre;y,
7
) /17
//e 4&i -
! Natalie Williams
Associate Counsel to the President

Enclosure

cc: Donald F. Gol
Professional Staff Member
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Congress of the United States
ibonsenti&qntsunzﬁh:s

COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT REFORM AND OVERSIGHT
2157 RaYBURN House OFFicE Buowa
WasmnaTon, DC 20515-8143
(202) 225-5074

September &, 1995-
By Telefax and Mail '

The Honorable Abner Mikva
Counsel to the President

The White House

1600 Pennsylvania Avenue

Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Judge Mikva,

We received the September 5, 1995, White House privilege log
itemizing the travel office documents being withheld from
production to the Committee. - This privilege log identifies
approximately 907 pages of documents withheld under the doctrine
of executive privilege. Let me say at the ocutset, that I am
extremely disappointed with the exhaustive amount of documents
that are being withheld from production to the Committee for its
investigation. At the time of the firings of the White House
Travel Office, the President expressed his desire to fully
cooperate with any investigations into this matter. The extent
of documents being withheld will seriously impair the ability of
this Committee to conduct a full and complete investigation of
the matter. I hope that the President will reconsider the
invocation of his privilege and allow the Committee to have
access to these documents.

In order to fully evaluate the information in the September
5, 1995 log, please identify the current White House guidelines
and established procedures under which the White House is
asserting executive privilege. It is my understanding that the
White House has adopted and continues to follow Executive Order
No. 12356 for all claims of executive privilege. Accordingly, I
assume that the invocations of executive privilege in this
privilege log are being made with the specific approval of the
President and under your authority as Counsel to the President.

The privilege log fails to specify certain names of authors
of documents withheld from production. Please provide the names
of all authors, including the identity of the author of any
handwritten or typed notations, listed in the privilege log.
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The Honorable Abner Mikva
September €, 1595
Page 2

... We believe that the documents identified in the privilege
log are not only relevant to allow a full investigation of this’
matter but-are central to our ongoing investigation. . For .
example, the withholding of the White House’'s interviews of more
than 50 persons conducted within 4 weeks of the travel office
firings, denies the Committee access to these individuals’ most
contemporanecus recollections of events. Similarly, the White
House Counsel Office analysis of special government employee and
conflict of interest issues regarding Harry Thomason has been a
subject of our inquiry since the beginning of this investigation.
Accordingly, we request production of all documents described in
the September 5, 1995 privilege log.

I appreciate your immediate attention to this matter and I
hope that we can continue to conduct this investigation in a
cooperative manner.

Sincerely,

2

William F. Clinger, fr.
Chairman

cc: The Honorable  Cardiss Collins
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Congress of the United States ’
Bouse of Representatives

COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT REFORM AND OVERSIGHT
2157 Raveunan House Ormce Buwowa
WasranGTon, DC 20515-8143
September 6, 1995

Mg. Jane C. Sherburne

Special Counsel to the President
The White House

Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Jane:

I am in receipt of your September 1, 1995 letter regarding
additional information on the chain of custody of the Foster
Travel Office file.

Your September 1, 1995 letter fails to identify when the
initial request from the Public Integrity Section was made and
when the White House responded, who was responsible for reviewing
the documents at that time, and when they were turned over to the
Department of Justice. I would appreciate your clarification and
confirmation of this representation made in your initial reguest.
Your letter also fails to clarify who reviewed the documents
prior to the releage of April 5, 1995 to Independ [« 1l Ken
- Starr and any and all individuals who were provided access to or
" knew of the documents at any time prior to April 5, 1995.

In addition, your letter fails to note if the White House
provided Public Integrity with the complete file last month
unsolicited or if there was a request from the Department of
Justice to do so. Also your letter fails to identify the date on
which the complete file was provided to Public Integrity or
others at the Department of Justice. We would appreciate this
additional clarification as to all parties reviewing these
documents and when they reviewed and/or .received the documents.

Thank you for your assistance.

jincerélp
‘___% ) _‘\T‘ O

Barbara K. Bracher
Chief Investigative Counsel

cc: Rep. Cardiss Collins
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THE WHITE HOUSE -
WASHINGTON RECt'VED
SEP 11 1995

HOUSE COMMITTEE ON
September 8, 1995 GOVERNMENT REFORM AND OVERSIGHT

Honorable William F. Clinger, Chairman ’
House Committees on Government Reform & Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, DC 20515-6143

Dear Chairman Clinger:

I have received your letter dated September 6, 1995
regarding our September 5, 1995 log of documents subject to
claims of privilege. Let me be clear: the President has not
invoked executive privilege. Before such an assertion, the
Committee and the White House should engage in an effort to find
an accommodation that satisfies the Committee’s legitimate
investigative needs without unduly compromising executive
functions critical to this and future administrations. The log is
the starting point -~ not the conclusion -~ of such an effort.

As you may recall, I called you in early August to tell
you that "our response to your document regquest would not include
material that constituted the actual work product of the
‘individuals who conducted the White House internal management
review of the Travel Office matter. I explained that this
material reflects internal deliberative processes of the
Presidential advisors charged with examining White House
operations and the conduct of White House officials. Their
review was for the purpose of providing a basis for sound
Presidential decision-making. The material created throughout
the course of this review, which the Committee is seeking, is
plainly the type of material subject to claims of executive
privilege. At the conclusion of our conversation, we agreed to
work together to find an appropriate way to provide the Committee
with the material necessary to its investigation.

Thereafter, on August 10, 1995, I and members of ny
staff met with your staff to initiate such a process. At that
meeting, your staff indicated, quite understandably, that it was
difficult for the Committee to evaluate its need for the
management review material without a more complete description of
the documents. We agreed to provide a descriptive log that would
forn the basis of further discussions with the Committee about
the Committee’s interest in and need for this material.
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Honorable William J. Clinger, Chairman
September 8, 1995
Page 2

In light of these conversations, your September 6
letter pretermits the process I thought we envisioned. The .
procedure we sat in place on August 10 is consistent with the way.
this Administration «- and those préceding us -- have worked :
through such matters with the Congress. . described by then-
Assistant Attorney General William P. Barr: - -

The process of accommodation requires that each Branch
explain to the other why it believes its needs to be
legitimate. Without such an explanation, it may be
difficult or impossible to assess the needs of one Branch
and relate them to those of the other. At the same time,
requiring such an explanation imposes no great burden on
either Branch. If either Branch has a reason for needing to
obtain or withhold information, it should be able to express
it.

Information, 13 Op. O.L.C. 185, June 19, 1989.

With all deference we think that simply saying you need
privileged material is not sufficient. As noted by Attorney
General William French Smith:

The accommodation required is not simply an exchange of
concessions or a test of political strength. It is an
- obligation of each branch to make a principled effort to
acknowledge, and if possible to meet, the legitimate needs
of the other branch.

Opinion of the Attorney General for the President, Agsertion of '
i 5
'}
Op. 0.L.C. 27, 31 {1981) (Smith Opinion).

We are prepared to engage with you in such an effort.
I look forward to meeting with you at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely,
Abner J. a

Counsel to the President

cc: Hon. Cardiss Collins
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THE WHITE HOUSE 131 16
WASHINGTON

September 12, 1995

BY_HAND DELIVERY

Barbara K. Bracher

Chief Investigative Counsel

House Committee on Government Reforz and Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, DC 20515-6143

Dear Barbara:

At Barbara Comstock’s request, we provided the
Committee with an opportunity to review redacted portions of
Vincent Foster’s Travel Office notebook and certain other
documents found along with the notebook that we did not provide
to the Committee because the material is unrelated to the Travel
Office matter. You requested that we provide the Committee with
copies of certain of these documants. I am enclosing the
documents you regquested.

Ve reguest that you treat the enclosed documents, which
have been numbered CGE 001200-1211a and CGE 00089%a, as “Highly
‘Confidential™ documents in accordance with the protocols set
forth in Ms. ﬁillians's August 9, 1995 letter to Mr. lLarsen.

Please feel free to call me if you have any guestions.

Sincepely yours,

Jané C. Sherburne
Special Counsel to the President

Enclosures

ec: Donald F. Gol
Professional Staff Member
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

September 15, 1995
" BY_TELECOPY

Barbara K. Bracher

Chief Investigative Counsel

Houge Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, DC 20515-6143

Dear Barbara:

I have received your letter of Septamber 6, 1995,
requesting additional information about the Foster Travel Office
file. . .

After the Public Integrity Section of the Justice
Department began its investigation of matters related to the
Travel Office in the summer of 1993, it made oral requests for
documents reflecting the roles of, or related to services
provided by, Harry Thomason and Darnell Martens. Public
Integrity made its request with respect to Mr. Thomason in
writing on Sepfember 30, 1993. Its request regarding Mr. Martens
was made in writing on January 13, 1994. On March 14, 1994,
Public Integrity made its first request for all documents
relating to Harry Thomason and Darnell Martens.

Neil Eggleston, who was an Associate White House
Counsel at the time, reviewed the Foster Travel Office file after
learning of its existence in May 1994 to determine whether it was
responsive to outstanding requests from the Independent Counsel.
Thereafter, he reviewad the file to identify the portions
responsive to the March 14, 1994 Public Integrity request. He
provided the responsive material to Public Integrity on August
12, 1994. On July 28, 1995, Public Integrity made an oral
request for the entire Foster Travel Office file. The White
House provided the file to Public Integrity the same day.

Your letter states that we have "failed to clarify"™ who
reviewed the Foster file prior to its release to the Independent
Counsel in April) 1995. We provided a response to this question
in Judge Mikva’s August 30, 1995 letter to Chairman Clinger (page
two, second paragraph). We have learned that, in addition, Mr.
Eggleston reviewed the file in July 1994 and that Associate
Counsel Chris Cerf and then-Assistant Counsel Marvin Krislov
reviewed the file in September 1994. We are unaware of anyone
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Barbara K. Bracher

Chief Investigative Counsel
September 15, 1995

Page 2

else Qho was *"provided aécess"to this filo'ptipr to the review
of the file in connection with its production to Mr. Starr in
April 1995. -

: You also now ask that we "clarify® who "knew of the -
documents” at any time prior to April 5, 1995. We are unable to
respond precisely. This file,was removed from Mr. Foster'’s
briefcase and disclosed to a room full of investigators and
others on July 22, 1993. 1In addition, the White House provided
notes of former Associate Counsel, Cliff Sloan, that reflected
this disclosure, to the Senate Banking Committee during the
summer of 1994. (The notes of Michael Spafford, a lawyer for the
Foster family who was present on July 22, 1993, also reflect this
disclosure of the Travel Office file.) After determining that
the file was not responsive to any request made by the
Independent Counsel, the White House never the less offered the
file to Mr. Fiske on July 5, 1994, shortly after he released his
report concluding that the Travel Office matter was a major cause
of Mr. Foster’s depression. These various disclosures make it
impossible for us to identify for you in any useful way the
universe of peopie who "knew of the documents®™ by April 5, 1995.

Please let me know if you have further questions.
‘“*Sincerely yours,

Jane C. Sherburne
Special Counsel to the President

cc: Donald F. Goldberg
Professional Staff Member



102

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

September 18, 1985
BY HAND DELIVERY

Barbara K. Bracher, Chief Investigative Counsel
House Committee on Government Reform & Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, DC 20515-6143

Dear Barbara:

As you are aware, we have been in discussions with Phil
Larsen about the Committee’s interest in obtaining electronic
mail communications responsive to paragraphs 1 and 2 of Chairman
Clinger’s June 14, 1995 document request. In an August 25, 1995
letter to Natalie Williams, Mr. Larsen suggested that we examine
the feasibility of searching the computers of certain individuals
to determine whether they saved any electronic mail responsive to
the Committee’s request.

We determined that, while such a search was feagible
for current employees, it would not capture electronic mail
records of former employees. On September 6, 1995, in the
absence of ‘Mr. Larsen, Ms. Williams informed Barbara Comstock of
this limitation. Ms. Comstock asked that we proceed with the
search with respect to the current employees identified in the
attachment to an August 24, 1995 letter from Kevin Sabo related
to witness interviews. We proceeded according to Ms. Comstock's
request. This search has not yielded any responsive records.

We need to discuss with you how to proceed from here.
Mr. Larsen’s August 25 letter proposes an alternative that makes
the original request somewhat more manageable, but still would
require the retrieval of over seven months of electronic mail
records. We would like to review with you the technical and
financial complexity involved in responding to this request and
to determine whether there is a way to further tailor it so that
we can provide the information you need in the most effecient and
cost effective way possible.

Finally, with this letter we are transmitting documents
responsive to paragraph 3 of the Committee‘’s June 14, 1995
request related to the "White House Project" (CGE 2160-76, 2191-
2222). In addition, in connection with paragraph 4, we are
providing additional documents related to the activity of Mr.
Martens at the White House (CGE 2223-82, 2333-38). Although
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Barbara K. Bracher, Chief Investigative Counsel
September 18, 1995
Page 2

these records are unrelated to the Travel Office matter, you have
indicated that the Committee’s request was not intended to be so
limited. Please note that there is additional privileged .
material related to this production- that we are prepared to
discuss at your convenience. We request that you treat these
documents as "Highly Confidential®™, in accordance with the
protocols set forth in Ms. wWilliams’ August 9, 1995 letter to Mr.
Larsen.

Sinc ly yours,

Jahe Sherburne
Special Counsel to the President

Enclosures

cc: Donald Goldberg, Professional Staff Member
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The Honorable Abner Mikva
Counsel to the President

The White House

1600 Pennsylvania Avenue

Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Judge Mikva,

The Committee on Government Reform and Oversight is
continuing its investigation of the White House Travel Office
matter. This investigation is conducted pursuant to the
Committee’s authority under House Rules X and XI of the House of
Representatives.

As you know, our initial June 14, 1995 document regquest was
a limited request for documents relating largely to the internal
White ‘House Management Review and Harry Thomason’s activities at ~
the White House. We are in receipt of approximately 400 pages of
the 907 pages of documents previously withheld and trust we will
soon be receiving the remaining documents as requested.

The following is an additicnal request for documents in the
custody, control, or possession that relate to all matters
relevant to this investigation. Your response should include,
but is not limited to, the following:

finit i .

(1) For the purposes of this request, the word "record" or
"records" shall include but shall not be limited to any and all
originals and identical copies of any item whether written,
typed, printed, recorded, transcribed, punched, taped, filmed,
graphically portrayed, video or audio taped, however produced or
reproduced, and includes but is not limited to any writing,
reproduction, transcription, photograph, or video or audio
recording, produced or stored in any fashion, including any and
all computer entries, memoranda, diaries, telephone logs,
telephone message slips, tapes, notes, talking points, letters,
journal entries, reports, studies, drawings, calendars, manuals,
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telephone message slips, tapes, notes, talking points, letters,
journal entries, reports, studies, drawings, calendars, manuals,
press releases, opinions, documents, analyses, messages,
summaries, bulletins, e-mail, disks, briefing materials and
notes, cover sheets or routing cover sheets or any other machine
readable material of any sort whether prepared by current or
former employees, agents, consultants or by any non-employee
without limitation. "Record® shall also include redacted and
unredacted versions of the same record.

(2) For purposes of this request, "The White House Travel
office matter" refers to all events leading to the May 19, 1993
firings of the White House Travel Office; all actions taken both
prior to and after the firings by the Federal Bureau of
Investigation (including the actions taken by any field office
personnel and any White House involvement in coordinating or
sitting in on interviews) and the Department of Justice; all
reviews of the firings conducted by any agency including, but not
limited to the White House Management Review, the FBI Weldon
Kennedy/I.C. Smith review, the FBI OPR review, the Justice
Department OPR review, the General Accounting Office review, the
proposed U.S. House of Representatives "Resolution of Inquiry"
considered and voted on in the House Judiciary Committee in July
1993, and any other documents related to these matters; and all
events relating to or describing the investigation and subsequent
acts and activities of any kind by the White House, the Treasury
Department, the IRS, the General Services Administration, the
General Accounting Office, the Federal Bureau of Investigation
and the Department of Justice up to the date of this letter.

(3) For purposes of this request, the terms "refer" or
"relate" and "concerning® as to any given subject means anything
that constitutes, contains, embodies, identifies, deals with, or
is in any manner whatsoever pertinent to that subject, including
but not limited to records concerning the preparation of other
records.

(4) For purposes of this request "White House" refers to any
and all White House Office employees; the First Lady and her
office; consultants, whether paid or not paid; volunteers; and
all employees of the executive branch assigned to, or working at
the White House, regardless of designation describing their
gervice at the White House.

DOCUMENTS REQUESTED

1. Any records related to the White House Travel Office matter
or the White House Project from the following individuals
and/or their. offices: The First Lady, Maggie Williams, Lisa
Caputo, Neel Lattimore, Isabelle Tapia, Mary Beck, Vince
Foster, Deborah Gorham, Linda Tripp, Bill Kennedy, David

2
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Watkins, Catherine Cornelius, Clarissa Cerda, Jeff Eller,
Patsy Thomason, Ricki Seidman, Mark Gearan, Dwight Holton,
Andre Oliver, Todd Stern, Jean Charleton, Brian Foucart,
Janet Greene, Beth Nolan, Clifford Sloan, Mack Mclarty, Bill
Burton, David Dreyer, Anne Edwards, Rahm Emmanuel, David
Leavey, Bruce Lindsey, Darnell Martens, Matt Moore, Dee Dee
Myers, Lloyd Cutler, Jane Sherburne, Tom Hufford, Roy Neel,’

John Podesta, Rita Lewis, David Gergen, Craig Livingstone,

Marjorie Tarmey, Bernard Nussbaum, Jennifer O’Connor, -Penny
sample, Ricki Seidman, George Stephancpoulos, Frank Stidman,
Harry Thomason, Lorraine Voles, Jeremy Gaines, Dale Helms,
David Gergen, Joel Klein, Neil Eggleston, Steve Neuwirth,
and Cheryl Mills, Jurg Hochuli, Andris Kalnins, Matt Moore,
and Bruce Overton, Chris Cerf, Marvin Krislov, Harold Ickes
and Mark Fabiani. .

All records related to the General Accounting Office review
of the White House Travel Office.

All records related to the Justice Department’s Office of
Professional Responsibility review of the White House Travel
Office.

Any records related to American Express obtaining the White
House Travel Office business including all records related
to any contact with GSA or American Express up to the time
of this letter relating to the original contract and
subsequent renewals by the White House.

All records (and subsequent contacts) related to the Peat

Marwick review of the White House Travel Office and any

subsequent reviews such as that performed by Tichenor and
Associates.

Any records related to any actions taken by the IRS
regarding UltrAir and any other White House charter company,
any of the fired seven travel office employees, or any other
IRS matter related to the White House Travel Office.

All records related to the Treasury Inspector General's
investigation of the IRS audit of UltrAir completed in March
1994. :

Any records relating teo efforts to provide "an independent
source of financing® for allowing the White House to
"increase the number of pecple® on staff at the White House
including, but not limited to, any records relating to the
discussion in Harry Thomason's memo entitled the "White
House Project” regarding this effort, any references to
volunteers paid by outside sources," and any records of
efforts by David Watkins, Harold Ickes, Michael Berman or
others working at the White House or working on behalf of

3
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the White House on any such matter and any records regarding
any institution such as the Brookings Institution or any
other non-profit or cutside group assisting with such a
project and any efforts to use Presidential Inaugural Funds
in a project such as this and any records of efforts to
obtain OLC opinions on this matter. o -
Any records relating to or mentioning the finding -of the
note in Mr. Foster’s briefcase following his death, .any
Travel Office records of Mr. Foster’s and any records
relating to the finding of or existence of or e:.cplanar.ions
of any files of Mr. Poster’s relating to the White House
Travel Office matter, Special Government Employees, issues
of nepotism, the use of volunteers or any efforts to obtain
office of Legal Counsel opinions on any of these matters.

Any records relating to Mr. Thomason, Mr. Martens, Ms. Penny
Sample, Ms. Betta Carney and Mr. Steve Davison and any other
World Wide Travel employees or Air Advantage employees
including, but not limited to, all records indicating what
these individuals did while at the White House, any
documents relating to issues arising out of any actions they
took while at the White House, any personnel records,
requests for passes or pass forms, requests for office space
and any forms related to office space, phones or other
equipment, and any records relating to any actions taken by
these individuals regarding the White House Travel Office.
(For Ms. Sample, this request would also include all trip
files for trips she had any involvement with while at the
White Housge.) :

All videotapes produced by Mr. Thomason or any associates of -
his for the White House, the Bill Clinton for President
Committee or the Clinton/Gore ‘92 Committee and all billings
and financial statements relating to such work.

All calendars and phone records, message slips or phone logs
for the following individuals from May 10, 1993 through
August 1, 1993: Bill Kennedy, Vince Foster, Mack Mclarty,
Ricki Seidman, John Podesta, Brian Foucart, Bruce Lindsey,
Matt Moore, Beth Nolan, Cliff Sloan, Bernard Nussbaum, David
Watkins, Catherine Cornelius, Jennifer O’Connor, George
Stephanopoulos, HBarry Thomason, Darnell Martens, Dee Dee
Myers, Clarissa Cerda, Jeff Eller, Patsy Thomasson, Mark
Gearan, Harry Thomason, Maggie Williams and The First Lady.

The documents identified by Mr. Kendall on page three of his
September 5, 1995 letter {(cc to Jane Sherburne) responding
to document requests to this Committee and any documents in
the file in which these d s were £ d.

The Executive Order documents located in Mr. Foster’s files
4
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and/or briefcases if such documents in any way relate to any
matters connected with transportation, travel, GSA, _
procurement, contracting, the White House Travel Office
operations or The White House Project or any efforts to use
‘an o;cside source of funding to assist the White House
staff.

-15. All records related to Harry Thomason and/or Darnell Martens

C pursuing contracts with GSA, all records related to. ICAP,
all records related to any Executive Orders connected with -
any changes in contracting or procuring or related to
National Performance Review efforts.

Obviously some of these categories overlap but in the course
of our investigation it has become apparent that there are
individuals and offices involved in this matter that were not
previously known to us and the method in which their records were
kept is also unknown to us.

MANNER _OF PRODUCTION

To the extent that White House personnel have gathered
records from individuals and locations throughout the White
House, please indicate where and from whom each of those records
was obtained. We would also appreciate your continuing to use
the production log of records you are providing so that the
Committee and your office have a common list of records supplied
by the White House.

. The Committee’s staff is available to meet with you and your
staff to explain and expedite your response to this request and
to answer any questions you may have regarding documents sought
in each category and where and how they might be located. Should
you decide to withhold any documents, please identify the
document and provide the legal basis for it being withheld. 1In
addition, please indicate any documents which you know existed
but cannot be located or have been destroyed.

Receipt of these additional d 8 is req ed by 5 p.m.
Thursday, September 28, 1995 in Room 2157 of the Rayburn House
Office Building. If there are particular documents that for some
reason that might take additional time for production please
contact my staff promptly to let them know of particular
documents that may take additional time.

Sincerely,
-~

William F. Clinger, Jr
E Chairman

5
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September 18, 1995 s s

The Honorable Abner Mikva
Counsel to the President
The White House

1600 Pennsylvania Avenue
Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Judge Mikva,

This letter responds to your request that the Committee on
Government Reform and Oversight explain omce again its "need" for
the remaining approximately 500 pages of documents that the White
House continues to withhold from the Committee as listed in your
September S, 1995 privilege log. I alsoc am responding to our
discussion concerning White House Counsel presence at the
Committee’s informal interviews.

-Before responding directly to your request for the Committee
to provide further justification to you why these materials are
necessary for the Committee to do its work, I feel compelled to
express, on behalf of the Committee, our increasing frustration
with the lack of cooperation that we have received from the White
House over the course of the last three months as we have sought
repeatedly to perform our comstitutional function.

As you know, following the firing of the White House Travel
Office staff in May, 1993, I made repeated attempts to provide
some level of congressional oversight regarding this matter.
Indeed, after my becoming Chairman last January, I wade clear my
intent to have a thorough review of this matter.

In his July 13, 1993 letter to the Congress, President
Clinton welcomed congressional efforts to ascertain the facts
underlying the Travel Office matter and pledged *full
cooperation® with investigations into those controversial events.
It is now over two years after that commitment and we find that
the material necessary to our investigation has been and
continues to be withheld from us. Moreover, during the past
three months, despite the Committee’s good faith attempts to be
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The Honorable Abner Mikva
September 18, 1995
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responsive to Executive Branch sengitivities, the Committee's. . -
. efforts, and our staff, have been met with delays, evasions, and
- frustrations. ' The frustrations expressed by Assistant Attorney
General Shaheen of the Office of Professicnal Responsibility
demonstrate that the White House has responded similarly to other
investigations in the past. .

It is important that you understand that while we will
continue to respect you, the President, and the White House, we
are resolute in our commitment to conduct a thorough
investigation of this matter and we will not be prevented or
delayed further in our efforts to do so. Indeed, the obstacles
that have been placed before us, and the inferences that
inevitably must be drawn from those impediments to our
investigation, have only served to make the Committee more
determined to proceed with and complete this investigation. We
hope that you will now give us the "full cocperation” that
President Clinton promised more than two years ago.

As you know, this Committee has been delegated by the House
of Representatives with jurisdiction over all executive agencies
and departments, including the Executive Office of the President.
It is .the chief investigative Committee of the House of
Representatives. Our jurisdiction includes the economy and
efficiency of operations and activities at all levels of .
government. See House Rules X(1)(g); X(2)(b)(2). In addition,
the "the Committee on Government Reform and Oversight may at any
time conduct investigations of any matter." House Rule
X(4) () (2},

As you also know from your service in the legislature,
Congress has the constitutional responsibility to enact all laws,
to appropriate all funds for the operation of government,
including the White House, and to oversee the execution of those
laws and the expenditure of all appropriated funds. There can be
no doubt whatsoever, as the Supreme Court repeatedly has
affirmed, that Congress has the:responsibility, indeed the duty,
to the American public to investigate whenever there have been
suggestions that power has been abused, appropriated funds have
been misspent or wasted, or where existing laws need to be re-
examined to prevent or to redress conduct that is inappropriate.
Congress does not need to explain this function in order to
perform it. It is constitutionally self-evident.

As the White House itself has conceded, the Travel Office
incident involved highly questionable conduct by individuals in
the White House, and by persons purportedly acting in concert
with White House employees, *"Special Government Employees® and
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volunteers. The Federal Bureau of Investigation was brought into
‘this .incident, under highly questionable circumstances, by R
various individuals, including I might add, individuals employed
in the White House Counsel’s Office. The ®"need" for this -
investigation is clear, and even President Clinton has recognized

ic.

Producti C Wi i aim
xecutiv v

As stated in the foregoing paragraphs, this Committee is
committed to performing a thorough review of the Travel Office
matter. We carnot properly assess the events leading up to the
White House Travel Office firings or the actions taken by the
White House as a result of or in conjunction with those firings
unless we have access to all White House records concerning this
matter.

As you kncw, our initial June 14, 1995 document request was
a limited request for documents relating largely to the internal
White House Management Review and Mr. Harry Thomason’s activities
at the White House. The Committee has now received approximately
400 pages of the 907 pages of documents previously withheld. But
‘it has consumed over three months for these documents to be -
produced. Now that we have begun our examination of
them, and in light of your representations at our initial meeting
in June that you expected very few documents to be withheld, we
are increasingly concerned with the amount and nature of the
documents being withheld -- and we cannot understand the delays
we have been forced to endure to date.

Throughout June and July, the Committee staff engaged in
lengthy negotiations to obtain these documents and were given
every indication that the Committee would receive full production
once document protocols had been established. Unfortunately, the
Committee’s agreement to requested protocols, particularly the
protocols that you have established for what you have described
as "highly confidential® documents (a term that has never been
fully defined and which appears to connote some sort of national
security implications, for which these documents are not
appropriate candidates), produced few substantive documents.

Your reliance on Department of Justice, Office of Legal
Counsel and Attorney General opinions does not support any
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further delays in producing the records we have requested. The
Tommittee staff has made every effort over the past three months
‘to *accommedate® your concerns through repeated .discussions with -
your staff and the establishment of protocols in order to obrain
these documents. The Department of Justice emphasizes in its-
opinions that in virtually all instances, Executive Branch
documents must be produced in response to requests by properly
authorized congressional inquiries. This is especially the case
where documents relate to alleged Executive Branch wrongdoing.
No national security interests are implicated here and the
President has repeatedly denied any personal involvement in the
Travel Office matter. Therefore, while Congress is not bound by
opinions by Executive Branch lawyers, those opinions all require
your cooperation with our requests.

The first White House document production under the agreed-
upon protocels did not occur until August 2, 1995. Approximately
ninety percent of that production consisted of public or
previously produced documents. Since most of this production
consisted of press releases and copies of public reports
concerning the White House Travel Office matter, we are very
disturbed by the delays in producing them.

The letter accompanying the August 2, 1995 production went
.on to declare that the White House had withheld certain
categories of documents that you characterized as potentially
privileged or believed by you to be beyond the scope of this
Committee’s investigation. Your most recent September 13, 1995
production raises serious doubts concerning the basis for those
assertions.

The September 13, 1995 production of documents was limited
to handwritten and typed notes of interviews conducted in
connection with the White House internal management review of the
White House Travel Office matter. This production omitted
certain interviews and contained unexplained redactions. By no
means were these documents properly subjegt to any valid claim of
executive privilege and none were beyond the scope of our
investigation. Therefore, we question the characterizations
contained in the August 2, 1995 letter and we are left without
any reasonable explanation for the delay in producing these
latest documents.

We are particularly troubled by your resistance to producing
documents relevant to Mr. Harry Thomason’s work at the White
House. Mr. Thomason's role has never been fully explored in any
other investigation. We have previously explained at length why
all of Harry Thomason’s work at the White House is relevant,
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The Honorable Abner Mikva
September 18, 1995
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inter alia, to whether or not he was a Special Government - . .
‘Employee. I presume that you are aware that President Clinton's -
¢ 1, Mr. dall, already has recognized that documents
related to Harry Thomason and his "White House Project® are
relevant and has begun to provide such documents. Acco;d;ngly,'
it is inconceivable to us that you would consider throwing a veil
of executive privilege over Mr. Thomason’s activities.
Furthermore, since Mr. Thomason has never even been labelled, at
least as far as we know, a government official, any executive
privilege claim for his activities is unacceptable cn its face.

For all the foregoing reasons, the Committee insists that
all remaining withheld documents from the June 14, 1995
production be produced to the Committee offices by the close of
business on Wednesday, September 20, 1995. We will assume that
any documents not produced by then have been determined by
President Clinton to be subject to a claim of executive
privilege. Please notify us, as to each document.not produced,
if a privilege claim is based other than on a decision made
personally by the President and, if so, whether President Clinton
has decided to abandon the November, 4, 1982 policy concerning
presidential invocations of executive privilege.

Despite our reservations, as noted above concerning the
propriety of your -labels and the justification for special
treatment, Committee staff will accord the same level of security
for the remaining documents as identified in your document
protoco}s for "highly confidential” documents if they are so
marked.

2 I am sure that you understand that it is simply not
possible for me to review and digest each of these documents
personally or to limit the review to a single Committee staff
member at your offices. My responsibilities as Chairman of the
Government Reform and Oversight Committee as well as :
Representative of my District require that I rely on my Committee
staff, just as you rely on your staff, to make the initial review
of these materials and spend the hours necessary to assimilate,
organize and summarize the materials for the Members of the
Committee. The President has delegated to you and your staff the
responsibility to deal with this matter. Congress has similarly
delegated its responsibility to this Committee and its staff.
Moreover, we are not dealing here with state secrets, national
security, diplomatic exchanges or military matters. This matter
involves firing long-term government employees and publicly
calling their honesty and integrity into question. Thus, the
production should continue in accordance with the protocols to
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Following the August 10, 1995 meeting with Committee staff,
we proposed guidelines that-would allow you to determine the ’
propriety of having a member of your office to attend interviews
with former and current EOP employees. Presence by a
representative of your staff at these interviews was conditioned.
on several factors, most importantly, your agreement that none of
the information cbtained from these interviews would be shared
with anyone outside the interview except to the extent that
claims of executive privilege were to be made.

That restriction was necessary to assure that the Committee
receive information independent of other interviews and outside
sources of information. We must insist that our investigation
not be influenced by special pre-interview briefings or
coordination bet wit . This n is not unfounded.
In light of the controversy surrounding your predecessor and some
of his staff with respect to their use of Treasury IG interview
transcripts in preparing for last summer’s Whitewater hearings,
we must insist on eliminating any possible communication
concerning our informal interviews with other persons who might
ultimately become witnesses in our investigation. We are
particularly. sensitive to any appearance that our investigation.
‘might not be independent of the previous reviews and reports
concerning this matter.

Unfortunately, recent developments in our investigation
require that we exclude White House Counsel from attendance at
our informal interviews. Current White House Counsel staff
participated in the previous White House intermal management
review and attended the interviews and reviewed materials
relating to the GAO and Department of Justice, Office of
Professional Responsibility reviews of White House Travel Office
matter. We now have learned that pertinent information was
withheld from those investigators. Furthermore, current as well
as former White House Counsel Office staff are listed on the
chain-of-custody for the recently produced Vince Foster Travel
Office files. Accordingly, current White House Counsel staff are
fact witnesses, thus precluding attendance at future interviews.

We have provided you with a list of the EOP employees the
Committee intends to interview. We cannot preclude your office

produce two copies to Committee staff and two copies to
designated Minority staff.
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from having discussions with these individuals prior to our
interviews and suggest that you discuss any executive privilege
claims with their perscnal attorneys, who may attend the . .
interviews. The Committee staff will .continue to notify your
office of any additions to the interview list. ;

Given the President’'s expression of cooperation with the
investigation of this matter, we have every reason to believe
that the White House will cooperate fully with our investigation.
We expect to produce a full and fair accounting of the events
surrounding the White House Travel Office matter to the public
and we continue to presume that you support that goal. We cannot
emphasize enough, however, that the impediments and the delays
that have greeted our efforts in the past can no longer be
accepted, and that this Committee will take all steps necessary
to assure that we can proceed now to discharge the duties vested

in us by the Constitution.

Sincerel

William F. Clinger,
Chairman

cc: The Honorable Cardiss Collins
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Ms. Jane Sherburne
Special Counsel

The White House
Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Jane:

I am in receipt of your September 15, 1995 letter modifying the
earlier explanation on the "chain of custody” of the Vince Foster
Travel Office file.

This letter indicates that the White House “"offered the file to
Mr. Fiske on July 5, 1994, shortly after he released his report."
Judge Mikva’s August 30, 1995 letter had not included this
information. I understand the White House sent a letter at this
- time to the Independent Counsel regarding this offer and would
-, .appreciate receiving this letter immediately and any other
related correspondence.

Thank you for your’aaaiétance.

Sinc

Barbara Bracher
Chief Investigative Counsel
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

_September 20, 1995
‘- BY_HAND DELIVERX

Barbara K. Bracher

Chief Investigative Counsel

House Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, DC 20515-6143

Dear Barbara:

Pursuant to the representations made by Chairman
Clinger to Judge Mikva today, and in accordance with the
accommodation process involved when Congress seeks Executive
branch material that is subject to claims of privilege, we are
providing, under cover of this letter, two copies of notes
reflecting-interview questions prepared in connection with the
White House internal management review. These documents are
identified on our Septembar 6, 1995 log as CGEPR 1-84.

We request that you treat these documents as *"Highly
Confidential® documents in accordance with the protocols set
forth in Ms. Williams’ August 9, 1995 letter to Mr. Larsen. We
are also providing two copies of the documents to the Minority
‘subject to the same conditions.

sinceﬁély yours,
/]

-

Jane C. Sherburne
Special Counsel to the President

Enclosures

cc: Donald r.'Gél .
Professional Staff Member
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

September 22, 1995
BY TELECOPY

Barbara K. Bracher

Chief Investigative Counsel

House Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building :
Washington, DC 20515-6143

Dear Barbara:

You have asked for a copy of a letter from the White
House to the Independent Counsel dated July 5, 1994. The letter
was written by then~Deputy White House Counsel Joel Klein and
addressed to then-Associate Independent Counsel Mark Stein. The
letter includes references to matters other than the Foster
Travel Office file. The references related to the Foster Travel
Office file are as follows:

*In addition, as we discussed this morning, I am

sending a copy of the May 11, 1994 index of Vince Foster’s

_ files that I had previously provided to you. Upon the

- commencement of our inguiry after the release of your report
.on Thursday, June 30, 1994, we discovered that three of
Foster’s files had been left off this list: (1) WH Travel
Office; (2) War Powers; and (3) Renovation/Oval Office and
Executive Residence.... As to the third file, the "Travel
Office” file, Mr. Nussbaum advised Mr. Eggleston of this
file and its location in the Counsel’s Office central files
several weeks ago. Mr. Eggleston reviewed these three files
and concluded that they contained nco documents responsive to
your subpoena as narrowed by our agreement. Mr. Eggleston
did not know of the list of files that I had provided to you
and thus did not undertake to submit a supplemental list
informing you of the existence of the above three files."

If the Chairman feels it necessary to verify our
representations about the contents of this letter, we are
prepared to provide an opportunity for him to review the entire
letter. Of course you are free to question Mr. Klein about his
discussion with Mr. Stein related to this matter on the morning
of July 5, as referenced in his letter.

You also have asked for an opportunity to review the
original Foster Travel Office file, as portions of the copy we
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provided the Committee are unreadable. Please identify the Bates
Numbers of the pages you cannot read and we will undertake to
obtain better copies .from the Independent Counsel or, if -
necessary, the original pages for your review.

Sincenely yours,

Jane C. Sherburne
Special Counsel to the President

cc: Donald F. Goldberg
Professional Staff Member
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

September 25, 1995 -

Ms. Barbara Bracher .

Chief Investigative Counsel

House Committes on Govermment Reform and Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, DC 20515-6143

Dear Barbara:

As a result of our Septamber 22, 1995 meeting, we have
agresed to provide the Committee with copies of certain privileged
documents for which the Cozmittes has stated an investigative
need. The deliberative content of this material is relatively
limited. We are enclosing two copies, Bates numbered CGEPR 513~
26, 529, 546, 558-60, 593, 625-26, 673-78, 725-29, 733-34, B44-
52, 861-906. The documants have besn designatad "Highly
Confidential® in accordance with the protocols set forth in Ms.
Williams’ August 9, 1995 letter to Nr. Larsen. We also are
providing two copies to the Minority subject to the same
conditions. .

. We recognize that the Committee maintains an interest
. in reviewing other privileged material that is more deliberative
in nature. As discussed on Friday, Judge Mikva will talk to
Chairman Clinger about the Committee’s need for this saterial and
a procedure for making it available for review.

Sincerely yours,

Do Shrloewrs /15

Jane Sherburne
Special Counsel to the President

Enclosures

cc: Donald F. Goldberg
Professional Staff Member
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

September 27, 1995
BY TELECOPY

The Honorable William F. Clinger, Jr., Chairman
Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
United States House of Representatives.

2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Waskhington, D.C. 20515-6143

Dear Mr. Chairman:

I write to confirm the substance of my telephone
conversation with you about the letter you sent to Deputy
Attorney General Jamie Gorelick on September 25, 1995. As we
discussed, I was present at the September 22, 1995 meeting. The
meeting was tense. Ms. Sherburne made a comment, entirely in
jest, about recent press reports of the Shaheen memorandum
provided to the Committee. Her comment met with much-needed
laughter that, for a brief moment, broke the tension.

The suggestion that Ms. Sherburne was making any
allegation whatsoever that the Department of Justice is creatin
documents for your investigation is plain nonsense. .

Sincerely yours,

- . .
Cit—

Abner J. Mikva
Counsel to the President

cc: Hon. Jamie S. Gorelick
Michael E. Shaheen, Jr.
Hon. cardiss Collins, Ranking Member
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

September 28, 1995

BY HAND DELIVERY

Barbara K. Bracher

Chief Investigative Counsel

House Committee on Government Reform and Ooversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, DC 20515-6143

Dear Barbara:

Under cover of this letter, we are providing material
responsive to Chairman Clinger’s request dated September 18, 1995
(CGE 002339-005948). We request that you treat these documents
as "Highly Confidential" in accordance with the protocols set
forth in Ms. Williams‘’ August 9, 1995 letter to Mr. Larsen.

We will provide a production log and additional
responsive material shortly.

ane C. Sherburne
Special Counsel to the President

Enclosures

cc: Donald F. Goldberg
Professional Staff Member
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

October 4, 1995

BY_TELECOPY AND HAND DELIVERY

Barbara K. Bracher :

Chief Investigative Counse

House Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
2157 Rayburn House bOffice Building

Washington, DC 20515-6143

Dear Barbara:

As discussed during our September 29, 1595 meeting, we
are providing a copy of the two chronologies, without handwritten
notations, identified on our September 5, 1995 log spanning Bates
numbers CGEPR 561-86. We request that you treat the enclosed
documents, which bear the Bates numbers CGEPR 570a-571a and 582a-
586a, as "Highly Confidential® in accordance with the protocols
set forth in Ms. Williams’ August 9, 1995 letter to Mr. Larsen.
An identical set will be provided to the Minority subject to the
same conditions.

Sincprely yours,

Jane C. Sherburne .
Special Counsel to the President
Enclosures

cc: Donald F. Goldberg
Professional Staff Member
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

October 5, 1995

Barbara K. Bracher

Chief Investigative Counsel

House Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, DC 20515-6143

Dear Barbara:

Under cover of this letter, we are providing material
responsive to Chairman Clinger’s request dated September 18, 1995
(CGE €934-7276, 7278-304, 7306-12, 7314-531, 7535-43, 7545-700).
We request that you treat these documents as “Highly
Confidential® in accordance with the protocols set forth in Ms.
Williams’ August 9, 1995 letter to Mr. lLarsen.

Sincer¢ly yours,

le_

Jane C. sherbﬁrne
Special Counsel to the President

Enclosures

cc: Donald F. Goldberg
Professional Staff Member
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Mr. Terry Good

Director, Office of Records Management
The White House

washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Mr. Good:

The Committee on Government Reform and Oversight is
conducting an investigation into the White House Travel Office
and related matters. We are conducting this investigation
pursuant to the Committee’s authority under Rules X and XI of the
U.S. House of Representatives.

Pursuant to a request that we have made to the Secret
Service and Treasury Department for records of visits of
particular individuals to the White House in 1993, we have been
informed that your office is the office from which we need to

obtain these records.

We understand that records are kept of all
visits/appointments at the White House and request the arrival
and departure times for the following individuals for the time
period January 20, 1993 - July 29, 1993:

Steve Daviscon Penny Sample Susan Thomases

Fan Dozier Darnell Martens James Carville

Harry Thomason Betsey Wright David Gergen

Robert Barnett Larry Herman Jack Miller

Mike Berman James (Jim)} Lyons Markie Post

Mary Leslie Casson Carolyn Rawdon Daniel Russell

Bobby Ferguson Betta Carney Lawrence Godwin

Roger Johnson Jack Williams Carole Fletcher-Fitchko
Shirley Provinse Marte Stevenson

We request this information by S5p.m. Monday, October 16,
1995. Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

William r.i cnnge:a Jr.
Chai

ixrman
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The Honorable Abner Mikva
White House Counsel

The White House
Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Judge Mikva:

As you know, we have scheduled an opening hearing on October
24, 1995, to address outstanding issues regarding the White House
Travel Office matter.

wWhile two of the Committee’s investigative counsels had the
opportunity to review approximately 65 pages of the almost 300
pages of White House Management documents still withheld pursuant
to our June 14, 1995 document request, to continue to review
documents in this manner with the hearing two weeks away is not
feasible. The outstanding 240 pages of documents consist of

~ lengthy and detailed chronologies, drafts and legal analyses that
simply cannot be reviewed by myself or my staff in any manner that

will be of assistance in our upcoming hearings. Likewise, this
applies to the documents withheld pertaining to Harry Thomason and
Darnell Martens and the unknown number of documents from our
September 18, 1995 document request.

Any documents not produced to the Committee by noon of Friday,
October 13, 1995, we will assume to be unavailable for use in our
October 24, 1995 hearing.

Sincerely,
.
William F. Clinger, . -
Chairman

ce: Rep. Cardiss Collins
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

October 12, 1995

BY TELECOPY

Kevin Sabo, General Counsel

Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
United States House of Reprasentatives

2157 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20515-6143

Dear Kevin:

Chairman Clinger and Judge Mikva spoke this morning
about completing the process of reviewing with the Chairman
privileged White House records related to the Committse’s inquiry
into the Travel Office matter. Judge Mikva told the Chairman
that, on the basis of the Chairman’s earlier represesntations
about the Committee’s need, we are prepared to produce some of
the remaining documents to the Committee and make the rest
available immediately for the investigative staff to review.

o - ‘Judge Mikva also offered to make the legal ncnoran@a
available to the.staff to review for the purpose of determining
the facts on which the legal analysis was based.

. Barbara Rracher has since informed me that the starf
will not review this material prior to the scheduled October 24
hearing. I offered to Barbara -~ and the offer stands -- to
bring this material to the staff anytime, day or night, prior to
the hearing. I suggested the staff may want to review the
dascription of the remaining documents on the log or take a quick
tour through the documents themselves for the purpose of
identifying any in particular they may want to review more
carefully in advance of the hearing. We are still willing to
work with you; the material remains available for review.

We alsc learned that the Committee staff informed Cliff
Sloan they were cancelling his scheduled interview bscause the
White House had not provided necessary documents. I told Barbara
Bracher that we were mystified by this action and unaware of
documents related to Mr. Sloan that we had withheld from the
Committee. I told Barbara that if she would describe what she
thought had been withheld, we could determins whether the
material could be made available promptly and the interview could
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go foruard. We remain willing to work with you to provide
docunents you balieve are neceasary for Mr. Sloan’s interview to
procsed.

Finally, Judge Mikva discussed with the Chairman the
Committee’s interast in certain additional White House records
unrelated to the Traval Office matter. Judge Mikva agreed’ to-
provide these documents and we will get them to you tomorrow.
Judge Mikva and Chairman Clinger also agrsed that you coumld -
review two privileged documents among this group. Please give ne
a call to make the arrangements. :

I look forward to hearing from you.
8i aly yours,

Jahe C. Sherburne
Special Counsel to the President

cc: Barbara Bracher, Chief lnvestigative Counsel
Donald F. Goldberg, Professional Staff Nember
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON
October 13, 1995

BY TELECOPY

Barbara Bracher, Chief Investigative Counsel
Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
United States House of Representatives

2157 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20515-6143

Dear Barbara:

We learned this morning that the Committee informed
Joel Klein that it was cancelling the interview scheduled for
this afternoon because the White House had not provided necessary
documents. I am unaware of documents related to Mr. Klein that
we have not provided the Committee. If you let me know what you
believe we owe the Committee that relates to your interview of
Mr. Klein, we would be happy to undertake to make such material
available promptly so that the interview could go forward.

: If there are other scheduled interviews that you are
cancelllng for similar reasons, please let me know so I can work
with you to make available any material necessary for such .
interviews that you. believe you have not yet received.

Since y yours,

/

/

Jane C. Sherburne
Special Counsel to the President

cc: Kevin Sabo, General Counsel
Donald F. Goldberg, Professional Staff Member
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Jane Sherburne
The White House
Washington, D.C.

Dear Jane:

I received your letter this evening regarding your offer to
make previously withheld documents available so that the
Committee may reinstate the interviews that had to be cancelled
because the White House has not provided documents we find
necessary for the interviews. While I appreciate your offer to
make "available® the material necessary for such interviews, it
is no longer practical for me or the any of the Committee staff
to sit in the presence of you or your paralegal to read documents
that we are not allowed to retain.

Likewise, it is not fair to the interviewees for the
Committee staff to ask questions about documents that we neither
have 'in our possession nor have the ability to allow them to
review. Once it became apparent that the periodic White House
document productions contained documents covering many of the
topics that we had already presented to the witnesses, we
cancelled all future interviews until the White House produced
the Committee’s original June 14, 1993 and the September 18, 1995
document request.

Although you do not believe that you have withheld documents
relating to the witnesses. cancelled, this has not been our
experience. For example, after we had to cancel Cliff Sloan‘s
interview, you told me that you did not believe that the White
House had @ ning him. This evening’s White House
document product:.on, however, contains numerous documents
relating to issues that would have been utilized in any
meaningful interview with Mr. Sloan.

As we enter the final week before the Committee’s announced
hearing, it is no longer possible or practicable for the staff to
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Mg. Jane Sherburne
Page 2
October 13, 1985

adeguately review and assimilate any new White House documents at
this time. Moreover, we have not received.any production logs
from the White House for the past Several hundred pages of
document productions and therefore, cannot identify exactly what
documents we have received or from whom these documents are
produced. As a consequence, we have had to cancel all remaining
interviews until the completion of this hearing.

Barbara K. Bracher
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

October 13, 1995

Barbara K. Bracher

Chief Investigative Counsel

House Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, DC 20515-6143

Dear Barbara:

Under cover of this letter, we are providing material
responsive to Chairman Clinger’s request dated September 18, 1995
(CGE 7701-13, 7718-70, 7811-8810, 8812-8954). We reqguest that
you treat these documents as “Highly Confidential" in accordance
with the protocols set forth in Ms. Williams’ August 9, 1995
letter to Mr. Larsen.

We will provide additional responsive material shortly.

Sincerpaly yours,

Jane C. Sherburne
Special Counsel to the President

Enclosures

cc: Donald F. Goldberg
Professional Staff Member
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

October 13, 1995

Barbara K. Bracher

.Chief Investigative Counsel )

House Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building

washington, DC 20515-6143

Dear Barbara:

In accordance with Chairman Clinger and Judge Mikva's
agreement yesterday, and my letter to Kevin Sabo dated October
12, 1995, we are providing documents Bates Numbered CGEFR 830,
843, CGE 2283-32, 8956-64.

The documents have been designated "Highly
Confidential® in accordance with the protocols set forth in Ms.
Williams’ August 9, 1995 letter to Mr. Larsen. We also are
providing two copies to the Minority subject to the same
conditions.

Jane Sherburne
Special Counsel to the President

Enclosures

cc: Donald Goldberg
Professional Staff Member
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

Octobar 16, 1995

YIA FASCIMILE

Barbara Comstock

Investigative Cbunsel

House Committee jon Government Reform and Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, DC '20515-6143

Dca:‘ Barbara:

As ve discussed, I anm nnclolinq a production log for
the documents we provided to the Committee on Septamber 18 and
25, 1995.

Sinceraly,

Alie R. Williams
Associats Counsel to the President

Enclosures

ce:  Donald F. Goldberg
Professignal Staff Membaer
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

October 17, 1995

-BY HAND' DELIVERY

Barbara K. Bracher

Chief Investigative Counsel

House Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, DC 20515-6143

Dear Barbara:

Under cover of this letter, we are providing material
responsive to Chairman Clinger’s request dated September 18, 1995
(CGE 8965-9274, 9277~-81). We request that you treat these
documents as "Highly Confidential® in accordance with the
protocols set forth in Ms. Williams’ August 9, 1995 letter to Mr.
Larsen.

Sinc ly yours,

Jane C. Sherburne
Special Counsel to the President

Enclosures

cc: Donald F. Goldberg
Professional Staff Member
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON
October 18, 1995

YIA _FACSIMILE

The Honorable William F. Clinger, Jr., Chairman
Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
United States House of Representatives

2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, D.C. 20515-6143

Dear Chairman Clinger:

I thought it might be useful to review the status of
the White House response to the Committee’s various documents
requests related to the Travel Office matter. - -

As far as we are aware, the White House has responded
fully to the Committee’s first 2 requests, with production of
3000 pages of material. Our production was essentially complete
on September 18, 1995, with the exception of about 1000 pages of
privileged material that you and I have been discussing. We
agreed to place a priority on resolving the Committee’s interest
in this material, as it is relevant to the Committee’s October
hearing. ’ .

As a result of our discussions, we provided you with
copies of approximately 600 pages of privileged material and your
staff has reviewed, in camera, another 23 documents (95 pages).
On Octcber 12, 1995, we made the remaining 15 documents (225
pages) available to your staff and the staff of the Minority to
revievw in their offices at their convenience. (The Minority has
since completed its review of this material.) Thus, I believe we
have provided you copies of or access te all of the documents
from your first 2 requests that you indicated are relevant to

your upcoming hearing on the various reports on the Travel Office
matter.

. . We also have been working to provide you with the
material requested in your September 18, 1995 request. Including
the material we are providing today, the White House has produced
close to 7000 pages of documents in response to this request.
Ygur Septembgr 18 request asked for a production log, which we
wxll.be providing shortly. as a courtesy, we already have
provided the Committee with a production log describing the

material produced in response to the Committee’s first 2
requests. :
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Hon. William F. Clinger, Jr., Chairman
October 18, 1995
Page 2

Although I believe our production to date brings us
close to full compliance with your September 18 request, there
-are a few issues raised by that request that I need to dxscuss
‘with you.before we ‘can complete our search.for responsive
material.. I would like to resolve these matters before I leave
at the end of the month. - Please let me know when you are-:
available to meet. :

I look forward to hearing from you soon.

Sincerely yours,

4
Abner J. Mikva
Counsel to the President

cc: Hon. Cardiss Collins
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Ms. Jane Sherburne
Special Counsel

The White House
Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Jane:

We are in receipt of an October 20, 1995 letter from
Secretary Rubin indicating that the Treasury Department has
provided you with the records of the arrival and departure
records of certain passholders. I understand that you alsc have
the records we recuested from the White House Records Management
Office regarding certain individuals with appointments at the
office.

I understand from our discussion earlier today that the
White House is not withholding these documents pursuant to any
Executive Privilege. As you had indicated earlier that you would
be available day or night to make records available we would
-~ appreciate prompt delivery of these documents to the Committee.

incerely,

Barbara K. Bracher
Chief Investigative Counsel
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

October 21, 1995

BY TELECOPY

Barbara K. Bracher .

Chief Investigative Counsel .

House Committee on Govermment Reform and Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, DC 20515-6143

Dear Barbara:

I received your letter of yesterday about your requests
to the Treasury Department. The letter reflects a
misunderstanding that I believe I was able to clear up this
afternoon in a conversation with Barbara Comstock.

The Treasury Department believes that its response to
one of the Committee’s requests may be subject to a claim of
executive privilege. We have not received this material from
Treasury so we do not yet have a response to the issue they have
flagged. We advised Treasury that its response to the other
requests of the Committee need not wait for resolution of the
executive privilege issue. -

. With respect to your request for White House records
‘maintained by the Office of Records Management, Mr. Good has not
yet completed his search. We understood from your letter of }
October- 13, 1995 that you were not pressing for additional White
House material prior to the hearing -- "it is no longer possible
or practicable for the staff to adequately review and assimilate
any new White House documents at this time." However, pursuant
to my conversation with Barbara Comstock, I agreed to determine
the status of Mr. Good’s efforts on Monday and undertake to
obtain for you, on Monday if possible, any responsive records
related to Harry Thomason.

Sincerely yours,

/

{

Jane C. Sherburne
Special Counsel to the President

cc: Donald F. Gol
Professional Staff Member
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‘ONE HUNDRED FOURTH CONGRESS

Congress of the Tnited States
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The Honorable Abner Mikva
‘White House Counsel

The White House
‘Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Judge Mikva:
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The following is an updated document analysis of the documents we have received to
date. While we have received thousands of pages, we still have many pages that have not been
adequately identified by the White House or for which production logs have not been provided.
As you know this has been a long and difficult process to get these documents and after two
years of this being looked into, I believe it is very important to have a complete document

production to this Committee.

1 would apprecigte your staff meeting with my staff as soon as possible to determine these

outstanding document issues.

William F. Clinger, Jr.
Chairman

June 14, 1995 Document Raqum



All records, documents, drafis, memorandums, e-mails, notes regarding the White House
Travel Office Management Review conducted by John Podesta, including the interview
notes or summaries of any and all witnesses and a complete list of all’ individuals
interviewed and the date on which they were interviewed and ‘including records of all
correspondence of communications between Mr. Podeita and the Justice Department
regarding access to FBI or Justice Department information regarding the Travel Office.

'WHITE HOUSE RESPONSE: CLOSE TO 300 PAGES STILL OUTSTANDING OF
PODESTA DOCUMENTS. WHITE HOUSE HAS SAID STAFF CAN REVIEW IN
CAMERA

Al records, documents (memos, letters, e-mails) regarding any requests to or from the
Justice Department, FBI, Treasury Department, IRS regarding the White House Travel
Office firings either before or after May 19, 1993,

WHITE HOUSE RESPONSE: E-MAILS WILL TAKE MONTHS OR YEARS TO
PRODUCE...STILL AT STANDSTILL

All records, documents, memos, work products or descriptions of the work conducted
by Hamry Thomason while at the White House, including, but not limited to, the
document referred to as "The White House Project® and other memos referred to in such
document and all records, documents or memos of any contacts made by Harry
" Thomason to any White House personne! or the First Lady and the President and any
record of meetings that Harry Thomason had with any White House personne] or the
Fxmhdyorth:hu:dmmdmgmyTnvelOfﬁeeumvelmmedmm

WHITE HOUSE RESPONSE: WHILE WE BELIEVE WE HAVE GOTTEN MOST
HARRY THOMASON/DARNELL MARTENS MATERIAL, WE WOULD STILL
LIKE TO DISCUSS WITH STAFF ANY REMAINING ISSUES

All records, documents, memos, etc. of Darnell Martens relating to any contacts with
WwﬂmWM«ﬁeMuﬂFﬂLﬂyMwMo{my
meetings that Darnell Martens had at the White House.

WHITE HOUSE RESPONSE: WHILE WE BELIEVE WE HAVE GOTTEN MOST
HARRY THOMASON/DARNELL MARTENS MATERIAL, WE WOULD STILL
LIKE TO DISCUSS WITH STAFF ANY REMAINING ISSUES.
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All notes or reconds of meetings with any and all FBI personnel and any and all Peat
Marwick auditors taken by William Kennedy, Vincent Foster, Patsy Thomason, David
Watkins, Brian Foucart, Jennifer O'Connor and Catherine Cornelius.

WHIT'EHOUSERESPONSE: WEAPPEARTOHAVETH]SMATERIAL

_ The June 3, 1993, Memo to David Watkins from Vincent Foster regarding conversation
wnhmywnumnnthebepammoannspomuonwnhambmmcludedm
copytoBmceOvenan.CoumelorwtheOﬁiceafAdmmmrmon(m:ludedeAO
documents at the NEOB).

WHITE HOUSE RESPONSE: RECEIVED

The unredacted version of the May 26, 1994 White House memo prepared by Tom
Castleton regarding his transfer of documents from Vince Foster’s office.

WHITE HOUSE RESPONSE: RECEIVED

Anyrecoid. listing, index, description or categorization of any matters worked on by
Deputy Counsel Vince Foster during his tenure at the White House.

WHITE HOUSE RESPONSE: WE HAVE NOT RECEIVED ALL INDEXES
FROM WHITE HOUSE YET

Any record, listing, index, description or categorization of the documents in Vince
Foster’s office on July 20, including any documents removed at any time on or after July
20, 1993.

WHITE HOUSE RESPONSE: WE HAVE NOT RECEIVED ALL INDEXED
FROM WHITE HOUSE YET '

SEPTEMBER 18, 1995

DOCUMENTS REQUESTED

Any records related to the White House Travel Office matter or the White House Project
from the following individuals and/or their offices: The First Lady, Maggie Williams,
Lisa Caputo, Neel Lattimore, Isabelle Tapia, Mary Beck, Vince Foster, Deborah
Gorham, Linda Tripp, Bill Kennedy, David Watkins, Catherine Cornelius, Clarissa
Cerda, Jeff Ellér, Patsy Thomason, Ricki Seidman, Mark Gearan, Dwight Holton, Andre
Oliver, Todd Stern, Jean Charleton, Brian Foucart, Janet Greene, Beth Nolan, Clifford
Sloan, Mack McLarty, Bill Burton, David Dreyer, Anne Edwards, Rahm Emmanuel,
David Leavey, Bruce Lindscy, Damnell Manens, Matt Moore, Dee Dee Myers, Lioyd
Cutler, Jane Sherburne, Tom Hufford, Roy Neel, John Podesta, Rita Lewis, David

3
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Gergen, Craig Livingstone, Marjoric Tarmey, Bernard Nussbaum, Jennifer O*Connor,
Penny Sample, Ricki Seidman, George Stephanopoulos, Frank Stidman, Harry
Thomason, Lorraine Voles, Jeremy Gaines, Dale Helms, David Gergen, Joel Klein, Neil
Eggleston, Steve Neuwirth, and Cheryl Milis, Jurg Hochuli, Andris Kainins, Matt
Moore, and Bruce Overton, Chris Cerf, Marvin Krislov, Harold Ickes and Mark Fabiani.

WHITE HOUSE RESPONSE: SINCE WE DO NOT HAVE FPRIVILEGE
LOGS FOR ALL DOCUMENTS WE ARE UNABLE TO. DEIERMINE
THIS

We do not know if all of the individuals named have turned over all
relevant documents. The White House has indicated that many documents
related to this matter had previously been compiled in the Counsel’s office.
The White House claims they don’t necessarily know whose office many
documents came from. We still await final production logs.

All records related to the General Accounting Office review of the White
House Travel Office.

WHITE HOUSE RESPONSE: We have received the letters back and forth
with GAO but it does not seem that we have received notes of interviews
that White House Counsel sat in on. Neil Eggleston indicated he had
taken notes of the GAO interviews.

All records related to the Justice Department’s Office of Professional
Responsibility review of the White House Travel Office.

WHITE HOUSE RESPONSE:We do not appear to have many documents
related to the OPR review. Neil Eggleston who sat in on these interviews
said he took notes and that they should be in the Counsel’s office.

Any records related to American Express obtaining the White House Travel
Office business including all records related to any contact with GSA or
American Express up to the time of this letter relating to the original
contract and subsequent renewals by the White House.

WHITE HOUSE RESPONSE: We have received some GSA documents but
it is not clear we have received oll. There was a meeting that Patsy
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Thomasson had with American Express on May 21, 1993 and we do not
believe we have received any records of this meeting.

All records (and subsequent contacts) related to the Peat Marwick review of
the White House Travel Office and any subsequent reviews such as that
performed by Tichenor and Associates.

WHITE HBOUSE RESPONSE:It appears we have a lot- of drafis and
documents related to. the Peat Marwick report. Vince Foster, Bill
Kennedy, Ricki Seidman and others edited the Peat Marwick report and it
does not appear that we have received the edited copies or if we have they
have not been identified as such by the White House.

Any records related to any actions taken by the IRS regarding UltrAir and
any other White House charter company, any of the fired seven travel office
employees, or any other IRS matter related to the White House Travel
Office.

WHITE HOUSE RESPONSE: We have received very little in the way of
IRS documents. Since the White House should not have 6103 documents
unless the President has requested them it would not appear that there
should be problems in this area.

All records related to the Treasury Inspector General's investigation of the
IRS audit of UltrAir completed in March 1994.

WHITE HOUSE RESPONSE:We do not appear to have received
documents related o this investigation but White House personnel were not
interviewed for this matter. If you do not have any documents responsive
1o this request please indicate so.

Any records relating to efforts to provxde "an independent source of
financing" for allowing the White House to "increase the number of people”

on staff at the White House including, but not limited to, any records
relating to the discussion in Harry Thomason’s memo entitled the "White
House Project” regarding this effort, any references to volunteers paid by
outside sources,” and any records of efforts by David Watkins, Harold
Ickes, Michael Berman or others working at the White House or working
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on behalf of the White House on any such matter and any records regarding
any institution such as the Brookings Institution or any other non-profit or
outside group assisting with such a project and any efforts to use
Presidential Inaugural Funds in a project such as this and any records of
efforts to obtain OLC opinions on this matter.

WHITE HOUSE . RESPONSE:The White House has provided "White
House - Project” documents and several memos by Mr. Berman. The
memos by Mr. Berman were in the Clinton personal files that had been
provided to the personal attorney of the President and First Lady. We
would appreciate receiving an explanation as to how these documents
ended up being in the personal files of the First Family, all parties that
reviewed such documents and any other documents that were in the
particular file from whick these memos originated. We have received
information that Mr. Barnett and Ms. Thomases reviewed these documents
prior to their going to Williams and Connolly and would appreciate any
knowledge the White House Counsel’s office has about how Presidential
records were transferred in the personal files.

Any records relating to or mentioning the finding of the note in Mr. Foster’s
briefcase following his death, any Travel Office records of Mr. Foster’s and
any records relating to the finding of or existence of or explanations of any
files of Mr. Foster’s relating to the White House Travel Office matter,
Special Government Employees, issues of nepotism, the use of volunteers
or.any efforts to obtain Office of Legal Counsel opinions on any of these
matters. .

WHITE HOUSE RESPONSE: We appear to have received some of this
information but would like to confer with staff to see where we stand on
this matter.

Any records relating to Mr. Thomason, Mr. Martens, Ms. Penny Sample,
Ms. Betta Carney and Mr. Steve Davison and any other World Wide Travel
employees or Air Advantage employees including, but not limited to, all
records indicating what these individuals did while at the White House, any
documents relating to issues arising out of any actions they took while at the
White House, any personnel records, requests for passes or pass forms,
requests for office space and any forms related to office space, phones or
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other equipment, and any records relating to any actions taken by these
individuals regarding the White House Travel Office. (For Ms. Sample, this
request would also include all trip files for trips she had any involvement
with while at the White House.)

WHITE HOUSE RESPONSE: We appear to have a number of records but .

- would again, like.to review with stoff with production logs available.

All videotapes produced by Mr. Thomason or any associates of his for the
‘White House, the Bill Clinton for President Committee or the Clinton/Gore
'92 Committee and all billings and financial statements relating to such -
work.

WHITE HOUSE RESPONSE: NONE RECEIVED

We have not received any response to this request. If there are no such
tapes please indicate. While we did specify "videotapes”, we would like to
modify this request to include all "tapes” either produced, recorded, or in
any way created by Mr. Thomason or others at the White House that have
any connection with individuals in the Travel Office, White House Project
or any activities Mr. Thomason was involyed in at the White House. Mr.
Foster’s Travel Office file indicates in a number of different places the
existence of "HT tapes” and questions about "tapes.”

- All calendars’ and. phone records, message slips or phone logs for the

following individuals -from May 10, 1993 through August 1, 1993: Bill
Kennedy, Vince Foster, Mack McLarty, Ricki Seidman, John Podesta, Brian
Foucart, Bruce Lindsey, Matt Moore, Beth Nolan, Cliff Sloan, Bernard
Nussbaum, David Watkins, Catherine Cornelius, Jennifer O*Connor, George
Stephanopoulos, Harry Thomason, Darnell Martens, Dee Dee Myers,
Clarissa Cerda, Jeff Eller, Patsy Thomasson, Mark Gearan, Harry
Thomason, Maggie Williams and The First Lady.

WHITE HOUSE RESPONSE:We have not received these documents.
The documents identified by Mr. Kendall on page three of his September 5,

1995 letter (cc to Jane Sherburne) responding to document requests to this
Committee and any documents in the file in which these documents were



14.

15.

147

found.
WHITE HOUSE RESPONSE: RECEIVED

The Executive Order documents located in Mr. Foster’s files and/or
briefcases if such documents in any way relate to any matters connected
with transportation, travel, GSA, procurement, contracting, the White House
Travel Office operations or The White House Project or any efforts 1o use
an outside source of funding to assist the White House staff.

WHITE HOUSE RESPONSE: NOT RECEIVED

The White House has said no one has reviewed the Executive Order
documents in Mr. Foster’s files. These were Executive Orders located in
his Travel Office file. Initially the White House said these documents were
unrelated to anything having to do with the Travel Office or Harry
Thomason. Now they are saying that these are core privilege documents.

All records related to Harry Thomason and/or Darnell Martens pursuing
contracts with GSA, all records related to ICAP, all records related to any
Executive Orders connected with any changes in contracting or procuring or
related to National Performance Review efforts.

WHITE HOUSE RESPONSE:The White House has said they have turned
aﬂafthe:edamemmraceptfarmdommllmtthey want to
provide on a "review only" basis.
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Ms. Jane Sherburne
Special Counsel

The White House
Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Jane:

Confirming our conversation this evening, Natalie will be
bringing the remaining documents for review tomorrow (Friday,
November 3, 1995) at 10p.m. in Rayburn 2157. We would also
appreciate if she could also bring the documents previously
reviewed in camera (approximately €5 pages) for comparison

if ded.

pusy

Pursuant to your request, we have narrowed our requests of
arrival and departure records of individuals involved in the
Travel Office matter and related matters. You agreed to provide

. all of the previously requested information for outside .
individuals and for reprimanded employees (David Watkins, .
Catherine Cornelius, Bill Kennedy, Jeff Eller) and Patsy Thomason
and Clarissa Cerda. We agreed to review the requests of other
White House employees and narrow where possible. Attached is the
narrowed request identifying the individuals and the time periods
requested for each individual.

Sincerely,

brlweon. (omatoc—___

‘ Barbara Comstock -
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Patsy Thomason
All idantified time periods (previously jidentified as May

10-June 2, 1993; June 28-July 2, 1993; and July 20-July 29,

1993.)
 David Watkins

All identified time periods
‘Jenn:l.fer O’Connor -

©  May 10-June 2, 1993 only

Matt Moore . .

May 10~June 2, 1993 only
Catherine Cornmelius

All identified time periods
Mark Gearan

All identified time periods
Brian Foucart

May 10-June 2, 1993 and June 28-July 2, 1993 only
John Dreylinger

May 10-June 2, 1993 only
Gary Wright

May 10-June 2, 1993 only
Robert Van Eimeran

May 10-June 2, 1993 only
Darnell Martens

All identified time periods
Bernard Nussbaum

All identified time periods
Peter Segal

May 10-June 2, 1993
Jeff Eller
' “All identifiéd time periods
‘Dale Helms

May 10-June 2, 1993 and June 28-July 2, 1993
Ricki Seidman .

All identified time periods
Todd Stern

May 19, 1993 - June 2, 1993 and June 28-July 2, 1993 only
John Podesta

All identified time periods
Beth Nolan

All identified time periods
Susan Thomases

All identified time periods
5111 Burton

July 20-July 29, 1993
Betgey Wright

All identified time periods
Vincent Foster

All identified time periods
William Kennedy

All identified tine periods
Thomas "Mack® McLarty

All identified time periods"™
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Bruce Lindsey .

All identified time periods
Roy Neel

All identified time periods
Clarissa Cerda

All identified time periods
John .McSweeney
.. May 10-June 2, 1993 only
‘Billy Ray Dale - -
. May 10-June 2, 1953 only
Barnaby Brasseux

May 10-June 2, 1993 only
Harry Thomason

All identified time periods
James Carville

All identified time periods
Paul Teback

May 10-June 2, 1993 only
George Stephanopoulos

All identified time periods
Dee Dee Myers

All identified time periods
Jack Kelly

May 10-June 2, 1993 and June 28-July 2, 1983 only
Andre Oliver

May 15-June 2, 1993 and June 28-July 2, 1993 only
Dwight Holton

May 19-June 2, 1993 and June 28-July 2, 1993 only
Cliff Sloan

All identified time pericds
Steve Neuwirth
All identified time periods
Mark Gearan

All identified time periods
David Gergen

All identified time periods
Robert Barnett

All identified time periods
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

November 6, 1995

VIA FASCIMILE

Barbara K. Bracher

Chief Investigative Counsel

House Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, DC 20515-6143

Dear Barbara:

Oon Friday, November 3, 1995, you and Barbara Comstock
reviewed all documents identified on the privilege log dated
September 5, 1995, that had not already been produced in response
to Chairman Clinger’s request dated June 14, 1995.

We understand that the Chairman has requested a copy of
these documents. With the exception of one category of material,
we are prepared to provide such documents to the Committee,
provided the Chairman agrees to maintain them in a secure
Committee office and not to disclose, describe, or disseminate
them to anyone other than the Members or designated majority and
minority investigative staff. A copy of these documents will be
provided to the minority subject to the same conditions.

The exception involves six documents that constitute
legal analysis prepared by members of the Counsel’s Office (Bates
CGEPR 0803-29, 0821a-0821k, 0831-42. As Chairman Clinger and
Judge Mikva discussed, the Committee’s interest in this material
relates solely to a determination of the facts on which the
analysis is based. You have indicated that such material would
be useful in connection with interviews of the authors of the
documents about the facts on which they relied. 1In accordance
with our conversation last Friday, we are prepared to make these
documents available for the Committee’s use 24 hours prior to a

scheduled interview with an author, with the understanding they
will be returned at the interview’s completion.
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Please let me know whether these arrangements are
acceptable.

Sincerely yours,

Ji C. Sherhurne‘ )
Special Counsel to the President

cc: Donald F. Goldberg
Professional Staff Member
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Ms. Jane C. Sherburne

The White House

1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, Northwest
Washington, D.C.

Dear Ms. Sherburne:

As your November 6, 1995 letter indicates, the Committee’'s
investigative counsels reviewed the remaining 300 pages of
withheld documents for more than six hours in the presence of
White House Counsel’s designated intern, Mr. Michael Massey. In
the course of the review, Committee staff looked at each document
to determine whether it contained information relevant to this
Committee’s investigation of the White House Travel Office matter
or the activities of Harry Thomason.

.. .. The overwhelming majority of the documents contain factual
information and data that directly relates to issues in the -
Committee’s ongoing investigation. Chairman Clinger has
requested that all remaining d 8 be prod d to the
Committee offices no later than close of business on Wednesday,
November 8, 1995,

The Committee agrees to treat these documents in the same

manner as it consistently has done in accordance to the "Highly
' Confidential" protocols set forth by the White House Counsel‘s
Office in the August 9, 1995 letter to this Committee.

Pursuant to your request concerning the following five
documents: (1) CGEPR 803-809, Memo to Todd Stern from Beth Nolan
and Cliff Sloan re: Legal Issues Identified in June 28, 1993
Draft Report on White House Travel Office; (2} CGEPR 809-811,
July 13, 1993, Talking Points on Harry Thomason'’s Status as a
Possible s?egial Government Employee; (3) CGEPR 812-821, July 13,
1993, Preliminary Thoughts on the Travel Office Report, Re: Harry
Thomason; (4) CGEPR 822-829, Review of Criminal Conflict of
Interest Statues as Related to Harry Thomason, Penny Sample, and
Catherine Cormelius; (5) CGEPR 853-856, Office of Legal Counsel
Opinion, Re: Process for Requesting and Providing Federal
Employees with Private Counsel at Federal Expense; the Committee
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Ms. Jane C. Sherburne
November 8, 1995
Page Two

agrees to treat these documents in a manner which allows the
Committee to obtain the documents twenty-four ‘hoars prior-to
relevant interviews or depositions and to return these documents .

upon ccmpletion of these interviews and depositioms.

In your letter, you reference two documents, Bates stamp
numbers CGEPR 821a-821k and CGEPR 831-842. According to the
notes taken during our November 3, 1995 review of the withheld
documents, these Bates stamp numbered documents were not among
the documents shown to us. However, if you would allow us to
review these two documents, I am sure that we similarly can agree
upon an appropriate categorization of the documents for
subsequent production.

All remaining withheld documents will be considered to be
withheld under a claim of executive privilege. Please accompany
your production of the above documents with a log indicating from
where these documents were produced and any documents withheld.

I understand that the White House will provide a copy of these
documents to the Minority subject to the same conditions.

Please feel free to contact me if you need any further
assistance.

Barbara K. Bracher
Chief Investigative Counsel
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Ms. Jane C. Sherburne

Special Counsel to the President
The White House

1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, Northwest
wWashington, D.C.

Dear Ms. Sherburne:

I am in receipt of your November 8, 1995 letter responding
to the Committee’s repeated requests for the remaining 300 pages
of withheld documents. Although you assert that the White House
is willing "to provide or make available for [our] use all
documents identified on the privilege log dated September 5,

1995," we still have not received a single page of those
documents. s -

Consistent with my November 8, 1995 response to your letter
and subseguent telephone calls with White House counsel, the
Committee is willing to receive these documents under the White
House’s "highly confidential” document protocols. The Committee
further agrees to the White House’s additional requested document
protections for legal memoranda concerning the special government
employee status of Harry Thomason and Penny Sample as well as the
memoranda outlining applicable criminal and ethical code
vio}ations incurred as a result of certain White House employee
actions.

Despite the White House’'s attempt to establish new protocols
for the remaining documents, the Committee sees no basis
whatsoever to consider its request. The White House‘s previously
established document protocols sufficiently protect against the
d;sc}osure or dissemination of these materials to outside
parties. The protocols also guard against your apprehension that
"a defendant currently on trial® might benefit from this
information. As I discussed with Mr. Yarowsky in your absence,
the White House Counsel’s Office is responsible for any decision
to release or to withhold information from the prosecution and
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Ms. Jane C. Sherburne
November 13, 1985
Page Two

ultimately will be held accountable for its decision. .The
-Committee will abide by the agreed-upan protocols and does not
. intend to arrogate the White House’s respomsibility in this
matter.

Finally, although you may well believe that the intern from
your office shared the two Bates stamped documents in question, I
can only say that my notes list every document that was viewed by
Committee staff and those document numbers are not among them.

We would, therefore, request to view these two documents at your
earliest convenience.

bara K. Bracher
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. Mr. Jack Quinn A

White House Counsel
The White House
Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Mr. Quinn:

In conversations with your office, we have agreed to modify
and narrow our September 18 document request (#12) for calendars
and phone records of named individuals in connection with our
investigation of the White House Travel Office matter and related
events. The following modifies the September 18, 1995 Request

$12:
1. Calendars of the following individuals:

Bill Kennedy, Vince Foster, Mack McLarty, Ricki
Seidman, John Podesta, Todd Stern, Dwight Holton, Andre
Oliver, Brian Foucart, Bruce Lindsey, Jack Kelly, Matt
Moore, Beth Nolan, Cliff Sloan, Bermard Nussbaum, David
Watkins, Catherine Cornelius, Jennifer O’Connor, George
Stephanopoulos, Dee Dee Myers, Clarissa Cerda, Jeff
Eller, Patsy Thomasson, Mark Gearan, lL.eon Panetta,
Harry Thomason, Maggie Williams and the First Lady

indicating any meetings, messages or discussions with any of
these same named individuals and/or with Susan Thomases,
Darnell Martens, Webb Hubbell, Harry or Linda Bloodworth
Thomason, Larry Herman (or any other KPMG partners or
employees) or James Lyons between May 1 and July 31, 1993.

2. Phone records (including message slips, phone logs, pages,
or any White House records of phone calls) for the same
named individuals in paragraph #1 above, making or receiving
calls from any of the same named individuals between May 1
and July 31, 1993.

There still are other outstanding documents that we would
appreciate meeting to discuss as soon as possible.

Sincerely,
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

November 14, 1995

BY _HAND DELIVERY

. Barbara K. Bracher

Chief Investigative Counsel . -
House Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, DC 20515-6143

Dear Barbara:

Thank you for your letter dated November 13, 1995
regarding the Committee’s request for certain documents reviewed
by Committee staff on Friday, November 3, 1995.

We are satisfied with your assurances that by treating
these documents as "Highly Confidential® pursuant to the August
9, 1995 protocols, the Committee will not make information from
these documents available to anyone other than Members or
designated majority and minority investigative staff. 1In
reliance on these assurances, we are providing, under cover of
this letter, documents Bates Numbered CGEPR 527-528, 530~37, 538~
45, 547, 548, 549, 550-53, 554-57, 561-62, 563-64, 565-66, 567~
69, 570-71, 572-76, 577-81, 582-86, 587-89, 590-~92, 593a, 594~
624, 627-42, 643-68, 669-72, 679-711a, 712-17, 718~-24, 730~31,

732, 735~-802b, 858-60.

_As for the documents that consist of legal analysis
prepared by the White House Counsel’s Office, we appreciate your
agreement to the procedure for their use outlined in my November
6, 1995 letter.

Finally, we will make documents Bates Numbered CGEPR
82la-~821k and 831-42 available for you to review again at a
mutually convenient time.

Sincergly youfs,

Jane C. Sherburne
Special Counsel to the President

Enclosures
cc: Donald F. Goldberg
Professional Staff Member
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Mr. Jack Quinn

White House Counsel
The White House
Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Mr. Quinn:

As you know we are continuing the investigation into the
White House Travel Office matter and related events, including
the role of Harry Thomason and Darnell Martens.

Previously, the White House suggested a May 1994 cutoff date
for providing documents and to date has provided documents to
date using that date. Recent developments in our investigation
make this date premature.

Recently my staff met with Jane Sherburne regarding this and
other matters regarding outstanding document requests and
informed Ms. Sherburne that the Committee is requesting that all
records relating to the criminal case to date be provided. 1In
-addition, the Committee is requesting all other previous requests

. be updated through May 1995.

I would appreciate receiving these documents by Sp.m.
December 6, 1995.

Sincerel

L1

William F. Clinger, J:
Chairman
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Ms. Jane Sherburne
Special Counsel

The White House
Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Jane:

In our last meeting, you suggested a revision of Request No.
8. The following is our revision:

Any records relating to any prop 1 to use independ
financing or unused Presidential Inaugural Committee funds
to assist anyone on the White House staff, ocutsource White
House duties or tasks, or otherwise assist White House
operationas. This would include records regarding any
efforts, both inside and outside the White House to explore,
evaluate or implement such proposal. It would also include
records of any subsequent analysis of such efforts. .

Also enclosed. is a letter Chairman Clinger sent to Jack Quinn
regarding outstanding documents.

Sincerely,

Barbara K. Bracher
Chief Investigative Counsel



161

WALANY LR SR PRV vt CARDISS COLLAL | .
A GAMAN MEW YORK ONE HUNDRED FOURTH CONGRESS -“1::“-:“
. SCRAA vt SN, WEST VIRDmaA
ORMIES MASTERT. ALNOS. 3 AMAJOR B, OWENE NEW YORK
o e Congress of the Tnited States =Tms= |
nerd . mmwn'::m
e o Touse of Repregentatives R
TR O, CALTORA . frr e il
o=t "‘;_""“m COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT REFORM AND OVERSIGHT Eﬁ‘;w,,,:','::
THOMAD U Daves WROSA
SADY EaiTOR sO 2157 Raveuan House OrFice Buwowa m":-m"-.-:m
(i WASHINGTON, DC 20515-8143 ol
OUTRNECHT, Wt AORA CARAE © ok
A . SOUDER. SNA CRMAKA FATYAN. FEMNEYL VAMIA
WALMM ) ARTES. MEW AAGEY ry
SHAOERG, ARCIDNA PR MEKTREX, PUNER A
PATIICI PLANAGAN, LMD X ——
Sunias Mis W dareee December 14, 1995 » e i o
WA BANPORD, SOUTH CARDLNE wTRomT |
ROUEHTL. ENALICH, . MARTLANG | ——
. 2SSt

Jack Quinn, Esg.

White House Counsel
The White House
Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Mr. Quinn:

In the course of conducting a search for the documents
pursuant to our most recent agreement, I wanted to bring to your
attention a particular document, recently described to us by
witnesses, which has not been produced by the White House or other
parties. This document would clearly be responsive to our previous -
document requests and we would appreciate your assistance to locate
this material.

The document in question is an approximately 10-page
memorandum which incorporated allegations made about the Travel
Office in the so-called "Martens memo," as well as information
concerning the Miami Air allegations, allegations about the
lifestyles of the Travel Office employees, and other activities
. deemed suspicious by Harry Thomason, Catherine Cornelius and/or
others. . - :

Witnesses have indicated that a copy of this memo was in the
possession of the White House Counsel'’'s office in May, 1993, and at
one time in the possession of Associate White House Counsel,
William Kennedy. Mr. Kennedy had this memo in a file which
contained other records concerning these allegations. We believe
that the memo was most likely prepared sometime between May 10 and
May 13, 1993. We would appreciate if the White House would make
all efforts to provide any information concerning the disposition
of this memo and the related files. .

I appreciate your assistance in completing our document
production.

Sincerely,

-

William F. Clinger,(pr.
Chairman

CC: CARDISS COLLINS
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

December 20, 1995

Hon. William Clinger, Chairman

House Committee on Govaernment Reform and Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, DC 20515-6143

Dear Chairman Clinger:

I write in response to your letter dated December 14,
1995, regarding information the Committee received about a May
1993 memorandum concerning the Travel Office.

We do not have the memorandum referred to in your
letter among our files. After receiving your letter, we
contacted people knowledgeable about the Travel Office matter,
including Mr. John Podesta, Mr. Todd Stern and Mr. William
Kennedy, and none recalls such a document.

: : As. I stated during our December 7 meeting, we are in
the mJ.dst of a final document search and will be providing
additional responsive material shortly. If the memorandum
referred to in your letter is uncovered during that search, we
will provide it to the Committee immediately.

With warmest wishes during this holiday season.

incerely,
é i l/\——-——-

1 to the President

cc: Hon. Cardiss Collins
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'HE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

ecember 22, 1995

Barbara K. Bracher
Chief Investigative Counsel .
House Committee on Government Reform and Oversight

2157 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, DC 20515-6143

Dear Barbara:

Under cover of this letter, we are providing material
responsive to Chairman Clinger’s reguest dated September 18, 1995
(CGE 7771-810, 9424-10692, 10695-10855). We request that you
treat these documents as "Highly Confidential®" in accordance with
the protocols set forth in Ms. Williams’ August 9, 1995 letter to’
Mr. Larsen. A production log for this material is enclosed.

As we discussed, additional responsive material will be
provided shortly.

Seasons Greetings.

Sincerely yours,

s Sl

Jane C. Sherburne
Special Counsel to the President

Enclosures

cc: Donald F. Goldberg
Professional Staff Member
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‘Janvary 2, 1996

Mr. Thomas McLarty
Counselor to the President
The White House
Washington, D.C. 20500

Mr. Bruce Lindsey

Deputy Counsel to the President
The White House

Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Mr. Mclarty and Mr. Lindsey:

Pursuant to Rules X and XI of the Rules of the U.S. House of
Representatlves the Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
is conducting an investigation of the White House Travel Offxce
matter and related events.

The actions of Mr. David Watkins are central to this
investigation. Recent information provided to this Committee
indicates that Mr. Watkins management was described as "abusive"
by several of his subordinates. As you know, the Clinton/Gore
campaign paid §$37,500 to a female campaign employee who had
alleged sexual harassment by Mr. Watkins.

We would appreciate your responding to che followzng
requests regarding Mr. Watkins actions:

1. Please provide the names of all individuals who brought to
your attention at any time during your tenure at the White
House, claims of inappropriate behavior by David Watkins.
Such actions would include, but are not limited to, sexual
hara t ot s, s that bordinates misrepresent
actions taken by Mr. Wa:kxns or others in the White House,
any violations of standards of conduct or any other abusive
conduct by Mr. Watkins.
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For each such individual identified in Request 1 above,
indicate what information they provided about any
inappropriate actions by Mr. Watkins.

Please provide any records of any of this information
indentified in either Request 1 or 2 above brought to your

‘attention or to anyone in your office.duriqg your tenure in

the White House. .

A Wall Street Journal article by Jeff Birnbaum and Michael
Frisby stated that "when Clinton aides were making staffing
decisions for the White House after the 1952 campaign, the
allegation [of sexual harassment] was part of their
discussions about where to place Mr. Watkins.® (See
attached) Please indicate any such information which was
relayed to you about the $37,500 sexual harassment
settlement by the Clinton/Gore campaign and your knowledge
about this matter and the individuals involved.

A May 20, 1994, HWall Street Journal article indicated that
the White House was looking into "employee complaints about
Director of Administration, David Watkins." Please provide
records of any such complaints and what actions were
contemplated and/or taken regarding these complaints. Also
indicate the extent of your knowledge of such complaints and
whether this information was included in Mr. Watkins’
background check.

Please indicate what knowledge you had about a $3,000 per
month retainer from the Clinton campaign that began in June
1994 shortly after Mr. Watkins left the White House and
continued through June 1995. Please provide all records
concerning this retainer. :

Please indicate what knowledge you had about David Watkins

and Patsy Thomasson telling subordinates Catherine Cornelius
and Clarissa Cerda that Mr. Watkins did not read a February
15, 1993 memo regarding reorganization of the Travel Office.

Please provide all relevant records and responses to these

questions by January 18, 1995.

Sincerely,

-

William F. inger,
Chairman
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Watkins, Former Top Aide to Clinton,
Is Linked to Sexual-Harassment Case

By Jerrrey H. BmNmavy
And MicHazL K. Prisey
Staff Reporters of THE WALL STRETT JOURNAL
WASHINGTON—The 1932 Clinton cam-
paign paid a financial settiement to &
woman who alleged she was sexually har-
assed by David Watkins, later the top
administrative officer of the White
House.

‘méinddememerged-:smmmh
week in the wake of a Federal Rlection

that the auditors say weren't legitimate
campaign expenses. One of the chalienged
expenses was & $37,500 payment to an
unidentified worker to settie an employ-
ment dispute.

Lawyers for the White House and the
Clinton campaign wouldn't say who was
involved in the settlement payment. Lyn
Utrecht, a lawyer for the Clinton cam-
paign, said the payment went into an
escrow account to settle “‘an employee-re-
lated dispute™ and that the parties were
bound by a confidentiality agreement.

Financial Settlement ’

But several former campaign workers,
including some senior officials, confirmed
that Mr. Watkins had been accused of
sexual harassment by a female accountant
who worked for the campaign, and that the
matter was ended with & financial settie-
ment.

Ty Cobb, an attorne¢ for Mr. Watkins,
said Mr. Watkuns is “'preciuded from com-
menting on it because of the manner in

- which it was resoived,” and declined fur-
ther comment. Mr. Walkins, who was
forced to leave the White House afier an
incident in which he used a presidential
“helicopter to fly to a golf outing and is now
working for Callaway Golf Co. in Carisbad.
Calif., dechined to return repeated tele-
phone calls. Fniends of Mr. Watkins said he
vigorously denied any wrongdoing at the
time of the allegation.

When Chinton aides were making staff-
ing decisions for the White House after the
1992 carmpaign. the allegation was part of
their discussions about where to place Mr.
Watkins. But according to peopie who took
part in those discussions, at least one
campaign lawyer who knew about the
Watkins case assured the White House that
the incident was nothing to worry about.

Chief of Staff Thomas Mclarty was
said to have been told about the allegations
only in passing and was also reassured
about them. Aides said President Clinton
was unlikely to have known about the
incident.

Questions About Scrutiny

But the disclosure raises questions
about how well the Clinton team scrutin-
ized its job candidates. Among those in-

volved in the settlement were campaign
manager David Wilheim, until recently the
¢hairman of the Democratic National Com-
mittee; campaign Chief of Staff Eli Segal,
who now heads the president's national
service program, and Christine Varney,
the campaign's general counsel, who is
now & member of the Federal Trade Com-

Messrs. Sega) and Wilhelm didn’t re-
turn phone calls and Ms. Varney declined
to comment. -

Mr. Watkins was given a sensitive and
high-ranking job in the White House, assis-
tant to the president for management and
administration. He had served as a chief of
sdministration in the Clinton campaign as
well.

Prior Criticism )

Before he lost his job over the helicop-
ter-golfing incident, Mr. Watkins was also
criticized for his role in the firing of the
White House travel office staff. He was -
severely criticized for his part in the firing
by a later White House inquiry.

The 537,500 the election commission
suditors challenged as largely undocu-
mented — and therefore subject to possible
refund and financial penalty — was listed
as a payment to **Kathiyn Graves, Escrow|
Agent.” Auditors were told the payment
was made to a former employee for con-
sulting services and that the matter was
confidential.

1t turns out that Ms. Graves, whose task
was 1o disburse the funds, works for
Wright, Lindsey. Jennings, the Lime
Rock, Ark., law firm that at one time
included both Mr. Clinton and Bruce Lind-
sey, a close confidante of the president,
and his first director of personnel. Ms.
Graves declined to comment.

-SSe—

Saab Announces Recall
Of Its 900-Model Cars

By a WaLL STREFT JounNaL Staff Reporter

NORCROSS, Ga.—Saab Automobiie
AB, which is jointly owned by General
Motors Corp. and Saab-Scaniz AB, is
recalling 10,504 late 1934 and early 1995
Saab 900 models because of a structural
problem with the front-seat frames, Saab’s
U.S. sales arm announced.

Saab said an estimated 0.5% of the
sedans have an insufficient number of
welds on the seat frames. Saab said it has
received no reports of injuries or accidents
relating to the problem and spotted it
during an internal quality review. Owners
are being asked to bring their cars to a
Saab dealer for inspection in January.




168

THE WHITE HOUSE
" WASHINGTON

January 3, 1996

Barbara K. Bracher

Chief Investigative Counsel

House Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, DC 20515-6143

Dear Barbara:

Under cover of this letter, we are providing material
responsive to Chairman Clinger’s request dated September 18,
1995, as modified at the meeting between chairman Clinger and
Jack Quinn on December 7, 1995 (CGE 10856-10879, 10882-10902,
10907-11630, 11634-11652, 11654-11823, 11827-11835, 11838-12285,
12296-12366). We request that you treat these documents as
"Highly Confidential" in accordance with the protocols set forth
in Ms. Williams’ August 9, 1995 letter to Mr. Larsen. A
production log for this material is enclosed. Among this
production is a document we located last Friday in the course of
our collection of material responsive to the Chairman’s request
for documents created after your original cut-off date. We
believe this document (CGE 12286-~12294) falls within your
original cut-off date.. .

Since Ay yours,

Jane’ C. Sherburne
Special Counsel to the President

Enclosures

cc: Donald F. Goldberg
Professional Staff Member
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Subpena Duces Tecum

By Authority of the Fouse of Representatives of the
Congress of the Tnited Htates of America

..........................................

Witness my hand and the seal of the House of Representatives
of the United States, at the city of Washington, this

.1lth........ day of ...Jamvary .. ... , 19..96...
”
. ]
()7 ?aé(/vv S,
William F. Clingeg, Jr. Chairman,

Anest:

by Linda Nave, Deputy Clerk

X N
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DOCUMENT REQUEST TO THE
WHITE HOUSE OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATION

nﬁ.. II T

(1) For the purposes of this request,. the word "record™ or "records” shall
include but shall not be limited to any and all originals and identical copies of
any item whether written, typed, printed, recorded, transcribed, punched,
taped, filmed, graphically portrayed, video or audio taped, however produced
or reproduced, and includes but is not limited to any writing, reproduction,
transcription, photograph, or video or audio recording, produced or stored in
any fashion, including any and all computer entries, memoranda, diaries,
telephone logs, telephone message slips, tapes, notes, talking points, letters,
journal entries, reports, studies, drawings, calendars, manuals, press releases,
opinions, documents, analyses, messages, summaries, bulletins, e-mail (e-mail
are limited to those specified in particular requests or that have been reduced to
hard copies and are responsive to any of the outlined requests), disks, briefing
materials and notes, cover sheets or routing cover sheets or any other machine
readable material of any sort whether prepared by current or former employees,
agents, consultants or by any non-employee without limitation. "Record” shall

“also include redacted and unredacted versions of the same record.

(2) For purposes of this request, "The White House Travel Office matter”
refers to all events leading to the May 19, 1993 firings of the White House
Travel Office employees and includes all information provided about the White
House Travel Office and any employees of the White House Travel Office at
any time from January 1, 1993 to the present; the activities of Harry
Thomason, Darnell Martens and Penny Sample at the White House; all
allegations of wrongdoing concerning the Travel Office employees; actions
taken by the Federal Bureau of Investigation and the Department of Justice,
both prior to and after the firings (including the actions by any field office
personnel and any White House involvement in coordination or attendance of
interviews), including but not limited to U.S. v. Billy Ray Dale; all
investigations and subsequent reviews of the Travel Office firings by any
agency including, but not limited to the White House Management Review, the
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FBI Weldon Kennedy/I.C. Smith review, the FBI OPR review, the Justice
Department OPR review, the IRS internal review, the Treasury Inspector
General review, the General Accounting Office review, the proposed U.S.
House of Representatives "Resolution of Inquiry” considered and voted on in
the House Judiciary Committee in July 1993; and all actions relating toor =~
describing the criminal investigations into the White House Travel Office matter-
‘including any subsequent action or activities of any kind as a result of the above
mentioned events by the White House, the Treasury Department, the IRS, the
General Services Administration, the General Accounting Office, the Federal
Bureau of Investigation, the Independent Counsel (both Mr. Fiske and Mr.
Starr) and the Department of Justice up to the date of this request unless
otherwise limited.

(3) For purposes of this request, the terms "refer” or "relate” and
"concerning” as to any given subject means anything that constitutes, contains,
embodies, identifies, deals with, or is in any manner whatsoever pertinent to
that subject, including but not limited to records concerning the preparation of
other records.

(4) For purposes of this request "White House" refers to any and all
employees in the Executive Office of the President; employees in the Office of
the First Lady; employees in the Office of the Vice-President; consultants,
whether paid or not paid; volunteers; and all other employees of the executive
branch assigned to, or working at the White House, regardless of designation
describing their service at the White House.

(5) For purposes of this request any records requested includes all records
in the physical possession of the White House, all records in the possession of
any custodians (such as Mr. Kendall) of White House documents, any records
maintained in the White House residence, any documents which have been
placed into any manner of storage. Unless a time period is specifically
identified, the request includes all documents to the present.

DOCUMENTS REQUESTED

1. Any records related to the White House Travel Office matter or the
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White House Project from the following individuals and/or offices (which
would also include all assistants and secretaries): The White House
Counsel’s office, Maggie Williams, Capricia Marshall, Lisa Caputo, Neel
Lattimore, Isabelle Tapia, Mary Beck, Vince Foster, Deborah Gorham,
Linda Tripp, Bill Kennedy, David Watkins, Catherine Cornelius, Clarissa
Cerda, Jeff Eller, Patsy Thomason, Ricki Seidman, Mark Gearan,
Dwight Holton, Andre Oliver, Todd Stern, Jean Charleton, Brian-
Foucart, Janet Greene, Beth Nolan, Clifford Sloan, Mack McLarty ‘Bill
Burton, David Dreyer, Anne Edwards, Rahm Emanuel, David Leavey,
Bruce Lindsey, Darnell Martens, Matt Moore, Dee Myers, Lloyd Cutler,
Jane Sherburne, Abner Mikva, Mark Fabiani, Tom Hufford, Roy Neel,
John Podesta, Rita Lewis, David Gergen, Craig Livingstone, Marjorie
Tarmey, Ira Magaziner, Bernard Nussbaum, Jennifer O’Connor, Penny
Sample, George Stephanopoulos, Frank Stidman, Harry Thomason,
Lorraine Voles, Jeremy Gaines, Dale Helms, David Gergen, Joel Klein,
Neil Eggleston, Steve Neuwirth, Cheryl Mills, Jurg Hochuli, Andris
Kalnins, Matt Moore, Lorraine Voles and Bruce Overton.

All records related to the General Accounting Office review of the White
House Travel Office.

All records related to the Justice Department’s Office of Professional
Responsibility review of the White House Travel Office.

Any records related to American Express obtaining the White House
Travel Office business including all records related to any contact with
GSA or American Express up to the time of this letter.

All records related to the Peat Marwick review of the White House
Travel Office and any subsequent reviews such as that performed by
Tichenor and Associates and any records reflecting any contacts,
communications or meetings with any Peat Marwick attorneys or officials
to the present.

Any records of any contacts or communications related to any IRS matter
regarding UltrAir and/or any IRS matter regarding any other White
House charter company, any IRS matter related to any of the fired seven
travel office employees, or any other IRS matter related to the White
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House Travel Office and any records of contact or communications with

IRS Commissioner Peggy Richardson by Mack McLarty, Webb Hubbell,
Bruce Lindsey, Vince Foster, Bill Kennedy, or any member of the White
House Counsel’s office from May 1, 1993 to the present.

All records related to the Treasury. Inspector General’s investigation of
the IRS audit of UltrAir. ahemvmganonreqmwdbykep Frank
Wolf in May 1993.)

Any records relating to any proposal to use independent financing or
unused Presidential Inaugural Committee funds to assist anyone on the
White House staff, outsource White House duties or tasks, or otherwise
assist White House operations. This would include records regarding any
efforts, both inside and outside the White House to explore, evaluate or
implement such proposal. It would also include records of any
subsequent analysis of such efforts.

Any records relating to or mentioning the finding of the note in Mr.
Foster’s briefcase or any other location following his death, any Travel
Office records of Mr. Foster’s and any records relating to the finding of
or existence of or explanations of any files of Mr. Foster’s relating to the
White House Travel Office matter, Special Government Employees,
issues of nepotism, the use of volunteers or any efforts to obtain Office of
Legal Counsel opinions on any of these matters and any records of any
contacts with Mr. Jarnes Hamilton, Lisa Foster, Harry Thomason, Susan
Thomases. James Lyons about Vincent Foster's records. : .

Any records relating to Mr. Thomason, Mr. Martens, Ms. Penny
Sample, Ms. Betta Carney and Mr. Steve Davison and any other World
Wide Travel employees including, but not limited to, all records
indicating what these individuals did while at the White House, any
documents relating to issues arising out of any actions they took while at
the White House, any personnel records, requests for passes or pass
forms, requests for office space and any forms related to office space,
phones or other equipment, and any records relating to any actions taken
by these individuals regarding the White House Travel Office. (For Ms.
Sample, this request would also include all trip files for trips she had any
involvement with while at the White House.)

4
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All records about problems or allegations or wrongdoing in the Travel
Office from January 20, 1993 to present.

All tapes or videotapes produced by Mr. Thomason or any associates of
his for the White House, the Bill Clinton for President Committee or the -
Clinton/Gore *92 Committee and all billings and financial statements- -

relating to such work.

Any tapes, tape recordings or videotapes of any kind related to the White
House Travel Office, the White House Travel Office employees, or any
allegations of wrongdoing by anyone in the White House Travel Office or
any air charter company or other business doing business with the White
House Travel Office.

Calendars of the following individuals:

Bill Kennedy, Vince Foster, Mack McLarty, Ricki Seidman, John
Podesta, Todd Stern, Dwight Holton, Andre Oliver, Brian Foucart,
Bruce Lindsey, Jack Kelly, Matt Moore, Beth Nolan, Cliff Sloan,
Bernard Nussbaum, David Watkins, Catherine Cornelius, Jennifer
O’Connor, George Stephanopoulos, Dee Dee Myers, Clarissa
Cerda, Jeff Eller, Patsy Thomasson, Mark Gearan, Leon Panena,
Harry Thomason, and Maggie Williams

: indicatihg’a_ny meetings, messages or discussions with any of these same.

named individuals among or between each other and among or between
these named individuals and Susan Thomases, Darnell Martens, Webb
Hubbell, Harry or Linda Bloodworth-Thomason, Larry Herman (or any
other KPMG partners or employees) or James Lyons between May ! and
July 31, 1993.

Phone records (including message slips, phone logs, pages, or any White
House records of phone calis) for the same named individuals in
paragraph #14 above, making or receiving calls from any of the same
named individuals berween May 1 and July 31, 1993.

All calendars and phone records, message slips or phone logs, of the
following individuals, made to or from any of the following individuals,
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from May 1, 1995 through November 30, 1995 regarding the White
House Travel Office matter or the case of U.S. v. Billy Ray Dale:

Jane Sherburne, John Yarowsky, Natalie Williams, Miriam Nemitz,
Judge Mikva, Maggie Williams, Capricia Marshall, Patsy .
Thomasson, John Podesta, Catherine Cornelius, Mark Gearan,
Bruce Lindsey, David Watkins, Janet Greene, Betsey Wright,
Webb Hubbell, Bill Kennedy, Jeff Eller, Neil Eggleston, Cliff
Sloan, Mike Berman, Harry Thomason, Darnell Martens, Catherine
Cornelius, John Podesta, Beth Nolan, James Hamilton, Susan
Thomases, James Lyons, Roy Neel, John Gaughan, any employee
of the Military office, Larry Herman, John Shutkin, any employee
of KPMG Peat Marwick, Billy Ray Dale, Barney Brasseux, John
Dreylinger, Ralph Maughan, John McSweeney, Robert
VanEimeren, Gary Wright, David Bowie, Pam Bombardi, Tom
Carl, Swart Goldberg, Lee Radek, Jamie Gorelick, Adam
Rossman, David Sanford.

All records related to Travel Office funds and/or documents being placed
in the White House military office and all records of any inquiries about
related events.

All records of any contacts with David Watkins or Bill Kennedy from the
time they ended their employment at the White House to the present. .

All ExecutivéAOrde'y documents located in Mr. Foster’s Travel Office

files and/or his briefcases.

All records related to Harry Thomason and/or Darneli Martens discussing
or pursuing contracts with GSA, all records related to ICAP, and any
records of the White House Counsel’s office analyzing the issues raised
by Mr. Thomason and Mr. Martens actions at the White House.

All records related to any sexual harassment complaints about Mr. David
Watkins during the Clinton/Gore 1992 campaign or during his tenure at
the White House and any records of meetings, actions, or
communications regarding such complaints and all records related to the
$3,000 per month retainer provided to Mr. Watkins by the Clinton for
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President campaign.

All records of any contacts, communications or meetings regarding the
"Watkins memo” produced to the Committee on January 3, 1996 and the
chain of custody of this memo.

All indices or catalogues of Vincent Foster’s office, tapes, computer and
documents and who received each document from his office.

All records relating to the actions of Mr. Watkins at the White House
regarding the use of White House helicopters, the names of all
individuals in the two helicopters used in May 1994 for Mr. Watkins golf
outing and all records relating to his departure from the White House.

All e-mail to or from the following individuals from May 7, 1993

through May 28, 1993, concerning the White House Travel Office matter
as defined in paragraph (2), the White House project, or the Presidential
Inavgural Commission: David Watkins, Patsy Thomasson, Jennifer
O’Connor, Brian Foucart, Peter Siegel, Paul Toback, Catherine
Cornelius, Clarissa Cerda, Dee Dee Myers, David Leavey, George
Stephanopoulos, Mack McLarty, Ricki Seidman, Bill Burton, Bruce
Lindsey, Harry Thomasson, Darnell Martens, Maggie Williams, Capricia
Marshall, Lisa Caputo, Mark Gearan, Bernard Nussbaum, Isabelle Tapia,
Vincent: Foster, Deborah Gorham, Linda Tripp, Betsy Pond, Bill i
Kennedy, John Podesta, Dwight Holton, Andre Oliver, Todd Stern, Jean -
Charleton, Beth Nolan, Clifford Sloan, Rahm Emanuel, Lorraine Voles,
and Craig Livingstone.

All e-mail to or from the following individuals from June 26, 1993
through August 1, 1993, concerning the White House Travel Office
matter as defined in paragraph (2), the White House project, or the
Presidential Inaugural Commission: Vincent Foster, Mack McLarty,
David Watkins, Patsy Thomasson, John Podesta, Todd Stern, Dwight
Holton, Andre Oliver, Bernard Nussbaum, Bruce Lindsey. Ricki
Seidman, Mark Gearan, Maggie Williams, Lisa Caputo, George
Stephanopoulos and Cliff Sloan.

All e-mail to or from the following individuals from September 1, 1993
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through December 20, 1993, concerning the White House Travel Office
matter as defined in paragraph (2), the White House project, or the
Presidential Inaugural Commission: Mack McLarty, David Watkins,
Patsy Thomasson, CHff Sloan, Neil Eggleston, Bruce Lindsey, John
Podesta, Todd Stern, Ricki Seidman, Maggie Williams, Mark Gearan,

and George Stephanopoulos.

AllemaxltodrﬁomthefollowmgxhdmdualsﬁoniMay 1, 1994 . ..
through Septcmber 8, 1994, concerning the White House Travel Office
matter as defined in paragraph (2), the White House project, or the
Presidential Inaugural Commission: Neil Eggleston, Lloyd Cuter, Joel
Klein, John Podesta, Jane Sherburne, Sheila Cheston, Maggie Williams
and Todd Stern.

All records relating to the matter of United States of America v. Billy
Ray Dale, any investigation by the Justice Department into the White
House Travel Office matter as defined in paragraph (2), and all records
relating to Billy Ray Dale as well as any records of talking points

prepared about Mr. Dale to the present.

All records related to the gathering of documents for any review or
investigation related to the White House Travel Office matter as defined
in paragraph (2). This includes, but should not be limited to, the White
House Management Review, the IRS internal review, the GAO Travel
Office review, the OPR investigation, the Public Integrity investigation, -
the Treasury IG investigation, the FBI internal review, Independent
Counsel Robert Fiske, and Independent Counsel Kenneth Starr.

MANNER OF PRODUCTION

Please provide a document production log for all documents produced

with a description of the document, the identity of the individual who created or
authored the document, identify the individual and location where each
document was found, identify any handwriting of any notes or notations on any
document and the author of any such notations. In addition, piease indicate for
each item requested if you know of any document which would be responsive
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and previously existed but you no longer have access to or it has been
destroyed. For any documents which have been destroyed please identify the
document and who destroyed it. In addition, for all documents produced to
date, as well as any additional items, identify all documents which ongmated in
Vincent Foster’s office.
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Subpena Duces Tecum

By Quthority of the Ibouse of Representatibes of the
Congress of the Enited Htates of America

You are hereby commanded to produce: the things identified on the attached schedule before the
Govermment Reform and Oversight

Rayburn House Office Building , in the city of Washington, on

Monday, January 22, 1996 4 the hour of .5:00 p=

...........................

............................................

Witness my hand and the seal of the House of Representatives
of the United States, .at the city of Washington, this
lith day of . January , 1996

C'U«QQz : \QZLM%LL ........

Wilifam F. C1 nger, Chairman,

DY: Linda G. Nave, Deputy Clerk
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DOCUMENT REQUEST TO THE
WHITE HOUSE EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

Dﬁ .‘. !I . .

1) For the purposes of this request, the word "record” or "records” shall
includégutshallnotbeﬁmitedmanyandalloﬁginalsandidenﬁcal copies of
any item whether written, typed, printed, recorded, transcribed, punched,
taped, filmed, graphically portrayed, video or audio taped, however prqduced
or reproduced, and includes but is not limited to any writing, reproducnon,.
transcription, photograph, or video or audio recording, produced or stored in
any fashion, including any and all computer entries, memoranda, diaries,
telephone logs, telephone message slips, tapes, notes, talking points, letters,
journal entries, reports, studies, drawings, calendars, manuals, press releascs.,
opinions, documents, analyses, messages, summaries, bulletins, e-mail (e-mail
are limited to those specified in particular requests or that have been reduced to
hard copies and are responsive to any of the outlined requests), disks, briefing
materials and notes, cover sheets or routing cover sheets or any other machine
readable material of any sort whether prepared by current or former employees,
agents, consultants or by any non-employee without limitation. "Record” shal
also include redacted and unredacted versions of the same record. :

(2) For purposes of this request, "The White House Travel Office matter"
refers ta all events leading to the May 19, 1993 firings of the White House
Travel Office employees and includes all information provided about the White
House Travel Office and any employees of the White House Travel Office at
any time from January 1, 1993 to the present; the activities of Harry
Thomason, Darnell Martens and Penny Sample at the White House; all
allegations of wrongdoing concerning the Travel Office employees; actions
taken by the Federal Bureau of Investigation and the Department of Justice,
both prior to and after the firings (including the actions by any field office
personnel and any White House involvement in coordination or attendance of
interviews), including but not limited to U.S. v, Billy Rav Dale; all
investigations and subsequent reviews of the Travel Office firings by any
agency including, but not limited to the White House Management Review, the
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FBI Weldon Kennedy/1.C. Smith review, the FBI OPR review, the Justice
Department OPR review, the IRS internal review, the Treasury Inspector
General review, the General Accounting Office review, the proposed U.S.
House of Representatives "Resolution of Inquiry” considered and voted on in
the House Judiciary Committee in July 1993; and all actions relating to.or
describing the criminal investigations into the White ‘House Travel Office matter
including any subsequent action or activities of any kmd as a result of the above
mentioned events by the White House, the Treasury Department, the IRS, the
General Services Administration, the General Accounting Office, the Federal
Bureau of Investigation, the Independent Counsel (both Mr. Fiske and Mr.
Starr) and the Department of Justice up to the date of this request unless
otherwise limited.

(3) For purposes of this request, the terms "refer” or "relate” and
"concerning” as to any given subject means anything that constitutes, contains,
embodies, identifies, deals with, or is in any manner whatsoever pertinent to
that subject, including but not limited to records concerning the preparation of
other records.

(4) For purposes of this request "White House" refers to any and all
employees in the Executive Office of the President; employees in the Office of
the First Lady; employees in the Office of the Vice-President; consultants,
whether paid or not paid; volunteers; and all other employees of the executive
.branch assigned to, or working at the White House, regardless of designation
describing their service at the White House.

(5) For purposes of this request any records requested includes all records
in the physical possession of the White House, all records in the possession of
any custodians (such as Mr. Kendall) of White House documents, any records
maintained in the White House residence, any documents which have been
placed into any manner of storage. Unless a time period is specifically .
identified, the request includes all documents to the present.

DOCUMENTS REQUESTED

1.  Any records related to the White House Travel Office matter or the
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White House Project from the following individuals and/or offices (which
would also include all assistants and secretaries): The White House
Counsel’s office, Maggie Williams, Capricia Marshall, Lisa Caputo, Neel
Lattimore, Isabelle Tapia, Mary Beck, Vince Foster, Deborah Gorham,
Linda Tripp, Bill Kennedy, David Watkins, Catherine Cornelius, Clarissa
Cerda, Jeff Eller, Patsy Thomason, Ricki Seidman, Mark Gearan,

- Dwight Holton, Andre Oliver, Todd Stern, Jean Charleton, Brian
Foucart, Janet Greene, Beth Nolan, Clifford Sloan, Mack McLarty, Bill
Burton, David Dreyer, Anne Edwards, Rahm Emanuel, David Leavey,
Bruce Lindsey, Darnell Martens, Matt Moore, Dee Myers, Lioyd Cutler,
Jane Sherburne, Abner Mikva, Mark Fabiani, Tom Hufford, Roy Neel,
John Podesta, Rita Lewis, David Gergen, Craig Livingstone, Marjorie
Tarmey, Ira Magaziner, Bernard Nussbaum, Jennifer O'Connor, Penny
Sample, George Stephanopoulos, Frank Stidman, Harry Thomason,
Lorraine Voles, Jeremy Gaines, Dale Helms, David Gergen, Joel Klein,
Neil Eggleston, Steve Neuwirth, Cheryl Mills, Jurg Hochuli, Andris
Kalnins, Matt Moore, Lorraine Voles and Bruce Overton.

All records related to the General Accounting Office review of thg White
House Travel Office.

All records related to the Justice Department’s Office of Professional
Responsibility review of the White House Trave] Office.

Any records related to American Express obtaining the White House
Travel Office business including all records related to any contact with
GSA or American Express up to the time of this letter..

All records related to the Peat Marwick review of the White House
Travel Office and any subsequent reviews such as that performed by
Tichenor and Associates and any records reflecting any contacts,
communications or meetings with any Peat Marwick attorneys or officials
to the present.

Any records of any contacts or communications related to any IRS matter
regarding UltrAir and/or any IRS matter regarding any other White
House charter company, any IRS matter related to any of the fired seven
travel office employees, or any other IRS matter related to the White
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House Travel Office and any records of contact or communications with

IRS Commissioner Peggy Richardson by Mack McLarty, Webb Hubbell,
Bruce Lindsey, Vince Foster, Bill Kennedy, or any member of the White
House Counsel’s office from May 1, 1993 to the present.

All records related to the Tréasury Inspector General’s investigation of
the IRS audit of UlirAir. (The investigation requested by Rep. Frank:
Wolf in May 1993.) o )

Any records relating to any proposal to use independent financing or
unused Presidential Inaugural Committee funds to assist anyone on the
White House staff, outsource White House duties or tasks, or otherwise
assist White House operations. This would include records regarding any
efforts, both inside and outside the White House to explore, evaluate or
implement such proposal. It would also include records of any
subsequent analysis of such efforts.

Any records relating to or mentioning the finding of the note in Mr.
Foster’s briefcase or any other location following his death, any Travel
Office records of Mr. Foster’s and any records relating to the finding of
or existence of or explanations of any files of Mr. Foster’s relating to the
White House Travel Office matter, Special Government Employees,
issues of nepotism, the use of volunteers or any efforts to obtain Office of

Legal Counsel opinions on any of these matters and any records of any
. contacts with Mr. James Hamilton, Lisa Foster, Harry Thomason, Susan

Thomases, James Lyons about Vincent Foster’s records.

Any records relating to Mr. Thomason, Mr. Martens, Ms. Penny
Sample, Ms. Betta Carney and Mr. Steve Davison and any other World
Wide Travel employees including, but not limited to, all records
indicating what these individuals did while at the White House, any
documents relating to issues arising out of any actions they took while at
the White House, any personne] records, requests for passes or pass
forms, requests for office space and any forms related to office space,
phones or other equipment, and any records relating to any actions taken
by these individuals regarding the White House Travel Office. (For Ms.
Sample, this request would also include all trip files for trips she had any
involvement with while at the White House.)

4
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All records about problems or allegations or wrongdoing in the Travel
Office from January 20, 1993 to present.

All tapes or videotapes produced by Mr. Thomason or any associates of
his for the White House, the Bill Clinton for President Committee or the
Clinton/Gore 92 Committee and all billings and finanicial statements .
relating to such work.

Any tapes, tape recordings or videotapes of any kind related to the White
House Travel Office, the White House Travel Office employees, or any
allegations of wrongdoing by anyone in the White House Travel Office or
any air charter company or other business doing business with the White
House Travel Office.

Calendars of the following individuals:

Bill Kennedy, Vince Foster, Mack McLarty, Ricki Seidman, John
Podesta, Todd Stern, Dwight Holton, Andre Oliver, Brian Foucart,
Bruce Lindsey, Jack Kelly, Matt Moore, Beth Nolan, Cliff Sloan,
Bernard Nussbaum, David Watkins, Catherine Cornelius, Jennifer
O’Connor, George Stephanopoulos, Dee Dee Myers, Clarissa
Cerda, Jeff Eller, Patsy Thomasson, Mark Gearan, Leon Panetta,
Harry Thomason, and Maggie Williams

indicating any meetings, messages or discussions with any of these same
named individuals among or between each other and among or between
these named individuals and Susan Thomases, Darnell Martens, Webb
Hubbell, Harry or Linda Bloodworth-Thomason, Larry Herman (or any
other KPMG partners or employees) or James Lyons between May 1 and
July 31, 1993.

Phone records (including message slips, phone logs, pages, or any White
House records of phone calis) for the same named individuals in
paragraph #14 above, making or receiving calls from any of the same
named individuals between May 1 and July 31, 1993,

All calendars and phone records, message slips or phone logs, of the
following individuals, made to or from any of the following individuals,
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from May 1, 1995 through November 30, 1995 regarding the White
House Travel Office matter or the case of U.S. v. Billv Rav Dale:

Jane Sherburne, John Yarowsky, Natalie Williams, Miriam Nemitz,
Judge Mikva, Maggie Williams, Capricia Marshall, Patsy
Thomasson, John Podesta, Catherine Comnelius, Mark Gearan,
Bruce Lindsey, David Watkins, Janet Greene, Betsey Wright, -
Webb Hubbell, Bill Kennedy, Jeff Eller, Neil Eggleston, Cliff
Sloan, Mike Berman, Harry Thomason, Darnell Martens, Catherine
Cornelius, John Podesta, Beth Nolan, James Hamilton, Susan
Thomases, James Lyons, Roy Neel, John Gaughan, any employee
of the Military office, Larry Herman, John Shutkin, any employee
of KPMG Peat Marwick, Billy Ray Dale, Barney Brasseux, John
Dreylinger, Ralph Maughan, John McSweeney, Robert
VanEimeren, Gary Wright, David Bowie, Pam Bombardi, Tom
Carl, Stuart Goldberg, Lee Radek, Jamie Gorelick, Adam
Rossman, David Sanford.

All records related to Trave] Office funds and/or documents being placed
in the White House military office and all records of any inquiries about
related events.

All records of any contacts with David Watkins or Bill Kennedy from the

“time they ended their employment at the White House to the present.

All Executive Order documents located in Mr. Foster’s Travel Office
files and/or his briefcases.

All records related to Harry Thomason and/or Darnell Martens discussing
or pursuing contracts with GSA, all records related to ICAP, and any
records of the White House Counsel’s office analyzing the issues raised
by Mr. Thomason and Mr. Martens actions at the White House.

All records related to any sexual harassment complaints about Mr. David
Watkins during the Clinton/Gore 1992 campaign or during his tenure at
the White House and any records of meetings, actions, or
communications regarding such complaints and all records related to the
$3,000 per month retainer provided to Mr. Watkins by the Clinton for
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President campaign.

All records of any contacts, communications or meetings regarding the
"Watkins memo" produced to the Committee on January 3, 1996 and the
chain of custody of this memo. -

All indices or. catalogues of Vincent Foster’s office, tapes, computer and -

" documents and who received each document from his office.

All records relating to the actions of Mr. Watkins at the White House
regarding the use of White House helicopters, the names of all
individuals in the two helicopters used in May 1994 for Mr. Watkins golf
outing and all records relating to his departure from the White House.

All e-mail to or from the following individuals from May 7, 1993
through May 28, 1993, concerning the White House Travel Office matter
as defined in paragraph (2), the White House project, or the Presidential
Inaugural Commission: David Watkins, Patsy Thomasson, Jennifer
O’Connor, Brian Foucart, Peter Siegel, Paul Toback, Catherine
Cornelius, Clarissa Cerda, Dee Dee Myers, David Leavey, George
Stephanopoulos, Mack McLarty, Ricki Seidman, Bill Burton, Bruce
Lindsey, Harry Thomasson, Darnell Martens, Maggie Williams, Capricia
Marshall, Lisa Caputo, Mark Gearan, Bernard Nussbaum, Isabelle Tapia,

* Vincent Foster, Deborah Gorham, Linda Tripp, Betsy Pond, Bill

Kennedy, John Podesta, Dwight Holton, Andre Oliver, Todd Stern, Jean
Charleton, Beth Nolan, Clifford Sloan, Rahm Emanuel, Lorraine Voles,
and Craig Livingstone.

All e-mail to or from the following individuals from June 26, 1993
through August 1, 1993, concerning the White House Travel Office
matter as defined in paragraph (2), the White House project, or the
Presidential Inaugural Commission: Vincent Foster, Mack McLarty,
David Watkins, Patsy Thomasson, John Podesta, Todd Stern, Dwight
Holton, Andre Oliver, Bernard Nussbaum, Bruce Lindsey. Ricki
Seidman, Mark Gearan, Maggie Williams, Lisa Caputo, George
Stephanopoulos and CIliff Sloan.

All e-mail to or from the following individuals from September 1, 1993
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through December 20, 1993, concerning the White House Trave! Office
matter as defined in paragraph (2), the White House project, or the
Presidential Inaugural Commission: Mack McLarty, David Watkins,
Patsy Thomasson, Cliff Sloan, Neil Eggleston, Bruce Lindsey, John
‘Podesta, Todd Stern, Ricki Seidman, Maggie Williams, Mark Gearan, .
and George Stephanopoulos.

All e-mail to or from the following individuals from May 1, 1994
through September 8, 1994, cconcerning the White House Travel Office
matter as defined in paragraph (2), the White House project, or the
Presidential Inaugural Commission: Neil Eggleston, Lloyd Cutler, Joel
Klein, John Podesta, Jane Sherburne, Sheila Cheston, Maggie Williams
and Todd Stern.

All records relating to the matter of Upited States of America v. Billy
Ray Dale, any investigation by the Justice Department into the White
House Travel Office matter as defined in paragraph (2), and all records
relating to Billy Ray Dale as well as any records of talking points
prepared about Mr. Dale to the present.

All records related to the gathering of documents for any review or
investigation related to the White House Travel Office matter as defined
in paragraph (2). This includes, but should not be limited to, the White

" House Management Review, the IRS internal review, the GAO Travel

Office review, the OPR investigarion, the Public Integrity investigation, .
the Treasury IG investigation, the FBI internal review, Independent
Counsel Robert Fiske, and Independent Counsel Kenneth Starr.

MANNER OF PRODUCTION

Please provide a document production log for all documems produced

with a description of the document, the identity of the individual who created or
authored the document, identify the individual and location where each
document was found, identify any handwriting of any notes or notations on any
document and the author of any such notations. In addition, please indicate for
each item requested if you know of any document which would be responsive
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and previously existed but you no longer have access to or it has been
destroyed. For any documents which have been destroyed please identify the
document and who destroyed it. In addition, for all documents prodiced to
date, as well as any additional items, ldexmiy all documents which ongmated in

Vincent Foster’s office.
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January 11, 1996

By Facsimile

Jack Quinn, Esquire
Counsel to the President
The White House

1600 Pennsylvania Avenue
Washington, D.C 20500

Dear Mr. Quinn:

We request that the questions transmitted herewith be answered in writing
under oath by the following persons:

Jane C. Sherburne, Special Counsel to the President

John Yarowsky, Associate Counsel to the President

Natalie Williams, Associate Counsel to the President

Miriam R. Nimetz, Associate Counsel to the President
Christopher D. Cerf, Associate Counsel to the President

Nelson Cunningham, General Counsel, Office of Administration
Patsy Thomasson, Deputy Director of White House Personnel

The purpose for the Committee’s seeking this information is to obtain
information concerning the origin and chain-of-custody of the original and all
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copies of the undated draft memorandum authored by David Watkins, a copy of
which you furnished to me with your letter of January 3, 1996. These
questions relate to any and all copies of said draft memorandum including
copies that contain personal notations and any and all copies recorded or
preserved by electronic means.

Our request includes any information possessed by the persons identified
above irrespective of how such information came into the possession of the
person answering the questions. If any privileges are to be claimed or asserted
with respect to any of the information sought by these questions, such assertions
and all information pertinent to the basis for such claims should be furnish to
the Committee at the time these questions are answered. We request answers to
these questions by each of the persons identified in our possession not later than
4:00 p.m. on January 16, 1996. Please let me know immediately if there will
be any difficulties in meeting this deadline.

Thank you for your cooperation in assisting the Committee in obtaining
responses to these questions. In light of the nature of the Watkins
memorandum and the timing and circumstances of its release to the Committee,
it is imperative that the Committee obtain the information sought hereby as
promptly as possible.

Sincerely,

U

William F. Clinger, Jr.
Chairman
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QUESTIONS FOR WHITE HOUSE INTERROGATORIES

1. Provide a written descnpnon demlmg any knowledge ‘which you have
‘concerning the origin and chain-of-custody of the undated -memorandum by Mr.
David Watkins, acopyofwhnchwasproducedtoﬂusCommmeeonJmuary3
1996. This document contains Bates stamp numbers CCGE 12286-12294.
Identify the persons in the chain-of-custody by name and location. Include any
information that you have concerning the origin and chain-of-custody of any
other drafts, copies of drafts, final versions, or copies of final versions of the
Watkins memorandum.

2.  Provide a listing by name and affiliation of every person whom the White
House or any of its personne] has received access from or provided access to
this document or copies of this document or other drafis of same document.
Provide the date when such access was provided. This listing should include,
but is not limited to, all White House staff, advisors, volunteers, or outside
counsel who had access to this document or copies thereof at any time.

3. Provide a written description of the precise location where the Watkins®
memorandum was located in Ms. Patsy Thomasson’s files. Identify thie file or
group of files in which the memorandum was found. Detail the process by
which the file of Ms. Thomasson were removed from her office and placed into
the White House storage facility. State the names and positions of all persons
involved in such removal and storage as well as any interim location of these
files.

4.  Identify whether the copy of the draft memorandum produced to the
Committee was taken from the original or from a copy of the undated
memorandum produced to the Committee on January 3, 1996. If the Watkins
draft memorandum produced was a copy of a copy, state any knowledge,
specific or general, concerning the origin and chain-of-custody of the original
draft, as well as any other drafts or versions of the memorandum.
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WHITE HOUSE INTERROGATORIES, cont.

5.  Identify all handwriting on-the front of the copy of the draft
memorandum produced to the Committee on January 3, 1996. Please provide a
typed transcription of all handwritten notations on the memorandum.
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: January 16, 1996 AMAIORITY o 20 228-a07a.

N AESORSTY (T} 2238081

The Honorable William J. Clinton
The White House
Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Mr. President:

As you know, when Mr. Billy Dale was acquitted of all
wrongdoing in November, 1995, you publicly stated that you were
sorry for everything he had been through, that you hoped he could
put it behind him and get on with his life. At that time, you
wished Mr. Dale and his family well. .

I am extremely troubled by the fact that in the past weeks,
your attorneys, Mr. Robert Bennett and Mr. David Kendall as well as
a number of your surrogates such as Lynn Cutler and Ann Lewis,

.continue to attack Mr. Dale and make false allegations about him.
‘This tactic' is being pursued despite the fact that your Justice
‘Department - conducted a vigorous and extensive thirty month

prosecution that failed to convince a jury that Mr. Dale was guilty
of any crimes. .

As you may recall, Mr. Dale alleged he had missing records
which would have accounted for the money he was accused of taking.
There was considerable testimony during Mr. Dale‘s trial about
Clinton Administration officials failing to adequately maintain the
Travel Office documents. It was revealed that aides such as Ms.
Patsy Thomasson changed the locks in the Travel Office and accessed
the office when none of the Travel Office eniployees was present.
Moreover, the FBI failed to account for the Travel Office documents
for almost a month after the firings. The head of White House
Records Management testified to the lack of security of these
records. No doubt this played a role in a jury acquitting Mr. Dale
in less than two hours.

In light of the White House'’s recent discovery of a number of
long-missing documents in this investigation as well as the
Whitewater investigation, I hope that the White House will renew
the search for Mr. Dale’'s missing petty cash records, if they still
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The Honorable William J. Clinton
January 16, 1996
Page 2

exist.

As to financial mismanagement, recent events in -the Energy
Department certainly calls attention to the irresponsible
bookkeeping by one of your own Cabinet Secretaries. Yet, Vice
President Gore’s subsequent response was that Ms. O’Leary was doing
a fabulous job reinventing government and eliminating unnecessary
spending.

In the meantime, given everything that Mr. Dale and his family
and former colleagues have gone through over the past two and a
half years, I hope that you will direct your attorneys and
surrogates to cease their senseless attacks on Mr. Dale. Enough is

enough.

Sincerely,
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

January 16, 1996
BY HAND DELIVERY

Barbara K. Bracher

Chief Investigative Counsel

House Committee n Government Reform and Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, D.C.  20515-6143

Dear Ms. Bracher,

Under cover of this letter, I am providing material
responsive to Chairman Clinger's request dated December 19, 1995.
Due to the inclement weather, we are still in the process of
determining whether there is any additional material that had
been placed in off-site storage. I expect that process to be
complete early this week, and hope to be in a position to forward
any additional documents to you by this Friday.

We request that you treat these documents as "Highly
Confidential" in accordance with the protocols set forth in Ms.
Williams®' August 9, 1995 letter to Mr. Larsen.

I greatly appreciate your patience in accommodating the
weather-related delays we have encountered in assembling these
materials. ’

Sincerely,

Christopher D. 0%

Associate Counsel to the President

Enclosures

cc: Donald F. Goldberg
Professional Staff Member
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

January 17, 1996
BY TELECOPY AND HAND DELIVERY.

The Honorable William Clinger

Chairman

Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, DC 20515

Dear Mr. Chairman:

Last Thursday evening, you sent to me a set of
interrogatories regarding the so-called "Watkins memorandum.*
Those interrogatories sought sworn responses from a number of
White House employees, including several attorneys in the
Counsel’'s Office. Your cover letter asked that such responses be
completed by the following Tuesday, January 16, 1996

When I called you a day later, on Friday, and explained to
you that mest of our employees were out that day because of the
snow and that Monday was a federal holiday, you graciously agreed
that responses to the interrogatories could be put off for one
week, until January 22. Over the weekend, however, I learned
from Mr, Sabo that instead you would like to have, in time for
the hearing on the Watkins memorandum, a single statement
reciting the facts leading up to the discovery of the Watkins
memorandum and an account of the chain of custody of the document
up to that time ‘as best we are able to provide it.

As you know, I have sought, at the same time, clarification
of the scope of the Committee’s recent subpoenas, in particular
as they purport to request without limitation or foundation
confidential materials from the Counsel’s Office. 1In the
meanwhile, however, my office has assembled information along the
lines requested in your interrogatories in an effort to be
responsive to your request as conveyed by Mr. Sabo.

I preface my accounting of the circumstances surrounding the
discovery of the Watkins memorandum as follows. First, as you
know, I do not have firsthand knowledge of the matters about
which you have asked. The facts as recited here have been
gathered and provided to me by members of my staff. Indeed, I am
led to believe that no one of the people to whom you directed
your interrogatories could provide a complete accounting of the
facts. 1In an effort to accommodate you, however, I am reporting
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here such explanation and pertinent detail as we have been able
to gather in the brief time since your request.

Second, what follows theérefore should not. to.be taken.as a
complete account of all the facts about which you havé incuired.
Time has not permitted us to be so comprehensive, and I do not
purport to have investigated the matter in question nor to be
providing a report of any investigation.

With these caveats in mind, the following summarizes what my
office has learned about the essential facts related to the
discovery of the Watkins memorandum:

On January 3, 1996, the White House provided to this
Committee a draft memorandum prepared (apparently in the fall of
1993) by Mr. David Watkins (CGE 12286-12294). We understand that
the document went through several drafts before eventually being
completed as a memorandum to Mr. Watkins’ attorney. Matthew
Moore, an assistant to Mr. Watkins, reportedly helped prepare the
memorandum. To date, the White House has not located any other
drafts or copies of the memorandum.

According to Ms. Patsy Thomasson, Mr. Watkins gave the draft
to her for comments at some point prior to October 1993. At that
time, Ms. Thomasson was Special Assistant to the President for
Management and Administration and Director of the Office of
Administration.

Ms. Thomasson has informed my office that the handwriting on
the document, with thé possible exception of the notations on
pages 1-2, is hers. 1If those notations are someone else’s, we do
not know whose they are.

In or about October 1993, Ms. Thomasson moved from her West
Wing office to Room 178 of the Old Executive Office Building. 1In
the course of moving, and with the help of her assistants, she
placed her documents in boxes and had them transferred to Room
178.

Ms. Thomasson informs us that, until the discovery of the
draft memorandum on December 29, 1995, she was unaware she had
retained a copy. Rather, she believed she had returned the
document to Mr. Watkins at about the time he showed it to her.
Apparently, she had not done so, however, and she believes that
the draft more than likely was transferred along with the rest of
the documents in her West Wing office to Room 178.
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We understand that some of the documents Ms. Thomasson
transferred to Room 178 remained in boxes, yhile others were
removed and .placed in cabinets and drawersrln'her new off:;e,. No
index of the documents was prepared at that'tlmg, nor we?e'an¥ﬂ°f
the 'documents sent to storage. Many were not filed or otherwise
organized. - - o

Ms. Thomasson moved again in or about January 1994 to Room
146 of the 01d Executive Office Building. As in the prior move,
Ms. Thomasson, with the help of assistants, placed hgr documents
in boxes and transferred them to the new space. Again, no index
of the documents was prepared at that time, nor were any of the
records sent to storage. Ms. Thomasson reports that she did not
see the draft memorandum during the office move or her stay in
that office.

On or about June 1995, Ms. Thomasson was appointed tc a new
position as Deputy Assistant to the President and Deputy Cirector
for Presidential Personnel. Ms. Thomasson changed offices again,
this time moving to Room 156 of the 0ld Executive Office
Building. In accordance with an Office of Administration
directive regarding records management, LISD.04-4, dated June 2,
1991, Ms. Thomasson made arrangements to have the Federal records
she accumulated while Director of the Office of Administration
archived. She informs us that she asked her assistant, Doug
Matties, to organize, index and box for storage these Federal
records.

' We are told that, when Mr. Matties began his task, there
were papers everywhere in Ms. Thomasson’s office -- on the desk,
in file cabinets, in boxes, on tops of boxes and on the floor.
Mr. Matties reviewed the documents, classified them as Federal or

Presidential records, and then indexed and boxed them. (A copy
of the index prepared by Mr. Matties is annexed hereto as Exhibit
1). Although we are told that Mr. Matties performed the bulk of

the work, Ms. Thomasson did assist him in reviewing some of the
documents. Ms. Thomasson informs us that she did not see the
draft memorandum during this process. Mr. Matties also does not
recall seeing the document during this movement of the records.

Mr. Matties completed the task in or about late June or
early July 1995. He then apparently had 13 boxes of Federal
records transferred to Ms. Nellie Doering, Supervisory Management
Analyst for the Office of Administration. Ms. Doering is the
Records Management Officer for the Office of Administration.
Twelve of the boxes are identified on Mr. Matties’ index.
(Exhibit 1). We understand that the remaining box Ms. Doering
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received from Mr. Matties contained loose papers pertaining to
various White House Office administrative matters.

Ms. Doering reviewed these papers, .categorized them -under
relevant headings 'and placed them in corresponding files. 'In the
course of sorting through the loose papers, Ms. Doering grouped
together certain documents relating to the Travel Office and put
them in four files. The draft memorandum was placed in the first
of the four Travel Office files. We are reproducing the exact
contents of those four files for the Committee and will provide
them under separate cover. Many of the documents already have
been provided by the White House to the Committee from other
files.

Ms. Doering placed the four Travel Office files, along with
other files, in a box marked "BOX 8." The four Travel Office
files, along with the rest of Ms. Thomasson’s records, were
identified on an index Ms. Doering prepared of Ms. Thomasson's
Federal records. That index is annexed hereto as Exhibit 2.

(The four Travel Office files are identified under one heading on
that index -- "White House Travel Office" -- among the entries
for Box 8.) We are told that Ms. Doering neither informed Ms.
Thomasson that she had created the four Travel Office files nor
provided Ms. Thomasson with the index she had prepared.

We further understand that in the course of reviewing all of
Ms. Thomasson'’s documents for records management storage purposes
Ms. Doering consolidated the files into 12 boxes. In or about
late September or early October 1995, Ms. Doering sent the 12
boxes containing Ms. Thomasson’s Federal records to the Federal
Records Center in Suitland, Maryland.

On April 5, 1994, Associate Counsel to the President W. Neil
Eggleston sent memoranda to Ms. Thomasson and others requesting
documents relating to the activities of Messrs. Harry Thomason
and Darnell Martens at the White House. At this time, according
to Ms. Thomasson, she remained unaware she had retained the draft
memorandum. She accordingly certified she had no responsive
documents in her possession. A copy of that certification is
annexed hereto as Exhibit 3.

On or about September 19, 1994, Deputy Counsel to the
President Joel I. Klein sent a memorandum to all staff of the
Executive Office of the President seeking "all documents and
other recordings relating to Harry Thomason and Darnell Martens,
excluding those documents relating solely to the Presidential
inauguration.” A copy of that request is annexed hereto as
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Exhibit 4. The draft memorandum was not provided in response to
the September 1994 request.

On December 7, 1995, you and I resolved several outstanding-
issues regarding a Committee document request. Thereafter, .on
Decembér 19, 1995, a memorandum was sent to all staff of the
Executive Office of the.President instructing them to search
their files for certain additional materials requested by the
Committee and to provide any such material to my ogfice. (A
copy of that memorandum is annexed hereto as Exhibit 5).

The December 19, 1995 memorandum prompted Ms. Doering to
recall that there were Travel Office materials among the records
Mr. Matties had sent to her along with Ms. Thomasson’s other
records. On or about December 21, 1995, Ms. Doering informed
Bruce Overton, Deputy General Counsel to the Office of
Administration, about the files and told him she did not believe
they had been reviewed for responsiveness. Mr. Overton asked her
to retrieve the box containing the files from the Federal Records
Center.

Either on December 26 and 28, 1995, Mr. Overton received Box
8 from Ms. Doering’s office. (Recollections apparently differ on
the precise date of this transfer.) Mr. Overton reviewed the
documents therein and informed Mr. Nelson Cunningham, General
Counsel to the Office of Administration, that the box contained
material responsive to the Committee’s request. Mr. Overton then
transferred the box to Mr. Cunningham’s office on or about
December 28, 1995.

After reviewing the documents in the box, Mr. Cunningham
notified Associate Counsel to the President Natalie Williams that
he had a box of Ms. Thomasson’s records that might contain
responsive material. On December 29, 1995, Ms. Williams, in the
presence of Mr. Cunningham, reviewed the first of the four Travel
Office files in Box 8 and identified the draft memorandum, which
was in the middle of the file.

Ms. Williams, after discovering the draft memorandum,
immediately notified Special Counsel to the President Jane
Sherburne, who was at home for the holidays. Because later that
day Ms. Williams was leaving the country for a week, Ms.
Sherburne instructed her to make two copies of the document --
one for Ms. Sherburne and the other for Special Associate Counsel
Jonathan Yarowsky. Ms. Williams retained a copy for herself and
returned the original draft memorandum to the file in which it
was found. The box containing the original document remained
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locked in Mr. Cunningham’s office until January 3, 1996, when Mr.
Yarowsky had it moved to a secure office near his.

The White House produced a copy of the draft memcrandum to
this Committee on January 3, 1996, and at about that time made it
available to members of the press. The White House notified the .
Office of the Independent Counsel about the draft memorandum the
following morning, January 4, 1996, at which time the Independent
Counsel made arrangements to receive a copy of the document that
afternoon. The White House provided the original draft to the
Office of the Independent Counsel on January 11, 1996.

To the best of our knowledge, the White House officials who
saw or had possession of the draft memorandum prior to its
release to the Committee on January 3, 1996 are as follows:

Approximate
Name Affiliation Date
David Watkins formerly WH Off. Fall 1993
Matt Moore formerly WH Off. Fall 1993
Satsy Thomasson WH Cff. Fall 1993, 1/2/9%6
Doug Matties Office of Admn. Summer 1995
Nellie Doering Office of Admn. Summer 1995
3ruce Overton Office of Admn. 12/28/95
Nelson Cunningham Office of Admn. 12/29/95
Natalie Williams WH Counsel‘’s Off. 12/29/95
Jonathan Yarowsky  WH Counsel’s Off. 12/29/95
Jane Sherburne ’ WH Counsel‘s Off. 12/30/95
Harold Ickes " WH Office 1/2/96
Xim Holliday. WH Office 1/3/96
Miriam Nemetz WH Counsel’s Off. 1/2 or 3/96
Mark Fabiani WH Counsel’s Off. 1/2 or 3/96
Rochester Johnson WH Counsel’'s Off. 1/3/9¢6
Michael Massey WH Counsel’'s Off. 1/3/96
Jack Quinn WH Counsel’'s Off. 1/3/%6
Kathleen Wallman WH Counsel’s Off. 1/3/96

On or about the 2d or 3d of January, Ms. Sherburne also
provided a copy of the memorandum to Ty Cobb, then-counsel to Mr.
David Watkins; David Kendall, counsel to the President and Mrs.
Clinton; David Williams, counsel to Ms. Patsy Thomasson; and Amy
Sabrin, counsel to Mr. Harry Thomason. In addition, Ms.
Sherburne showed a copy of the draft memorandum to Mrs. Clinton
on January 3, 1996, in connection with her preparation for an
interview with Newsweek scheduled for the following day.
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After the document was provided to the Committee, it was
made available to interested parties, including members of the
press. -

* x x &

I hope that this recitation-is helpful to you-and the.
Committee. . ’ :

I await your guidance as to how we may best proceed to
resolve the other issues I raised with you during our telephone
conversation last Friday.

Best personal regards.

incerely,

e O v

hn M. Quinn

cc: Honorable Cardiss Collins



204

EXHIBIT I
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EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT
OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATION
RECORDS OF THE DIRECTOR (PATSY L. THOMASSON)

N1-429-79-2 - ITEM 3
T 1993-1995

BOX1
DIRE R’

GENERAL

Administrative Contacts
Calendars (PLT)

Combined Federal Campaign
Correspondence - General
Director’s Appointment

General

General

National Performance Review Reports
OA Accomplishments

OA Appreciation Reception

OA Management Reform
ONDCP - Transfer of Functions -
Organization

Reduction in Force Meeting
Staff Action Tracking

Team Building

Armstrong v. EOP

Bell Atlantic Claim

EEO Cases

Freedom of Information Act Requests

GAO Audit - Health Care

GAO Audit - White House Personnel

MOU - GSA Computer Resources

MOU - OMB Software Upgrade for 1995 Budget
Passes

Seals - Presidential/Vice Presidential
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BOX 2

DIRECTOR'S BINDERS

Budget of the United States Government, Fiscal Year 1994
Comprehensive Design Plan for the White House

Congressional Briefing Process, Fiscal Year 1994, Phase I Qutline
Congressional Budget Hearings, Fiscal Year 1995

Congressional Budget Submission, Fiscal Year 1994
-Congressional Budget Submission, Fiscal Year 1995
Congressional Budget Submission, Fiscal Year 1996
Congressional Initiative on WH/EOP/Supprt/Perks/Authorization
DARPA End User Computer Guide

Financial Analyses, Fiscal Year 1993

BOX 3
DIRECTOR’S BINDE

FMD Review of Other Agency Fiscal Year 1995 Budget Requests

General Accounting Office Investigation on Resumix

Historical Informgtion on Staffing Levels of the Executive Office of the President

National Performance Review, EOP Agency Team Report

Office of Administration Budget, Fiscal Year 1995

Office of Administration Budget, Fiscal Year 1996

Office of Administration Downsizing

Office of Administration Staffing

Office of Administration Status of Appropriations

Office of Science and Technology Policy Budget, Fiscal Year 1995

PMD Budget, Fiscal Year 1995

Preparation and Submission of Budget Estimates

Reorganization of the White House and Executive Office of the President ]

Retroactive Appointments and Pay Adjustments in the Executive Office of the President
Congressional Testimony

Supplemental Request, Fiscal Year 1993

White House Customer Interviews

WHO Subscriptions

BOX 4
ADMINISTRA ERATIONS DIVISION (GENERAL SERVICES

Cost Reductions
Delegations of Authority
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Director/Organization/Staff Meeting
Gym

Mail/Messenger

Parking

Printing and Graphics
Procurement Branch - Internal Review
Procurement - General
Procurement - Internal Review
Procurement - WH Subs
Recycled Paper -

Supply

Telephone Billing

Telephone Directories
Telephone Problems
Telephone Procurement
Telephone Procurement
Telephones

Vehicles

Volunteers

WH Newsclips

ZIP Codes

BOX S

FACILITIES MANAGEMENT DIVISION

Briefing - GSA, NPS, USSS & WHMO

Commendations

Comprehensive Design for the White House

Fine Regulations

Floor Plans

Furniture Requests

Genezal

GSA Plans

Hungarian Visit - IRMS

OSHA Violations and Complaints

Phones

Presidential Transition - Facilities, Property, and Logistics
Remote Delivery Site

Rent and Utility Prices

Repairs, Renovations, and Requests for Renovations
Restoration and Preservation of OEOB and White House
Space Requests

Utility and Energy Saving
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Vice President’s Residence

BOX 6
AN DIVISI

Admuustmtwe Procedurcs and Operations .
Agencies Providing Staff/Financial Support for POTUSNPOTUS
Backround Information

Budget for Office of National Drug Control Pohcy
Budget - Fiscal Year 1984

Budget, Fiscal Year 1992

Budget, Fiscal Year 1993

Budget, Fiscal Year 1994

Budget, Fiscal Year 1995

Budget, Fiscal Year 1996

Congressional Inquiry

Correspondence

Criticisms

Delegation of Authority

Drug-Free Workplace

Existing Funds

Federal Managers Financial Integrity Act

Information on Financial Audits, Fiscal Year 1994
Flood Study

Forms Automation, Fiscal Year 1993

FTE

General

Guatamala )

Guidance for Implementing Executive Order 12866
Healﬂﬂare,.

chuesr’fodnfonnauon on the Office of Administration

BOX 7

FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT DIVISION

Interagency Agreement
Internal Controls

Istook Amendment

Metro Area Definitions
National Performance Review
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Newspaper Clippings

OMB Memos, Circluars, and Directives
Paperwork Reduction Act

Questions for the Record

Reduction in Force

Reduction in Force - Backround
Reporting Requirements

Security.

SkyTel. . .
Supplemental Request, Fiscal Year 1993
Supplemental Request, Fiscal Year 1994
Telephone Contract

Talking Points, Fiscal Year 1994
Testimony and Transcripts from Hearings
Vehicle Usage

White House Office

BOX 8

INFORMATION SYSTEMS AND TECHNOLOGY DIVISION

Bloomberg

Office of Communications
Computer Requests
Computer Task Force
Office of Correspondence
Customer Support
DARPA

5 Year Plan

General

Jock Gill - Media Affairs
IS&T Review

The Internet

Marm ramc

Megastream

Networks

OMB Computer Tasks
Services to OMB

OMB US 2001

Pagers and Cellular Phones
Phone System
Solicitation

Sprint

Support Issues
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Telephone Line Distribution

Trip Services - WHCA

V3 Software Maintenance Upgrade
VAX/OASIS

Weekly Reports

WhoDB

XChange/PMC

BOX 9"
IBRARY H 3
Commendations
General
Lexis/Nexis
NPR Suggestions

Publications
Subscriptions and Orders

PERSONNEL MANAGEMENT DIVISION

AIDS Training

Awards

Consultants

Developmental Seminars
Directives

Drug Policy/Testing

Employee Assistance Program
Equal Employment Opportunity
EOP Staffing Reports

Monthly Report of Federai Civilian Employment
FTE Reports

General

Information on Lawsuits

Leave Time Regulations

OPM Audit

OSTP Administrative Office
Payroll Expenditures

Payroll Issues

Personnel Actions

Personnel Problems

Public Service Intemnship Program
Ron Rasmussen
Recommendations, Resumes, and Information on Individuals
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Schedule A

Staffing Issues

Historical Staffing Levels
OA Staffing Reports

OA Strength Reports
Timekeeping

BOX 10

Executive Residence Organization and Procedures Manual

OA Overview from 1992

Official Residence of the Vice President

Pre-Transition Planning Manual and Supplement

AOD - Request for Proposals EOPOA-92-11

FAC - Egress Study for Government Facility

FAC - Fiber Optics Distribution Study for a Government Facility
FAC - Jackson Place Townhouses

FAC - White House Conference Center

FMD - Additional Personnel and Funding Resources

FMD - Budget Process for Fiscal Year 1993

FMD - EOP Accounting System Detail Object Code Classifications and Definitions
FMD - Historical Budget Information

FMD - OA Backround for Fiscal Year 1995

FMD - White House Travel Authorities and Historical Memos
PMD - WHO Personnel Procedures Manual
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THE WHITE HOUSE OFFICE

SPECIAL ASSISTANT TO THE PRESIDENT FOR
MANAGEMENT AND ADMINISTRATION

PATSY L. THOMASSON
1993-1995

Box i

Comprehensive Design Plan for the White House
Customer Service Interviews Report

GAO Audit of Resumix System

Reorganization of the White House and the Executive Office of the President
White House Office Subscriptions

BOX 2

Bush Policies and Procedures
Phone Manuals

Reagan Policies and Procedures #1
Reagan Policies and Procedures #2
WHO Briefing

White House Staff Manual
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1294548

EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT 5/6 F:37-¢.¢
OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATION
RECORDS OF THE DIRECTOR (PATSY L. THOMASSON)
(DEPARTED OA - JUNE 1, 1995)

N1=429-79-2. - ITEM 3
1953-1995 :

Box 3

R’ 8
GENERAL
Administrative Contacts

Calendars (PLT)

Citizens Initiative Study

Combined Federal Campaign

Correspondence

Customer Advocacy Group - Establishment in Director’s Office

Business Process Management - by Peat Marwick (Mgt Consultants)
Business Process Reengineering - NAPA Study on

Director’s Appointment
Healthy Food in OEOB

Management and Administration Issues (compliance with 1004 Body

. _Count, Requests for Salary Increases, Staffing & FY /95
Budget, Listing WHO Staff, Budget Analyszs and Travel, Other.
Issues)

Management Reform (EOP) (History)

Management Reform (EOP) Implementation

Management Reform - GAO Report: National Performance Review (NPR)
Implementation

National Performance Review Reports
National Performante Review Reports - EOP Agency Team
New Independent States (NIS) Adviser

Office of Administration (OA) -~ Accomplishments
Office of Administration (OA) - Appreciation Reception
Office of Administration (OA) - Challenges

Office of Administration {(OA) - Initiative ~ FY 1994
Office of Administration (OA) Mission Statement
Office of Administration (OA) Overview from 1992
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BoX_1 (BONTINUED)
GENERAL (CONTINUED)

Office of Administration (OA) - Pre-transition Planning Manual
and Supplement

office of Administration (OA) - Streamlining Plans

office of National Drug Control Policy (ONDCP) - Transfer of
Functions

organization

‘Performance Plans for Pilot Projects under P.L.. 103-62, the
Government Performance and Results Act of 1993 (GPRA) {Memo
tor-Heads of Departments and Agencies)

Reduction in Force Meeting

Regulatory Reinvention Initiative

Reinvention Activities

Reorganization of the White House and Executive Office of the
President (Binder Material)

Small agency Council Database address
Staff Action Tracking
Staff Meetings

Team Building

GENERAL COUNSEL

Advanced Research Projects Agency (ARPA)
Armstrong v. EOP

Bell Atlantic claim

Equal Employment Opportunlty (EEO) Cases
Ethics

Ethics - Seeking’ Employment w/EOP Contractors

Freedon of Information Act Requests
Financial Disclosure

GAO Audit - Health care
GAO Audit -~ White House Personnel
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BOX 2

GENERAL COUNSEL (CONTINUED)

GC Detail to the WH
Gift Handling and Reporting

Independent Counsel Subpoena

MOU - GSA Computer Resources
MOU - OMB Software Upgrade for 1995 Budget

Passes
Portal-to-Portal

Seals - Presidential/Vice Presidential
Schedule A Authorities - Applicable to DOJ

Telecommunications Contract - Background and Issues

Wang Litigation - DOJ

DM’ {o) vis SERVICES
Cost Reductions

Delegations of Authority
Director/Organization/Staff Meeting

Gym
Mail/Messenger

Parking

Printing and Graphics

Procurement Branch -~ Internal Review
Procurement - Gereral

Procurement - Internal Review

Procurement - Through Electronic Commerce
Procurement - WH Subs

Recycled Paper
Request for Proposal (RFP) (EOP OA-92-11)
Resumix (WH Personnel System) Contract

Small Business
Supply
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BOX < ] D
D! o) ONS Vis ENE VICES
Telephones

Telephone Billing

Telephone Directories

Telephone Problems

Telephone Procurement (Folder 1 of 2)

Telephone Procurement (Folder 2 of 2)

Vehicles
Volunteers

White House Customer Interviews (Binder Material)
WH Staff Moves - Assistance

WH Newsclips

ZIP Codes

FACILITIES MANAGEMENT DIVISION

Briefing ~ GSA, NPS, USSS & WHMO

Commendations
Comprehensive Design Plan for the White House (Binder Material)

Egress Study for Government Facility
Environmental Audit Report

Federally Land Scaped Lands - Environmental and Economic Benefit
Fiber Optics.Distribution Study for a Government facility

-l waimoat o
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BOX 3 (CONTINUED)
ITIE GEME. 8IO C INU;
Phones

Presidential Transition - Facilities, Property, and Logistics

Remote Delivery Site

Rent and Utility Prices

Repairs, Renovations, and Requests for Renovations
Restoration and Preservation of OEOB and White House

Smoking Policy -
Space Requests

Tours of OEOP, WH, etec.
Utility and Energy Saving
Vice President’s Residence

White House Area

White House Conference Center

White House & President’s Park - Comprehensive Design Plan
(Interior Department)

BOX 4

PINANCIAL MANAGEMENT DIVISION

Additional Personnel and Funding Resources
Administrative Procedures and Operations

Background Information

Budget, Fiscal Year.1984 (Existing Authority- Reference)
Budget, Fiscal Year 1992

Budget, Fiscal Year 1993

Budget, Fiscal Year 1994

Budget, Fiscal Year 1995

Budget, Background for Fiscal Year 1995

Budget, Review of Other Agency Fiscal Year 1995 Requests

BOX S

Budget, Fiscal Year 1996

Budget, Historical Information

Budget, Office of National Drug Control Policy (ONDCP)
Budget, Reprogramming

Budget, Process for Fiscal Year 1993
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0X 5 0! D

FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT DIVISION

Congressional Briefing Process, Fiscal Year 1994, Phase I Outline
(Binder Material)
Congressional Budget Hearings, Fiscal Year 1995 (Binqer Material)
Congressional Budget Submission, Fiscal Year 1994 (Binder
Material)
Congressional Budget Submission, Fiscal Year 1995 (Binder
Material) : . }
-Congressional Budget Submission, Fiscal Year 1996 (Binder
L Matérialy . o : _
congressional Initiative on WH/EOP/Support/Perks/Authorization
" (Binder Material)
Congressional Inquiry
Correspondence
Council on Environmental Quality (CEQ) - Legislative Activity

Criticisms

BOX 6

Delegation of Authority
Drug-Free Workplace

Executive Office Accountability Act of 1993 (IG for EOP)
Executive Office of the President (EOP) Accounting System Detail
Object Code Classifications and Definitions

Executive Residence - Certifications of - FY 1992-1993
Expenditures

Executive Residence and Official Entertainment - Transfer of
Administrative Support to OA

_Existing Funds

Federal Financial Management - Status report and 5-Year Plan
(OMB)

Federal Managers Financial Integrity Act

Financial Analyses, Fiscal Year 1993 (Binder Material)

Fixed Assets, Planning and Budgeting for the Acquisition

Flood Study

FMD Review of Other Agency Fiscal Year 1995 Budget Requests
(Binder Material)

Foreign Investment in the U.S., Interagency Committee on (CIFUS)
= GAO Audit

Forms Automation, Fiscal Year 1993

FTE’s - Full Time Employees
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OX 6 I
INANCIA GEME DIVISION (CONTINUE

General

General Accounting Office (GAQO) Investigation of RESMIX
Guatemala

Guidance for Implementing Executive Order 12866

Health Care
_House child Care Center - Financial Audit

Information on the Office of Administration, Request for
Interagency Agreement

Internal -Controls

Istook Amendment

Metro Area Definitions

National Performance Review
Newspaper Clippings

Office of Administration Budget, Fiscal Year 1995 (Binder
Material)

Office of Administration Budget, Fiscal Year 1996 (Binder
Material)

Office of Administration Downsizing (Binder Material)

Office of Administration Staffing (Binder Material)

Office of Administration Status of Appropriations (Binder
Material)

Office of Science and Technology Policy Budget, Fiscal Year 1995
(Binder Material)

OMB Memos, Circulars, and Directives

BOX 7

Paperwork Reduction Act
Parking, Taxable
Personnel and Funding Resources, Additional

Personnel Management Division (PMD) Budget, Fiscal Year 1995
(Binder Material)
Preparation and Submission of Budget Estimates (Binder Material)

Questions for the Record

Reduction in Force

Reduction in Force - Background

Reinventing Government Task Force (Waive of Rent Charges)
Reporting Requirements
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BOX 7 (CONTINUED)
CIA E. IV CO:! E

Security

SkyTel

Supplemental Request, Fiscal Year 1993 (Folder 1 of 2)

Supplemental Request, Fiscal Year 1993 (Binder Material) (Folder
2 of 2)

Supplemental Request, Fiscal Year 1994

Telephone Contract
Talking Points, Fiscal Year 1994
Testimony and Transcripts from Hearings

Vehicle Usage
Vice President’s Residence

Box 8

White House Office

White House Office Travel Authorities and Historical Memos

White House Office Delegations of Authority

White House Office Travel (GAO) Unvouchered Expenditures

White House Office Travel - Audit - GAO Report: White House
Travel Office Operations

White House Travel Office (4 folders)

White House Travel Office - Government Air Transportation
Guidelines

Year-End Cut-Off date 9/15/95
INFORMATION SYSTEMS AND TECHNOLOGY DIVISION

Bloomberg Business News

Communications, ©ffice of

Computer Requests

Computer Task Force

Conference Center Support for Equipment Installations
Correspondence, Office of

Customer Feedback Survey

Customer Support

DARPA

DARPA End User Computer Guide (Binder Material)

Data Entry Assistance

5-Year Plan

EOP Database Consolidation and Reengineering Project

General
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BOX 9 ~

PINANCIAL MANAGEMENT DIVISION (CONTINUED)

Hungarian Visit - re/Communications and Telecommunications
IS&T Review

Internet

Mainframe
Media Affairs - Jock Gill
Megastream

NetworKs'
Networks System Group Statistics

OASIS
OMB Computer Tasks
OMB US 2001

Records, Electronic Mail
Records Management, Technical Activities in Supporting
Resources Accounting Information

Services to OMB

Pagers and Cellular Phones
Phone Systen
Procomm Plus for Windows Claim re License Agreement

Solicitation
Sprint
Support Issues

Telephone Line Distribution
Trip Services - WHCA

U.S. 2000 Rollout (Software and Hardware)

V3 Software Maintenance Upgrade
VAX/OASIS

Weekly Reports

Wire Management Project for the OEOB

WhoDB

WH Moves Support for Equipment and Installation
WH News Clips/upgrade of computers/telephones
WH Personnel Office Computer Needs

XChange/PMC - Cabinet Affairs and President’s Management Council
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oX_ 9 0. D
LIB SPARCH SERVICES DIVISION
Commendations'
General
lexis/Nexis

‘NPR Suggestions

‘Press Office - Library Records Management Concerns
Publications

Subscriptions and Orders
White House Office Subscriptions (Binder Material)

PERSONNEL ENT DIV

AIDS Training
Annual lLeave Transfer
Awards :

Career Day Workshop
Consultants

Data Bank Updates and Download Scheduling
Detailees, WH History

Developmental Seminars

Directives

BOX 10

Drug Policy/Testing

Employee Assistance Program

Equal Employment Opportunity (EEO)

EEO Complaint - Rasmussen

EOP Staffing Reports

Federal Civilian Employment, Monthly Report of

FTE’s Reports - Full Time Employees
FTE’s - Maintain the 25% cut

10
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General

General Accounting Office (GAO) Audit - Personnel Practices -
Retroactive Appointments and Pay Adjustments in the
Executive Office of the President - Presidential Transition
Conversions and Appointments: Changes Needed

General Accounting Office (GAO) Investigation on Resumix
(Binder Material)

Historical Information on-Staffing Levels of the Executive Office
of, the President (Binder Material)’

Hatch Act Employees - Allotments to Political Action Committees

Information on Lawsuits
IRMD Reimbursable Positions

Leave Time Regulations
Lobbying Expenses, Denial of Deduction

Office of Personnel Management (OPM)
OPM Audit

Office of Science and Technology (OSTP) Administrative oOffice

Payroll Expenditures

Payroll Issues

Personnel Actions

Personnel Problems

Political Employees - Records Maintained on
Public service Internship Progranm

Recommendations, Resumes, and Information on Individuals

Retirement

Retroactive Appointments and Pay Adjustments in the Executive
office of the President - Congressional Testimony

Schedule A

Schedule A Employees - Detailing to the White House
Securzty = GAO.Pass Audit

Social Security Administration (new contacts)
Staffing Issues

Staffing levels, Historical

OA staffing.keports
OA Strength- Reports

11
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0X_310 ~{CONT B
PERBONNEL GEME DIVISION (CONTINUED
Timekeeping
WH Timekeeper/Certifier
WH Security/Access (WAVES)
WH Personnel Issues

WH Personnel Office Functions Transfer to OA
WH Personnel Procedures Manual

BOox 11

¥HITE BOUSE RELATED

Asset Replacement Policy
Awards

Commissioned Officers & Staff

Detailees of Social Events Office

Eagle Feathers for Native American Religious Purposes, Policy
Concerning Distribution

Educational Excellence for Hispanic Americans

Environmental Audit

Environmental Justice in Minority Populations on Low~Income
Populations

Future Agenda Items

General Counsel
Goveznnent to Government Relat;ons with Native Tribal chernments

Health Care Task Force

Information, Internal Request for

July 4th

Memos to Heads of Executive Department and Agencies - General
Office of Planning'Development - NOAA Global Planning Project
President’s Economic Plan

Small Business, Conference on

Social) office, Procurement of a Calligraphy Machine

Special Programs Office
Sustainable Development, President’s Council on

12



BOX 11

WHITE HOUSE RELATED (CONTINUED)

Vehicles for Social Office Events

Vice President

Vice President, Official Residence of the

Violence Against Women Advisory Committee Announcement

Briefing (Transition)

Christmas Party .

Comments Unit ’

Computers .

Correspondence Office

Executive Residence Organization and Procedures Manual

Management

Office of Environmental Policy - GAO Report on Ecosystems
Management

Phone Manuals

Policies and Procedures (History - 1981-1988 ~ Reagan) (2
Folders)

Policies and Procedures (History - 1989-1992 - Bush)

Staff Manual

Visits of Foreign Dignitaries

555 5§ s§s55§ss

BOX 12

FHITE HOUSE RELATED - GENERAL

GAO - Acquisition of Automated Resume Processing - RESUMIX

GAO -~ Comments on the National Performance Review’s
Recommendations

GAO - Travel - HMX Helicopters - GAO Investigation

Budget -.FY 1995 .

Athletic Center

Comprehensive Design Plan

General Counsel

Greening - Environmental Study

Leave Policy .

Personnel Practices - Schedule C and other Details to the
Executive Office of the President

Presidential Personnel, Office of - Policies and Procedures

Printing Costs

Security/Access -

Staff Manual

5555 I EsEE:

13
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

April 5, 1994

MEMORANDUM FOR PATSY THOMASSON

FROM: W. NEIL. EGGLESTON -
ASSOCIATE COUNSEL TO THE PRESIDENT

RE: TRAVEL OFFICE INQUIRY--HARRY THOMASON AND DARNELL
MARTENS

As you know, the Department of Justice is continuing
its investigation into the activities of Harry Thomason and
Darnell Martens at the White House in connection with its on-
going investigation of the White House Travel Office.

As part of that investigation, the Department has
requested documents relating to the activities of Messrs.
Thomason and Martens at the White House. Please conduct a
careful and complete search of your files and provide me with any
and all documents relating or referring to Harry Thomason and
Darnell Martens, excluding those documents relating solely to the
Presidential Inauguration. This request includes all documents
of any type, written or electronic, and duplicate copies as well
as originals.

All documents must be provided to me by the close of
business on Thursday, April 7, 1994. . -

'If'yoﬂ do not have any responsive documents,'please
complete the certification below and return this memorandum to
me. My room number is OEOB 125.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 6-7901.
W.N.E.

"I have searched my files, and I have no documents
responsive to the requests set forth in this memorandum."

s
o, //4/{2—:'&/
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

September 19, 1994

MEMORANDUM FOR ALL EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT STAFF

FROM: JOEL I. KLEIN £ mtvw
DEPUTY COUNSEL THE PRESTDENT

RE: GRAND JURY SUBPOENA FOR DOCUMENTS

The White House has received a grand jury subpoena
requesting the production of documents. The subpoena requests
"All documents and other recordings relating to Harry Thomason
and Darnell Martens, excluding those documents relating solely to
the Presidential inauguration.® The subpoena further states that
the request "includes all records of any type, written or elece
tronic, and duplicate copies as well as originals."™

The subpoena calls for the documents to be produced no later
than 9:30 a.m. Frida September 30 . To respond to this
deadline, absolutely all members of the EOP staff immediately
must search their files and provide all applicable documents and
records to Marvin Krislov in the Counsel’s Office, Room 126, OEOB
by Eriday, September 23, 1994. This request applies even if a
staff member has previously searched his or her files and pro-
vided any such documents to the Counsel’s Office.

To coordinate compliance, we have designated a representa-~
tive from all EOP offices or entities to be responsible for
ensuring that all his or her employees have complied fully with
the subpoena. These representatives should confirm that each
staff member has searched his or her files and provided any
responsive documents or records, and should notify Mr. Krislov or

Chris Cerf at 52273 by Friday, September 23. A complete list of
representatives is attached.

Each staff member must take personal responsibility for
complying with this subpoena in full. If a staff member has
questions about the scope of the request or any other matters, he
or she should contact Mr. Krislov or Mr. Cerf.
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White House Office office Representative
Cabinet Affairs Steve Silverman
Chief of Staff John Angell
Communications Rahm Emanuel
Counsel’s Office Marvin Krislov
bomest‘ic Policy Carol Rasco

Envir. Policy cathy Zoi

First Lady Off. Melanne Verveer
Intergov. Aff. Marcia Hale
Legislative Aff. Pat Griffin

Man. & Admin. Jodie Torkelson

Nat. Econ. Pol. Sylvia Mathews
office of Pres. George Stephanopoulos
Political Aff. Joan Baggett

Pres. Personnel Veronica Biggins
Public Liaison Alexis Herman
Scheduling/}\d‘v. Ricki Seidman

Social Secretary Ann Stock

staff Secretary John Podesta



EOP Entity
CEA
CEQ
Exec. Residence
NSC
OA
OoMB
ONDCP
OSTP
ovP
PFIAB
USTR
VP Residence
WHCA
WHMO

232

off epre tative
Tom O’Donnell
Elizabeth Blaug
Gary Walters
Alan Kreczko
Chris Cerf
Robert Damus

Ed Jurith

Holly Gwin

Todd Campbell
Alan Kreczko

Ira Shapiro

Todd Campbell
Col. Thomas Hawes

Capt. Mark Rogers
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

December 19, 1995

MEMORANDUM FOR: ALL STAFF OF THE WHITE HOUSE, THE EXECUTIVE
OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT, THE OFFICE OF
MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET, THE OFFICE OF THE VICE
PRESIDENT AND THE E IVE RESIDENCE

FROM: JANE, C. SHERBURNE-
SPECIAL COUNSEL /PRESIDENT
!
NATALIE R. WILLIaMs (#U
ASSOCIATE COUNSEL TO PRESIDENT

JONATHAN YAROWSKY
SPECIAL ASSOCIATE COUNSEL TO THE PRESIDENT

SUBJECT: Document Reque. use Gove Refo. &
Oversight Committee

The House Government Reform & Oversight Committee has
requested certain White House records in connection with its
investigation of the Travel Office matter. Please review your
records, including your computer files, and retrieve the
following White House records created as of May 31, 1995:

1. "All records related to the General Accounting
Office review of the White House Travel Office."

2. "All records related to the Justice Department’s
Office of Professional Responsibility review of
the White House Travel Office."

3. All records related to American Express obtaining
the White House Travel Office business including
all records related to any contact with GSA or
American Express relating to the original contract
and subsequent renewals by the White House.

4. “All records (and subsequent contacts) related to
the Peat Marwick review of the White House Travel
Office and any subsequent reviews such as that
performed by Tichenor and Associates.*

- “"Any records related to any actions taken by the
IRS regarding UltrAir and any other White House
charter company, any of the fired seven travel
office employees, or any other IRS matter related
to the White House Travel Office."
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6. "all records related to the Treasury Inspector
General’s investigation of the IRS audit of
UltrAir completed in March 19%4.%

7. Any records relating to any proposal to use excess
Presidential Inaugural Committee funds or other
types of independent financing to augment White
House staff, outsource White House duties or
tasks, or -otherwise support White House .
operations. This would include records- regarding
any efforts, both inside and outside the White
House, to explore, evaluate or implement such
proposal. It also would include records of any
subsequent analysis of such efforts.

8. Any records relating to the activities of the
following individuals at the White House: Harry
Thomason, Darnell Martens, and any World Wide
Travel or Air Advantage employees, including Betta
Carney, Steve Davison and Penny Sample. This
would include "personnel records, requests for
passes or pass forms, requests for office space
and any forms related to office space, phones or
other equipment, and any records relating to any
actions taken by these individuals regarding the
White House Travel Office. (For Ms. Sample, this
request would also include all trip files for
trips she had any involvement with while at the
White House)."

9. "All videotapes produced by Mr. [Harry) Thomason
or any associates of his for the White House, the
Bill Clinton for President Committee or the
Clinton/Gore ‘92 Committee and all billings and
financial statements relating to such work."

10. Any records relating to a proposed study of fe-
deral aircraft by Harry Thomason and/or Darnell
Martens, including any documents relating to
discussions or pursuit of this project with the
General Services Administration (GSA), the
Interagency Committee on Aviation Policy (ICAP) or
the National Performance Review.

. You do not need to provide any documents called for in
this Memorandum that you already have produced to the Counsel’s
Office ih response to prior requests. If you have sent records
that may contain responsive material to the Office of Records

Management (ORM), please let.us know and we will ask ORM to
search your material.
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Please provide any records that fall within the
categories described above to Associate Counsel Natalie Williams
(OECB Room 142) by no later than 12:00 noon on Friday, December
22, 1995. If you believe you have responsive material but are
unable to retrieve it by December 22, or if you have any
questions about this request, please contact Jane Sherburne (6-
5116), Natalie Williams (6-5079) or Jonathan Yarowsky (6-7911).

Thank ydﬁ for your cooperation.
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

Januaxy 18, 1996

Ms. Barbara Bracher, Chief Investigative Counsel
House Committee on Governmment Reform and Oversight
21357 Rayburn House Office Bui

Washington, DC 20515-6143

Dear Barbara:

We have received a copy of Chairman Clinger’s January
2, 1996 lstter requesting information from Messrs. Bruce Lindsey
and Thomas Nclarty regarding Mr. David Watkins.

¥e ragret that we are unable to & responss
today as you requastad. We will mm’i.mm a rupon-wc
to your inquiry as socon as possible.

inceraly, 2 » / ‘
ane C. Sherburne
pecial Counsel to the President

ce: Donald Goldberg
Professional Staff Nember|
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

January 19, 1996
.BY_HAND DELIVERY

Barbara K. Bracher

Chief Investigative Counsel i

House Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, D.C. 20515-6143

Dear Ms. Bracher,
I's .

Under cover of this letter, I am providing additional
material responsive to Chairman Clinger's reqguest dated December
19, 1995.

We request that you treat these documents as "Highly
Confidential" in accordance with the protocols set forth in Ms,
Williams' August 9, 1995 letter to Mr. Larsen.

Please let me know if I can provide an further assistance on

this matter.
sincerelfz

Christopher D. Cert
Associate Counsel to the President
Enclosures

¢cc: Donald F. Goldberg
Professional Staff Member
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

January 22, 1996

Ms. Barbara Bracher, Chief Investigative Counsel
House Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, DC 20515-6143

Dear Barbara:

As discussed in Jack Quinn‘’s January 17, 1996 letter to
Chairman Clinger, we are providing, under cover of this letter,
copies of the complete contents of the four Travel Office files
among which Mr. Watkins’ draft memorandum was found (CGE 12367-
13198).

Sincerely,

e O Slechronn o

Jane C. Sherburne
Special Counsel to the President

Enclosures

cc: Donald Goldber§
Professional Staff Member
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

January 22, 1996

Ms. Barbara Bracher, Chief Investigative Counsel
U.S. House of Representatives

House Committee on Government Reform and Wersight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, D.C. 20515~6143

Dear Barbara:

Under cover of this letter, we are providing documents
responsive to the Conmittae’s subpoenas to the Office of
Administration and Executive Office of the President dated
January 11, 1996 (CGE 13379-15783, 15967~18383, 18386-20375,
20377-20522, 20524-20702, 20765-20769, 20774~20932, 20934-20937,
20939-20953, 20985-20148, 21951-22042, 22045-22428, 22430-23085,
23087-23162, 23164-23388, 23390-23398, PI 00001-000971, PI 973~
1595, 1602-1780, 1782-1832, 1842-1948, 1977-2135, CGE 7763, 7385~
41 and CGEPR 174-211). We hope to provide a production log for
this material by the end of the venk.

As Mr. Quinn explained to Chairman Clinger on

-January ‘12, 1996, we will provide additional responsive material -
shortly.

sin ly yours,

Jane C. Sherburne
Special Counsel to the President

cc: Donald F. Goldberg
Professional Staff Member
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

RECEIVED

The Honorable William F. Clinger, Jr. Jw e W??
Chairman, House Committee on Government Reform R é&
.and Oversight - ) - HOUSE COMMITES

‘2157 Rayburn House Office Buildine GOVERNLENT FEFORM AND OYERSGHT
Washington, DC 20515-6143:

January 22, 1996

Dear Chairman Clinger:

I have your letter dated today. I will be writing
separately to address the several questions and concerns raised
by the letter, but felt that I should write to you immediately in
order to put to rest a serious misunderstanding reflected in your
letter concerning the submission of responses to the
interrogatories originally requested of White House staff,
including a number of individuals in my office.

Please recall that, on the evening of January 12, you
granted my request for a one week extension past the original
January 16 due date for the interrogatory answers. Later that
weekend, Mr. Kevin Sabo of your staff asked whether it would be
possible, despite this extension, for us to furnish a single
statement recounting the relevant events in advance of your
January 17 hearing. BAmong other things we discussed, I asked Mr.
Sabo whether you would accept such a statement in lieu of the
individuals’ interrogatory answers. Mr. Sabo responded that the
statement might well suffice, but that that decision would have
to -be made after my submission was made and you had a chance to
evaluate whether the original statements were necessary or
entirely different information should be requested.

Mr. Chairman, the only fair reading of that conversation,
which I and, in turn, others relied upon, was that you and your
staff would review my statement and get back to me if the
interrcgatory answers were still needed. 8ix days went by, and
we heard nothing until today to indicate that the statement was
not sufficient to answer your questions. In fairness, the
individuals from whom you are now once again seeking responses
should be given the one week to draft their answers that you gave
them when we first’ spoke. We would therefore propose to forward
their responses to you on or before January 29, 1996.

- In a separate but related matter, I must clear up another
misunderstanding. When you and I spoke on Priday, January 12, I
told you that I was calling concerning all of the subpoenas and
that complete production by the subpoenas’ return date, January
22, was not possible, but that we would produce everything we
could by that date and the rest as promptly as possible on a
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Mr. Clinger
January 22, 1996
Page 2

rolling basis. You asked me to do the best I could do by the
22nd, as did Mr. Sabo in our subsequent conversation, and I
promised to do so. We are today producing over 5000 pages of
material to your Committee. We are working in good faith to
respond as quickly as possible to your requests;, and we hope. that.
‘your staff will work with us to complete this task on'a realistic
timetable. .

incerely,
A -
A ——sn
ack Quinn

ounsel to the President
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Jack Quinn, Esquire
white House Counsel
The White House
Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Mr. Quinn:

Your January 17, 1996 letter responding to my request for a
complete chain-of-custody for the long-missing 9-page draft
Watkins memorandum arrived in our office at the precise time our
hearing began with Mr. Watkins. As you know, I agreed to your
request for an extension of time to respond to our .
interrogatories for Watkins memorandum. While I appreciate your
attempts to provide the Committee with a partial response to the
Committee’s questions, please understand that I still expect a
full response from all of the individuals requested by the newly
agreed-upon production date.

When you first made this memorandum public on January 3rd, .
-the President stated that he wanted to get to the bottom of the
delay in production and find out what had happened. Despite your
failure to make any attempt to explain how your office missed
this document in your numerous document searches and productions,
the actions reported in your letter that were taken by the White
House Counsel’‘s office since December 29, 1995 are startling in
themselves.

In addition, I learned during our January 17 hearing with
Mr. Watkins that the White House has failed to produce additional
documents that this Committee requested as early as June, 1995.
This hearing revealed yet another document that the White House
has withheld from this Committee and prior investigations -- Mr.
Watkins’ May 31, 1993 notes and other related notes of June 1 and
June 2, 1993. In response to my question concerning these
particular notes, Mr. Watkins testified under ocath that he turned
over his May 31, 1993 handwritten notes to the White House during
the White House Management Review’s collection of documents.

We did not receive any copies of these handwritten notes
from the White House and it was only under the compulsory process
of a Congressional subpoena to Mr. Watkins that these documents
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were finally produced to this Committee. As you know, these
notes establish that one of the dates that the First Lady -
insisted that the Travel Office employees be fired was.a full two
«days before the Peat Marwick review even began. This sericusly -
‘undercuts any claim that the First lady‘'s concern was the result
‘'of the Peat Marwick management review. - :

I can find no legitimate reason for the White House's delay
in producing the Watkins 9-page draft memorandum when, by your
own admission, it was "discovered® on December 29, 1995. The
fact that the White House had the audacity to turn this long
withheld document over to the attorney for both Harry Thomason
and the President -- Bob Bennett -- as well as numerous other
outside attorneys before this Committee or the Independent
Counsel is unprecedented.

Given that Mr. Bennett is serving as the current "damage
control® point man on "Travelgate," Whitewater and the Paula
Jones matter, it is even more troubling that the White House felt
the need to provide this document to the President’s private
personal attorney before responding to this Committee or to the
Independent Counsel‘’s subpoena.

I am equally concerned that the White House Counsel'’'s office
decided to take action to aid lawyers engaged in the private
representation of individuals rather than the government work for
which they are employed and paid out of the taxpayers’ funds.
This tendency to provide a type of "heads up* information of
government information to selected private parties and their
attorneys is particularly troubling.

According to your account of the discovery of the 9-page
Watkins memorandum, to which you provide numerous disclaimers and
caveats as to its accuracy or reliability, this document was
brought to the attention of the White House Counsel’s office on
December 29, 1995, a full five days before your production.

On December 29, 1995, investigative counsel, Barbara
Comstock spoke with Associate Counsel Natalie Williams, who is
apparently one of the people informed about the existence of this
document on December 29. On that day, Ms. Williams had assured
Ms. Comstock that she would be sending documents to the Committee
but she left the country later that day without doing sc. When
the documents did not arrive, my staff left repeated messages
with the Counsel’s office requesting delivery of outstanding
documents.

On January 2, 1996, my staff again repeatedly called



245

Mr. Quinn
January 22, 1996
Page 3

Associate Counsel John Yarowsky to obtain ‘the documents. . Mr. .
Yarowsky feigned ignorance as to the hold-up of the documents and
'said ‘he would have to call Ms. Williams in Germany to find out.
what was going on.. As your account shows, Mr. Yarowsky and Ms.
Sherburne knew of the Watkins memd on December. 30, 1595 and there
was no need to call Germany te find cut about the delay in .
producing documents. It is apparent that this delay was
deliberately planned for "damage control® strategy purposes and
that Ms. Sherburne was handling the matter at this point.

Again on January 3, 1996, my staff repeatedly called Ms.
Sherburne and Mr. Yarowsky to find out what was delaying the
document production. Mr. Yarowsky informed the Committee that
Ms. Sherburne was "doing something®” with them and she had to sign
off on them before they could be sent.

What was Ms. Sherburne *doing with*® the documents that
caused this delay? From your account, Ms. Sherburne was
disseminating them to the outside attorneys of individuals
directly involved with a possible cover-up in this matter. Why
did Ms. Sherburne think it was appropriate to provide this
memorandum to attorneys for Harry Thomason, Patsy Thomasson, and
David Watkins in this matter before providing the document to
this Committee? These individuals alcne have either made
numercus public misstatements and/or omitted key information to
FBI investigators under oath.

I.do not know if you can explain why the White House
Counsel’'s office finds it appropriate to assist and abet these
individuals in this manner. Ms. Sherburne seems to misconstrue
her "damage control” role with that of a personal attorney. She
is not a perscnal attorney for the Clintons or anybody else. She
is a government attorney with the ethical obligations to serve
the Office of the President not the individuals who may currently
or previously worked at the White House and have legal problems.
(I would note that it was a selective group of outside attorneys
to whom Ms. Sherburne provided this document. Attorneys for Mr.
Matt Moore, who actually typed the document for David Watkins,
was left off of the *heads up” list.) .

Ms. Sherburne's office did not call my staff until late in
the evening of January 3, 1996 to inform the Committee that the
documents would be delivered. Apparently this was after Ms.
Sherburne had briefed the First Lady on the Watkins memo "in
connection with her preparation for an interview with Newsweek"
and Mr. Fabiani provided it to the press.
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The White House'’s pattern of withholding documents and your
failure to perform thorough searches for documents requested by
this Committee is extremely troubling and is the cause of the
numerous delays and obstacles to the proceedings before thisg
Committee.

It was not .clear from your letter, but I trust you
understand that my request for this account was only an interim
response. GOiven the additional information you have provided, I
have amended the requests and added additional people from whom
we request affidavits. Responses to the previously requested
interrogatories are due to the Committee on January 22, 1996 by S

p.m.
Sincerely,

0 &
William F. C lger

Chairman
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Jack Quinn, Esquire
Counsel to the President
The White House

Washington, D.C. 20515
Dear Mr. Quinn:

Given your letter of January 22, 1996, I am writing to memorialize the conversation
between Jonathan Yarowsky and Kevin Sabo over the status of this Committee’s requests for
documents relating to the White House Travel Office investigation.

Notwithstanding previous conversations, Mr. Sabo notified Mr. Yarowsky in the evening
of January 16, 1996, that we were unable to accept your offer to exchange an interim reply on the
interrogatories with a negotiation over the scope of the subpoenas, and that we would expect both
the full interrogatories and the subpoenaed documents by January 22, 1996. The notification to
your office on January 16, 1996, nullified any previous discussions about potential compromises.
1-did appreciate your willingness to provide the Committee with the interim single statement on
January 17, but cannot allow it to replace our need for the original swom interrogatories  As Mr.
Sabo informed Mr. Yarowsky yesterday evening, 1 consider the due date of January 22, 1996 to

inue to be applicable to both the subp and the requested interrogatories. It would have
been benter for you to have checked with our office as to the status of our initial request for this-
information prior to your call at the precise hour of expected production.

1 would aiso like to address your concems, as related by Mr. Yarowsky, about the overall
tone of our recent correspondence. Events over the past several weeks have greatly troubled me
over the handling of this Commintee’s Travel Office investigation by White House staff. In
addition to the Watkins memorandum. and his surprising testimony that other important
documents had been turned over to the White House long ago, I am growing increasingly
concemed over recent public and private statements made by the First Lady, White House staff,
and the President’s surrogates,

Most notably, spokesmen for the President continue to villify Mr. Billy Dale and the
other hardworking members of the former Trave] Office. Quoting from Mr. Dale’s January 21,
1996 Washington Post editorial, ’
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“. .. Robert Bennert made the tntrue and previously unheard charge that the trave! office had
.been involved in a *scandal . .. which implicates customs luw snd state tax laws.” Bennent
-ais0 told David Brinkley that  had agroed 10 plead guilty 1o embezziement w0 avoid trial.”

As you know well, Billy Dale was forced to undergo an extensive Justice Department
investigation and an expensive trial. No charges of customs law or state tax laws were ever
brought Mr. Dale was found not guilty of all criminal wrongdoing in jury deliberations lasting
only & mere couple hours. President Clinton even tried to apologize to Mz. Dale during a press
conference the same day of his acquittal. Either the Justice Department or the White House then
leaked confidential documents regarding plea negotiations.

It would appear that the President’s apology was quite hollow given the outlandish
statements now being made on his behalf. For the sake of future civil relations with this
Committee, I strongly encourage you to admonish presidential surrogates who continue to defend
the White House by nuining the lives of innocent Americans.

1am also dismayed with evidence that White House attomey Jane Sherbume has
obstructed process by encouraging private attorneys of various White House staff members not
to comply with legitimate subpoenas issued by this Committee. I cannot allow such obstruction
to continue and will take any steps necessary to ensure that all parties demonstrate proper respect
for the constitutional authoritics of this Committee. 1 ask, therefore, that you provide me by the
‘end of this week with a statement explairiing what sieps Mr. Sherbumne has taken to interfere
with the compliance of our subpoenas by individual staff members and whether her actions are
consistent with policy of President Clinton.

It is my sincere hope to maintain civil relations with your office in light of the difficult
task that you now face. | cannot, however, allow surrogates for the President to continue to
abuse innocent Americans, and members of the White House staff 1o cavalierly ignore or
undercut the rights of Congress to conduct legitimate oversight. 1 sincercly urge you 1o reflect on
these and take wh steps are Y to the current approach by which
the White House responds to this investigation.

Sincerely,

William F. Clinger,
Chairman
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

January 23, 1996

william F. Clinger, Jr.

Chairman, House Committee on
Government Reform and Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, DC 20515-6143°

Dear Chairman Clinger:

Pursuant to your letter of January 11, 1996, I am forwarding
the affidavits of Christopher Cerf and Nelson Cunninghanm
regarding their knowledge of the matters about which you
inguired.

I do not yet have the other affidavits that you requested
because, as I recounted to you in my letter of yesterday, I
believed we had an understanding that you would review my letter
of January 17th and then decide whether the affidavits were still
required. I understand Mr. Yarowsky does not share the
understanding that his conversation with Mr. Sabo altered our
previous understanding, and in any event, because we thought you
had agreed to hold your request for the sworn statements in
abeyance, none of the other responses you requested is ready.

I have reguested that each of the other people from whom you
requested responses be alerted to the urgency of finishing their
affidavits so that they can be transmitted to you promptly.

incerely,

L ‘

ck Quinn
ounsel to the President



QUESTION #1.

I understand that Document CCGE 12286-1229%4 is a a draft S
memorandum from David Watkins addressing certain aspects of the
Travel Office matter. Although I would be happy to do so if it
would assist the Committee, I have never seen the document in =
question (other then reading excerpts in recent press accounts).
Nor do I have any first~hand information about the creation,
storage, or discovery of the document. It may be useful to point
out that I did not begin work at the White House until January 3,
1994,

Any information I have about the document comes from informal
"hallway" discussions, which occurred after the press first
reported its discovery a few weeks ago. (I cannot rule out the
possibility that the document also was mentioned in passing at a
staff meeting I attended (again, after the document was reported
in the press several weeks ago), but I do not recall even that
having occurred.) In the course of these discussions, I was told
(1) that the document was recently found among materials that had
been sent to storage by Patsy Thomasson after she left her
position as Director of the Office of Administration, (2) that
Executive Office of the President personnel responsible for
records management, possibly including Nell Doering, had
participated in the process of organizing her documents for
storage, and (3) and that Nelson Cunningham, the General Counsel
of the Office of Administration, had played some role in securing
the materials for review in the course of responding to a recent
request from this Committee. -

QUESTIONS #2, 3, 4. .

Please see response to Question #1. I am aware of no
additional responsive information.

QUESTION #5.

Please see response to Question #1. Not having seen the
document, I am not in a position to identify any handwriting that
may appear on it, although I would be happy to try to do so at
the Committee's request. I am aware of no additional responsive
information.

I swear the above to be true and correct.

L

Christopher D. Cerf

Subscribed and sworn before me this M ay of

at Mg@_‘
NOTARY
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RESPONSE TO INTERROGATORIES

PREPARED BY NELSON W. CUNNINGHAM
GENERAL COUNSEL, OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATION
JANUARY 23, 1996

1. Provide a written description detalling any knowledge which:
you have concerning the origin and chain-of-—custody of the
undated memorandum by Mr. David Watkins, a copy of which was-
produced to this Committee on January 3, 1996. This document
contains Bates stamp numbers CCGE 12286-12294. Identify the
persons in the chain-~of-custody by name and location. Include
any information that you have concerning the origin and chain-of-
custody of any other drafts, copies of drafts, final versions, or
copies of final versions of the Watkins memorandum.

A box. of documents was delivered to my office on the
afternoon of Thursday, December 28, 1995, by Bruce Overton,
Deputy General Counsel in the Office of Administration. At
that time, Mr. Overton and I were engaged in collecting
documents from employees of the Office of Administration
{(OA) in response to requests for documents transmitted by
the Office of White House Counsel in memoranda dated
December 19, 1995.

Mr. Overton informed me that the box had been delivered to
him earlier that day from the records unit of OA, in
response to the December 19, 19955 memorandum from White
House Counsel. Mr. Overton informed me that a staff member
of the records unit had told him that the documents in the
box had been archived by Patsy Thomasson. Ms. Thomasson

- served as the Director of the Office of Administration until
approximately June 1995. I recall that in June and July
1995, Ms. Thomasson filed and boxed a gquantity of documents
from her office with assistance from Douglas Matties, her
assistant, and (I believe) from staff of the OA records
unit. The OA records unit consists of Nell W. Doering,
Supervisory Management Analyst (Records), and Dale F.
Miller, Management Analyst (Records).

I began a cursory review of the file folders in the box on
Thursday evening, and continued it Friday morning. Midday
Friday, I informed Natalie Williams of the White House
Counsel’s Office about the results of my general review, and
she came to my office. Together, we looked in a folder
marked (to the best of my recollection) "Travel Office --
Folder 1 of 4." We looked through the sheaf of documents
together, and in the middle of the sheaf first saw the draft
Watkins memorandum. I had not seen that particular document

1
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until that moment. Ms. wWilliams made a copy of the

memorandum and replaced the original in the file folder.
Later that day, Ms. Williams returned and made another copy
gflshe original; again, she returned the original to the
older.

On Tuesday, January 2, 1996, Jon Yarowsky of the White House
Counsel’s Office reviewed the materials I had collected in
my office, including the box mentioned ‘above; I do not
Tecall whether he reviewed the draft Watkins memorandum in
‘particular. The box containing the draft Watkins memorandum
remained in my office until the next morning, when a - :
representative from the White House Counsel’s Office removed
it. I next saw the box and the draft Watkins memorandum
later that week in one of the offices belonging to the White
House Counsel’s Office, in the custody of Jon Yarowsky and
Rochester Johnson, a paralegal in the White House Counsel’s
office. I have not seen the box or the memorandum since.

I did not keep a copy of the draft Watkins memorandum, and
do not have knowledge concerning "any other drafts, copies
of drafts, final versions, or copies of final versions of

the Watkins memorandum.®

2. Provide a listing by name and affiliation of every person
whom the White House or any of its personnel has received access
from or provided to this document or copies of this document or
other drafts of same document. Provide the date when such access
was provided. This listing should include, but is not limited
to, all White House staff, advisors, volunteers, or outside
counsel who had access to this document or copies thereof at any
time.

Please see fesponse to Question #1, above. I did not
provide access to the memorandum to any other persons.

3. Provide a written description of the precise location where
the Watkins’ memorandum was located in Ms. Patsy Thomasson’s
files. Identify the file or group of files in which the
memorandum was found. Detail the process by which the file [sic]
of Ms. Thomasson were removed from her office and placed into the
White House storage facility. State the names and positions of
all persons involved in such removal and storage as well as any
interim location of these files.

Please see response to Question #1, above.
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4. Identify whether the copy of the draft memorandum produced
to the Ccommittee was taken from the original or from a copy of
the undated memorandum produced to the Cammittee on January 3,
1996. If the Watkins draft memorandum produced was a copy of a
copy, state any knowledge, specific or general, concerning the
origin and chain-of-custody of the original draft, as well as any
other drafts or versions of the memorandum.

-Please see response to Question #1, above. I have no other
knowledge about the origin or chain or custody of the copy
provided to the Committee.

5. Xdentify all handwriting on the front of the copy of the
drart memorandum produced to the Committee on January 3, 1996.
Please provide a typed transcription of all handwritten notations
on the memorandum.

I do not know the origin of the handwriting on the front of
the copy of the draft memorandum.

SWORN TO THIS 2'3"4— DAY OF JANUARY, 1996 UNDER THE PAINS AND
PENALTIES OF PERJURY.

' NELSON W. %mcm

~
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

January 24, 1996

William F. Clinger, Jr. ]
‘Chairman, House Committee. on
-.Government Reform and Oversight
12157 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, DC 20515-6143

Dear Chairman Clinger:

Pursuant to your letter of January 11, 1996, I am forwarding
the affidavits of Miriam R. Nemetz, Patsy L. Thomasson, Natalie
R. Williams and Jonathan R. Yarowsky regarding their knowledge of
the matters about which you inguired.

incerely,

psel to the President

Enclosures
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RESPONSE OF MIRIAM NEMETZ
TO INTERROGATORIES PROPOUNDED BY CHAIRMAN CLINGER
ON JANUARY 12, 1996

The following responses'are based on my personal

knowledge. o
Response to Interrogatory No. 1. - I first léarned of -
the existence of .the memérandum described in the interrogatories
("the Watkins memorandum") on Monday, January 1, 1996, during a
telephone conversation with Special Counsel Jane Sherburne. On
January 2 or January 3, 1996, I briefly reviewed a copy of the
Watkins memorandum that I obtained from, and returned to, Special
Associate Counsel Jon Yarowsky. On January 4, 1996, I provided a
copy of the Watkins memorandum, which I understood had already
been produced by the White House to the Committee on Government
Reform and Oversight, to a representative of the Office of
Independent Counsel Starr. I also obtained a copy for my own
;iles. ZOn Janua:y‘ll, 1996, with.the assistance of legal
assistant Rochestér Johnson, I arranged for delivery of the
original of ;he Watkins memorandum (by which I mean the document
located in Ms. Thomasson’s files, and not a copy made therefrom)
to the Office of Independent Counsel Starr. At the time I
arranged for its delivery to the Office of Independent Counsel
Starr, the original of the Watkins nemorandﬁn was being
maintained in a box in a room in the 0ld Executive Office

Building used by the White House Counsel’s Office.

espo: t te; a . See Response to

Interrogatory No. 1.
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-2 -
Response to Interrogatory No. 3. I have no personal
knowledge regarding the matters inguired about in this

Interrogatory.

Besponse to Interrcgatorv No, 4. I believe that the

Watkins memorandum contains handwritten notations that -are in-the
original. I do not know vhether the underlying memorandum is an
original or a photocopy. I have no personal knowledge regarding
the origin or chain-of-custody of the original draft or any other

drafts or versions of the memorandum.

Response to Interrogatory No, 5. I have no personal

knowledge regarding the matters inquired about in this

Interrogatory.

I swear that the foregoing responses are true and

correct.

Associate Counsel to the President

Signed and sworn before me
day of January, 1996.
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CITY OF WASHINGTON )
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA )
s8.:

. .

NATALIE R. WILLIAMS, hereby declares as follows:

1. I am an Associate Counsel to the President in the
Office of the. Counsel to the President.

2. I make this declaration in response to the
n"Questions For White House Interrogatories," issued by the House
Committee on Government Reform and Oversight. The facts set
forth below are based on my personal knowledge and observations
of, and participation in, the events and circumstances described,
and reflect my best recollection of those events and
circumstances.

‘ ‘ 3. - Onefof my assignments as Associate Counsel has
been to assist in the review of certain documents relating to the
Committee’'s iﬁquiry. On the evening of December 28, 1995, I
received a voice-mail message from Nelson W. Cunningham, General
Counsel to the Office of Administration. Mr. Cunningham’s
message indicated that he had collected a number of documents in
his office for my review.

4. Early in the afternoon on December 29, 1995, I
went to Mr. Cunningham’s office to review the documents he had
collected. Mr. Cunningham showed me several boxes that he said

contained materials that might be responsive to the Committee’s
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document requests and identified one box, and one file in
particular, as containing records of Ms. Patsy Thomasson, former
Special Assistant to the President for Management and
Administration. ]

5. I began to review the file identified by Mr:
Cunningham. I saw a number of documents that I previbuély}had
seen and Wﬁich previouslyihad been produced to the Committeé; In
the course of that review, I discovered an undated, nine-page
draft memorandum which on its face appeared to have been written
by Mr. David Watkins (the "Watkins Memorandum"). I had never
before seen the Watkins Memorandum.

6. After reviewing the Watkins Memorandum, I walked
with Mr. Cunningham to a nearby photocopy machine and made a copy
of the document. I then returned with Mr. Cunningham to his
office and replaced the Watkins Memorandum in the file and box in
which I found it.

7. -After returning to my office, I telephoned my

diréct supervisor; ﬁane'sherburne, Special Counsel to the v
President, at her home. During that conversation, I told Ms.
Sherburne about the Watkins Memorandum, and she instructed me to
make a copy of the document for her and to place it in an
envelope under her office door. She also instructed me to give
an additional copy to Jonathan Yarowsky, Special Associate
.Counsel to the President.

B. I then made two additional copies of the Watkins

Memorandum. I sealed one of the copies in an envelope and placed
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the envelope under the door of Ms. Sherburne’s office, which was
locked. I then gave Mr. Yarowsky a copy of the documept. I
retained the remaining copy for myself.

9. Later that afternoon, I went to the airport to
trévél to Germany for avvacatidn I had previdublyjplannéd.

10. I declare under penalty of perjﬂry that the

foregoing is true-and correct.

ie R. Williams

Dated: January 24, 1996
Washington, D.C.
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CITY OF WASHINGTON )
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA )
8S.:
. o . \OWSKY.

JONATHAN R. YAROWSKY, hereby declares as follows:

1. I am a Special Associate Counsel to the President
in the Office of the Counsel to the President.

2. I make this declaration in response to the
nQuestions For White House Interrogatories,” issued by the House
Committee on Government Reform and Oversight. The facts set
forth below are based on my personal knowledge and observations
of, and participation in, the events and circumstances described,
and reflect my best recollection of those events and
circumstances. '

3.. On-the,afternoon of Friday, December 29, 1995, I
was informed by Natalie Williams, Associate Counsel to the
President, that an undaﬁed memorandum by David Watkins héd been
discovered. Soon thereafter, Ms. Williams gave me a copy of said
memorandum.

4. Over the New Year‘'s holiday weekend, I received a
call from Jane Sherburne, Special Counsel to The President, who
asked that I contact Nelson Cunningham, General Counsel to the

Office of Administration, so that the box containing the draft
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memorandum could be transferred from his office to a secure
office near my own.

5. Following that call, I placed a call to Nelson
Cunningham’s office, but was unable to reach him over the holiday
weekend.

6. .- On Wednesday, January 3, 1996, I spokg-té Nélsop
Cunningham and made arrangements to have the box containihg the
Watkins memorandum transferred to a secure office near my own.

7. On January 3, 1996, Miriam Nemetz, Associate
Counsel to The President, reviewed my copy of the Watkins
memorandum.

8. I declare under penalty of perjury that the

foregoing is true and correct.

e R U ames

Ponathan R. Yarowsky

Dated: January 24, 1996
Washington, D.C.
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Patsy Thomasson's Answers to Chairman Clinger's
"Questions for White House Interrogatories"

» 1. Provide a written description detailing any knowledge which you have cancemmg

_ the origin and chain-of-custody of the undated memorandum by Mr. David Watkins, .a copy of
which was produced to this Committee on January 3, 1996. This document contains Bates
stamp numbers CCGE 12286-12294. Identify the persons in the chain-of-custody by name
and location. Include any information that you have concerning the origin and chain-of-
custody of any other drafts, copies of drafis, final versions, or copies of final versions of the
Watkins memorandum.

As best as I can reconstruct the events, it is my belief that sometime in the fall of
1993, David Watkins asked me to review a draft of the memo. It was just a draft memo, it
was not addressed to me or to anyone else; he just wanted my thoughts. After reviewing the
memo, I apparently laid it down in my office rather than retuming it to Mr. Watkins. My
office was relocated in mid-October from the West Wing of the White House to Room 178 in
the Old Executive Office Building. This move happened very quickly and I did not have
time to sort before packing everything in my office. My assistants helped me put papers in
boxes for the move.

In Room 178, some of the papers remained in boxes and some were sorted and used.
In early January of 1994, my office was moved from Room 178 to Room 146. Again, my
staff helped me put things in boxes and again, I did not take time to sort the papers and
documents that were moved.

. In May of 1995, I moved from Room 146 to Room 156. This move was as a result of
changing employing offices, i.e. from the Office of Administration to the White House Office.
As a consequence, all of my papers had to be sorted and archived as required by an Office of
Administration directive regarding records management, LISD.04-4. I asked my assistant,
Doug Matties, to organize, index, sort, and box the records for storage.

There were papers everywhere in my office. It was a tremendous task to sort all of
the papers from the file cabinets, the tables, boxes, tops of boxes and the floor. Mr. Matties
reviewed the records, sorted them into Presidential and Federal records, boxed them and
prepared an index. I did not see the Watkins draft memo during this process.

I relocated to Room 156 and to the Office of Presidential Personnel before Mr. Matties
finished the task.
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2. Provide a listing by name and affiliation of every person whom the White House or
any of its personnel has received access from or provided to this d ! or copies
of this document or other drafts of same document. Provide the date when such access was
provided. This listing should include, but is not limited to, all White House staff, advisors,
volunteers or outside counsel who had access to this document or copies thereof at any time.

"I was shown the draft memo on Tuesday, imu&uy 2, 1996. I do not have any other
knowledge regarding who has had access to.the draft memo. I do not understand the portion’
of this question which asks about individuals having access ".. . from . . .this document. . ."

3. Provide a written description of the precise location where the Watkins'
dum was located in Ms. Patsy Th 's files. Identify the file or group of files
in which the memorandum was found. Detail the process by which the files of Ms.
Thomasson were removed from her office and placed into the White House storage facility.
State the names and positions of all persons involved in such removal and storage as well as
any interim location of these files.

I was told my the White House Counsel's Office that the draft memo had been found
in my files. I do not have first hand knowledge as to where the Watkins' draft memorandum
was found in my files.

Mr. Matties coordinated with Ms. Nellie Doering, Supervisory Management Analyst of
the Office of Administration, the sorting, indexing and boxing of my files to send to records
management. I do not know the specific steps that they took.

4. Identify whether the copy of the draft memorandum produced to the Committee was
taken from the original or from a copy of the undated memorandum produced to the
Committee on January 3, 1996. If the draft andum produced was a copy of a copy,
state any knowledge, specific or general, concerning the origin and chain-of-custody of the
original drafi, as well as any other drafts or versions of this memorandum.

1 do not have any information which is responsive to this question.

3. Hdentify all handwriting on the front of the copy of the draft memorandum
produced 10 the Committee on January 3, 1996. Please provide a typed transcription of all
handwritten ions on the randum.

o Qn page 3 of the draft memo on the left hand side of the page, the hand written note
1s mine, 1t says, “"John Rogers and firing of prior TO head.”
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On page 5 of the draft memo on the left hand side of the page, the hand written note
is mine, it says, "GSA contract in Atlanta "

On page 1, I am unable to determine if the "?" is my handwriting. On page 2, I am
unable to determine if the "me" in the middle of the page is my handwriting.

Subscribed and swom to before me on this 24th day of January, 1996.

1-24-G¢ e Gl
Date Notary Public
’hd Conm G~149F
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON —— ey o
ECEIVED

January 25, 1996 J,’lﬁz b 1556
' . HOUSE COMMTTEE ON
BY TELECOPY ;
B egﬂEHWﬂTRﬂTHMANDOWﬁSGHTv
The Honorable William F. Clinger, Jr. -

Chairman

Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
United States House of Representatives

2157 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20515-6143

_Dear Mr. Chairman:

I am writing in response to your letters of January 22,
1996 and January 23, 1996. I will address the contentions in
those letters in the order in which you raised them. Before I
take them up, however, I want to turh to the concern you
identified in your January 23 letter about the tone of our recent
correspondence.

As I have indicated in virtually every meeting and
conversation we have had since our very first encounter, I
respect your Committee’s prerogative to inquire into matters
legitimately within its jurisdiction. I have hoped that our
diligent best efforts to be responsive, along with my personal
commitment to you to proceed in good faith, would be a foundation
for resolving any problems that arose along the way promptly and
-civilly. I will persist in that hope in an effort to do our work
in a fashion that accommodates the needs of your Committee and
the interests of the White House and that encourages those on
both sides to meet these goals in a mutually respectful manner.

1. Your letter dated January 22, 1996

In your January 22 letter, you state that my January
17, 1996, letter fails to explain why the Watkins memorandum,
produced to your Committee on January 3, 1996, was not located
earlier by my office. By way of background, I ask you to
understand that, given the broad scope and sheer number of
requests'that we have received, the limited staff resources of my
office simply cannot be devoted to a file by file search of every
one of the 1,050 employees who may have responsive documents.
Rather, we necessarily rely on each employee to search his or her
own files for responsive information.

This brings us to the explanation I provided in my
January .17 letter: this office sent document requests to which
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Hon. William F. Clinger, Jr., Chairman
January 25, 1996
Page 2

the Watkins memorandum was responsive to Ms. Thomasson in April
1994 and oatober 1994, but Ms. Thomasson did not provide the
memorandum in response to those requests because, according to
Ms. Thomasson, .she was unaware she had retained a copy of it. as
my letter further states, Ms. Thomasson believed she had
returned the memorandum to Mr. Watkins in the fall 1993. And, as
I reported to you, in the course of archiving some loose papers
of Ms. Thomasson in the summer of 1995, a records management
analyst created four Travel Office files, one of which included
the memorandum. Ms. Thomasson has informed us she was unaware of
the existence of those files prior to the December 29 discovery
of the Watkins memorandum. Indeed, the records management
analyst who actually created the files brought the records to our
attention during our recent gearch for documents responsive to
your Committee’s request. While we certainly would have
preferred to have provided the document to your Committee
earlier, the document was discovered during a diligent search
undertaken in an effort to f£ind all ‘documents responsive to your
Committee’s request.

Second, you contend that the White House has "withheld"™
from the Committee certain handwritten notes that the Committee
has recently received from Mr. Watkins, a former White House
employee. This is simply not true, Mr. Chairman. So far as we
are aware, the Management Review team was not provided with
either the original or a copy of Mr. Watkins May 31, 1993
handwritten notes or the related handwritten notes of June 2, as
‘referred to in your letter. According to Messrs. Todd Stern and
John Podesta, Mr. Watkins provided them with a file which
purportedly comprised his Travel Office material. This file
contained gther original handwritten notes of Mr. Watkins, but
not the handwritten notes referred to in your letter. We are
informed by Mr. Watkins’ attorney that Mr. Watkins possesses the
original handwritten May 31 and June 2 notes. I also understand
from Mr. Watkins attorney that Mr. Watkins did pot testify that
he had provided the May 31 notes to Messrs. Stern and Podesta,
but rather that he believed he had given them his file of
documents relating to the Travel Office matter.

Third, you express concern regarding what you
characterize as "delay" in producing the Watkins memorandum to
the Committee after its discovery. I honestly believe, Mr.
Chairman, that the White House produced the memorandum to the
Committee in an entirely reasonable period of time -- on the
second business day following its discovery. The production of
the document on Wednesday (the second day after the holiday
weekend) rather than Tuesday (the first day after the holiday
weekend) surely cannot have affected materially the pace of your
investigation. Our production of the memorandum was part of a



267

Hon. William F. Clinger, Jr., Chairman
January 25, 1996
Page 3

rolling production, continuing to this day, of the many documents
responsive to your very broad document requests to the White
House.

Finally, I - just do not agree with your characterization
of the actions of my staff in sharing the Watkins memorandum with
attorneys for certain individuals shortly before its production
to the Committee. For one thing, the fact that a document has
been requested by a congressional committee does not give that
committee a proprietary interest in the document. Rather, the
White House is free to share its own records with others as it
may choose.

Moreover, I remind you that the provision of
information to your Committee is not the gole governmental
interest appropriately served by attorneys in this office with
responsibilities relating to your investigation. It is well-
settled that the White House, like any other government agency,
has an interest in ensuring that information about its affairs is
presented to investigative bodies in an accurate and clear
fashion. ¢Cf. 4 Op. O.L.C. 749, 753-754 (1980). To serve this
governmental interest, the White House Counsel’s Office certainly
may communicate with parties outside the White House, often
through their attorneys if they are represented. Such
communication is appropriate, has been done in prior
Administrations, and by no means constitutes "aid" to private
lawyers at public expense. ’

2. XYour letter dated January 23, 1996.

I also have your January 23, 1996, letter and I am
greatly distressed by what I think is an unfair, uninformed and,
frankly, reckless charge that Special Counsel Jane Sherburne has
"obstructed process by encouraging private attorneys of various
White House staff members not to comply with legitimate subpoenas
issued by this Committee.®™ This accusation against Ms. Sherburne
is wholly false, and I cannot fathom the motivation of whoever on
your staff may have leveled it.

As I reminded you in my letter to you of January 22, I
told you in our conversation of January 12 that the White House
would be unable to complete production of all documents
responsive to the subpoenas issued by the Committee to the White
House and to individual White House staff members by the return
date ten days later, but that we would produce as many documents
as we could by that time. I made clear to you that I could do ne
more than promise you our best efforts to comply by
January 22 and that we would have to respond in a *rolling
production" of White House records extending beyond January 22
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Hon. William F. Clinger, Jr., Chairman
January 25, 1996
Page 4

and pending our being able to recruit additional attorney help to
complete the task. That was all I could promise, and that
remains the best we can do. My staff simply informed White .House
staff members (or their counsel) who had received individual --
subpoenas of the representations I made to you and my intention. -
to do our 'best, though that would not possibly result in a E
complete production. Inasmuch as your subpoenas call for White
House records, and the individuals in question will comply with
them through my office, our report to these individuals or their
lawyers cannot, I think, fairly be construed to have directed
these employees not to cooperate. On the contrary, our
communications with them were for the purpose of informing them
about the status of the cooperation we were determined to show
and which we have already begun.

Because all production of White House records to your
Committee, whether in response to the subpoenas directed to the
White House or to individual members' of the White House staff,
will be made with the participation of this office, I believe it
will be most efficient to provide White House records responsive
to all of the subpoenas issued by the Committee in a single
rolling production. If, however, you wish us to accelerate
production of White House records from a particular White House
staff member, we will do our best to accommodate your wishes.

* * *

B . Mr. Chairman, we are doing the best we can, and we are
committed to doing our duty in responding to your various :
requests. Lately, hovever, it seems that our every effort to be
responsive is met with additional complaints and charges from
your staff. I would prefer that the energies of my staff be
directed toward completing our production to your Committee,
rather than responding to your staff’s charges. And, as always,
I would prefer to meet personally with you to discuss these
issues and any constructive suggestions as to how we may deal
with one another in a more satisfactory and productive manner.

incerely yours,

hn M. Quinn
unsel to the President

cc: Hon. Cardiss Collins
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

January 29, 1996

‘Barbara K. Bracher

Chief Investigative Counsel :

House Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, DC 20515-6143

Dear Barbara:

Under cover of this letter, we are providing material
responsive to the Committee’s subpoenas to the Office of
Administration and the Executive Office of the President dated
January 11, 1996 (CGE 23399-240001, 25401-25620). We are also
providing White House records responsive to the indivigual
subpoenas issued to Ms. Patsy Thomasson and Ms. Catherine
Ccornelius (CGE 24002-~24233, 24240-24541, 24542-25201, 25231-32,
25271-73, 25344, 25356-57, 25383-25400). We request that you
treat these documents as "Highly Confidential" in accordance with
the protocols set forth in Ms. Williams’ August 9, 1995 .letter to
Mr. Larsen.

We are enclosing a production log identifying the
source of this material as well as that provided on January 22,
1996. Given the volume of material requested, our production
logs from now on will identify only the source of material
provided.

) As Mr. Quinn has pledged to Chairman Clinger, we are
doing our best to complete production of material responsive to
the Committee’s several subpoenas for White House records as
quickly as possible. Additional material will be provided this
week. :

Sinceyely,

h2——"

Jane C. Sherburne
Special Counsel to the President

cc: Donald Goldberg
Professional Staff Member
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HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL

January 29, 1996

BATES RANG

‘SOURCE/FILE

CGE 12367-13378 Patsy Thomasson
CGE 13379-14952 Office of Administration
CGE 14953-15783 Counsel’s Office
CGE 15967-16216 Counsel’s Office
CGE 16217-18383 Counsel’s Office
CGE 18386-20004 Counsel’s Office
CGE 20005-20158 Coungel’s Office
CGE 20159-20201 Counsel’s Office
CGE 20202-20243 Counsel’s Office
CGE 20244-20375 Matt Moore

CGE 20377-522, 20524-702, Cliff Sloan
.20765-69 .

CGE 20774;2078§ Matt Moore

CGE

20790-20865

White House
Administration

CGE

20866-20870

Mark Middleton, Deputy
to the Counselor

CGE

20871-953, 20985-993

White House
Administration

CGE

20994-21003

Lorraine Miller

CGE

21004-21094

White House
Administration

CGE 21095-21202 Office of Chief of Staff
CGE 21203-296 Andreas Kalnins
CGE 21297-671 Jurg Hochuli




271

HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL

BATES RANGE } SOURCE/FILE

CGE 21672-21936 John Cresssman

CGE 21937-948 Frank Reeder

CGE 21951-22036 St White House. :

: . ; ) : Administrative Offlce
| CGE 22037-42, 22045-195 Information Systems &'
.| Technology

CGE 22196-22278 Human Resources
Management Division

CGE 22279-428, 22430-705 Mike Malone

CGE 22706-730 Chris Cerf

CGE 22731-764 Jennifer O’Connor

CGE 22765-928 Counsel’s Office

CGE 22929-22965 Office of Records
Management

CGE 22966-22967 Angela Davis, Office of
the First Lady

CGE 22968-22969, 22971-23006 Vincent Foster

CGE 23007-23010 David Gergen

CGE 23011-23011la - Mark Middleton

CGE 23012-23020, 23022-036, Counsel’s Office

23038-071, 23073 085, 23087-098,
23100-124, 23126-162, 23164-177

CGE 23178-23181, 23183-318 Chief of Staff’s Office

CGE 23319-23327 Office of the Press
Secretary

CGE 23328-23380, 23384-386 First Lady’s Office

CGE 23387-88, 23390-398 Matt Moore

PI 1-971, 973-1595, 1602-1780, Counsel’s Office

1782-1832, 1842-1948, 1977-2135

CGE 7763, 7385-7341 Counsel’s Office

CGEPR 174-211 Counsel’s Office
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HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL

BATES RANGE SOURCE/FILE
CGE 23399-23555 White House Travel
Office

CGE 23556-23683

Jodie Torkelsdn

CGE 23683a-23880 -

Dale Heims/Procurement -
Office N

CGE 23881-24001

Mike Malone

CGE 24002-24233, 24240-24541

Patsy Thomasson

CGE 24542-25201, 25231-32, 25271-
73, 25344, 25356-57, 25383-25400

Catherine Cornelius

CGE 25401-620

John Podesta
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CARRSS COLLINS 1L
WALIMF CLNGER S PENYLVAMA MAONTY MEUMER
HENRY A WATMAN CALWOMRL
GLIMAN, NEW YORK MHUNDRED FOURTH CONGRESS TOM LANTOS. CALIFORSMA'
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SEEMIn  Congress of the Clnited States  EETTe..
;";WM Tonse of Representatives R e

TEnTE st SOMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT AEFORM AND OVERSIGHT  Sowanes
v o o v 2157 Raveurn House OFFICE BuRDNG et
e o h SErSss
GuL GUTIHECHT, MmeaaCTA WASHINGTON, DC 20515-6143 STt e
AT o, wow

SHADROG. N

President William J. Clinton
The White House
Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Mr. President:

On January 16, 1995 I wrote you expressing my concern about the attacks directed
at Billy Dale by members and supporters of your Administration. When Mr. Dale was
acquitted of any wrongdoing in November, 1995, you stated that you were sorry for what
he went through and that you hoped that he could get on with his life and put this behind
him. Yet Administration officials and surrogates, in particular Mr. Robert Bennett, have
continued to attack Mr. Dale’s integrity.

Earlier today 1 commended your spokesman for admonishing Mr. Bennett for what
he termed “inappropriate™ remarks about Mr. Dale’s plea bargain offer to the Justice

_Department. At his press briefing on Tuesday, Mr. McCurry stated that you personally -

" found Mr. Bennett’s comments about the plea bargain objectionable and that you did not

authorize Mr. Bennett to make these statements. As an aside, Justice Department
regulations prohibit the disclosure of plca bargain information and an investigation into
the leak of this plea bargain has been initiated by the Department.

1 was troubled to learn this aftemoon that Mr. McCurry has retracted his comments
after Mr. Bennett called the White House to protest. This action raiscs several questions
in my mind. Who speaks for your Administration? Do you endorse or disagree with Mr.
Bennett’s remarks about Billy Dale? What instructions have you given to Administration
officials and surrogates about discussing this casc with the media? I myself believe that
Mr. Bennett’s comments about this matter have been misguided, and in at least one case,
erroneous.

1 was pleased to learn from your spokesman that you will sign legislation to
reimburse Billy Dale and his colleagues for the legal expenses they incurred as a result of
the firings. However, this retraction erases what progress had been made and leads me to
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‘The Honorable William J. Clinton

February 1, 1996

Page 2

believe that the hard-liners have prevailed and that the attacks on Mr. Dale will continue.
After all Billy Dale has been through, including a thirty month criminal

investigation and prosecution, isn’t it time for you to clear utp the confusion and state for

the record whether or not you support the actions and statements of your attorney, Mr:

Bennett, and Administration officials who continue to attack Mr. Dale.

Sincerely,

M%WM
Chairman

WFC:ea
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

February 1, 1996

BY HAND DELIVERY

The Honorable William F. Clinger, Jr.
Chairman

Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
United States House of Representatives

2157 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20515-6143

Dear Chairman Clinger:

Pursuant to your letter of January 11, 1996, I am
forwarding the affidavit of Jane C. Sherburne regarding her
knowledge of the matters about which you inguired.

/. Sincerely,

. L

Jdack Quinn
* Counsel to the President
N

Enclosure

cc: Hon. Cardiss Collins
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AFFIDAVIT OF JANE C. SHERBURNE
I, Jane C. Sherburne, declare and state as follows:

1. I am Special Counsel to the President. Set forth..
below are my responses, based on my personal knowledge only, to
quesﬁions presented to Counsel to the President Jack Quinn by
Chairman William Clinger on January 11, 1996 regarding
production by the White House to the Committee on Government
Reform on January 3, 1996 of a draft memorandum prepared by David

Watkins (the "Watkins Memorandum®).

2. On Friday, December 29, 1995, Natalie Williams,
Associate Counsel to the President, telephoned me at home to
notify me that she had found the Watkins Memorandum. I asked her
to leave a copy of it under my office door, which she did and
which I picked up on Saturday, December 30, 1995. I authorized
ﬁs. wiiliam§ to provide a copy of the document to Speciai
Associate Counsel Jonathan Yarowsky and to retain a copy of the
document for herself, before returning the original to the file
in which it was found. I authorized Mr. Yarowsky to obtain
custody of the box of documents in which the Watkins Memorandum

had been found and to maintain it in a secure place.

3. I gave a copy of the Watkins Memorandum to Deputy
Chief of Staff, Harold Ickes, on January 2, 1996, and to Counsel

to the President, Jack Quinn, on January 3, 1996.
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Affidavit of Jane C. Sherburne
Special Counsel to the President
February 1, 1996

Page 2

4. On the 2nd and 3rd of January, I telecopied or
vasked my secretary Kimberly Holliday, to ‘telecopy, the: Watklns
?nenorandum to: Ty CObb, then-counsel to Mr. David Watkins, Dav;d

Kendall, counsel to the Presxdent and Mrs. Clinton; pavid
Williams, counsel to Ms. Patsy Thomasson; and Amy Sabrin, counsel

to Mr. Harry Thomason.

5. On January 2 or 3, 1996, I authorized Mr. Yarowsky
to provide a copy of the Watkins Memorandum to Special Associate

Counsel Mark Fabiani.

6. On January 3, 1996, I showed Mrs. Clinton my copy
of the Watkins Memorandum, in connection with her preparation for

an interview with Newsweek schedu;ed for the following day.

7. On ﬂanuary-z_ot 3, 1996, I authorized Legal
Assistant Rochester Johnson to prepare copies of the Watkins
Memorandum for production to the House Government Reform
Committee. I gave him my copy of the Watkins Memorandum from
which he made the production copies. The Watkins Memorandum
found in Ms. Thomasson’s files, from which my copy was made, has

original handwriting on it.

8. On January 3, 1996, I authorized Intern Michael
Massey to deliver the Watkins Memorandum, along with other

documents, to the Committee. At some point after the documents
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Affidavit of Jane C. Sherburne
Special Counsel to the President
February 1, 1996

Page 3

had left the White House for delivery to the Committee, I
authorized Mr. Fabiani to release the Watkins Memorandum to the
;bréss.

9. I authorized Associate Counsel Miriam Nemetz to
cause the production of a copy of the Watkins Memorandum to
Independent Counsel Kenneth Starr on January 4, 1996. I
authorized Ms. Nemetz to produce the original Watkins Memorandum

to the Independent Counsel on January 11, 1996.

The foregoing is the extent of my personal knowledge
regarding the questions transmitted with Chairman Clinger’s

January 11, 1996 letter to Mr. Quinn.

I swear that the forgoin§ responses are true and

Jane C. Sherburne

Signed and sworn before me
this 1st day of February 1996
at Washington, D.C.
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

February 2, 1996

Hs. Barbara Bracher,:  Chief Investigative Counsel-
House Committee on Government Reform and oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Wwashington, DC 20515-6143

Dear Barbara:

I write in response to your inquiry about two copies of
a document produced to the Committee on January 22, 1996 bearing
Bates Numbers CGE 20159-20201 and 22772-22814.

The document is a copy of a privilege log provided by
the White House to the Justice Department’s Public Integrity
Section in connection with an October 1954 document production.
We produced a copy of the log to the Committee in connection with
your request for documents related to the gathering of documents -
in connection with reviews of the Travel Office matter (see items
1 and 29 of the January 11, 1996 subpoenas to the White House
Office of Administration and the Executive Office of the
President). In response to the Committee’s subpoena, we produced
the entire document production (CGE 16217-18383, 18386-20004)
made by the White House to Public Integrity in October 1994.

Please let me know if you have further questions
regarding this matter.

Jane C. Sherburne
Special Counsel to the President

cc: Don Goldberg, Professional Staff Member
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

February 5, 1996

BY _HAND DELIVERY

The Honorable William F. Clinger, Jr.
Chairman

Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
United States House of Representatives

2157 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20515-6143

Dear Chairman Clinger:
I am forwarding an addendum to the affidavit of Jane C.
Sherburne regarding her knowledge of the matters about which you
inguired in your letter of January 11, 1996.
incerely,
ck Quinn
ounsel to the President

Enclosure

cc: Hon. Cardiss Collins



281

ADDENDUM TO AFFIDAVIT OF JANE C. SHERBURNE
I, Jane C. Sherburne, declare and state as follows:

1.' On February 1, 1996, I executed an Affidavit
responding'fo guestions pfesented to Counsel to the President
Jack Quinn by Chairman William Clinger on January 11, 1996
regarding production by the White House to the Committee on
Government Reform on January 3, 1996 of a draft memorandum

prepared by David Watkins (the "Watkins Memorandum").

2. I hereby amend Paragraph 4 of such Affidavit to
alsc include that on January 2, 1996 I telecopied or asked my
secretary, Kimberly Holliday, to telecopy the Watkins Memorandum

to Leslie Berger, counsel to Mr. Thomas F. McLarty.

I swear that -the forgoing, response is true and correct.

o C&m/ga«_\

Jane C. Sherburne

Signed and sworn before me
this 3rd day of February 1996
at Washington, D.&.
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John Quinn, Esquire
White House Counsel
The White House
Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Mr. Quinn:

I wanted to call your attention to a number of areas in
which it appears that the White House production in response to
the Committee’s January 11, 1996, subpoenas remains incomplete..
As you are aware, complete production was due over two weeks ago
on January 22, 1996.

I am stunned to learn of a "Privilege lLog" which appears to
have been created for a response to the Justice Department
September 1994 subpoena in the criminal investigation of the
White House Travel Office. This log lists 129 items that were
withheld. Many, if not most of these items, do not appear to
have been provided to the Committee even though they are clearly
responsive to document requests from as early as June 14, 1995.

Furthermore, no explanation ever has been provided to this
Committee about withholding such documents. Since this privilege
log had already been created and these documents had apparently
been previously withheld from all prior 1nvestlgatxons, I must
guestion the deliberate omission of these items in any prior
privilege logs or document productions in this Committee’s
investigation to date. As we have not been informed that the
President is claiming Executive Privilege for any documents
responsive to our subpoenas, we would appreciate production of
these documents immediately.

In addition, the following is an illustrative list of
additional items which still have not been produced despite the
issuance of subpoenas to the White House. This list should not
be interpreted as a complete listing of outstanding White House
documents, but outlines some of the areas where the White House
is not in compliance with the issued subpoenas:
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John Quinn, Esquire
Page 2
February 6, 1996

* Subpoena items 2 and 3 include all records related to the
GAO and OPR reviews of the White House Travel Office. Neil
Eggleston, who sat in on all of the interviews, has informed
the Committee that he took notes of all of these meetings.
Any related memos or notes that he produced should-also be
included in your production of these documents.

* Subpoena items 12 and 13 include :apéa and videotapes which
have not been produced.

- Subpoena items 14, 15 and 16 include calendars and phone
records of specific individuals which have not been
completed. Other calendar or phone records which are
responsive to any of the other items reguested also do not
appear to have been produced.

* Subpoena item 17 includes all records related to the White
House military office and inquiries related to documents in
the military office which have not been produced.

* Subpoena item 20 which includes all of the records related
to Harry Thomason or Darnell Martens does not appear to have
been completed since many of the items listed in the
vprivilege log" referred to above includes items related to
Mr. Thomason and Mr. Martens. Again, the Committee has
received no Executive Privilege claims from the President
for any of these items.

* Subpoena’ item 21 which includes all records related to any-
~ sexual harassment complaints about David Watkins has not
been produced.

* Subpoena item 23 which includes all indices of Vincent
Foster’s office, tapes, computer and documents and who
received each document has not been completed.

. Subpoena item 24 which includes all records relating to Mr.
Watkins use of the White House helicopter has not been
produced.

. Subpoena items 25, 26, 27 and 28 which includes e-mail has

not been produced.

* Subpoena item 29 includes all talking points and information
about Mr. Dale from the White House. As one of the
reporters in a briefing last week pointed out, numercus
individuals at the White House discussed Mr. Dale’s plea
negotiations in various public forums. We have not received

* these talking points or other documents regarding Mr. Dale.
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Page 3
February 6, 1996

Subpoena item 30 which includes records reflecting how
document production has been conducted for various
investigations.of the White House Travel Office has not been
completed, .

Obviously this list is not exhaustive. as we have no way of
knowing about other documents which may be responsive but have
not been produced. We do not have information on the manner in
which the Coungsel’s office is going about reviewing files.
However, a January 29, 1993 memo which the Committee received
from Mr. Thomason was alsc sent to Dee Myers according to a
February 11, 1993 memo. In the fall of 1995, Committee staff
repeatedly inquired about this January 29, 1993 memo. In a
November, 1995 meeting that my staff had with Special Counsel
Jane Sherburne and Natalie Williams, the Committee staff were
assured that this memo did not exist in White House files. They
were also informed that nobody at the White House knew about this
memo, that Ms. Myers had been contacted and her files had been
reviewed, More recently, Ms. Williams has represented that Ms.
Myers had not been contacted and she was not sure about the
review of her files. Situations such as this obviously continue
to raise concerns.

In addition, the White House Counsel’s office taking the
position of representing individuals at the White House who also
have received subpoenas, jhas_caused delays with the individual
productions. o -

. Finally, in the recent White House document productions, we
have received material redacted as of "1/21/96." We have
received no basis or explanation for these redactions but it
appears that they may be relevant to a possible ongoing criminal
investigation involving Harry Thomason, Darnell Martens, TRM,
Incorporated and related White House activities. Such material
clearly falls within our subpoena and thus, should not be
redacted.

I appreciate the White House's prompt response to this
subpoenaed material and would hope the White House intends to
fully comply with the bp 8. As req ed, I also should
receive your written assurance that the White House has produced
all subpoenaed materials.

Sincerely,

.
Wi MM ger, .

Chairman
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Mr. John Quinn

White House Counsel

The White House
wifhington, D.C. 20500

Dear Mr. Quinn:

I appreciate your response to my letter as to why we had not
received many of the documents listed in a privilege log which
the White House provided to the Committee early last week. I
also appreciate your acknowledgement of the Committee’s needs for
these documents which the Committee has not received full
production of to date.

I would like to point ocut, my staff had been trying to
contact you and other lawyers in your office since last Thursday
for a response as tc why we had not received all of the documents

- listed .in the -Justice Department "privilege log.* Our requests

- for a response went unanswered. The letter we received on

" February 2, 1996, from Ms. Sherburne offered no explanation as to
why the Committee was not in receipt of all of these documents
listed on the privilege log nor was any offer made to review the
outstanding documents.

This Committee is put in a difficult position when we
receive documents such as a "privilege log" with no explanation
as to why the documents described are not being provided in their
entirety. An explanation about this privilege log when it was
provided would surely have been possible. Without it, the burden
is on my staff to seek explanations as to why subpoenaed
documents are not provided rather than on those subpoenaed to
explain why they are not providing subpoenaed documents. We have
received such explanations from other parties in our
investigation and I believe communications in situations such as
this could alleviate the problems that have developed by
providing limited information about documents produced and
documents withheld from production for various reasons. As you
acknowledged we have not received a number of the documents
listed in the privilege log.
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Mr. John Quinn
Page 2
February 8, 1996

N Finally, I do not believe the "in camera” review that you
have proposed for these particular documents is a workable format
and it is frankly not responsive to the subpoena. Purthermore, it
is not fair to other members of this Committee who have a right
to their own thorough review of this matter. While I fully
recognize the President'’'s prerogative to assert Executive
Privilege for documents critical to the effective discharge of
the President’s powers, I believe a full airing of the issues in
this matter will assist in bringing this investigation to a far
swifter close. As spokesmen for the White House have recently
expressed, there are documents where it would have been far
preferable to have them out for public review long before now.
Indeed it had been my wish to have concluded this investigation
months, even years, ago.

I look forward to working with you to bring this
investigation to a close and would like to invite you to meet
with me next week at your convenience to discuss how we might
expedite production of the documents subject to the subpoenas.

yncerel
P Y

William F. Clinger, Jr.
Chairman
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

February 14, 1996

‘.

Barbara K. Bracher

Chief Investigative Counsel

House Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, DC 20515-6143

Dear Barbara:

Under cover of this letter, we are providing material
responsive to the Committee’s subpoenas to the Office of
Administration and the Executive Office of the President dated
January 11, 1996 (CGE 25621-27311, 27313-27596, 27599-28378,
28382-28829, 28831-29342, 29585-29848, 29850-29852, 29855-29862,
29864-29871, 29873-29890, 29892-29898, 29901-29905, 29908-29910,
29912-29913, 29915, 29919-29921, 29923-29932, 29934-29935, 29942,
2994429948, 29951-29958, 29960-29961, 29962-29983). We are alsc
providing White House records responsive to the individual
subpoenas issued to Mr. Thomas McLarty (CGE 26702-27194, 28933~
28941), Ms. Margaret Williams (CGE 28776-28829, 28831-28932) and
Mr. Bruce Lindsey (CGE 29289-29342, 29841-29848, 29850-29852,
29855-29862, 29864-29871, 29873-29890, 29892-29898, -29901~-29905,
29908-29910, 29912-29913, 29915, 29919-29921, 29923-29932, 29934=
29935, 29942, 29944-29948, 29951-29958, 29960-29961, 29962~
29966). We request that you treat these documents as "Highly
Confidential® in accordance with the protocols set forth in
Ms. Williams’ August 9, 1995 letter to Mr. Larsen. A production
log for this material is enclosed.

We will be providing additional material shortly.

Sinc ly yours,

Jane C. Sherburne
Special Counsel to the President

cc: Donald F. Goldberg
Professional Staff Member

Enclosures
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BATES RANGE . OURCE/FILE

'CGE 25621-25671 John Podesta

CGE 25672-25736 | Jennifer o7connor’
CGE 25737-25738 Patsy Thomason

CGE 25739-25740 Ooffice of Management

& Administration

CGE 25741 Cliff Sloan

CGE 25742-25906 Patsy Thomason
CGE 25907-25957 Brian Bailey

CGE 25958-26218 Mike Malone

CGE 26219-26238 Joel Klein

CGE 26239-26245 Steve Neuwirth
CGE 26246-26247 Andre Oliver

CGE 26248-26251 Counsel’s Office
CGE 26252-26263 Chris Cerf

CGE 26264-26266 David Watkins
CGE 26267-26398 - Counsel’s Office
CGE 26399-26701 Mark Gearan

CGE 26702-27194 Mack Mclarty

CGE 27195-27311, 27313-27350 Mark Gearan

CGE 27351-27596, 27599-28373 Marvin Krislov
CGE 28374-28378, 25382-28696 Chris Cerf

CGE 28697-28775 Joel Klein

CGE 28776~28829, 28831-289132 Maggie williams
CGE 28933-28941 Mack Mclarty

CGE 28942-28946 First Lady’s Press

office

CGE

28947-29017

Vince Foster

CGE

29018

Ccounsel’s Office
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EIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL

'BATES RANGE. ‘| SOURCE/FILE
CGE 29019-29027 Office of Records
Management
| CGE 29028-29038 Counsel’s Office
‘CGE 29039-09050 David Gergen
CGE 29051-29054 Matt Moore
CGE 29055-29065 Tara Burns/Joan
: Baggett (Political
Affairs)
CGE 29066-29125 Matt Moore
CGE 29126-29132 Counsel’s Office
CGE 29133-29183 White House
Administration
CGE 29184-29273 David Watkins
CGE 29274-29288 Executive Clerk
CGE 29289-29342 Bruce Lindsey
CGE 29585-29587 John Podesta
CGE 29588-29602 Counsel’s Office
CGE 29603-29634 office of Records
- ' . Management
CGE 29635-29636 George .
: Stephanopoulos
CGE 29637-29648 Ooffice of Records
Management
CGE 29649-29650 Office of Records
Management
CGE 29651 John Podesta
CGE 29652 staff Secretary’s
Office
CGE 29653-2968S5 Ooffice of Management

& Administration

CGE

29686-29699

Office of Records
Management

CGE

29700

Staff Secretary
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BATES RANGE SOURCE/FILE

CGE 29701-~-29704 Office of Records
Management

CGE 29705-23710 Office of Management

: . . - & Administration -

CGE 29711-29791 office of Records.
Management

CGE 29792 Chief of Staff’s
Office

CGE 29793-29797 office of Management

& Administration

CGE 29798-29800 Office of Records
Management

CGE 29801-29805 Chief of staff’s
Office

CGE 29806-29820 Office of Records
Management

CGE 29821-29822 office of Management

& Administration

CGE 29823-29836

Counsel’s Office
thru office of
Records Management

CGE 29837-29839

Office of Records
Management

CGE 29840

George -
Stephanopoulos

CGE 29841-29848, 29850-29852,
29855-29862, 29864-29871, 29873~
29890, 29892-29898,, 29901-29905,

Bruce Lindsey

29908-29910, 29912-29913, 29915,

29919-29921, 29923-29932, 29934-

29935, 29942, 29944-29948,

29951-29958, 29960-29961, 29962-

29966

CGE 29967-29973 Counsel’s Office

CGE 29974-29983

Bill Kennedf

CGE' 29984-29987

Counsel’s Office
(Chris Lehane)
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February 15, 19596 it

Hillary Rodham Clinton, Esquire
The White House

1600 Pennsylvania Avenue
Washington, D.C 20500

Dear Mrs. Rodham Clinton:

We respectfully request that the questions transmitted
herewith be answered in writing under oath. The Committee is
seeking this information in order to fully understand your
participation in and knowledge of the events surrounding the
firing of the seven White House Travel Office employees, if any,
the origin and chain-of-custody of all relevant documents you may
have received, reviewed or otherwise obtained, such as the
undated draft memorandum authored by David Watkins. These
questions relate to any and all copies of any draft documents,
including copies that contain personal notations and any and all
copies recorded or preserved by electronic means.

We are also requesting any information you may have about
these events regardless of how such information came into your
possession. If any privileges are to be claimed or asserted with
respect to any of the information sought by these questions we
request that such assertions and all information justifying such
claims be furnished to the Committee at the time the answers to
these questions are submitted which we ask you to deliver to the
Committee by close of business on February 29, 1996. Please let
me know if there will be any difficulties in meeting this
deadline. .
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The First lLady
February 15, 1996
Page 2

Thank you for your cooperation in assisting the Committee in
obtaining responses to these questions.

Sincerely,

/S

William P. Clinger, Jr.
Chairman

cc: The Honorable Cardiss Collins



293

- With respect to each meeting, discussion, telephone conversation, written
communication or other. communication referenced in your answers to the
following interrogatories, please set forth the following information:

(A) the date it took place;

(B) the place where you and each other person involved were located
during such communication;

(C) the identity of all persons participating or present during any portion
of such communication;

(D) the duration of such meeting, discussion, telephone conversation,
written communication or other communication;

(E) whether any preliminary statement or notes were taken by any
participant or any person present during such meeting, discussion,
telephone conversation or other communication;

(F) the present location of all copies of any notes taken during or
memoranda or notes created before or after such meeting, discussion,
telephone conversation or other communication and, if any such notes or
‘memoranda have been destroyed, the date and circumstances, including
the identity of all persons involved in the destruction of said notes or
memoranda; '

(G) a full description of what was said by each person during any such
meeting, discussion, telephone conversation or other communication, to
include general as well as any specific recollections.

Your answers should reflect all available information to which you have
access in order to provide specific information and dates in responding to each
of the above. '
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1.  Did you at any time direct or authorize anyone to state on your behalf to
the General Accounting Office that you did "not know the origin of the decision
to remove the White House Travel Office employees?" .

_ Were you aware that any such statement would be made to the Generai
Accounting Office on your behalf?

Set forth all information known to you concerning any such statement
made on your behalf to the General Accounting Office and with respect to any
communication by or to you regarding any such statement, supply all of the
information described in the preliminary statement above.

2.  Did you at any time direct or authorize anyone to state on your behalf to
the General Accounting Office that you "had no role in the decision to
terminate the employees” in the White House Travel Office?

Were you aware that any such statement would be made to the General
Accounting Office on your behaif?

Set forth all information known to you concerning any such statement
made on your behalf to the General Accounting Office and with respect to any
‘communication by or to you regarding any such statement, supply all of the
information described in the preliminary statement above.

3. Did you at any time direct or authorize anyone to state on your behalf to
the General Accounting Office that you "did not direct that any action be taken
by anyone with regard to the Travel Office, other than expressing an interest in
receiving information about the Review?"

Were you aware that any such statement would be made to the General
Accounting Office on your behalf?
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Set forth all information known to you concerning any such statement
made on your behalf to the General Accounting Office and with respect to any
communication by or to you regarding any such statement, supply all of the
information described in the preliminary statement above.

4, Did you at any time direct or authorize anyorie 1o state on your behalf to
the .General Accounting Office that you had "no specific recollection of any
particular conversation with Mr. Thomason on this issue at that time?"

Were you aware that any such statement would be made to the General
Accounting Office on your behalf?

Set forth all information known to you concerning any such statement
made on your behalf to the General Accounting Office and with respect to any
communication by or to you regarding any such statement, supply all of the
information described in the preliminary statement above.

5.  Did you at any time direct or authorize anyone to state on your behalf to
the General Accounting Office that you "had a very brief conversation with Mr.
McLarty sometime before you spoke with Mr. Watkins" on May 14, 1993 and
that you "told Mr. McLarty that you had heard about problems in the Travel
Office and wanted Mr. McLarty to be aware of it?"

Were you aware thzit_ any such statement would be made to the General
Accounting Office on your behalf? ‘ ’

Set forth all information known to you concerning any such statement
made on your behalf to the General Accounting Office and with respect to any
communication by or to you regarding any such statement, supply all of the
information described in the preliminary statement above.

6. Did you at any time direct or authorize anyone to state on your behalf to
the General Accounting Office that you did "not recall seeing the May 17
memorandum from Mr. Watkins to Mr. McLarty until after the Travel Office
employees were terminated?"
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Were you aware that any such statement would be made to the General
Accounting Office on your behalf?

Set forth all informztion known to you concerning any such statement
made on your behalf to the General Accounting Office and with respect to any
communication by or to you regarding any such statement, supply all of the
information described in the preliminary statement above.

7.  Identify and set forth the information sought in the preliminary statement
for all communications that you had at any time with Harry Thomason or any
individual acting on his behalf regarding any White House Travel Office
matters, the personnel employed in the White House Travel Office, or any
proposed or actual activities of Mr. Thomason at the White House, including
but not limited to, all aviation matters involving Mr. Thomason, Darnell
Martens, and/or TRM Incorporated, or other transportation related issues, and
any reviews, civil or criminal investigations.

In particular, describe in full any and all discussions, meetings, telephone
conversations or other communications you had with Harry Thomason
regarding the White House Travel Office on or about May 12, 13, and/or 14,
1993. Describe your knowledge of any meetings attended by Harry Thomason
during this time period regarding the White House Travel Office with White
House employees.

‘Did you make any statement, comment or observation to Harry
Thomason on May 12 and/or 13, 1993, or at any other time, that you were
"ready to fire" any or all of the employees in the White House Travel Office -
that day?

Did you make any statement, comment or observation to Harry
Thomason at any time that could have been construed by him to convey the
sentiment that you "were ready to fire” any or all employees of the White
House Travel Office or that you wished that any or all of the White House
Travel Office employees would be fired or that their employment should be
terminated?
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For any and all such statements, supply the information described in the
preliminary statement.

8.  Identify and set forth the information sought in the preliminary statement
for all communications that you had at any time with Vincent Foster or any
.individual acting on his behalf regarding the White House Travel Office matter,
“the personnel employed in the White House Travel Office, or any proposed or
actual activities of Mr. Thomason at the White House, including but not limited
to, all aviation matters involving Mr. Thomason, Darnell Martens, and/or TRM
Incorporated or other transportation related issues.

In particular, describe in full any and all discussions, meetings, telephone
conversations or other communications you had with Vincent Foster regarding
the White House Travel Office on or about May 12, 13 and/or 14, 1993.

Did you make any statement, comment or observation to Vincent Foster
on May 12 and/or 13, 1993, or at any other time, about the Travel Office?

Did you make any statement, comment or observation to Vincent Foster
on May 12 and/or 13, 1993, or at any other time, to ask why action wasn’t
being taken to terminate the employment of the Travel Office employees?

Did you make any statement, comment or observation to Vincent Foster
.on May 12 and/or 13, 1993, or at any other time, "that they should be fired
immediately and out of here by the end of the day" or that the employees
should be replaced by the end of the day or by the end of the week?

Did you make any statement, comment or observation to Vincent Foster
on May 14, 1993, or at any other time, that you want him "to Act” on the
information concerning the White House Travel Office employees?

Did you make any statement, comment or observation to Vincent Foster
at any time that could have been construed by him to convey the sentiment that
you were inquiring about the Travel Office or wanted to know why action
wasn’t being taken to terminate the employment of the Travel Office employees
or "that they should be fired immediately and out of here by the end of the
day"” or that you wanted him "to act® on the information received to concerning
the White House Travel Office employees?

S
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Did you make any statemer, vunmmen Ur Yuservaion o "V ncert Foster
at any time that could have been construed by him to convey the sentiment that
you were exerting pressure on him to act to terminate the Travel Office
employees?

For any and all of such statements, supply the information described in
the preliminary statement.

9.  Identify and set forth the information sought in the preliminary statement
for all communications that you had at any time with Thomas F. "Mack"
McLarty or any individual acting on his behalf regarding the White House
Travel Office matter, the personnel employed in the White House Travel
Office, or any proposed or actual activities of Mr. Thomason at the White
House, including but not limited to, all aviation matters involving Mr.
Thomason, Darnell Martens, and/or TRM Incorporated or other transportation
related issues and any reviews, civil or criminal investigations.

In particular, describe in full any and all discussions, meetings, telephone
conversations or other communications you had with Mack McLarty regarding
the White House Travel Office on or about May 13 through May 17, 1993.

Did you make any statement, comment or observation to Mack McLarty
on May 13, 1993, or at any other time, in which you advised him of the
situation in the White House Travel Office?

D.id you make any statement, comment or observation to Mack MclLarty
on May 17, 1993, or at any other time, that this was "in the forefront” of your
mind and that "action needed to be taken"?

Did you make any statement, comment or observation to Mack McLarty
at any time that could have been construed by him to convey the sentiment that
you were advising him of the situation in the White House Travel Office or
exerting pressure on him to act to terminate the White House Travel Office
employees or that this was "in the forefront” of your mind and that "action
needed to be taken"?
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For any and all of such statements, supply the information described in
the preliminary statement.

10. Identify and set forth the information sought in the preliminary statement
for all communications that you had at any time with David Watkins regarding
the White House Travel Office matter, the personne] employed in the: White -
“House Travel Office, or any proposed or actual activities of Mr. Thomason at
the Whit¢ House, including but not limited to, all aviation matters involving
Mr. Thomason, Darnell Martens, and/or TRM Incorporated, or other
transportation related issues and any reviews, civil or criminal investigations.

In particular, describe in full any and all discussions, meetings, telephone
conversations or other communications you had with David Watkins regarding
the White House Travel Office on or about December, 1992, January, 1993,
February, 1993, April, 1993 and May 12, 13, and/or 14, 1993.

Did you make any statement, comment or observation to David Watkins
on May 12 and/or 13, 1993, or at any other time, that you thought that "these
people,” referring to the employees of the Travel Office, "should be out?"

Did you make any statement, comment or observation to David Watkins
at any time that could have been construed by him to convey the sentiment that
you "thought these people should be out™ or that you wished that any or all of
-the White House Travel Office employees would be fired or that their. :
employment should be terminated?

Did you make any statement, comment or observation to David Watkins
on May 12 and/or 13, 1993, or at any other time, that Harry Thomason told
you that he thought that other individuals could do the job of the Travel Office
employees with his assistance and that his people could run things better and
save money?

Did you make any statement, comment or observation to David Watkins
on May 14, 1993, or at any other time, that "action needed to be taken
immediately to be certain those not friendly to the Administration were removed
and replaced with trustworthy individuals"?
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Did you make any statement, comment or observation to David Watkins
on May 14, 1993, or at any other time, that you "had an interest in tracking -
this matter and wanted to keep abreast of information on the review" and that
you were "going to an event with the President”?

.~ Did you make any statement, comment or observation to David Watkins -
_on May 14, 1993, or at any other time, that you believed a mxstake had been -
‘made by "not gemng our people in place . sooner""

D1d you make any statement, comment or observation to David Watkins
on May 14, 1993, or at any other time, that "we need those people out - We
need our people in —~ We need the slots —

Did you make any statement, comment or observation to David Watkins
at any time that could have been construed by him to convey that "action
needed to be taken immediately to be certain those not friendly to the
Administration were removed and replaced with trustworthy individuals” or that
you "had an interest in tracking this matter and wanted to keep abreast of
information on the review" and that you were "going to an event with the
President” or that you believed a mistake had been made by "not getting our
people in place sooner” or that "we need those people out -- We need. our
people in — We need the slots —

Did you make any statement, comment or observation to David Watkins
“at any time that could have been construed by him to convey that you "had
spoken to Harry Thorhassor (sic) concerning the matter” or that Mr. Thomason
had brought "the Travel Office situation” to your attention?

"For any and all of such statements, supply the information described in
the preliminary statement.
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11. Identify and set forth the information sought in the preliminary statement
for all communications that you had at any time with William Kennedy, Patsy
Thomasson, Neil Eggleston, Lloyd Cutler, Bernard Nussbaum, Jennifer
O’Connor, Catherine Cornelius, Robert Barnett, Susan Thomases, Lisa Caputo,
Jane Sherburne, or Margaret Williams regarding the White House Travel Office
matter, the personnel employed in the White House Travel Office, or any
proposed or actual activities of Mr. Thomason at the' White House, including

 but not limited to, all aviation mitters involving Mr. Thomason, Darnell
Martens, and/or TRM Incorporated, or other transponauon related issues and
any reviews, civil or criminal investigations.

12. Identify and set forth the information sought in the preliminary statement
for all communications that you had at any time with Jeff Eller, Dee Dee
Myers, George Stephanopoulos or Mark Gearan regarding the White House
Travel Office matter, the personnel employed in the White House Travel
Office, or any proposed or actual activities of Mr. Thomason at the White
House, including but not limited to, all aviation matters involving Mr.
Thomason, Darnell Martens, and/or TRM Incorporated, or any other
transportation related issues, and any reviews, civil or criminal investigations..

In particular, describe in full any and all discussions, meetings, telephone
conversations or other communications you had with Jeff Eller, Dee Dee
Myers, George Stephanopoulos or Mark Gearan regarding the fact that the
firing of the Travel Office employees would be a good or positive story or that
they should stay ahead of the story? .

Did you make any statement, comment or observation to Jeff Eller, Dee
Dee Myers, George Stephanopoulos or Mark Gearan at any time that could
have been construed to convey that the firing of the Travel Office employees
would be a good or positive story or that they should stay ahead of the story?

For any and all of such statements, supply the information described in
the preliminary statement.
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13. Identify and set forth the information sought in the preliminary statement
for all communications you had on May 16, 1993, including but not limited to,
all persons with whom you had dinner, regarding the White House Travel
Office matter, the personnel employed in the White House Travel Office, or
any proposed or actual activities of Mr. Harry Thomason, including but .ot
limited to, all aviation matters involving Mr. Thomason, Darnell Martens,
and/or TRM Incorporated, or other transportation related issues and any
reviews, civil or criminal investigations. ’

14. Identify and set forth the information sought in the preliminary statement
for all communications concerning or knowledge of Mr. David Watkins’
handwritten notes asking "POTUS real relationship with Catherine Cornelius?”

15.  Set forth all information known to you concerning any documents
removed or transferred from Mr. Foster’s office at any time between July 20,
1993 through July 29, 1993.

Identify and set forth the information sought in the preliminary statement
for all communications you had regarding the removal of any documents from
Mr. Foster’s office and the individuals who were in his office prior to the
review of the office on July 22, 1993 in the presence of law enforcement
officials.

Identify and describe any Travel Office files maintained by Mr. Foster or
other employees of the Counsel’s office working at his behest and how such
documents were handled or transferred.

16. Identify and set forth the information sought in the preliminary statement
for all communications that you had at any time with any person regarding the
reprimands of particular individuals in the White House.

17. Do you keep a personal diary or is one maintained for you? If so, when
was this diary begun and are events recorded into this diary on a regular basis?

10
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18. Do you keep a telephone log and appointment calendar or is one
maintained for you? If so, when was this log or calendar begun and are events
recorded into this log or calendar on a regular basis?

19.. Identify and set forth the information sought in.the preliminary statement
for all gifts or things of value received by you or your family, at any time,
.from Harry Thomason, Darnell Martens, TRM Incorporated, Harry Thomason
& Associates, World Wide Travel, Air Advantage, or any entity or person
affiliated therewith.

20. [Identify and set forth the information sought in the preliminary statement
of any participation, concern, or pressure exerted by you or the Office of the
First Lady to terminate any other employees of the White House during the first
fifieen months of the Clinton presidency.

Identify all information known to you of any "rumors" of possible
wrongdoing in the White House Travel Office prior to the May 19, 1993 firings
of the employees.

Identify all information known to you of any "financial mismanagement”
of possible wrongdoing in the White House Travel Office as of May 12, 1993.

21. ' Do you have any knowledge of anyone who at any time maintained,
stored, or utilized any records in the White House residence Book Room
regarding the White House Travel Office matter, the personnel employed in the
White House Travel Office, or any proposed or actual activities of Mr. Harry
Thomason, including but not limited to, all aviation matters involving Mr.
Thomason, Darnell Martens, and/or TRM Incorporated, the Presidential
Inaugural Committee, or other transportation related issues?

22.  Provide a written description detailing any knowledge Wwhich you have
concerning the origin and chain-of-custody of the undated 9-page memorandum
by Mr. David Watkins, a copy of which was produced to this Committee on
January 3, 1996. This document includes Bates-stamp numbers CCGE 12286-
12294. Identify all persons in the chain-of-custody of whom you have any

11
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knowledge by name and location. Include any information that you have
concerning the origin and chain-of-custody of any other drafts, copies of drafts,
final versions, or copies of final versions of the Watkins memorandum.

Describe any other similar documents, drafts, copies of drafts, final
versions or copies of final versions of the 9-page Watkins memorandum of - ..
-which you have knowledge. Include any information that you have concerning
the origin and chain-of-custody of any of these additional documents.

Provide a complete account of all your knowledge, past or present, of the
existence of the 9-page Watkins memorandum. Describe the circumstance or
circumstances under which you gained any knowledge whatsoever of the
drafting, existence, storage, retrieval, or use of this memorandum for any
purposes whatsoever.

In the 9-page draft Watkins memorandum, Mr. Watkins makes four
references to an issue that developed between the Secret Service and the First
Family in February and March, 1993. Based upon Mr. Watkins’ stated belief
that a poorly handled Secret Service incident required that he take immediate
and forceful action on subsequent matters requested by you, provide a full
description of the February, March or Spring, 1993 Secret Service incidents in
which you and/or the President were involved. Identify what was expected of
Mr. Watkins and Mr. McLarty that they failed to do for you and/or the
President in response to the incidents.

23. Set forth all information known to you concerning the circumstances
leading up to.the departure of Mr. Watkins from the White House, including
but not limited to, any concerns about his managernent, personal conduct
towards employees, and actions regarding the use of White House helicopters.

24.  Set forth all information known to you concerning Catherine Cornelius’
role in the Travel Office firings and any actions taken by David Watkins, Patsy
Thomasson or others to remove Catherine Cornelius from her job at the White
House following the Travel Office firings, Describe any efforts made to find
Ms. Cornelius another job and any knowledge you have concerning Ms.
Cornelius’ concerns about the hostile environment created by David Watkins
and Patsy Thomasson.

12
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25. Were you aware of any "talking points” concerning Mr. Billy Dale or the
Travel Office disseminated by your office at any time since Mr. Dale’s trial
began on October 26, 19957 If so please describe with whom you discussed
any such talking points and any information you were provided about such
efforts. :

26. Set forth all information known to you concerning any actions taken to
use Presidential Inaugural Funds to fund outside volunteers or other employees -
to assist in any White House functions and the role of Harry Thomason, David
Watkins, Vince Foster, Michael Berman and others in exploring ways to use
outside sources of funding or Presidential Inaugural Funds to fund any White
House activities.

13
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

February 26, 1996

"Barbara K. Bracher

Chief Investigative Counsel

House Committee on Government
Reform and Oversight

2157 Rayburn House Office Builaing

Washington, D.C. 20515-6143

Dear Barbara:

Under cover of this letter we are providing material
responsive to the Committee’s subpoenas to the Office of
Administration and the Executive Office of the President dated
January 11, 1996 (CGE 29988-39170). White House records
responsive to individual Committee subpoenas to present and
former White House officials also are included in this
production. As always, we request that you treat these documents
as “"Highly Confidential"” in accordance with the protocols set
forth in Ms. Williams’ August 9, 1995 letter to Mr. Larsen. A
production log for this material is enclosed.

As indicated in a letter sent today to Chairman Clinger from
Mr. Quinn, we believe that, with this production, we will have
completed our response to the subpoena, except, of course, for
any additional documents found subsequently. We will provide any
‘such documents promptly to the Committee.

Attached to this letter is a description of the production
entitled "Response to January 11, 1996 Document Subpoena." This
document sets forth in detail the pyoduction we have made.

Ja C. Sherburne
Special Counsel to the President

cc: David Schooler
Military Chief Counsel

Donald F. Goldberg
Professional Staff Member

Enclosures
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February 26, 1996

RESPONSE TO JANUARY 11, 1996 DOCUMENT SUBPOENA
Genera) Response

The Office of Administration and the Executive Office of
-the President have conducted a comprehensive search for documents
responsive to each of the requests contained in this subpoena and
are producing all responsive documents found. Many of the
documents we are producing today have been produced to the
Committee in the past from other files. If any further
responsive documents are located subsequent to this production,
they will be promptly produced to the Committee.

As discussed with the Committee Chairman, there are
certain documents, which constitute the internal deliberative
work product of the White House Counsel’s office, which have not
been produced. This material, which is limited in scope, is the
subject of ongoing discussions with the Committee. All documents
related to the prosecution of Billy Ray Dale and the discovery
and production of the Watkins memorandum are included in this
production pursuant to a December 1995 arrangement with the
Committee Staff.

In response to the Committee’s explicit request for
documents identified on the privilege log prepared for the
Department of Justice’s Office of Public Integrity investigation,
and in order to facilitate this Committee’s efforts, such
documents are included in this production. Twenty~three legal
memoranda identified on the log, which when duplications and
slightly different versions of the same documents are eliminated, -
amount to only seven separate documents, will be produced to the
Committee for in camera review. The remaining documents are -
produced with the other documents in the production. (Bates Nos.
CGE 37295-37707).1

1 The privilege log has been produced as CGE20159-20201,
22772-22814. Please note the following corrections to the log:

Document No. 6 is 15 rather than 16 pages.

Document No. 11 is dated 5/2/94 rather than 4/30/94.

Document No. 53, we believe, is either the same as Document
No. 49 or 55.

Document No. 66 is 8 pages rather than 2.

Document No. 88 is a letter to Mr. Sloan rather than to
Mr. Eggleston.

Document No. 96 is dated 8/18/93 rather than 8/19/93.

Document No. 107 is 6 pages rather than 3 pages.

Document No. 121 is 14 pages rather than 15 pages.

Document No. 124 is 5 pages rather than 4 pages.



308

-2 -

Non-responsive material has been removed from a number of

documents produced. These redactions are indicated on the
documents. In addition, the President’s handwriting has been
redacted on certain pages. This handwriting will be made
available to the Chairman to review in camera, and a

transcription provided, upon request.

There are gaps in the Bates Numbers in various places

throughout the production. These gaps represent errors in
numbering or other mistakes made in production. No responsive
material has been removed.

Finally, pursuant to a December 1995 arrangement with

Committee Staff, one document responsive to the individual
subpoena served upon Harry Thomason concerning the "White House
Project" is available for in camera review by Congressman Clinger
upon request.

Individual Resbonses

Any records related to the White House Travel Office matter
or the White House Project from the following individuals
and/or offices (which would also include all assistants and
secretaries): The White House Counsel’s office, Maggie
Williams, Capricia Marshall, Lisa Caputo, Neel Lattimore,
Isabelle Tapia, Mary Beck, Vince Foster, Deborah Gorham,
Linda Tripp, Bill Kennedy, David Watkins, Catherine
Cornelius, Clarissa Cerda, Jeff Eller, Patsy Thomason, Ricki

_Seidman, Mark Gearan, Dwight Holton, Andre Oliver, Todd

Stern, Jean Charleton, Brian Foucart, Janet Greene, Beth
Nolan,Clifford Sloan, Mack MclLarty, Bill Burton, David
Dreyer, Anne Edwards, Rahm Emanuel, David Leavey, Bruce
Lindsey, Darnell Martens, Matt Moore, Dee Myers, Lloyd
Cutler, Jane Sherburne, Abner Mikva, Mark Fabiani, Tom
Hufford, Roy Neel, John Podesta, Rita Lewis, David Gergen,
Craig Livingstone, Marjorie Tarmey, Ira Magaziner, Bernard
Nussbaum, Jennifer O’Connor, Penny Sample, George
Stephanopoulos, Frank Stidman, Harry Thomason, Lorraine
Voles, Jeremy Gaines, Dale Helms, David Gergen, Joel Klein,
Neil Eggleston, Steve Neuwirth, Cheryl Mills, Jurg Hochuli,
Andris Kalnins, Matt Moore, Lorraine Voles and Bruce
overton.

RESPONSE: Responsive documents relating to the Travel Office

Mattér, as defined by the subpoena, and the "White House

Project,"” as defined in certain individual subpoenas, have been
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provided. Documents subject to our discussion with Chairman
Clinger are not included.

2. All records related to the General Accounting Office review-
of the White House Travel Office.

RESPONSE: Responsive documents have been provided or have
previously been made available for review by the Committee and
its staff.

3. All records related to the Justice Department’s Office of
Professional Responsibility review of the White House Travel
Office.

RESPONSE: Responsive documents have been provided.

4. Any records related to American Express obtaining the White
House Travel Office business including all records related
to any contact with GSA or American Express up to the time
of this letter.

RESPONSE: Responsive documents have been provided.

5. All records related to the Peat Marwick review of the White
House Travel Office and any subsequent reviews such as that
performed by Tichenor and Associates and any records
reflecting any contacts, communications or meetings with any
Peat Marwick attorneys or officials to the present.

RESPO”SE: Responsive documents have been provided. In addition,
there are approximately six or seven boxes of Travel Office
financial records which were reviewed by Tichenor and Associates.
These documents will be made available for review by the

Committee Staff upon request.

6. Any records of any contracts or communications related to
any IRS matter regarding UltrAir and/or any IRS matter
regarding any other White House charter company, any IRS
matter related to any of the fired seven travel office
employees, or any other IRS matter related to the White
House Travel Office and any records of contact or
communications with IRS Commissioner Peggy Richardson by
Mack McLarty, Webb Hubbell, Bruce Lindsey, Vince Foster,
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Bill Kennedy, or any member of the White House Counsel’s
office from May 1, 1993 to the present.

RESPONSE: Much of the material responsive to this request
;1:eady'has been provided in response to the Committee’s
September 18, 1995 requést. Based upon conversations with the
Committee Staff at a meeting in November 1995, we understand that
the Committee is not seeking further documents relating to the
IRS excise tax audit. Accordingly, such material has not been
produced. All other responsive documents have been produced.

7. All records related to the Treasury Inspector General’s
investigation of the IRS audit of UltrAir. (The
investigation requested by Rep. Frank Wolf in May 1993.)

RESPONSE: The Office of Administration and the Executive Office

of the President have located no documents responsive to this

regquest other than the report, which is publicly available, and
is included in the production.

8. Any records relating to any proposal to use independent .

’ financing or.unused Presidential Inaugural Committee funds -
to assist anyone on the White House staff, outsource White
House duties or tasks, or otherwise assist White House
operations.: This would include records regarding any
efforts, both inside and outside the White House to explore,
evaluate or implement such proposal. It would also include
records of any subsequent analysis of such efforts.

RESPONSE: Responsive documents have been provided, except for

two legal memoranda, prepared by the White House Counsel’s office

‘concerning the acceptance of gifts of technology by the White

House, which are subject to our discussion with Chairman Clinger

and, accordingly, are not included in the production.

9. Any records relating to or mentioning the finding of the
note in Mr. Foster’s briefcase or any other location
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following his death, any Travel Office records of Mr.
Foster’s and any records relating to the finding of or
existence of or explanations of any files of Mr. Foster’s
relating to the White House Travel Office matter, Special
Government Employees, issues of nepotism, the use of
‘volunteers or any efforts to obtain Office of Legal Counsel
opinions on any of these matters and any records of any
contacts with Mr. James Hamilton, Lisa Foster, Harry
Thomason, Susan Thomases, James Lyons about Vince Foster’s

records.

RESPONSE: Responsive documents have been provided, with the

exception of two vetting documents which are subject to our

discussion with Chairman Clinger and, accordingly, are not
included in the production.

10. Any records relating to Mr. Thomason, Mr. Martens, Ms. Penny
Sample, Ms. Betta Carney and Mr. Steve Davison and any other
World Wide Travel employees including, but not limited to,
all records indicating what these individuals did while at
the White House, any documents relating to issues arising
out of any actions they took while at the White House, any
personnel records, reguests for passes or pass forms,
requests for office space and any forms related to office
space, phones or other equipment, and any records relating
to any actions taken by these individuals regarding the

" White House Travel Office. (For Ms. Sample, this request
would also include all trip files for trips she had any
involvement with while at the White House).

RESPONSE: Responsive documents have been provided. 1In

accordance with our prior understanding with the Committee staff,

not included, however, are several documents of a wholly personal
nature, such as birthday greetings and other personal greetings.

In addition, we are not providing a limited number of documents

related solely to the 1996 Presidential Nomination and Election,

vhich were identified after our February 15, 1996 meeting with

Chairman Clinger.
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11l. All records about problems or allegations or wrongdoing in
the Travel Office from January 20, 1993 to present.

RESPONSE: Responsive documents have been produced.

12. - All tapes or videotapes produced by Mr. Thomason or any
associates of his for the White House, the Bill Clinton for
President Committee or the Clinton/Gore ‘92 Committee and -
all billings and financial statements relating to such work.

RESPONSE: The Office of Administration and the Executive Office

of the President have no tapes or documents responsive to this

request other than “The Man from Hope" videotape.

13. Any tapes, tape recordings or videotapes of any kind related
to the White House Travel Office, the White House Travel
Office employees, or any allegations of wrongdoing by anyone
in the White House Travel Office or any air charter company
or other business doing business with the White House Travel
office.

RESPONSE: The Office of Administration and the Executive Office

of the President have the following tapes which may be responsive

to this request: (1) a videotape of an Appropriations Committee

Héaring»in which Travel Of:ice matters were raised; and (2) audio

tapes -of press intérviéws with the First Lady that have never

been transcribed. The videotape of the Appropriations Hearing
will be made available for review upon request. The audio tapes
of the First Lady’s press interviews are voluminous. Given the
extreme burden and expense that would be required to listen to
each of these tapes, and the fact that the material, if
responsive, was generally reflected in publicly available press
reporté, these tapes are not being provided. Should the

Committee seek production of any particular responsive interview,
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however, it will be made available to the Committee or a
transcript thereof provided.

. 14. - calendars of the following individuals: '

Bill Kennedy, Vince Foster, Mack -MclLarty, Ricki Seidman, .
John Podesta, Todd Stern, Dwight Holton, Andre Oliver, Brian
Foucart, Bruce Lindsey, Jack Kelly, Matt Moore, Beth Nolan,
Cliff Sloan, Bernard Nussbaum, David Watkins, Catherine
cornelius, Jennifer O’Connor, George Stephancopoulos, Dee Dee
Myers, Clarissa Cerda, Jeff Eller, Patsy Thomasson, Mark
Gearan, Leon Panetta, Harry Thomason, and Maggie Williams
indicating any meetings, messages or discussions with any of
these same named individuals among or between each other and
among or between these named individuals and Susan Thomases,
Darnell Martens, Webb Hubbell, Harry or Linda Bloocdworth-
Thomason, Larry Herman (or any other KPMG partners or
employees) or James Lyons between May 1 and July 31, 1993.

RESPONSE: Responsive material has been provided. Where a record
appeared during the relevant time period, which on its face
showed that the meeting, message, or discussion was pot about any
matter covered by the subpoena, such a record was not included.
.15. Phone records (including message slips, phone logs, pages,
R - 4 any;Wh}te House records of phone calls) for the same
named ;ndlviduals in paragraph #14 above, making or
receiving calls from any of the same named individuails
between May 1, and July 31, 1993.
RESPONSE: Responsive material has been provided. Where a record
appeared during the relevant time period, which on its face
showed that the meeting was not about any matter covered by the
subpoena, such a record was pot included. With respect to the
request for three months of pager records, we have been unable to
produce any responsive materials.
16. All calendars and phone records, message slips or phone

logs, of the foll9wing individuals, made to or from any of
the following individuals, from May 1, 1995 through November
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30, 1995, regarding the White House Travel Office matter or
the case of U,S, v. Billy Ravy Dale:

Jane Sherburne, John Yarowsky, Natalie Williams, Miriam
Nemitz, Judge Mikva, Maggie Williams, Capricia. ‘Marshall,
Patsy Thomasson, John Podesta, Catherine Cornelius, Mark
Gearan, Bruce Lindsey, David Watkins, Janet Greene, Betsey
Wright, Webb Hubbell, Bill Kennedy, Jeff Eller, Reil
Eggleston, Cliff Sloan, Mike Berman, Harry Thomason, Darnell
Martens, Catherine Cornelius, Beth Nolan, James Hamilton,
Susan Thomases, James Lyons, Roy Neel, John Gaughan, any
employee of the Military office, Larry Herman, John Shutkin,
any employee of KPMG Peat Marwick, Billy Ray Dale, Barney
Brasseux, John Dreylinger, Ralph Maughan, John McSweeney,
Robert VanEimeren, Gary Wright, David Bowie, Pam Bombardi,
Tom Carl, Stuart Goldberg, Lee Radek, Jamie Gorelick, Adam
Rossman, David Sanford.

RESPONSE: Thirty-seven of the individuals jidentified in this
request were never employees of the White House, or were not
employed in the White House during the period May 1, 1995 through
November 30, 1995. Accordingly, for these individuals, the
Office of Administration and the Executive Office of the
President have no phone records during the period. With respect
to ihdividuals who were employees during the time periog,
responsive material has been provided. Where a record appéared
during the relevant time period, which on its face showed that
the contact was not about any matter covered by the subpoena,
such a record was not included.

17. All records related to Travel Office funds and/or documents
being placed in the White House Military office and all
records of any inquiries about related events.

RESPONSE: Responsive documents have been provided.

18. All records of any contacts with David Watkins or Bill

Kennedy from the time they ended their employment at the
White House to the present.
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RESPONSE: Responsive documents have been provided. Every box of
documents in the Office of Records Management which contain tiles
of every current and former employee of tyé White House has not
gieen éaarchedﬂfor the p?esence ot'ﬁossiblf_:eéponsivg iétefial}
VTo do so would require a3page—by-page search of more than 2900
boxes of records. In addition, we have not produced a limited
number of documents which is of the type-fhat is subject to the
Privacy Act concerning health and other post-termination benefits
to which Mr. Kennedy and Mr. Watkins were entitled.

19. All Executive Order documents located in Mr. Foster’s Travel
Office files and/or his briefcases.

RESPONSE: These Executive Order documents, which constitute the

deliberations of then-Deputy White House Counsel, Vincent Foster,

are subject to our discussion with Chairman Clinger and,

accordingly, are not included in the production.

.20.. All records related to Harry Thomason and/or Darnell Martens

: discussing or pursuing contracts with GSA, all records

related to ICAP, and any records of the White House
Counsel’s office analyzing the issues raised by Mr. Thomason
and Mr. Martens actions at the White House.

RESPONSE: Responsive documents have been provided.

21. All records related to any sexual harassment complaints
about Mr. David Watkins during the Clinton/Gore 1992
campaign or during his tenure at the White House and any
records of meetings, actions, or communications regarding

. such complaints and all records related to the $3,000 per
month retainer provided to Mr. Watkins by the Clintons for
President campaign.

RESPONSE: Responsive documents have been provided, except that

the response does not include background personnel documents

vwhich are of the type that are subject to the Privacv Act. In
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addition, one internal deliberative document related to the

vetting of Mr. Watkins is subject to our discussion with Chairman

Clinger and, accordingly, is'nbt,included.in the ‘production.

22. All records of‘any,contacts, communications or meetings

' regarding the "Watkins memo® produced to the Committee on
January 3, 1996 and the chain of custody of this memo.

RESPONSE: Responsive documents have been provided.

23. All indices or catalogues of Vincent Foster’s office, tapes,
computer and documents and who received each document from
his office.

RESPONSE: Responsive indices, catalogues and lists have been

provided.

24. All records relating to the actions of Mr. Watkins at the
White House regarding the use of White House helicopters,
the names of all individuals in the two helicopters used in
May 1994 for Mr. Watkins golf outing and all records
relating to his departure from the White House.

RESPONSE: Responsive documents have been provided. A memorandum

to the President will be made available for Chairman’s Clinger’s

‘personal review. . Most of the material responsive to this

request, including the manifest for Mr. Watkins’ May 24, 1994

trip, already has been made available to the Committee and the

GAO in response to Committee inguiries about White House staff

use of helicopters.? We, therefore, have not provided that

material in this production. Nor have we provided correspondence

to and'from members of Congress or the public regarding Mr.

? In addition, the GAO, at the Committee’s request,
recently reviewed material which confirmed that the crew on the
May 24, 1994 backup helicopter trip consisted solely of military
personnel.
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Watking’ May 24, 1994 trip. 1In addition, work product prepared
by the White House Counsel’s office in conducting our
inveégigation of this incident and in gathérihg and providing
-Qatefial to the GAO is not included in the production.

25. Aall e-mail to or from the following individuals from May 7,
1993 through May 28, 1993, concerning the White House Travel
Office matter as defined in paragraph (2), the White House
Project, or the Presidential Inaugural Commission: David
wWatkins, Patsy Thomasson, Jennifer O/Connor, Brian Foucart,
Peter Siegel, Paul Toback, Catherine Cornelius, Clarissa
Cerda, Dee Dee Myers, David Leavey, George Stephanopoulos,
Mack Mclarty, Ricki Seidman, Bill Burton, Bruce Lindsey,
Harry Thomasson, Darnell Martens, Maggie Williams, Capricia
Marshall, Lisa Caputo, Mark Gearan, Bernard Nussbaum,
Isabelle Tapia, Vincent Foster, Deborah Gorham, Linda Tripp,
Betsy Pond, Bill Kennedy, John Podesta, Dwight Holton, Andre
Oliver, Todd Stern, Jean Charleton, Beth Nolan, Clifford
Sloan, Rahm Emanuel, Lorraine Voles, and Craig Livingstone.

RESPONSE: The e-mail system utilized in the Office of
Administration and the Executive Office of the President is such
that messages cannot be retrieved without extraordinary, time-
consuming, and extfemely expensive efforts. Accordingly, no e-
mail records are beihg produced at this time. All efforts are
being made, hdwever, to comply with this request. Responsive
material, if any, should be available by the end of March.
26. All e-mail to or from the following individuals from
June 26, 1993 through August 1, 1993, concerning the White
House Travel Office matter as defined in paragraph (2), the
White House project, or the Presidential Inaugural
Commission: Vincent Foster, Mack McLarty, David Watkins,
Patsy Thomasson, John Podesta, Todd Stern, Dwight Holton,
Andre Oliver, Bernard Nussbaum, Bruce Lindsey, Ricki
Seidman, Mark Gearan, Maggie Williams, Lisa Caputo, George
Stephanopoulos and Cliff Sloan.

RESPONSE: See response to Request No. 25.
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27. All e-mail to or from the following individuals from
September 1, 1993 through December 20, 1993, concerning the
White House Travel Office matter as defined in paragraph
(2), the White House Project, or the Presidential Inaugural
Commission: Mack Mclarty, David Watkins, Patsy Thomasson,
Cliff Sloan, Neil Eggleston, Bruce Lindsey, John Podesta,’
Todd Stern, Ricki Seidman, Haggie Williams, Hark Gearan,’ and
Geqrge Stephanopoulos. :

RESPONSE: See response to Request No. 25.

28. All e-mail to or from the following individuals from May 1,
1994 through September 8, 1994, concerning the White House
Travel Office matter as defined in paragraph (2), the White
House project, or the Presidential Inaugural Commission:
Neil Eggleston, Lloyd Cutler, Joel Klein, John Podesta, Jane
Sherburne, Sheila Cheston, Maggie Williams and Todd Stern.

RESPONSE: As set forth above, the e-mail system utilized in the

Office of Administration and the Executive Office of the

President is such that records cannot be retrieved without

extraordinary, time-consuming, and extremely expensive efforts.

Retrieval of the nearly ten months of e-mail sought in this

request would reqguire months to complete. Accordingly, no e-mail

‘records are being produced at this time in response to this

requesf. We are érepared, however, to work with the Committee in

resporiding to a significantly more limited request should the

Committee seek to do so.

29. All records relating to the matter of d
America v. n;llx Ray Dale, any investigation by the Justice
Department into the White House Travel Office matter as
defined in paragraph (2), and all records relating to Billy
Ray Dale as well as any records of talking points prepared
about Mr. Dale to the present.

RESPONSE: Responsive documents have been provided. Billy Ray

Dale’s personnel file, which is material of the type that is

subject to the Privacy Act, is not included.
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30. All records related to the gathering of documents for any
. review or investigation related to the White House Travel

office matter as defined in paragraph (2). This includes,
_but should not be limited to, the White House Management
- Review, the IRS internal review, the GAO Travel Office
Review, the OPR investigation, the Public Integrity
investigation, the Treasury IG investigation, ‘the FBI
internal review, Independent- Counsel Robert Fiske, and
Independent Counsel Kenneth Starr.

RESPONSE: Records related to the gathering of documents in

connection with the White House Management Review, the IRS

internal review, the GAO Travel Office review, the Public

Integrity investigation, the Treasury IG investigation, and the

FBI internal review have been provided. Documents related to the

Independent Counsel criminal investigation and any Congressional

investigation are subject to our discussion with Chairman Clinger

and, accordingly, are not included in the production.
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

February 26, 1996

William F. Clinger, Chairman

House Committee on Government Reform
and Oversight

2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, D.C. 20515-6143

Dear Mr. Chairman:.

wWith this letter, we are providing to your Committee a
comprehensive response to the document subpoena served on the
White House on January 11, 1996. We also are including a
detailed explanation of the production entitled "Response to
January 11, 1996 Document Subpoena.®

As you are aware, we have made a number of interim
productions and have already provided the Committee with 28,000
pages of documents, including over 17,000 pages provided since
January 22, 1996. We believe, with this production, the White
House will have virtually completed its response to this
_subpoena. Given the breadth of the subpoena, of course, we may
find additional documents. Should this occur, we will provide
them to the Committee promptly.

As we discussed at our meeting on February 15, 1996, we have
already provided the Committee with certain documents that we
believe are fairly characterized as protected by work product and
attorney-client privilege. We have done so to accommodate the
legitimate needs of the Committee. As I explained, however,
there are certain categories of material that, as we are sure you
can appreciate, are central to the ability of the Executive
Branch to carry out its Constitutional responsibilities.
Production of this confidential material would irreparably
undermine the independence and functioning of the Executive
Office of the President and compromise the fundamental principle
of Separation of Powers. Accordingly, production of this kind of
material should be relatively rare, and must be done only in
limited circumstances, under careful scrutiny, and after
specific, demonstrated need.
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Chairman William F. Clinger
February 26, 1996
Page 2

As.you know, the nature of this internal deliberative
material was the subject of discussion at our February 15, 1996 -
meeting. At that meeting we described the materials we are -
prepared to have you -or your staff review in camera and those
that we are seeking your agreement to withhold altogether. This
material is limited to (1)- documents related to the ongoing :
criminal investigations of the Independent Counsel; (2) materials
created in the course of preparation for Congressional hearings;
(3) materials prepared in responding to this and other
Congressional subpoenas; (4) White House Counsel vetting notes,
staff meeting notes, and a subpoenaed legal analysis document
unrelated to the Travel Office issues; and (5) personnel records
which are of the type that are subject to the Privacy Act. We
understand that you are considering our positions and the
concerns which support them. This material is not included in
this production.

Notwithstanding our views, as expressed at that meeting, in
response to the Committee’s particular interest in the documents
subject to the Public Integrity Privilege Log, we are producing
those documents in full, reserving for jin camera review
essentially seven legal memoranda, five of which already have
been reviewed by your staff.

We look forward to continuing discussions with you about
resolution of these outstanding issues.

Sincerely W .
k A

ohn M. Quinn

cc: Hon. Cardiss Collins
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

February 27, 1996

. B TELECOPY

Barbara K. Bracher .

Chief Investigative Counsel

House Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, DC 20515-6143

Dear Barbara:

Contrary to the understanding I communicated to you
earlier today, Mr. Rahm Emanuel has not retained private counsel.
The White House has produced to the Committee all white House
records in Mr. Emanuel’s custody responsive to the Committee’s
subpoena. Mr. Emanuel has asked that we advise you on his behalf
that he has no personal records responsive to his subpoena.

Please let me know if you have any further questions.

Sincerely yours,

pE—

Jane C. Sherburne
Special Counsel to the President

cc: Rahm Emanuel
Donald F. Goldberg
Professional Staff Member
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

February 27, 1996

Barbara K. Bracher

Chief Investigative Counsel

House Committee on Government
Reform and Oversight

2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, D.C. 20515-6143

Dear Barbara:

Under cover of this letter we are providing a few pages of
additional material responsive to the Committee’s subpoenas to
the Office of Administration and the Executive Office of the
President dated January 11, 1996 (CGE 039171 - 039176). We
request that you treat these documents as "Highly Confidential"
in accordance with the protocols set forth in Ms. Williams’
August 9, 1995 letter to Mr. Larsen. A production log for this
material is enclosed.

Sin ely yours,

JaYie C. Sherburne
Special Counsel to the President

cc: David Schooler
Military Chief Counsel

Donald F. Goldberg
Professional Staff Member

Enclosures
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HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL

White House Production Log
February 27, 1996

BATES RANGE SOURCE/FILE

CGE 39171-39176 Counsel’s Office-
- (Cheryl Mills)
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

March 4, 1996

Barbara K. Bracher

Chief Investigative Counsel

House Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, DC 20515-6143

Dear Barbara:

Under cover of this letter, we are providing material
responsive to the Committee’s subpoenas to the Office of
Administration and the Executive Office of the President dated
January 11, 1996 (CGE 35177-39229). We request that you treat
these documents as “Highly Confidential®™ in accordance with the
protocols set forth in Ms. Williams’ August 9, 1995 letter to Mr.
Larsen. A production log for this material is enclosed.

Jare C. Sherburne
Special Counsel to the President
Enclosures

cc: Donald Goldberg
Professional Staff Member
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HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL

March 4, 1996

White House Production Log

March 4, 1996

| BATES 'RANGE 'SOURCE/FILE

CGE 39177-39189 Mark Gearan

CGE 39190-39195 Jodie Torkelson

CGE 39196-39202 Matt Moore

CGE 39203-39225 Counsel’s Office
(Kathleen Wallman)

CGE 39226-39229 Information Systems &
Technology
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

March 5, 1996
BY TELECOPY

Kevin Sabo, Chief Counsel

House Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington D.C. 20515-6143

Dear Kevin:

I am writing to respond to the gquestions you raised
with Jon Yarowsky at the end of last week. At that time, you
indicated that while certain document issues are still the
subject of discussion between the Committee and the White House,
the responses to the following questions would be helpful to the
Committee.

1. With respect to the documents identified in the Public
Integrity Privilege Log, you asked us to identify the legal
memoranda that are being provided for in camera review.

ANSWER: There are essentially seven legal memoranda that are
being provided for in camera review. These documents appear in
multiple copies, either in whole or in part, in the privilege
log. The Committee already has reviewed versions of four of
these memoranda.. Three memoranda have not previously been
reviewed. They are as follows:

a. Document No. 2 -~ This document is a 6/21/93
memorandum for Todd Stern from Cliff Sloan transmitting a
memorandum for Cliff Sloan from Beth Nolan. The document also
appears as Document Nos. 61 and 63.

b. Document Nos. 6 and 117 (combined to make a single
document) - Document No. 6 is an 8/2/93 unsigned memorandum from
John Podesta and Todd Stern to Mack MclLarty; Document No. 117 is
a 7/12/93 draft memorandum for Thomas McLarty from Beth Nolan and
Bernard Nussbaum. These two documents appear in slightly
different versions, as Document Nos. 3, 4, 5, and 59.

. ¢. Document No. 67 - This document is an undated,
unsigned document entitled "Standards of Conduct to Consider for
WHS if HT is Not a Federal EE for Travel Office Matters." It
also appears as Document No. 119.
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Kevin Sabo, Chief Counsel
March 5, 1996
Page 2

The remaining four documents, which the Committee has
previously reviewed, are as follows:

a. Document No..1 - which also appears as Document
Nos. 60, 64, and 125.

b. Document No. 7 - which also appears as Document
Nos. 62, 68 and 118.

c. Document No. 9 - which also appears as Document No.
l11le6.

d. Document No. 66 - which also appears as Document
No. 124.

2. You asked for the number of pages of legal memoranda
identified on the Public Integrity privilege log being made
available to the Committee for in camera review.

ANSWER: All versions of the seven legal memoranda, as described
above, consist of a total of 61 pages.

3. You asked for the identity of the individuals whose personnel
records have not been produced.

ANSWER: We have not produced Billy Dale’s personnel records, nor
have we produced certain portions of personnel records of David
Watkins and William Kennedy. The records of Mr. Watkins and Mr.
Kennedy that are not included in the production consist of post-
employment contacts concerning health insurance and other post-
termination benefits.

4. You asked us to identify the vetting material that is not
being produced.

ANSWER: The vetting material not produced is contained in notes
relating to David Watkins and James Hamilton.

5. You asked us to identify the subject matter of the legal
memoranda, not concerning travel office issues, that have not
been provided.

ANSWER: These documents are legal memoranda concerning
acceptance of gifts of technology for the West Wing and the OEOB.
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Kevin Sabo, Chief Counsel
March 5, 1996
Page 3

6. In connection with the subpoena’s request concerning post-
employment contacts with Mr. Watkins and Mr. Kennedy, you asked
us whether it is possible to separate out boxes in the Office of -
Records Management sent by current as opposed to former
employees.

ANSWER: Although we can identify the material in this manner,
the task of reviewing either category would still be
overvhelming. There are approximately 2100 boxes from current
employees and 800 boxes from former employees. A more feasible
approach may be to identify a limited number of specific current
or former White House employees for Office of Records Management
file searches.

7. You asked us whether it is feasible to review White House
electronic mail messages for the three week period from May 7,
1993 - May 28, 1993, as set forth in Request No. 25 of the
subpoena.

ANSWER: As we explained in our Response of February 26, 19%6, we
are currently endeavoring to comply with this request. As we
find responsive material, we will produce it to the Committee.
We believe that this effort will be complete by the end of March.

8. You asked whether -your technical computer experts could
confer with our .technical experts with respect to the retrieval
of hard-drive material. -

ANSWER: We propose that you provide us with written guestions
from your technical experts that we can respond to with the help
of our technical experts. We believe that this will enable all
of us to understand the issues and reach resolution more
efficiently.

We hope that this adequately addresses your questions.

Sinceryely yours,

Jane C. Sherburne
Special Counsel to the President

cc: Donald F. Goldberg
Professional Staff Member



330

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

March 8, 1996

BY HAND DELIVERY

Barbara K. Bracher

Chief Investigative Counsel

House Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, DC 20515-6143

Dear Barbara:

Under cover of this letter, we are providing additional
materials responsive to the Committee’s subpoenas to the Office
of Administration and the Executive Office of the President dated
January 11, 1996 (CGE 39230-39258).

Also enclosed are six corrected pages from the
February 26, 1996 production of documents. Documents numbered
CGE 37141 and 37155 were incorrectly redacted. Documents
numbered CGE 37136, 37174, 37186 and 37191 contained non-
responsive material which we redacted but did not include a
redaction notation. We are producing each of the above with a
letter "A" suffix.

We request that you treat these documents as "Highly
Confidential” in accordance with the protocols set forth in
Ms. Williams’ August 9, 1995 letter to Mr. Larsen. A production
log for.this material is enclosed.

Since¢rely yours,

Ja C. Sherburne
Special Counsel to the President
Enclosures

cc: Donald Goldberg
Professional Staff Member
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HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL

QURC] 58
CGE 3714la, 37155a, Cliff Sloan
37136a, 37174a, 37186a,
37191a
CGE 39230 Todd Stern
CGE 39231-39250 Matt Moore
CGE 39251-39252 Dee Dee Myers
CGE 39253-39254 Natalie Williams
CGE 39255-39257 Counsel’s Office
CGE 39258 Office of Records
Management
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March 12, 1996 e :

Jack Quinn, Esquire
White House Counsel

The White House
Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Mr. Quinn:

As you are aware, the passage of House Resolution 369
authorized the Committee to establish Rules to conduct sworn
depositions of individuals concerning the White House Travel
Office matter. The Committee approved this new rule, Rule 19,
through bipartisan agreement.

We have started to notify individuals of our intent to
conduct depositions and schedule their dates. In anticipation of
questions of privilege and confidentiality that may be raised by
attorneys for these individuals, 1 want to confirm your earlier
representations to me that the White House will not claim
executive privilege over any of the witnesses’ documents or
information. If your understanding of the White House's position
has changed, I would appreciate notification as soon as possible
so that we can avoid any further delays in the course of this
investigation.

Sincerely,

Chairman



333

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

March 15, 1996

The Honorable William F.. Clinger

Chairman

Committee on Government Reform
and Oversight

2157 Rayburn Building

washington, DC 20515

Dear Mr. Chairxman:

I am sorry we have not been able to speak directly. The
purpose of my call yesterday was toO discuss your letter of March
12, 199€. I appreciate your understanding that assertions of
executive privilege may properly lie in connection with upcoming
depositions of current and former White House employees.

At this point, however, it is impossible for me to predict
with any certainty the areas into which your staff may want to
take these depositions. It is therefore equally impossible to
determine whether the questioning will implicate applicable
privileges and, if so, whether the White House would need to
assert such privileges. I am, of. course, always ready to work
with you, as I have committed in other circumstances, to
accommodate the legitimate interests of both the executive and
legislative branches and resolve any disagreements that might
develop both expeditiously and fairly. ’

‘In closing, I am compelled to note for the record that any
representation your sctaff may have made to you to the effect that
I ever made a commitment not to raise claims of executive
privilege in connection with these depositions is simply not
correct. I’'m at a complete loss to understand how anyone might
have formed this impression.

Best personal regards --
Sincerely,
[V S :
AP ey

ack Quinn
Counsel to the Preaident
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

March 15, 1996

BY_HAND DELIVERY

‘Barbara K. Bracher

Chief Investigative Counsel

House Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, DC 20515-6143

Dear Barbara:

In the course of completing our efforts to ensure that
we have located all documents responsive to the Committee’s
January 11, 1996 subpoena, we have continued to identify and
produce some additional documents. Under cover of this letter,
we are making another such production.

Enclosed are responsive documents (CGE 039259 -
039294). You will note that the final document in the
production, CGE 039294, is a hand-written letter dated May 3,
1994 from David Watkins to the First Lady. This letter was
located in the White House Office of Personal Correspondence.
Mrs. Clinton did not respond to this letter.

' We request that you treat these documents as “Highly
Confidential® in accordance with the protocols set forth in Ms.

Williams’ August 9, 1995 letter to Mr. Larsen. A production log
for this material is enclosed.

Sincgrely yours,

Jane C. Shexrburne

Special Counsel to the President
Enclosures

cc: Donald P. Goldberg
Professional Staff Member
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HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL

March 15, 199¢

white House Production Log
March 15, 199

BATES RANGE -SOURCE/FILE

CGE 39259 Chris Cerf

CGE 39260-39265 Joel Klein

CGE 39266-39268 Chris Cerf

CGE 39269-39293 Matt Moore

CGE 39294 White House Office of
Personal Correspondence
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Jack Quinn, Esquire
White House Counsel
The White House
Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Mr. Quinn:

I am in receipt of the White House‘'s most recent, March 15,
1996 letter and production of documents. Ms. Sherburne described
this production as an additional response to the Committee’s
January 11, 1996 subpoenas to the White House Custodian of
Records for the Office of Administration and the Executive Office
of the President. As you know, production of all records under
these subpoenas was due January 22, 1996.

Althdugh I agreed to-suspend any action to enforce the

| subpoenas con a number of documents which you indicated were

privileged, my office was notified by Jonathan Yarowsky that all -
documents not in that category had been produced. 1Indeed, the
February 26, 1996 production was to have been the final
production except for the documents being held in suspension. 1In
spite of this assurance, your March 15, 1996 production included
still more responsive documents which clearly did not fall within
your privileged categories. - It is clear that we need to come to
closure on all outstanding subpoenaed documents.

As a result, I must request that you provide the Committee
with a log of all documents withheld by the White House. Please
supply a detailed accounting of all efforts undertaken by the
White House to locate documents pursuant to these subpoenas and
your statement of assurances that all documents not included in
the privilege log have been produced to the Committee.
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Mr. Quinn
March 20, 1996
Page 2

I.am particularly concerned with the White House's belateé,
production of the May 3, 1993 hand-written letter from Mr. Davxd
Watkins to the First Lady. This document was.within the ‘scope of
numerocus previocus document requests. Ms. Sherburne’s-letter
attached to‘'the production fails to indicate why a document that
was in your possession and control was not produced until one
week before our scheduled deposition of individuals in the office
where it was located. This document clearly fell within the
scope of the Committee’s document requests prior to issuance of
the subpoenas as it responds to the May 2, 1994 release of the
GAO Report on the White House Travel Office.

As you know, I simply cannot conclude this investigation in
a timely and thorough manner when important documents continue to
appear in a piecemeal manner. I had hoped that the issuance of
subpoenas to the White House would prevent just the occurrences
that we have experienced: the slow dribbling out of relevant
documents that barely preempt inevitable discovery by the
Committee’s independent investigation.

I request that you supply the Committee with a detailed
written description of the chain of custody of the Pirst lLady’s
letter as well as for any information you have concerning the
origin and chain of custody of any other drafts, copies of
drafts, final versions, or copies of final versions of the First
Lady’s letter. The chain of custody should identify all

-individuals by name and position, and cite any locations of the
document. This should include, but is not limited to, all White
House residents, staff, advisors, volunteers, or outside counsel
who had access to this documents or copies thereof at any time.

Please provide a description of the precise location where
the First Lady’s letter was found in the White House Office of
Personal Correspondence and all persons with access to that
location. Identify the file or group of files in which the
letter was found. Detail the process by which the First Lady's
letter was removed from the White House Office of Personal
Correspondence. Identify whether the copy of the First Lady‘s
letter produced to the Committee was taken from the original or
from a copy. 1If the First Lady’s letter produced was a copy,
state any knowledge, specific or general, concerning the origin
and chain of custody of the original draft, as well as any other
drafts or versions of the letter.
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Mr. Quinn
March 20, 1996
Page 3

Finally, please identify all persons provided access to any
of these documents prior to production to the Committee as well
as the date of their access ard-purpose. Thank you for ybdur
cocperation to assist the Committee to cbtain answers to these
questions. ' In light of the Committee’s need to have this
information before conducting certain depositions, please provide
your response no later than 4:00 p.m. on March 27, 1996.

Sincerely,
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LAW OFFICES
WILLIAMS & CONNOLLY
725 TWELFTH STREET, N.W.
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20005 SOwARD BEMMTT wiLiinms a0 1ben:

PAUL B CONMOLLY (1922-197€)
DAVID E. KENDALL {202) 434-5000
{202) 434-5145 FAX (202) 434 .5029

March 21, -1996

BY HAND DELIVERY

The Honorable William F. Clinger, Jr.

Chairman, Committee on Government Reform
and Oversight

House of Representatives

2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, D.C. 20515-6143

Dear Mr. Chairman:

I enclose the responses of Mrs. Clinton to the
questions transmitted to her by you last month.

Sincerely,

g

avid . Kendall

cc: The Honorable Cardiss Collins



RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS FOR THE FIRST LADY

EROM THE COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT REFORM

AND _OVERSIGHT OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
1.., Did you at any time direct or authorize anyone -to state on
your behalf to the General Accounting Office that you did "not

know the origin of the decision to remove the White House Travel
Office employees?"

Were you aware that any such statement would be made to the
General Accounting Office on your behalf?

Set forth all information known to you concerning any such
statement made on your behalf to the General Accounting Office
and with respect to any communication by or to you regarding any
such statement, supply all of the information described in the
preliminary statement above.

Responge to Nos. 1-6:

Neil Eggleston, an Associate Counsel in the White House
Counsel’s Office, made a submission on my behalf to the General
Accounting Office on April 6, 1994, which I directed and
authorized. This submission included statements quoted in the
first six of:ihesé interrogatories. Mr. Eggleston made thié
submission in response to the following request, dated March'ls,
1994, from Nancy Kingsbury, Director of Federal Human Resource
Management Issues at the GAO:

"The White House Management Report describes, on page 9,
the following:

That afternocon [May 13}, before Foster talked to Watkins
about Peat Marwick, Foster went to see the First Lady on a
matter unrelated to the Travel Office. The First Lady told
Foster that she had heard about problems in the Travel
Office. Foster replied that Kennedy was looking into it.
Late that afternoon, she saw Mclarty and inquired about the
situation in the Travel Office. Foster subsequently
informed her that Peat Marwick was going to conduct a
review of the Office.
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In our interview with Mr. David Watkins, he stated that (a)
on May 14, Mrs. Clinton (through Mr. Foster) had expressed
an interest or awareness of the situation in the Travel
Office; and (b) that it was Mr. Watkins’ understanding that
Mr. Harry Thomason asked to have an update on the
situation. Mr. Watkins reported that in a subsequent
conversation on the same day, Mrs. Clinton (a) mentioned
the 25 percent (White House) staff reduction goal; (b} said
it would be good to have our staff people working in the
Travel Office; and (c) said that the administration had
been criticized at the time for being slow in filling
positions, and had delayed too long. We also note that the
White House Travel Office Management Review contains a copy
of a memorandum from Mr. Watkins to Mr. McLarty which was
marked as cc to Mrs. Clinton and which describes the steps
taken to review the Travel Office matter and the decisions
made to remove the employees and carry out the functions
with other staff.

We respectfully request Mrs. Clinton’s official response to
the following questions:

1. How would you describe and to whom would you attribute
the origin of the decision to remove the Travel Office
employees?

2. How would you characterize your role in that decision?

3. Did you ask or direct that any action be taken by
anyone in regard to the White House Travel Office?

4. Is Mr. Watkins’ characterization of his discussion
with you, as recorded by us, accurate? If not, how.
would you describe the discussion?

5. - Did you participate in any other discussions with
White House staff or Mr. Thomason concerning the White
House Travel Office matter during the period leading
up to the removal of the Travel Office employees on
May 19, 1993? 1f so, when and how would you describe
those discussions?®

After receiving Ms. Kingsbury’s request, Mr. Eggleston met

wich_me to obtain my answers to the GAO questions. I do not
recall the date of this meeting nor who else may have been
present, but I believe the meeting lasted about 30 minutes. Mr.

Eggleston subsequently prepared draft responses, which he

2



342

provided for my review. I reviewed the responses and authorized

Mr. Eggleston to submit them to the GAO as follows:

"l.

Mrs. Clinton does not know the origin of the decision -
to remove the White House Travel Office employees.

She believes that the decision to.terminate the -
employees would have been made by Mr. Watkins with the
approval -of Mr. Mclarty.

Mrs. Clinton was aware that Mr. Watkins was
undertaking a review of the situation in the Travel
Office, but she had no role in the decision to
terminate the employees.

Mrs. Clinton did not direct that any action be taken
by anyone with regard to the Travel Office, other than
expressing an interest in receiving information about
the review.

Mrs. Clinton does not recall this conversation with
the same level of detail as Mr. Watkins. She recalls
that on Friday, May 14, she had a very short telephone
call with Mr. Watkins. Mr. Watkins stated that Mr.
Foster had mentioned that Mrg. Clinton was interested
in knowing what was going on with the Travel Office.
Mrs. Clinton knew that Mr. Watkins was out of town.
Mr. Watkins conveyed to her that even though he was
not in Washington, his office was taking appropriate
action. ’

Mrs. Clinton has a general recollection of having

" conversations with Mr. Foster and Mr. Mclarty about

the Travel Office situation prior to the termination
of the Travel Office employees. She has no specific
recollection of any particular conversation with Mr.
Thomason on this issue at that time.

Mrs. Clinton believes that she spoke with Mr. Foster
about the Travel Office before her telephone call with
Mr. Watkins. She alsc believes that she had a very
brief conversation with Mr. Mclarty sometime before
she spoke with Mr. Watkins. 1In that conversation, she
told Mr. Mclarty that she had heard about problems in
the Travel Office and wanted Mr. Mclarty to be aware
of it.

Mrs. Clinton does not recall seeing the May 17
memorandum from Mr. Watkins to Mr. McLarty until after
the Travel Office employees were terminated.".

3
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These answers were accurate responses to the questions posed by

the GAO. Please see also my Response to Nos. 7-10, below.

2. Did you at any time direct or authorize anyone to state on
your behalf to the General Accounting Office that you "had.no
role in the decision to terminate the emplovees" in the White
Houge Travel Office?

Were you aware that any such statement would be made :o*thg
General Accounting Office on your_behalf?

Set forth all information known to you concerning any such
statement made on your behalf to the General Accounting Office
and with respect to any communication by or to you regarding any
such statement, supply all of the information described in the
preliminary statement above.

Please see my previous Response to Nos. 1-6.

3. Did you at any time direct or authorize anyone to state on
your behalf to the General Accounting Cffice that you "did not
direct that any action be taken by anyone with regard to the
Travel Office, other than expressing an interest in receiving
information about the Review?"

Were you aware that any such statement would be made to the
General Accounting Office on. your behalf?

Set forth all information known to you concerning any such
statement made on your behalf to the General Accounting Office
and with respect to any communication by or to you regarding any
such statement, supply all of the information described in the
preliminary statement above.

Please see my previous Response to Nos. 1-6.

4. Did you at any time direct or authorize anyone to state on
your behalf to the General Accounting Office that you had *no
specific recollection of any particular conversation with Mr.
Thomason on this issue at that time?"

Were you aware that any such statement would be made to the
General Accounting Office on your behalf?

Set forth all information known to you concerning any such
statement made on your behalf to the General Accounting Office
and with respect to any communication by or to you regarding any
such statement, supply all of the information described in the

4
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preliminary statement above.

Please see my previous Response to Nos. 1-6.

5. Did you at any time direct or authorize anyone to state on
your behalf to the General Accounting Office that you "had a
very brief conversation with Mr. McLarty sometime before you
spoke with Mr. Watkins* on May 14, 1993 and that you "told Mr.
McLarty that you had heard about problems- in the Travel Office -
and wanted Mr. McLarty to be aware of it?*

Were you aware that any such statement would be made to the
General Accounting Office on your behalf?

Set forth all information known to you concerning any such
statement made on your behalf to the General Accounting Office
and with respect to any communication by or to you regarding any
such statement, supply all of the information described in the
preliminary statement above.

Please see my previous Response to Nos. 1-6.

6. Did you at any time direct or authorize anyone to state on
your behalf to the General Accounting Office that you did *not
recall seeing the May 17 memorandum from Mr. Watkins to Mr.
McLarty until after the Travel Office employees were
terminated?"

Were you aware that any such statement would be made to the
General Accounting Office on your behalf?

Set forth all information known to you concerning any such
statement made on your behalf to the General Accounting Office
and with respect to any communication by or to you regarding any
such statement, supply all of the information described in the
preliminary statement above.

Please see my previous Response to Nos. 1-6.

7. Identify and set forth the information sought in the )
preliminary statement for all communications that you had at any
time with Harry Thomason or any individual acting on his behalf
regarding any White House Travel Office matters, the personnel
employed in the White House Travel Office, or any proposed or
actual activities of Mr. Thomason at the White House, including
but not limited to, all aviation matters involving Mr. Thomason,
Darnell Martens, and/or TRM Incorporated, or other
transportation related issues, and any reviews, civil or
criminal investigations.
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In particular, describe in full any and all discussions,
meetings, telephone conversations or other communications you
had with Harry Thomason regarding the White House Travel Office
on or about May 12, 13, and/or 14, 1593. Describe your
knowledge of any meetings attended by Barry Thomason during this
time periocd regarding the White House Travel Office with White

House employees.

Did you make any statement, comment or observation to Harry:
Thomason on May 12 and/or 13, 1993, or at any.othel time, that
you were “ready to fire" any or .all of the employees in the
White House Travel Office that day?

Did you make any statement, comment or observation to Harry
Thomason at any time that could have been construed by him to
convey the sentiment that you "were ready to fire" any or all
employees of the White House Travel Office or that you wished
that any or all of the White House Travel Office employees would
be fired or that their employment should be terminated?

For any and all such statements, supply the information
described in the preliminary statement.

Response to Nog. 7-30:

It is hard to remember the specifics of conversations that
occurred almost three years ago, in view of all that has
happened since then, but I have tried to state in this response
such recollection as I have. Because there has been so much
publicity about the Travel Office matter, it is also difficult
now to:distinguish¢between what 1 knew in 1993 and what I know
now. 1Initially, I think it is desirable to provide some
perspective, from my point of view.

The spring of 1993 was a busy and stressful time. After
the Inauguration on January 20, there were the predictable
complexities and difficulties which confronted my husband in
establishing a new Administration. My family faced a
significant change in living circumstances, including relocating
to a new city, moving into the White House, settling our
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daughter into a new school, and the increased entertainment and
media demands of living in the White House. 1In addition, in
late January of 1993, my husband asked me to become deeply
involved in fulfilling the new Administration’s pledge to
develop a coﬁprehgnsive'heélth care plan by May 1, 1993. .In:the.
féilowing months, 1 spent a_gxeaﬁ deal of -time analyzing policy
proposals, meeting with many éroups and persons with an interest
in health care, making speeches, and traveling around the
country as part of the Administration’s effort to devise a
comprehensive and legislatively feasible health care plan. From
late March through early April, I also spent many days in
Arkansas after my father suffered a critical and ultimately
fatal stroke. Following my father’s funeral services in Little
Rock, Arkansas, and Scranton, Pennsylvania, on April 9 and 10, I
returned to the White House the week of April 12 to face a
backlog of work and obligations primarily relating to the May 1
target date for the presentation of an Administration health
care plan. ‘It became apparent that the target date would have
to be moved back because of the work still to be completed. Our
interest in avoiding substantial delay put added pressure on us.
The first part of May was particularly busy due to health care
meetings with Congressional leaders, Congressional Committees
and staffs, health care coalitions, business associations, and
professional groups, and also due to my travel and speechmaking
obligations.

At some point during the first part of May, 1993, I believe
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I became aware from Vincent Foster or Rarry Thomason of concerns
about financial mismanagement in the White House Travel Office.
I do not remember precisely what the concerns were, except that
they involved allegations of waste, inefficiency, or improper .
procedures. I-had no personal knowledge of or:direct
1nvolvement with that office, and, 1ndeed I do not recall even
knowing of the existence of the Travel Office until sometime in
the first two weeks of May. I have a vague recollection of
hearing either the outgoing or incoming president of the White
House Correspondents’ Association complain about the expense of
press travel at the Association dinner on May 1, 1993, but I do
not recall how or whether these complaints specifically related
to the Travel Office.

Mr. Thomason is an old and close personal family friend.
My husband has known him for more than two decades. Mr.
Thomason assisted in my husband’s campaign for President and
served as Cochair of the Présidential Inaugural Committee. From
time to tzme, Mr. Thomason has provided informal advice on how
the President might better communicate his values, ideas, and
policies. I cannot recall specific conversations with him
regarding the White House Travel Office or its personnel, but as
indicated above, it is possible that at some point in May, 1983,
he may have mentioned to me issues of possible financial
mismanagement in the Travel Office. I do not recall what, if
anything, I may have said to him on this topic. I do not recall

saying to him that I was "ready to fire" the Travel Office
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employees. I do not know how Mr. Thomason may have construed
remarks by me.

I believe I discussed with Mr. Thomason in the spring of
1993 ways in which he might assist in assuring the most
effective presentation of the President’s values, ideas; and
policies.. I do not believe I ever spoke to Mr. Thomason about.
aviaﬁion matters involving himself, Mr. Martens and/or TRM
Incorporated, or transportation issues, reviews, or
investigations related to himself, Mr. Martens, or TRM
Incorporated. I have no knowledge of what meetings Mr. Thomason
attended during the May 12-14, 1993, time period.

At some point during the week of May 10, 1993, I spoke to
Vincent Foster about the Travel Office, and he told me that
William Kennedy, who was a lawyer in the White House Counsel'’'s
Office, was looking into reports of financial misconduct and
that KPMG Peat Marwick would be conducting a review of the
Travel Office. I believe I had two conversations with Mr.
Foster on this matter, although I may have had more. I do not
believe that I asked Mr. Foster why action wasn‘t being taken to
terminate the employees of the White House Travel Office or that
I stated to him that these employees should be fired
immediately. I do not recall saying to Mr. Foster that I wanted
him to "act" with respect to those employees or indicating how I
believed he should "act".

I don’t recall speaking to Mr. Foster about any proposed or

actual activities of Mr. Thomason at the White House. I do not
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believe I ever spoke to Mr. Foster about aviation matters
involving Mr. Thomason, Mr. Martens, and/or TRM Incorporated, or
transportation issues, reviews, or investigations related to
" these two men or TRM Incorporated.

I also recall a brief conversation with Thomas F. "Mack"
McLaity at some point, in which I told him that I had heard
about fiscal mismanagement problems in the Travel Office. I
expressed my concern that if there were any problems in the
Travel Office they should be addressed promptly. I would not
have had enough information to know what steps, if any, should
be taken, but I believed then and still believe that if there
were fiscal mismanagement in any part of the White House, it
would be important to take prompt and appropriate corrective
action. I may have spoken to Mr. Mclarty a second time about
the Travel Office, but I have no specific recollection of what
was said. I don‘t recall saying to Mr. Mclarty that the Travel
Office matter was in ;he "forefront" of my mind or that "action
needed to be taken".

It is possible that I may have spoken to Mr. McLarty at
some point in 1993 about Mr. Thomason’s actual or proposed
activities at the White House with regard to communications
matters, but I have no specific recollection of such a
conversation. I do not believe I ever spoke to Mr. McLarty
about aviation matters involving Mr. Thomason, Mr. Martens,
and/or TRM Incorporated, or :ranspértation issues, reviews, or

investigations related to these two men and TRM Incorporated.
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During the evening of Friday, May 14, 1993, I remember a
brief telephone conversation with David Watkins, Assistant to
the President for Management and Administration, who was out of
the city. Mr. Foster was present, and he indicated that Mr.
Watkins wisheafto speak to me about the Travel Office mattexr.
Mr. Watkins stated that Mr. Foster had told him that I was
interested in knowing what was going on with regard to the
Travel Office. He told me that he was having a review
conducted, and that, although he was out of town, his office was
taking appropriate action. He may have mentioned that KPMG Peat
Marwick was conducting some kind of audit or review. I recall
that I thanked him for the report and let him know that I was
glad he had taken the situation in hand.

I don't believe I had any conversations with Mr. Watkins
about the Travel Office before or after this one telephone call.
While I do not recall the specific details of our conversation,
I-did not direct,thatiany particular action should be takgn,'nor
dia I make particu;ér comments about what should be done (e.q.,
that I.thought the Travel Office people *should be out"). . I may
have expressed the view that appropriate action should be taken
if the circumstances warranted it. I do not recall telling Mr.
Watkins I was going to an event with the President. I do not
know how Mr. Watkins may have construed my remarks.

I don’'t recall ever speaking to Mr. Watkins about Mr.
Thomason’s actual or proposed White House activities. I do not

believe I ever spoke to Mr. Watkins about aviation matters
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involving Mr. Thomason, Mr. Martens, and/or TRM Incorporated, or
transportation issues, reviews, or investigations related to
these two men or TRM Incorporated.

I now understand that the KPMG Peat Marwick report
presented on Monday, May 17, ‘1993, found several significant
weéknessés in the existing internal control systems of the
Trévél Office and, én the basis of a three-day review,
identified discrepancies in the amount of at least $18,200 in
missing checks and improperly recorded or unrecorded petty cash
transactions. This report further found several significant
accounting system weaknesses in the Travel Office, including
"lack of financial control consciousness,® "no formal financial
reporting process," "no reconciliations of financial information
other than reconciliations of bank statements," "no documented
system of checks and balances on transactions and accounting
decisions within the office," "no general ledger, or cash
receipts/disbursements journals,* "lack of accounting
expertise,” a&d "no evidence or documentation of competitive
bids or purchase orders for press charter service." The report
also concluded that "[s)]everal disbursements have missing or
inadequate documentation," and *[blilling practices are informal
and inconsistent."

Although I had no decision-making role with regard to the
removal of the Travel Office employees on May 19, 1993, I
expressed my concern, as set forth above, that if there were

fiscal mismanagement in the Travel Office or in any part of the
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White House, it should be addressed promptly. I am sure I fel:t
such action could include, if necessary and justified,
appropriate personnel actions so that this Administration would
not be blamed for condoning any existing fiscal mismanagement
problems, eveﬁ though the Travel Office employees had been hired
by ‘previous administrations. I may have expressed to Mr. Foster
and Mr. Mclarty, and perhaps ﬁo Mr. Watkins, an interest in
receiving information about whether the review that was being
conducted found evidence of financial mismanagement.

It is quite possible that I had conversations with other
individuals about the White House Travel Office prior to May 19,

1993, but I do not recall them.

8. 1Identify and set forth the information sought in the
preliminary statement for all communications that you had at any
time with Vincent Foster or any individual acting on his behalf
regarding the White House Travel Office matter, the personnel
employed in the White House Travel Office, or any proposed or
actual activities of Mr. Thomason at the White House, including
but not limited to, all aviation matters involving Mr. Thomason,
Darnell Martens, and/or TRM Incorporated or other transportation
related issues. - . '

In particular, describe in full any and all discussions,
‘meetings, telephone conversations or other communications you
had with Vincent Foster regarding the White House Travel Office
on or about May 12, 13 and/or 14, 1993.

Did you make any statement, comment or observation to
Vincent Foster on May 12 and/or 13, 1993, or at any other time,
about the Travel Office?

Did you make any statement, comment or observation to
Vincent Foster on May 12 and/or 13, 1993, or at any other time,
to ask why action wasn't being taken to terminate the employment
of the Travel Office employees?

Did you make any statement, comment or observation to
Vincent Foster on May 12 and/or 13, 1993, or at any other time,
"that they should be fired immediately and out of here by the

13
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end of the day" or that the employees should be replaced by the
end of the day or by the end of the week?

Did you make any statement, comment or observation to
Vincent Foster on May 14, 1893, or at any other time, that you
want him "to Act" on the information concerning the White House
Travel Office employees?

Did you make any statement, comment or observatiqnfto‘ .
Vincent Foster at any time that could have been construed by him
to convey the sentiment that you were.inquiring about the Travel:
Office or wanted to know why action wasn’t being taken to
terminate the employment of the Travel Office employees or "that
they should be fired immediately and out of here‘by the gnd of
the day" or that you wanted him "to act" on the information
received to concerning the White House Travel Office employees?

Did you make any statement, comment or observation to
Vincent Foster at any time that could have been construed by him
to convey the sentiment that you were exerting pressure on him
to act to terminate the Travel Office employees?

For any and all of such statements, supply the information
described in the preliminary statement.

Please see my previous Response to Nos. 7-10.

9. 1Identify and set forth the information sought in the
preliminary statement for all communications that you had at any
time with Thomas F. "Mack" Mclarty or any individual acting on
his behalf regarding the White House Travel Office matter, the
personnel employed in the White House Travel Office, or any
proposed or actual activities of Mr. Thomason at the White
House, including but not limited to, all aviation matters
involving Mr. Thomason, Darnell Martens, and/or TRM Incorporated
or other transportation related issues and any reviews, civil or
criminal investigations.

In particular, describe in full any and all discussions,
meetings, telephone conversations or other communications you
had with Mack MclLarty regarding the White House Travel Office on
or about May 13 through May 17, 1993.

Did you make any statement, comment or observation to Mack
McLarty on May 13, 1993, or at any other time, in which you
advised him of the situation in the White House Travel Office?

Did you make any statement, comment or cbservation to Mack
McLarty on May 17, 1993, or at any other time, that this was "in
;hi fogefront" of your mind and that "action needed to be

aken"?
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Did you make any statement, comment or observation to Mack
McLarty at any time that could have been construed by him to
convey the sentiment that you were advising him of the situation
in the White House Travel Office or exerting pressure on him to
act to terminate the White House Travel Office employees or that
this was "in the forefront® of your mind and that "action needeg
to be taken"?

For any and all of .such statements, shpply the information
described in the preliminary statement.

“Please see my previous Response to Nos. 7-10.

"10. Identify and set forth the information sought in the

, preliminary statement for all communications that you had at any

i time with David Watkins regarding the White House Travel Office

. matter, the personnel employed in the White House Travel Office,
or any proposed or actual activities of Mr. Thomason at the

' White House, including but not limited to, all aviation matters
involving Mr. Thomason, Darnell Martens, and/or TRM

" Incorporated, or other transportation related issues and any
reviews, civil or criminal investigationms.

In particular, describe in full any and all discussions,
meetings, telephone conversations or other communications you
had with David Watkins regarding the White House Travel Office
on or about December, 1992, January, 1993, February, 1993,
April, 1993 and May 12, 13, and/or 14, 1993.

Did you make any statement, comment or observation to David
Watkins on May 12 and/or 13, 1993, or at any other time, that
you thought that “these people," referring to the employees of
the Travel Office," "should be. out?"

Did you make any statement, comment or observation to David
Watkins at any time that could have been construed by him to
convey the sentiment that you “thought these people should be
out" or that you wished that any or all of the White House
Travel Office employees would be fired or that their employment
should be terminated?

Did you make any statement, comment or observation to David
Watkins on May 12 and/or 13, 1993, or at any other time, that
Harry Thomason told you that he thought that other individuals
could do the job of the Travel Office employees with his
assistance and that his people could run things better and save
money? :

Did you make any statement, comment or cbservation to David
Watkins on May 14, 1993, or at any other time, that "action
needed to be taken immediately to be certain those not friendly
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to the Administration were removed and replaced with trustworthy
individuals"?

Did you make any statement, comment or observation to David
Watkins on May 14, 1993, or at any other time, that you "had an
interest in tracking this matter and wanted to keep abreast of
information on the review" and that you were "going to an event.
with the President®?

Did you make any statement, comment or -observation to David
Watkins on May 14, 1993, or at any other time, that you believed
a mistake had been made by "not getting our people in place
sooner®?

Did you make any statement, comment or observation to David
Watkins on May 14, 1993, or at any other time, that "we need
those people out -- We need our people in -- We need the sliots
an

Did you make any statement, comment or observation to David
Watkins at any time that could have been construed by him to
convey that "action needed to be taken immediately to be certain
those not friendly to the Administration were removed and
replaced with trustworthy individuals"” or that you "had an
interest in tracking this matter and wanted to keep abreast of
information on the review" and that you were "going to an event
with the President" or that you believed a mistake had been made
by "not getting our people in place sooner" or that "we need
those people out -- We need our people in -- We need the slots
-

Did you make any statement, comment or observation to David
Watkins any time that could have been construed by him to convey
that you "had spoken to Harry Thomason (sic) concerning the
matter” or that Mr. Thomason had brought "the Travel Office
situation" to your attention?

For any and all of such statements, supply the information
described in the preliminary statement.

Please see my previous Response to Nos. 7-10.

11. .Iéentify and set forth the information sought in the
p;e11m+nary‘st§tement for all communications that you had at any
time with William Kennedy, Patsy Thomasson, Neil Eggleston,
Lloyd gutler, Bernard Nussbaum, Jennifer O’Connor, Catherine
Cornelius, Robert Barnett, Susan Thomases, Lisa Caputo, Jane
Sherburne, or Margaret Williams regarding the White House Travel
off}ce matter, the personnel employed in the White House Travel
offlce! or any proposed or actual activities of Mr. Thomason at
the White House, including but not limited to, all aviation
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matters involving Mr. Thomason, Darnell Martens, and/or TRM
Incorporated, or other transportation related issues and any
reviews, civil or criminal investigations.

Since May 19, 1993, due to the numerous investigations and
attendant publicity, I have had a number of conversations about
the,Travei Office matter, inéluding with some of the people
named in Fﬁis intefrogatory. I cannot identify all such
communicatibns over the lasé nearly three years with the
requested specificity. However, I do not recall speaking to any
of the people named here prior to May 19, 1993, about the Travel
Office matter or the people employed in the White House Travel
Office. I may have spoken to some of these people in 1993 about
proposed or actual activities of Mr. Thomason regarding his
ideas as to how the President could better communicate his
values, ideas, and policies, but I don‘t believe I ever spoke to
any of them about aviation matters involving Mr. Thomason, Mr.
Martens, and/or TRM Incorporated, or transportation issues,
reviews, or investigations related to these two men and TRM
Incorporated. Ple;ée see also my previous Response to Nos. 7-

10.

12. Identify and set forth the information sought in the
preliminary statement for all communications that you had at any
time with Jeff Eller, Dee Dee Myers, George Stephanopoulos or
Mark Gearan regarding the White House Travel Office matter, the
personnel employed in the White House Travel Office, or any
proposed or actual activities of Mr. Thomason at the White
House, including but not limited to, all aviation matters
involving Mr. Thomason, Darnell Martens, and/or TRM
Incorporated, or any other transportation related issues, and
any reviews, civil or criminal investigations.

In particular, describe in full any and all discussions,
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meetings, telephone conversations or other communications you
had with Jeff Eller, Dee Dee Myers, George Stephanopoulos or
Mark Gearan regarding the fact that the firing of the Travel
Office employees would be a good or positive story or that they
should stay ahead of the story?

Did you make any statement, comment or observation to Jeff
Eller, Dee Dee Myers, George Stephanopoulos or Midrk Gearan .at -
any time that could have been constriied to convey phat the -
firing of the Travel Office employees would be a -good or
positive story or that they should stay ahead of the story?

For any and all of such statements, supply the
information described in the preliminary statement.

Since May 19, 1993, due to the numerous investigations and
attendant publicity, I have had a number of conversations with
different people about the Travel Office matter, including some
of the people named in this interrogatory. I cannot identify
all such communications over the last nearly three years with
the requested specificity. I do not recall speaking to any of
the people named here prior to May 19, 1993, about the Travel
Office matter or the people employed in the White House Travel
Office. 1 may have spoken to some of these people in 1993 about
proposed or'éctual activities of Mr. Thomason regarding his
ideas as to how the President might better communicaté his-
values, ideas, and policies, but I don’t believe I ever spoke to
any of them about aviation matters involving Mr. Thomason, Mr.
Martens, and/or TRM Incorporated, or transportation issues,
reviews, or investigations related to these two men and TRM
Incorporated.

I do not recall saying.to Ms. Myers or Messrs. Eller,
Stephanopoulos, or Gearan that the firing of the Travel Office
employees would be a good story or that they should stay ahead
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of the story.
I simply do not know how these four people construed
remarks of mine. V

Please see also my previous Response to Nos. 7-10.

13,  Identify and set forth the information sought in the
preliminary statement for all communications you had on May 16,
1993, including but not limited to, all persons with whom you
had dinner, regarding the White House Travel Office matter, the
personnel employed in the White House Travel Office, or any
proposed or actual activities of Mr. Harry Thomason, including
but not limited to, all aviation matters involving Mr. Thomason,
Darnell Martens, and/or TRM Incorporated, or other
transportation related issues and any reviews, civil or criminal
investigations.

I do not recall what, if any, communications I had about
the Travel Office matter, the Travel Office personnel, or the
proposed or actual activities of Mr. Thomason on May 16, 1993.

I don‘t believe I had any discussions of aviation matters
involving Mr. Thomason, Mr. Martene, and/or TRM Incorporated, or
transportation issues, reviews, or investigations related to
‘these two men and TRM Incorporated on this date.

14. 1Identify and set forth the information sought in the
preliminary statement for all communications concerning or
knowledge of Mr. David Watkins’ handwritten notes asking "POTUS
real relationship with Catherine Cornelius?"

I did not write this note, and I have no knowledge about
what it means.

15. Set forth all information known to you concerning any
documents removed or transferred from Mr. Foster's office at any
time between July 20, 1993 through July 29, 1993.

Identify and set forth the information sought in the
preliminary statement for all communications you had regarding
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the removal of any documents from Mr. Foster’s office and the
individuals who were in his office prior to the review of the
office on July 22, 1993 in the presence of law enforcement

officials.

Identify and describe any Travel Office files maintained by
Mr. Foster or other employees of the Counsel’s office working at
his behest and how such documents were handled or transferred.

The question of documents removed or transferred -from Mr.
Foster's office in July, 1993, has been the subject of'éx:eqsive
public hearings and media coverage. Because I am generally
aware of this publicity, it would simply be impossible for me to
set forth "all information known to [(me]l® about this matter.

I do not recall having had communications with anyone
about removal of documents from Mr. Foster’s office and the
individuals who were in his office prior to the review of the
office on July 22, 1993, in the presence of law enforcement
officials.

I did not know what, if any, Travel Office files Mr. Foster
might have been working on at the time of his death. I knew
nqthing—éhout\Travel Office work being done at that time by-
others under Mr. Foster's direction or how any related materials
ﬁay have been handled or transferred.

16. Identify and set forth the information sought in the
preliminary statement for all communications that you had at any
time with any person regarding the reprimands of particular
individuals in the White House.

I do not recall any discussions of reprimands of particular
individuals in the White House prior to July 2, 1993. After the
White House Travel Office Management Review was released on that
date, it is possible I discussed the reprimands of White House
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personnel at some point, but I do not recall doing so.

17. Do you keep a personal diary or is one maintained for you?
I1f so, when was this diary begun and@ are events recorded into
this diary on a regular basis?

I do not keep a personal diary,ihor is one maintained for
me.

18. Do you keep a telephone log and appointment calendar or is
one maintained for you? 1If so, when was this log or calendar
begun and are events recorded into this log or calendar on a
regular basis?

I do not keep such records. My office does not keep a
record or calendar of my appointments and meetings, although my
Scheduling Office does keep a schedule for me, and copies of my
schedules are retained. My Executive Assistant provides to me
and maintains a daily log of incoming communications to that
office which includes telephone messages. She also provides me
with a call sheet reflecting telephone calls to be returned.
These call sheets have not been systematically maintained. The
Offiéerbf Personal Correspondence in the East Wing maintains a
daily log of'correspondence for me, which occasionally includes
a few telephone messages for me received by that office.

19. 1Identify and set forth the information sought in the
preliminary statement for all gifts or things of value received
by you or your family, at any time, from Harry Thomason, Darnell
Martens, TRM Incorporated, Harry Thomason & Associates, World
Wide Travel, Air Advantage, or any entity or person affiliated
therewith.

Harry Thomason and his wife, Linda Bloodworth-Thomason, are
long-time personal friends, and my family and I have both given

gifts to and received gifts from them at anniversaries,
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birthdays, Christmas, and other occasions. We have stayed at
their home, and they have visited us at ours. I do not recall
receiving gifts from the other persons and entities listed in
this question, or, to my knowledge, from entities or persons are
who are “"affiljated" with these peoplé and entities.

20. Identify and set forth the information sought in the
preliminary statement of any participation, concern, or pressure
exerted by you or the Office of the First Lady to terminate any
other employees of the White House during the first fifteen
months of the Clinton presidency.

Identify all information known to you of any “rumors" of
possible wrongdoing in the White House Travel Office prior to
the May 19, 1993 firings of the employees.

Identify all information known to you of any "financial
mismanagement” of possible wrongdoing in the White House Travel
Office as of May 12, 1993.

As has been true of all new Presidents, my husband took
such steps to organize the Executive Branch as he thought proper
to discharge his responsibilities as Chief Executive. Likewise,
Ssince January 20, 1993, such steps have been taken as were
deemed ngcessary and dppropriate, including personnel change;;
to make the White House residence a comfortable and efficient
‘'place for us to live and a welcoming and pleasant environment
for us to entertain both state and personal guests.

For responses to the second and third sentences of this

interrogatory, please see my previous Response tc Nos. 7-10.

21. Do you have any knowledge of anyone who at any time
maintained, stored, or utilized any records in the White House
residence Book Room regarding the White House Travel Office
matter, the personnel employed in the White House Travel Office,
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or any proposed or actual activities of Mr. Harry Thomason,
including but not limited to, all aviation matters involving Mr.
Thomason, Darnell Martens, and/or TRM Incorporated, the
Presidential Inaugural Committee, or other transportation
related issues?

I have no such knowledge.

22. Provide a written description deétailing any knowledge which
you have conrerning-the origin and chain-of-custody of -the
undated 9-page memorandum by Mr. David Watkins, a copy of which
was produced to this Committee on January 3, 1996. This
document includes Bates-stamp numbers CCGE 12286-12294.

Identify all persons in the chain-of-custody of whom you have
any knowledge by name and location. 1Include any information
that you have concerning the origin and chain-of-custody of any
other drafts, copies of drafts, final versions, or copies of
final versions of the Watkins memorandum.

Describe any other similar documents, drafts, copies of
drafts, final versions or copies of final versions of the 9-page
Watkins memorandum of which you have knowledge. Include any
information that you have concerning the origin and chain-of-
custody of any of these additional documents.

Provide a complete account of all your knowledge, past or
present, of the existence of the 9-page Watkins memorandum.
Describe the circumstance or circumstances under which you
gained any knowledge whatsoever of the drafting, existence,
storage, retrieval, or use of this memorandum for any purposes
whatsoever. )

In the 9-page draft Watkins memorandum, Mr. Watkins makes
four references to an issue that developed between the Secret
Service and the First Family in February and March, 1993. Based
upon Mr. Watkins’ stated belief that a poorly handled Secret
Service incident required that he take immediate and forceful
action on subseguent matters requested by you, provide a full
description of the February, March or Spring, 1993 Secret
Service incidents in which you and/or the President were
involved. Identify what was expected of Mr. Watkins and Mr.
McLarty that they failed to do for you and/or the President in
response to the incidents.

I have no first-hand knowledge of the origins or chain of
custody of this memorandum.

I do not know‘for certain what particular incidents Mr.
Watkins is referring to in his draft memorandum, but there was
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an adjustment period in early 1993 when we had to become
accustomed to the security and surveillance procedures then in
effect in the White House. Moreover, certain false reports of
conduct within the White House residence had been circulated and
even published;during the first few months after our move, and
it was sometimes implied that the source of these rumors was the.
Secret Service. Mr. McLarty and Mr. Watkins were able to work
out procedures which better accommodated the needs of our family

and the Secret Sexrvice.

23. Set forth all information known to you concerning the
circumstances leading up to the departure of Mr. Watkins from
the White House, including but not limited to, any concerns
about his management, personal conduct towards employees, and
actions regarding the use of White House helicopters.

I have no first-hand knowledge of the circumstances which

led to Mr. Watkins’ departure from the White House.

24. Set forth all information known to you concerning Catherine
Cornelius’ role in the Travel Office firings and any actions
taken by David Watkins, Patsy Thomasson or others to remove .
Catherine Cornelius from her job at the White House following
the Travel Office firings. Describe any efforts made to find Ms.
Cornelius another job and any knowledge you have concerning Ms.
Cornelius’ concerns about the hostile environment created by
David Watkins and Patsy Thomasson.

I have no first-hand knowledge of these matters.
25. Were you aware of any “talking points" concerning Mr. Billy
Dale or the Travel Office disseminated by your office at any
time since Mr. Dale‘s trial began on October 26, 19957 If so
please describe with whom you discussed any such talking points
and any information you were provided about such efforts.

I'm not aware of any "talking points® concerning Mr. Dale
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or the Travel Office that my office "disseminhated® in this
period. I know that, prior to interviews, press conferences, or
public appearances, I have occasionally been furnished with
information to be used in answering predicted questions. -.Some
of these predicted questioﬁs have related to Travel. Office
matters.

26. Set forth all information known to you concerning any
actions taken to use Presidential Inaugural Funds to fund
outside volunteers or other employees to assist in any White
House functions and the role of Harry Thomason, David Watkins,
Vince Foster, Michael Berman and others in exploring ways to use
outside sources of funding or Presidential Inaugural Funds to
fund any White House activities.

I helped arrange a $300,000 donation by the Presidential
Inaugural Committee to the White House Historical Association in
1993 to be used for the renovation and upkeep of the White
House. I am generally aware that there were discussions in 1993
of ways to manage the work load and ameliorate the effects of
the 25% staff cut which the Administration had imposed on itself
and that these discussions included consideration of whether

excess Presidential Inaugural Committee funds could be used for

such purposes, although ultimately they were not.

) .
l(’._ (d_‘.(..v. (,;1-'\\' {7 L

HILLARY RODHAM CLINTON

Subscribed and sworn to before me
this] 5" day of March, 1996.

 Moiia 4 1RuKeTS

Notary Public

MOIRA K. RICKETTS 25
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON
March 21, 1996

William P. Clinger, Chairman

House Committee on Government Reform
and Oversight

2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, D.C. 20515-6143

Dear Chairman Clinger:

I write in response to your letter of March 20, 1956, which
I received this morming. :

On February 26, 1996, the White House made a comprehensive
and timely response to this Committee’s far-reaching subpoena of
January 11, 1996. As I explicitly advised you at that time, we
believed that, with the February 26th response, the White House
*will have virtually completed its response® to the January
subpoena. Lest there be any misunderstanding about this, I
further explained in my February 26 cover letter that:

*Given the breadth of the subpoena, of
course, we may find additional documents.
‘Should this occur, we will provide them to
the Committee promptly.®

I thus made absolutely clear to the Committee that we would
continue to work to confirm that there were no further responsive
documents and that, should we locate any further material, we
would promptly provide it to the Committee. And, in keeping
complete faith with that commitment to you, we have in fact made
three very small supplemental productions on March 4, 8 and 15,
1996.

It is indeed beyond just unfortunate that, as your letter
reflects, you have been advised by your staff to penalize us for
continuing to search for responsive material and for producing it
when it is identified. What possible purpose does this serve,
Mr.. Chairman? How does your staff explain that punishing our
efforts to be forthcoming will facilitate the Committee’s
inquiry? I am baffled by this disheartening, discouraging and
unwarranted response to our ongoing efforts to provide the
Committee with a complete prcduction.
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As we made clear in our transmittal letter of March 15,
1996, the May 3, 1994 hand-written letter from David Watkins to
the First Lady was found in the Pirst Lady’s Office of Personal .
Correspondence. It was promptly produced after it was provided.
to the White House Counsel’s Office. It is unfounded,’
unreasonable. - and wholly unfair to suggest that this letter had
been previously identified and "withheld" in any way from the
Conmittee. That is simply not true. We will respond further
regarding the circumstances surrounding this letter under
separate cover as soon as we are able to do so.

I look forward to discussing further with you the quite
separate matter of our privileged documents. The issues raised
with regard to those documents, of course, have nothing to do
with either the discovery or the production of the letter about
which you wrote me.

incerely,
-

‘—--h-‘.-.--,

hn M. Quinn

cc: Hon. Cardiss Collins



367

WRLLIAM F. CLINGITR, JR., PENNEYLVAMA CARDNSS COLLINS.

MENIY A WATMAN. CALIFORAA
T On s T Yom ONE HUNDRED FOURTH CONGRESS Touis curoes

OENMS MASTERT. LSO . MAJOR . OWENS. NEW YORK
TR Congress of the United States BETrSrit..
m N ZELIFF, IR, NEW MAMPEMINE " v #lim PRSIV
s s e von Bouse of Representatives T e,
JONN L. MICA. PLORDA CAROLYN 5. MALOMEY. NEW YORK
oAl cve. v COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT REFORM AND OVERSIGHT Dot sumerr
o rox Poeme. 2157 RavauRN House OFFiCE BUILDING prrepe e
RANDYY TATE. WASHNOTON SAMER . MORAN. VIRGNEA
QUTKNECHT, LnvEBOTA: WasHingTON, DC 20515-6143 om aneen TEUA
WILLMAM J. MARTINE. MEW JERSEY W:Hﬂm PENNEYLVAMA
MBOMAEL | 4 ATRICK PLANAGAN, KLINOIR - ) © —
TG LTNTTE SRANARD SANDERS, VERMONT
MARBHALL MARK" SAMPORD, BOUTH CAROLINA
ROBENT L EMRLICH, JA... =
MINORITY—(308) Z25-4081

March 26, 1996

Jack Quinn, Esquire
White House Counsel

The White House
Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Mr. Quinn:

Pursuant to its authority under House Resolution 369 and
Committee Rule 19, the Committee on Government Reform and
Oversight conducted a sworn deposition of Mr. Craig Livingstone
on March 22, 1996. During that deposition, several questions
concerning conversations between Mr. Livingstone and individuals
in the White House Counsel’'s Office were posed.

Mr. Livingstone’s attorney, Mr. David S. Cohen, voiced a
standing objection to all questions that include conversations
with any personnel in the White House Counsel's Office regardless
of subject matter. Mr. Cohen explained that the cbjection was
not a claim of privilege for his client, but was being presented
at the behest of the White House. The objection was limited to
the time frame from the beginning of the Committee’s
investigation of this matter to the present.

Following discussions with Ms. Sally Paxton of your office,
Mr. Cohen represented that the White House was agserting
executive privilege over all conversations with the White House
Counsel’s office from the time of the initiation of the
Committee’s investigation to the present time regardless of
subject matter.

As you are aware, we have scheduled numerous depositions in
the coming months in order to be able to conclude this portion of
the investigation. Many of the witnesses scheduled have had
conversations with the White House Counsel’s Office on topics
that are central to this inquiry -- the Billy Dale prosecution
and trial and document productions to name a few.
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. Accordingly, I request that you provide this Committee with
a’'written statement of the underlying- basis for assertion of - -
executive privilege during Mr. Livingstone’s deposition so that I
may review the grounds for Mr. Livingstone’s objection and make a
ruling as soon as possible. Your immediate attentionm to this
matter is appreciated.

Sincerely,

William F. Clinger
Chairman
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

March 27, 1996

VIA TELE

william F. Clinger, Chairman

House Committee on Government Reform
and Oversight

2157 Rayburn House Office Building

wWashington, D.C. 20515-6143

Dear Mr. Chairman:

I write in response to your letter dated March 26, 1996
regarding the deposition of Craig.Livingstone, which took place
on Friday, March 22, 1996,

As you know, no one from the White House Counsel’s Office
has been permitted to attend the depositions being conducted by
your staff. For that reason, and because there was not a
transcript, or portions of a transcript, enclosed with your
letter, I do not know precisely what questions or objections
might have been asked or raised. My understanding of what
transpired, however, is quite different than that which has
apparently been relayed to you by your staff.

I understand from Mr. Livingstone’s counsel that he never
stated that the White House was asserting executive privilege. I
know first-hand that he was never given such an instruction by
the White House. As I understand what took place at the
deposition, Mr. Livingstone was questioned about his
communications with the White House Counsel’s office about the
travel office matter. Mr. Livingstone was permitted to answer
that question as it related to a conversation he had had with Mr.
William Kennedy. However, he was uncertain whether he could
testify about a conversation he had with Mr. Neil Eggleston. Mr.
Cohen asked that questioning on that conversation be suspended
until he had time to confer with the Counsel’s office. After
speak%ng to a member of the Counsel’s office, Mr. Cohen allowed
Mr. Livingstone to testify about that conversation. There is,
therefore, no unanswered question pending, and there is no
objection on which you need to rule.

As you know, we have had preliminary discussions about
resolving White House privileges in the course of this part of
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William F. Clinger, Chairman
March 27, 1996
Page 2

the Committee’s investigation; but as of yet, we have not had the
opportunity to resclve that issue. I hope we will be able to
meet soon to address that issue.

. . 'This experiencé also puts in vivid relief the inefficiency
-and unfairness of excluding our office from your depositions. .
Our attendance would, at a minimum, eliminate confusion, as in
this case, as to whether or not the White House asserts
privileges and, in the event we were to do so, would also
eliminate any delay in our stating the basis therefor. Instead,
you are now presented with a request to rule on an objection that
was never lodged and we have had to spend time discovering what
really did transpire at the deposition in question. I am
perfectly willing to revisit with you the issue of our attendance
at these depositions.

ncerely,

I‘ »
P mn——
k Quinn
unsel to the President

cc: Hon. Cardiss Collins
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‘March 27, 1996

Jack Quinn, Esquire
White House Counsel
The White House
Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Mr. Quinn:

Pursuant to its authority under House Resolution 369 and
Committee Rule 19, the Committee on Government Reform and
Oversight conducted a sworn deposition of Mr. Matthew Moore on
March 26, 1996. I am requesting that the White House identify
and review the hard drive from all computers used by Mr. Moore
while he worked at the White House Office of Administration for
Mr. David Watkins. Specifically, we believe that several
unproduced drafts of the 9-page Watkins memorandum contained in
the White House’s January 3, 1996 production were transferred
onto the hard drive of the computer utilized by Mr. Moore at the
White House.

- Please provide a paper copy of any unproduced drafts of the
Watkins memorandum regardless of whether such drafts were ever
actually printed in hard copy or were deleted from the computer’s
hard drives. Following your review of these computers, I request
a print-out of the computer log listing the date of creation and
if found, the deletion date of each of the documents retrieved.

An additional issue has been brought to my attention
concerning the White House’s production of files identified as
belonging to Mr. Moore. I request that you review all White
House produced files which you identified as Mr. Moore’s and
supply the Committee with a corrected index if appropriate. Your
immediate attention to this matter is appreciated.

Sincerely,

William F. Clin
Chairman
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March 27, 1996

-Jack Quinn, Esquire
White House Counsel

The White House
Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Mr. Quinn:

I am in receipt of your letter dated March 27, 1996
regarding White House privilege issues which arose during the
deposition of Craig Livingstone on Friday, March 22, 1996.

I believe you may have been misinformed by your staff as to
the nature and scope of the privilege claimed on behalf of the
White House by Mr. Livingstone’s attorney, Mr. David Cohen.
After speaking with Ms. Sally Paxton of your office, Mr. Cohen
" stated that his‘insﬁruc:ion was that the White House was going to
be claiming privilege with regard to any conversations with White
House Counsel’s office that may have occurred once the
congressional inquiry began. Mr. Cohen did not have a specific
date at which such conversations would be considered
confidential.

Following his discussion with Ms. Paxton, Mr. Cohen did not
allow his client to answer any questions involving conversations
with White House Counsel’s Office personnel which occurred after
the date of the initiation of the Committee’s investigation. You
may be confusing the objections asserted by your office to Mr.
Livingstone with those asserted to Mr. Moore. Mr. Moore's
attorney made a similar objection to questions involving
conversations he might have had with your Office. After several
. telephone conversations between Ms. Paxton and Mr. Moore’s
attorney, your Office determined that Mr. Moore would be allowed.-
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March 27, 1996
Page 2

to disclose his: conversation with Ms. Natalie Williams concerning
the Watkins memorandum. Again, I request that you define the
White House'’s position on privilege concerning Mr. Livingstone‘s
conversations with attorneys in the White House Counsel’s Office
so that we may conclude our questioning of these witnesses in a
timely fashion.

Sincerely,

Rl

William F. Clinger, Jr.
Chairman
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Mr. John Quinn

White House Counsel
The White House
Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Mr. Quinn:

Pursuant to the investigation into the White House Travel
Office matter, 1 would appreciate receiving the records outlined
below by April 5, 1996. I understand your office works in
coordination with the White House Office of Records Management
and/or the Secret Service.

1. The names of all individuals in the White House residence on
May 16, 1993, and the time of their entrance and exits.

2. Any records including, but not limited to, schedules or
.phone records, messages or logs of the First Lady from May
10 through May 28, 1993; from June 25 through July 2, 1993;.
and from July 18 through July 27, 1993, showing contacts
with the following individuals: Harry Thomason, Linda
Bloodworth-Thomason, Susan Thomases, Catherine Cormelius,
Jeff Eller, Bill Kennedy, Vincent Foster, Webster Hubbell,
David Watkins, David Gergen, Patsy Thomasson, Bernard
Nussbaum, John Podesta, Mark Gearan, George Stephanopoulos,
Peggy Richardson, Marsha Scott, Lisa Caputo, Maggie
Williams, Skip Rutherford, and Mack Mclarty.

3. Any records showing the First Lady in the East Wing offices
from May 10, 1993 through May 16, 1993.

Sincerely,
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

March 28, 1996

By Zelecopy

Hon. William F. Clinger, Jr., Chairman

House Committee on Government Refornm
and Oversight

2157 Rayburn House Office Building

#ashington, D.C. 20515-6143

Dear Chairman Clinger:

I write to continue a discussion that wve hope will
enable us to resolve promptly the outatanding portion of the
committee’s request for electronic mail. To review, the
Comrittee’s subpoena to the White House smets forth, in Paragraphs
25, 26, 27, and 28, four requests for e-mail messages spanning a
seriocd of 46 weeks. As we explained earlier, retrieval of White
‘Touse e-mail involves the expensive and time-consuming
cestoration of data from weekly system back-up tapes. To comply
2ith the requests for e-mail made by your Committee and other
‘nvestigative entities, the Executive Office of the President
{EOP) has leased an offsite dedicated computer facility that we
nave operated with double shifts, employing six contractor staff
‘full-time. This operation has been working continuously on e-
mail retrieval since January 25, 1996, at cost to the EOP of
3241,000 as of last week.

After receiving the subpoena setting forth the
tommittee’s request for e-mail, we informed you that compliance
7ith the request, which is far broader than the requests we have
-eceived from any other agency, would take months and hundreds of
thousands of dollars to complete. You recognized that further
liscussions regarding the scops of the reaquest were necessary.

In the interim, Mr. Sabo asked that we undertake to complete the
request set forth in Paragraph 25. That request covers the
seriod in May 1993 that is most relevant to your inquiry.

We have completed retrieval of the e-mail regquested in
“acagraph 25, as well as that requested in Paragraph 26.' We

' We have completed retrieval of all e-mail nessages
Tajuested in Paragraph 25 with the exception of messages sent or
seceived on May 7, 1993. Because of the tinming of the weekly
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sxpect to have completed our review of this material and produce
v2ponsive megsages to the Committes on Monday, April 1. We also
édlready have retrieved a portion of tha e-mail requested in )
‘Paragraph 27, because that requaest overlaps in tise with requests
.we lave received from other entities. Specifically, wve have -
-already retrieved e-mail for the periods September 18 - B
October 15, 1993; Octobar 30 -~ November 5, 1993; and November 13
- November 19, 1993. We provided the Committee with the few
responsive messages restored as a result of this effort on

March 4, 1996 (CGE 039226 - CGE 039229).

In sua, with the material we are providing on April 1,
we will have made a significant response to the Committee’s
raguest for e-mail, including a complete response to that portion
=> which the Committee asked us to give priority. However, to
rorplete the outstanding part of the request would regquire
ortoration of an additional 31 weeks of e-mail. Although the
ragrurces devoted to this project in the past several months have
‘ncreased the pace at which we can retrieve e-mail, it would,
monetheless, take a great deal of time and money to complete the
reitainder of the Committee’s regquest. We estimate that it would
“2ke nearly two months of work, using double-shifts, and that the
~dcitional cost would approach $200,000.

For these reasons, we agreaed to work together to
‘2termine whether the Committee’s request could be narrowed. We
"w1d like to resolve this matter as soon as possible so that we
" 'Y provide appropriate instructions regarding priorities to the
~-z.5 warking ‘on the e-mail retrieval effort. ’

Please let me know how you would like to proceed.
Sincerely yours,
Jane C. Sherburne
Spacial Counsel to the President

Hon. Cardies Collins, Ranking Member

system backup procedure, to retrieve the e-mail for that single
Goy will require restoration of an additional set of weekly
hackup tapes. As we are not aware of any significant activity
1clzting to the Traval Office matter on May 7, we would ask the
Committee to withdraw its request for e-mail for that day.
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

April 1, 1996

BY HAND DELIVERY

Barbara K. Bracher

Chief Investigative Counsel

House Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, DC 20515-6143

Dear Barbara:

Under cover of this letter, we are providing additional
documents responsive to the Committee’s subpoenas to the Office
of Administration and the Executive Office of the President dated
January 11, 1996 (CGE 039295 -~ CGE 039659).

This production includes the electronic mail messages
responsive to Paragraph 25 of the Committee’s January 11
subpoena, which Mr. Sabo asked that we undertake to reconstruct
and retrieve even as we have left unresolved whether the
remainder of the Committee’s requests for e-mail can be narrowed.
Going beyond this request, we were able to retrieve and are
producing herein, e-mail responsive to Paragraph 26 of the
subpoena. In addition, we are including responsive e-mail
retrieved as a result of requests made in connection with other
investigations. ) :

Among the reconstructed e-mail, we identified certain
messages between Catherine Cornelius and Jeff Eller of a personal
nature that do not discuss or refer to the Travel Office matter.
Although we do not believe these messages are responsive and,
accordingly, have not included them, we thought it appropriate to
make you aware of their existence. Similarly, we have redacted
personal comments from the e-mail we are producing. Should the
Committee wish to review this personal material, we will make it
available for review on request.

. As noted in my letter of March 28, 1996, with this
production of e-mail messages and those we produced on March 4,
we have left for further discussion the remaining portion of
Paragraph 27 and all of Paragraph 28. Please let me know how the
Chairman would like to proceed.

. As always, we request that you treat these documents as
"Highly Confidential® in accordance with the protocols set forth
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in Ms. Williams August 9, 1995 letter to Mr. Larsen. A
production log for this material is enclosed.

Sincgrely

Jane C. Sherburne
Special Counsel to the President

cc: Donald Goldberg
Professional Staff Member
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HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL
April 1, 1996

CGE 39295-39351 Information & Systems
Technology

CGE 39352-39358 Counsel’s Office

CGE 39359-39368 Office of Personal
Correspondence

CGE 39369-39609 Information & Systems
Technology

CGE 39610-39617 First Lady’s Press Office

CGE 39618-39659 Information & Systems
Technology
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

April 2, 1996

BY HAND DELIVERY

Barbara K. Bracher

Chief Investigative Counsel

House Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, DC 20515-6143

Dear Barbara:

Under cover of this letter, we are providing additional
material responsive to the Committee’s subpoenas to the Office of
Administration and the Executive Office of the President dated
January 11, 1996 (CGE 39660-61, 39663-81, 39683-732). We request
that you treat these documents as "Highly Confidential" in
accordance with the protocols set forth in Ms. Williams’ August
9, 1995 letter to Mr. Larsen. A production log for this material

is enclosed.
sifu:eZly YQSZ

Jane C. Sherburne
Special Counsel to the President
Enclosures

cc: Donald Gol
Professional Staff Member
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April 2, 1996

White House Production Log

April 2, 1996
BATES 'RANGE SOURCE/FILE

CGE 39660-39661, 39663-39681, Cliff Sloan
39683-39718

.CGE 39719-39732 Office of Personal
Correspondence
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

April 3, 1996
BX_TELECOPY

The Honorable William F. Clinger, Jr.
Chairman

Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
United Stataes House of Representatives

2157 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20515-6143

Dear Mr. Chairman:

I am writing in responsa to your letter of March 27,
1996 concerning computers and files of lllttho\q Moore.

As you raquested, we have identified and reviewed hard
drives from computers used by Mr. Moore. We also have reviewed
back-up tapes made from the hard drives as well as computer disks
of Mr. Moore’s, including deleted files. We found no version of
the 9-page Watkins memorandum, or any similar document.

You also asked about the production of documents from
Mr. Moore’s files. 'When identifying the source of documents or
files, we make evaery effort to groperly attribute them. However, -
we "apparently erroneocusly identified certain files as belonging
to Mr. Moore. We are advised by Mr. Moore’s counsel that Mr.
Moore explained the proper identification of the files at his
depogition. We do not have any further clarifying information
with respect to these files.

We are reviewing the accuracy of the file designations
tfor the productions generally and will provide the Committee with
a corrected production log if appropriata.

incerely,
(/{/ u—'—“_—a

K. Quinn
unsel to the President

cc: Hon. Cardiss Collins
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

April 3,- 1996

BY_TELECOPY

William F. Clinger, Chairman

House Committes on Government Reform
and Oversight

2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, D.C. 20515-6143

Dear Mr. Chairman:

I write in response to your letter dated March 27, 1996
regarding the Committee’s deposition of Craig Livingstone and
Matt Moore.

As I made clear in my previous letter, the White House
never authorized an assertion of sxecutive privilege by Mr.
Livingstone. Morscover, in reviewing, we reviewed the matter
again with Mr. Livingstone’s lawyer, Mr. David Cohen, he
confirmed that Mr. Livingstone in fact never declined to answer a
question on executive privilege grounds. Mr. Cohen reports that
he did discuss with your staff his understanding that the White
House had not waived any privileges for matters relating to your
Committee’s investigation. We, of course, had informed him that
this area is the subject of ongoing discussions between the White
House and the Committee. That said, Mr. Cohen insists that there
was no assertion of privilege on Mr. Livingstone’s part.

The reports sach of us has received about what
transpired at Mr. Livingstone‘’s deposition plainly differ. We
have been told by Mr. Livingstone’s lawyer that Mr. Livingstone
testified that he had only two conversations with anyone from the
White House Counsel’s office and that he answered all of your
staff’s questions about the substance of both of them. 1In fact,
we understand that the last question posed to Mr. Livingstone was
whether he had any other conversations with the Counsel’s Office
and he said he had not.

But the Committee has a transcript of the deposition
and, tharefore, the capacity to determine unequivocally the state
of the record and whether there is, in fact, any objection on
which to rule. Our efforts to resolve this mattaer would no doubt
ba more productive if you directed your staff to provide to us
the portions of the transcript that reflect what they believe is



384

William F. Clinger, Chairman
April 3, 1996
Page 2

a claim of executive privilege and the question(s) they.believe
.are pending because of an objection. 1In an effort to put this -
‘matter to rest, I so request.

ncerely,
.
qh
inn

Qu
1l to the President

cc: Hon. Cardiss Collins
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John Quinn, Esq.

White House Counsel
The White House
Washington, D.C. 20050

Dear Mr. Quinn:

I am in receipt of another document production from the-White
House of April 2, but do not appear to have received all of the
documents regarding the IRS excise tax issues with the Travel
Office. I believe there was a misunderstanding by your staff about
our request for these documents. They are responsive to our
subpoena and I do expect receipt of these documents.

I also wanted to bring your attention to the fact that we have
not . received any copies of the White House Management Review
interview({s) of Mr. Craig Livingstcne. '

We would appreciate prompt receipt of these documents.

Sincerely,

William F. Cling
.Chairman
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

April 5, 1996
BY HAND DELIVERY
Barbara K. Bracher
Chief Investigative Counsel ) .
‘House Commjttee on Government Reforam and Oversight

2157 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, DC 20515-6143

Dear Barbara:

Under covar of this letter, we are providing documents
and information responsive to the Committee’s letter dated March
28, 1996 (CGE 039733 - CGE 039787).

In response to Paragraph 1, the attached list
identifies individuals who were in the White House residence on
May 16, 1993, and to the extent the information is available, the
times of their entrance and exits.

In response to Paragraph 2, we are providing responsive
schedules and logs. The Committee should be aware, however, that
the fact that a meeting or contact appears on the schedule or
log, does not necessarily mean that the meeting took place or
that any contact with the First Lady occurred.

o In response to Paragraph 3, other than any information
reflected on the schedules and logs produced in response to
Paragraph 2, the White House does not maintain records showing
entrances and exits from the East Wing.

As always, we request that you treat these documents as
"Highly Confidential" in accordance with the protocols set forth
in Ms. Williams August 9, 1995 letter to Mr. Larsen. A
production log for this material is enclosed.

sinceéely yqurs’ 0
Al t??él 0\4/§n""“‘——“’

Jane C. Sherburne
Special Counsel to the President

ce: Donald Goldberg
Professional Staff Member



Barbara Bracher, Esq.
April 5, 1996
Attachment

, ) .

The President of the United States
Up 1:51 am; Down 10:55 am; Up 12:15; Down 1:24 pm

The First Lady of the United States
Up 1:51 am; Down 4:40 pm

Helen Dickey .
Down 2:54 pm; Up 3:30 pm

Capricia Marshall
Down 5:28 pm; Down 10:40 pm; Up 6:10 am

Amy Stewart
Down 1:20 am; Up 1:52 am; Down (Not legible); Up 12:18; Down
5:54 pm

Five women volunteers from Arkansas
Down 1:20 am; Up 1:52 am; Down 10:15 am; Up 5:15 pm

Kaki Hockersmith
: ..Up 00:02 am; Down 12:42 pm

Chelsea and three friends Qere also in the residence.

Cabinet Members for Dinner (Mr. Bentsen, Secretary of Treasury;
Mr. Espy, Secretary of Agriculture; Ms. Reno, Attorney General;
Mr. Riley, Secretary of Education; Mr. Babbitt, Secretary of
Interior; Mr. Mclarty, Chief of Staff; Mr. Brown, Secretary of
Commerce; Governor Kunin, Deputy Secretary of Education)

Dinner was from 7:00 - 9:15pm
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White B Production I
April 5, 1996
BATES RANGE | SOURCE/FILE
¥ cGE 039733-039746 - USHER'S OFFICE:
CGE 039747-039787 SCHEDULING AND ADVANCE
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

aApril 5, 1996
_ .

The Honorable William F. Clinger, Jr., Chairman
Committee on Governmaent Reform and Oversight
United States House of Representatives

2157 Rayburn House Office Building

washington, D.C. 20515-6143

Dear Chairman Clinger:

In response to your reguest by latter dated March 20,
1996, I write to provide a description of the location and the
history of the production of the May 3, 1994 hand-written letter
from David Watkins to Mrs. Clinton. I understand the facts to be
as follows.

This letter was located in a stack of unsorted,
miscellanecus papers in the Office of Personal Correspondence in
the East Wing of the White House. The stack, which had besen
accumulated and kept by White House staff member Carolyn Huber,
included personal correspondence and other memorabilia that the

. First Lady had forwarded to Ms. Huber over time for eventual

- £4iling. In early March 1996, in the course of sorting this
material, Ms. Huber identified the original hand-written letter
as being possibly responsive to the Committse’s subposna.

: On March 4, 1996, Ms. Huber sent the original latter to
Mrs. Clinton, with her own note asking whether the letter might
be responsive to any subpoena. On Tuesday, March 12, 1996, when
Mrs. Clinton sav the letter, she called her personal lavyer,
David E. Kendall, and notified him of it.

On March 13, 1996, Mr. Kendall reviewed the original
letter and provided a copy to Special Counsel Jane Sherburne. On
March 15, 1996, the White House produced a copy of the laetter to
the Committee. The original was provided to Ms. Sherburne by Mr.

!;;:gall and is now maintained in the White House Counsel’s
ce.

Prior to the production of the document to the
Committee, we are avare of noc ona other than tha individuals
identified above, individuals employed in the White House
Counsel’s Office, and Ms. Huber’s lawyer, who was provided with
access to the original or given a copy of the letter.
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Hon. William F. Clinger, Chairman
April 4, 1996
Page 2

Sincarely,
‘::i?t‘i!h--—-

elin M. Quinn
unsel to the Praesident

cc: Hon. Cardiss Collins
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

April 9, 1896
BY_TELECOPY

The Honorable William F. Clinger, Jr., Chairman
Committee on Govarnment Reform and Oversight
United Stataes House of Representatives

2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, D.C. 20515-6143

Dear Chairman Clinger:

I am writing in further response to your January 2,
1996 letter to Mr. McLarty and Mr. Lindsey. I apologize for the
delay.

Your lettar asked for responsaes to a series of
questions about various matters related to Mr. Watkins. In the
meantime, however, the Committee has obtained authority to take
testimony through depositions, affidavits and interrogatories.
Given this, and the busy schedules of both of these senior White
House officials, the most appropriate and efficient way for the
Committee to obtain the requested information appears to ba
‘through the specifically authorized means. Please let us know
how you would like to proceed. :

sinc?ely g . 2
Jane C. Sherburne

Spacial Counsel to the President

cc: Hon. Cardiss Collins
Ranking Minority Member
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

April 11, 1996

BY_TELECOPY

The Honorable William P. Clinger, Jr., Chairman
Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
United States House of Representatives

2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, D.C. 20515-6143

Dear Chairman Clinger:

I am writing in response to your April 4, 1996, letter
to Mr. Jack Quinn regarding various document requests.

Your letter inquires about the production of documents
regarding the IRS excise tax issues with the travel office. As
you may know, the White House produced certain excise tax
documents to the Committee (CGE 7045-7315) on October 5, 1995,
Following that production, Barbara Bracher and Barbara Comstock
met with Jon Yarowsky, Natalie Williams and me in late November
1995. At that meeting, Ms. Bracher narrowed the excise tax
request to include only those excise tax documents containing
‘references to UltraAir, recognizing that other excise tax matters
were not relevant to your Committee's investigation. The White
House has relied on and followed this agreement in its subsequent
productions. In the event that we locate any further documents
referencing the excise tax matter and Ultraair, we will produce
them promptly.

Your letter also states that the Committee has not
received any copies of any White House Management Review notes
from any interview(s) of Mr. Craig Livingstone. We are not aware
of any Management Review interview notes for Mr. Livingstone.

sincéx:ly, é .

Jane C. Sherburne
Special Counsel to the President

¢cc: Hon. Cardiss Collins
Ranking Minority Member
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

April 18, 1996

Barbara K. Bracher

Chief Investigative Counsel

House Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, DC 20515-6143

Dear Barbara:

Under cover of this letter, we are providing additional
documents responsive to the Committee’s subpoenas to the Office
of Administration and the Executive Office of the President dated
January 11, 1996 (CGE 39788-39828).

These pages are from a notebook of Dee Dee Myers and
were inadvertently omitted from the February 26, 1996 production,
when the other responsive pages from Ms. Myers’ notebooks were
produced to the Committee.

.We request that you treat- these documents as "Highly
Confidential® in accordance with the protocols set forth in Ms.
Williams August 9, 1995 letter to Mr. Larsen. A production log
for this material is enclosed.

Sincezzly yo,;s .

Jane C. Sherburne
Special Counsel to the President

cc: Donald Goldberg
Professional Staff Member
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April 18, 1996

White House Productio.

BATES RANGE SOURCE/FILE

CGE 39788-39828 Dee Dee Myers
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

April 23, 1996

BY HAND DELIVERY

Barbara K. Bracher

Chief Investigative Counsel .
House Comnittee on Government Reform and Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, DC 20515-6143

Dear Barbara:

This letter is in response to the telephone message you
left yesterday evening.

Pursuant to our agreement, enclosed are copies of the
Beth Nolan legal memoranda which we are making available 24 hours
in advance of her scheduled interview. The documents are
CGEPR0803-0808, CGEPR0809-0811, CGEPR0812-0821, CGEPRO821la-k,
CGEPR0822-0829, CGEPR0831-0842, a June 20, 1993 memorandum from
Beth Nolan to Cliff Sloan, a July 12, 1993 memorandum from
Bernard Nussbaum and Beth Nolan, a July 19, 1993 memorandum from
Bernard Nussbaum, ‘Beth Nolan and Cheryl Mills to Thomas McLarty, -
a July 28, 1993 memorandum from Bernard Nussbaum, Beth Nolan and
Cheryl Mills to Thomas McLarty, and an August 2, 1993 memorandum
from Bernard Nussbaum, Beth Nolan and Cheryl Mills to Thomas
McLarty.

As set forth in my November 6, 1995 letter to you,
these documents are being provided with the understanding that
“the Chairman agrees to maintain them in a secure Committee
office and not to disclose, describe, or disseminate them to
anyone other than the Members or designated majority and minority
investigative staff.® My letter further sets forth both the
reasoning and agreed procedure for delivery of these documents:

As Chairman Clinger and Judge Mikva discussed, the .
Committee’s interest in this material would be useful
in connection with the interviews of the authors of the
documents about the facts on which they relied. 1In
accordance with our conversation last Friday, we are
prepared to make these documents available for the
Committee’s use 24 hours prior to a scheduled interview
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Barbara K. Bracher, Esq.
-April 23, 1996
Page 2

with an author, with the understanding they will be
returned at the interview’s completion.

Implicit in our agreement, of course, is the understanding that
‘you will not make copies of these documents. At the conclusion
of Ms. Nolan’s deposition, please give the documents to Mr. Turk
who will return them to the White House.

Please give me a call at your earliest convenience so
that we may discuss whether the Committee has any remaining
interest in the e-mails.

Sincerely yours,

%(.W

Jane C. Sherburne
Special Counsel to the President

Enclosures
cc: Donald Goldberg

Professional Staff Menmber
Randy Turk, Esq.
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

April 24, 1996

- BY_HAND DELIVERY

Barbara K. Bracher

Chief Investigative Counsel

House Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, DC 20515-6143

Dear Barbara:

Under cover of this letter, we are providing a revised
production log regarding the materials produced to the Committee
on February 26, 1996 (CGE 29988-39170). Upon further review of
this production, we identified certain log entries for which
either the source designation or document range was lncorrect.
Corrected entries have been shaded and put in bold typeface.

We request that you treat this document as "Highly
Confidential® in accordance with the protocols set forth in Ms.
Williams’ August 9, 1995 letter to Mr. Larsen.

sincerély,

Jane C. Sherburne
Special counsel to the President

cc: Donald Gol
Professional Staff Member
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29988-29990

HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL

April 24, 1996

First Lady’s Office

Mack Mclarty

CGE

30225-30226

Kelli McClure

30227-30241

Mike Malone

30242-3024%

30250-30257

John Dankowski

Brian Baile

CGE 30258-30374 Matt Moore
CGE 30375-30392 office of Records Management
| cGE  30393-30418 Human Resources Management
Division
CGE 30419-30459 Fininancial Management

Division

CGE

30460-30484

Jurg Hochuli

CGE

30485-30566

Andres Kalnins

CGE

30567-30574

Information & Systems
Technology Division

CGE 30575-30587 Dale Helms

CGE 30588-30692 White House Administration
CGE 30693-30694 White House Military Office
CGE 30695-30729 Susan Hazard

! Corrected entries are shaded and in bold type.
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OURCE/FILE

1

Jennifer Jordan

White House Travel Office

Nelson Cunningham

Bruce Overton '

'31599-31656

John Cressman

31657

Todd Stern

31658-31722

Counsel’s Office

CGE 31723, 31729-31735,

31737~
31767, 31771-32070, 32074~32075

Counsel’s Office (Neil
Eggleston)

CGE 32076-32079

Office of Management & Budget

CGE 32080-32084

Office of Management & Budget

CGE 32085-32096

Counsel’s Office (Kathy
Whalen)

CGE 32097-32098

Counsel’s Office

CGE 32099-32100

Counsel’s Office (Abner
Mikva) :

CGE 32101-32159

Counsel’s Office

CGE 32160-32218

Counsel’s Office (Doug Band)

CGE 32219-32423

Counsel’s Office (Natalie
Williams)

CGE 32424-32742

Mark Gearan

CGE 32743-32755

Bill Burton

CGE 32756-32757

White House Social Office \

CGE 32758 Rahm Emanuel
CGE 32759-32780 Counsel’s Office (Chris Cerf)
CGE 32781 Counsel’s Office

CGE 32782-32808

Management & Administration
(David Watkins)

CGE 32809-32824

John R. Dankwoski

CGE 32825-32888

Counsel’s Office (Steve
Neuwirth)
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o

Counsel’s Office

CGE 32889-32895
CGE 32896-32899 Carolyn Huber

CGE 32900-32902 ' Mark Gearan

CGE 32903-32922 Counsel’s Office

CGE 32923-32929 Todd Stern

CGE 32930-32932 Counsel’s Office (Joel Klein)

CGE 32933-32934 Counsel’s Office (James
Castello)

CGE 32935-32996 Lisa Caputo

CGE 32997-33024 Counsel’s Office (Neil
Eggleston)

CGE

33025-33027

Counsel’s Office (Natalie
Williams)

CGE 330 Counsel’s Office (Craig
s Livingstone)

CGE 33 Counsel’s Office

CGE 33161-33295 Matt Moore

CGE 33296-33417 Counsel’s Office

CGE 33418 James Castello

CGE 33419-33444 Mack McLarty

CGE 33445 Terry Good

CGE 33446-33520 John Cressman

CGE

33521-33635

White House Travel Office

CGE

33636-34571

Counsel’s Office

CGE

34572-34657

Office of Administration

CGE

34658-34720

Chief of Staff’s Office (Mack
McLarty)

CGE

3472334724

First Lady’s Office

CGE

3472734739

Chief of Staff’s Office (Mack
McLarty)




401

HEIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL

CGE

34740-34772

First Lady’s Press Office
(Angela Davis)

CGE 34773, 34776-34808,
34826a

34810~

Chief of staff’s Office (Mack |
Mclarty) S R

CGE 34827-34828

office of Records Management .
(Mack McLarty) '

\ office of Records Management
Fi

t

CGE

34841-34843

Office of Records Management
(First Lady’s Office)

Office of Records Management
(Mack McLarty)

CGE

3484434845

Office of Records Management
(First Lady’s Press Office)

CGE

34846-34859

Office of Records Management
(Mack McLarty)

CGE 34860-34863 Patsy Thomasson
CGE 34864~-34882 Bernard Nussbaum
CGE 34883-34884 Office of Records Management

(First Lady’s Office)

34885-34889

CGE Mack Mclarty

CGE 34890-34893 White House Administration
: (Patsy Thomasson)

CGE 34894-34897 Counsel’s Office (James

Castello)

CGE

34898-35692

White House Travel Office

CGE

35693-35755

Office of Administration
(Daniel Rader)

CGE

35756-36762

White House Travel Office

CGE

36763-36766

Lisa Caputo

CGE

36767-36770

Mack McLarty

CGE

36774-36786

Beth Nolan
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CGE 36787-36792 Mike Malone

CGE 36793-36911 Matt Moore

CGE 36912-36913 White House Press Office

CGE 36914-36931 | ceorge stephanopoulos

CGE 36932 . Counsel’s Office (Kathy
Wallman)

CGE 36933-36935 Matt Moore

CGE

36936-37019

White House Administration

CGE

37020-37068

Steve Neuwirth

CGE

37069-37095

Joel Klein

CGE

37096-37198

Cliff Sloan

CGE

37199-37200

First Lady’s Office

CGE

37201-37222

Harold Ickes

CGE

37223-37242

Counsel’s Office

CGE

37243-37255

Counsel’s Office (Kathy
Wallman)

CGE

37256~37294

staff Secretary (John
Podesta)

{ ccE

37295-37339

Counsel’s Office

CGE

37341-37342

Counsel’s Office

CGE

37344-37574

Counsel’s Office

CGE

37576-37707

Counsel’s Office

CGE

37708-37803

Counsel’s Office (Vincent
Foster)

CGE

37804-37829

Counsel’s Office

CGE

37830

Betty Currie

CGE

37831-37835

Counsel’s Office (Kathleen
Whalen)

CGE

37836-37922

Jennifer 0O‘’Connor

o 3

staff Secretary (John
Podesta)
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CGE 38080-38109 Office of Management & Budget

CGE 38110-38221 Counsel’s Office

CGE 38222~-38227 Management & Adninistratipn_'

CGE 38228-38237" ‘Patsy Thomasson - :

CGE 38238~38252 Records Management (through
Legislative Affairs)

CGE 38253-38266 Office of Records Management

CGE 38267-38274 Chief of Staff’s Office

CGE 38275-38279 Joel Klein

CGE 38280-38296 Andre Oliver

CGE 38297-38300 Lorraine Miller

CGE 38301~-38310 White House Administration

CGE 38311~-38332 Dee Dee Myers

CGE 38333-38334 David Watkins

CGE 38335 Counsel’s Office (Natalie
Willians)

CGE 38336-38354, 38382-38425 Dee Dee Myers

CGE

38430-38436

Counsel’s Office

{ cGE

38441-38539

Counsel’s Office

38540~38565

Lisa Caputo

CGE

38566-38599

Mack Mclarty

CGE 38600-38613 Counsel’s Office (Steve
Neuwirth)

CGE 38614, 38625-38855 Counsel’s Office

CGE 38856~39058

Counsel’s Office (Jane
Sherburne)

White House Social Office

'39117-39125, 39128

Harold Ickes

CGE

39149~39168
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CGE 39169-39170
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

April 24, 1996

BY HAND DELIVERY

Barbara K. Bracher

Chief Investigative Counsel

House Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, DC 20515-6143

Dear Barbara:

Under cover of this letter, we are providing material
responsive to the Committee’s subpoenas to the Office of
Administration and the Executive Office of the President dated
January 11, 1996 (CGE 39829-39840). We request that you treat
these documents as "Highly Confidential" in accordance with the
protocols set forth in Ms. Williams’ August 9, 1995 letter to Mr.
Larsen. A production log for this material is enclosed.

SZ;Z?Z::i’Eiizz;/g\/\’U““———’

Jane C. Sherburne
Special Counsel to the President
Enclosures

cc: Donald Goldberg
Professional Staff Member
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April 24, 1996

White House Production Log

April 24, 1996
BATES RANGE - " | SOURCE/FIIE
CGE 39829-39832 Thomas Castleton
CGE 39833-39836 David Watkins
CGE 39837-39840 Information & Systems
Technology
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Jack Quinn, Esquire
Counse! to the President
The White House

Washington, D.C. 20515
Dear Mr. Quinn:

As you know, on January 11, 1996, the Committee on Government Reform and
Oversight delivered two subpoenas to the White House for records pertaining to the White House
Travel Office matter. All subpoenaed documents were due on January 22, 1996. These
subpoenas followed document requests of June 14, 1995 and September 18, 1995 with which the
White House has never fully complied.

I have reviewed all of our communications and correspondence regarding
compli with our subp and am frankly amazed that we are still secking full production
more than three months after the stated due date. Meanwhile, the White House has engaged in
rolling production of records on an open-ended timetable with no logical explanations as to why
various documents have not been found and produced for earlier document requests. Iam .
advised that the White House has also intervened with individuals who were subpoenaed by this
Committee by requesting that such individuals send their documents to the White House rather
than directly to the Committee.

As you have acknowledged, there is a body of records which are being withheld,
purportedly, on separation of powers or Executive Privilege grounds. Unfortunately, the White
House has 1o date failed to produce a privilege log detailing these records. Based on your
presentations, however, I am relatively sure that these still withheld documents do not come
within the scope of accepted Executive Privilege claims. [ understand that the White House has
also instructed witnesses to invoke Executive Privilege in the course of the Committee’s ongoing
depositions, further complicating and delaying the Commitee’s investigation.

The White House’s continued foot dragging and obfuscation as the Committee attempts
to bring closure to this investigation must come to an end. Accordingly, I am calling in all
d ponsive to our subp of January 11, 1996, to be delivered by close of business
on May 8, 1996. For any responsive records which the White House fails to produce, an
Executive Privilege claim, signed by the President of the United States, must also be provided
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Mr. Jack Quinn
Page Two
May 2, 1996

by close of business on May 8, 1996. I have scheduled a meeting of the Committee on
Government Reform and Oversight for the moming of May 9, 1996 to resolve these and other
_outstanding document issues. At that time, I will request a Committee vote.to compel the
production of outstanding records under penalty of contempt..

Jack, I must remind you that I first raised questions about the Travel Office matter in the
summer of 1993. My repeated requests over the past three years for documents and hearings to
resolve this matter were ignored. I have attempted since early last fall to conclude this
investigation.

I also appreciate the fact that the White House has received multiple requests for
documents from several congressional committees which was why I agreed to the rolling
production but it has now been three months — far more than enough time to fully comply with
the subpoenas. The White House’s exasperatingly protracted production of records has
unnecessarily prolonged the conclusion of this investigation which I believe you are as anxious
to conclude as [ am. Additional hearings on this matter may or may not prove necessary but our
inability to see all relevant documents would very likely necessitate them. Unfortunately, this
practice reflects a persistent pattern of resistance to the production of documents and non-
cooperation with the legitimate requests of several congressional committees since the outset of
this Administration.

) Pmrhpt production of all outstanding documents to this Committee would be in
accordance with the comniitment made by President Clinton almost three years ago when he
wrote a July 13, 1993 letter to then House Judiciary Committee Chairman Jack Brooks pledging
“full cooperation” with the investigation into these matters.

Th&- dinary step of a lution can be avoided if you would simply

P

comply with the President’s stated commitment.

Sincerely,

William F. Clinger,

Chairman

Enclosures
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

May 2, 1596

Chairman William F. Clingexr, Jr.

Committse on Governmant Reform and Oversight
House of Representatives

2157 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, DC 20515-6143

Dear Chairman Clinger:

Particularly in light of ocur otherwise respectful dealings,
I was most disappointed -- indeed, startled -- to receive your
letter and accompanying draft resolution of findings of contempt.
Let mea be blunt: this threat can only be characterized as a
desperate political act meant to resuacitata interest in a story
that long ago died.. The Travel Office hearings, subpoenas and
depositions have apparently hit nothing but dry wells in an
effort to f£ind something embarrassing. Now, as praedictably as
the sun rises, you want to claim "cover up.*

You know as well as I do, however, that the only thing being
covered up here is the fact that I have repeatadly cffared to
work with you in a spirit of compromise with regard to the few
documents we have not already turned over -- from among nearly
forty thousand pages of material we have produced -- in response
to a tiresome fishing expedition. When we last met and I
suggested a compromise with respect to those few documents, you
were coxrdial and said you would get back to me. Instead, you
today chose to slap-the hand of accommodation that I offered.

- .. What has not been produced to the Committee are internal
working papers of the White House Counsel’s office. Much of this
material was developed in the course of responding to your
Committee’s document requests and subpoenas. Would you, Mr.
Chairman, disgorge all of the notes you have received from
lawyers -- for example, explaining the political motivation
behind this wild goose chase?

Today’'s threat of a contempt citation is unfair and
unwarranted. This political tactic trivializes the serious task’
of House oversight and debases the integrity of the entire House.

incerely

A \ﬂ-:----
Lck Quinn

bunsel to the Prasident

(<]
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COmm§ttee on Government Reform 3
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d States House of Represent
2157 {Raybtrn Building
washingtoh, D.C. 20515~6143

Dear Chdiiman Clingex:
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materials we have generated as lawyers in responding to your own
hear¥ng- and document requests, as well as to the inquiries of
the Independent Coungel.

On February 15, 1996, Jane Sherburna and I met with you to
discyss this problem and review the very narrow category of
zema}ning’confidential material sought by the Committea’s -
subpgend. At that time, we wad4 a proposal to youw, which you
commiltted to consider. You- nevdr responded to this proposal --
until sdnding your lettexr of May 2, 1396. :

rha documents at issue, degcribed at ouxr February 15, 1996
meeting, were alpo identified in my letter to you of February 26,
1996, They can be categorized nmost simply as follows:

1. Documents relating to ongoing grand jury
-invegtigations by the [Independent Counsel;

12, Documents createdhtn connection with Congressional
hearings concerning the Travel Office matter; and

Counsel office documente including "vetting® notes,
staff meeting notes, cgrtain other counsel notes,
memoranda which contaih pure legal analysis, and

ersonnel recoxds wnicn are or the type That are
grotected bv the Privacy Act.

3. Certain specific cgntidential internal White House

n ¢rﬁer to further assist you in unddfstanding the
confidentihl nature of this mate¥ial, I will describe each
category ih more detail. .

Category 1 - Independent Coungel

. he ‘Ihdependent Counsel is d¢onducting a grand jury
investigation into mattexs which were aleo the subject of the
Commityted’s subpoenas. Materialsg relating to this investigation
include grand jury subpoenas, dogumentas prepared by lawyexrs in my
office i the course of responding to these subpoenas, notes
taken by ‘'our lawyers at meetings |with the Independent Counsel,
internal mémoranda, and other noties and correspondence relating
to thgse ‘investigations.

Category 2 - Conarlessional Hearings

Your dommittee has conducteq several hearings involving the
Travel, Offjce mattexr; other Commilttees have also held hearings
that uch on matters addressed your broad subpoena. The
documents: in this category include notes of communications with
Committee nembers and staff, talking points, issue analyses, and
other matexial of the kind necessprily and appropriately
generated Hy lawyers in preparingl for congressional hearings.




been
pYoce
Febry
you t
‘staff

the Trave

Trave

412

3
Category 3 - Specific White House Counsel Documentg
There are a handful of additional documents that have not
produced bacause they reflect the internal deliberative
88 at the heart of the Counsel’s office activities, In
ary, we proposed that we mgke this material available for
o review in camera. These |[include, a.g,, vetting notes, .
maeiing notea and other ndtes of tha Office unrelated to

Office, legal memoranda on issues unrelated to the
ice, -and personnel recdords. - . ) :
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Commi
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ening contempt for not producing, go far beyond events

ng to the Travel Office makter itself. In so doing, the
tee pregumes to ask for, among other things, our internal
ation for Congressional heprings you yourgelf have called,
ivate communications with Members and staff of this
tee,: as well as our response to the Office of the

ndent Counsel.

In sHort, the materials tth the Committee is demanding, and

r. Chairman, I accept fully my responsibility to work with
reach an accommodation an@ provide to you the information
gitimately need -- consistent with the President’s right to
he services of White House|counsel who can oparate with
ient confidentiality to serve him as effectively as you

our lawyers to serve you. {I gtill want to reach that

accommodation with you. But, to|do so, you muat recognize that

this
Congr
now r
spiri
threa

cec:

8 a two way street: there gre limits even to the power of
8 uhder Article I of the Gonstitution. I believe we have
ached those limits and I implore you to work with me in a

of ¢tompromise to avoid the confrontation you have
endd;
Sincarely,
| 4
04;7 (7 G
a Quinn

ounsel to the Preasident

Hpn. Cardigs Collins
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The Honorable Cardiss Collins
Ranking Minority Member
Committee on Government Reform
and Oversight
U.S. House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515
Dear Congresswoman Collins:
Regarding the Cc ittee bust meeting scheduled for Thursday, May 9, 1996, I know

that your staff has been kept fully aware of our frustration over the lack of document production
by the White House on the Travel Office matter. The whole purpose of the deposition process
has been to make up for the lack of cooperation we have faced by the White House throughout
the past three years, Unfortunately, to reach a speedy conclusion to this investigation I must
insist that the rights of the Committee be protected.

In keeping with my promise to the Rules Committee that the minority would be kept
informed of our actions in this investigation, I instructed my staff to issue the notice for the May
- 9 -business meeting one full week in advance -~ four days sooner than required by the House
Rules. Thave tried to be as cooperative as possible.

It remains my hope that this matter can be resolved before the Committee meets on
Thursday. I have attempted to protect the due process rights of all the named individuals by
notifying them in writing that they have one week to comply with the outstanding subpoenas. 1
certainly would appreciate your assistance in conveying my determination on this matter to
President Clinton and his staff.

Sincerely,

William F. Clinger, J©¥
Chairman
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Jack Quinn, Esquire’
Counsel to the President
The White House
‘Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Mr. Quinn:

Your letter of May 3, 1996, proved useful to my und ding the categories of Travel
Office dc still ding. Your discussion of the categories of documents withheld is
appreciated. I still question why you will not claim Executive Privilege so that the Committee can
consider your constitutional claim.

When I met with you on February 15, 1996, you presented an offer to resolve our ongoing
document dispute by providing the Committee with limited access to some of the disputed materials
as long as we surrender our right to demand the remaining categories of documents. If we refused
_your offer, I understood, the entire “basket” of disputed documents would be withheld and our
disagreement would continue. This was presented as your final offer. 1 later relayed to you, through
a conversation between Kevin Sabo and Jonathan Yarowsky, that I would hold your offer in abeyance
until we could judge the quality of information obtained through the Committee’s depositions. The
effective result of my letter of May 2, 1996, was to formerly reject your offer and notify you that a
determination was reached concerning the withheld documents.

As I have stated to you before, and as our Committee report on the pending contempt
resolutions will declare, our mquxry into the Travel Office matter expanded into the White House’s
response to the various investigations (M t Review, IRS, FBI, OPR, GAO) when we found
significant evidence that the White House Counsel s office was used to coordinate official responses
to investigative bodies and, too often, deny investigative agencies with appropriate access to vital
information. Whether those actions met the standards for improper, or even criminal conduct is a
question that our current inquiry is designed to reach.

Let me again state my resolve to bring this inquiry to a speedy conclusion. Indeed, I resent
any suggestion that this inquiry is being conducted for political purposes — especially when my
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Mr. Jack Quinn_
Page Two
May 6, 1996

demand for documents began three years ago! I must insist, therefore, that the White House
produce all subpoenaed materials or a letter signed by the President invoking Executive Privilege
no later than close of business on Wednesday, May 8, 1996.

W FCay I

William F. Clinger, Jr.
Chairman
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

May 6, 2996

The Honorable William F. Clinger, Jr.
Chairman
Committee on Government Reform

and Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, DC 20515

Dear Mr. Chairman:

I received your letter of this date. My offer to work with
you to reach a compromise stands. I beliesve we have not
exhausted the opportunities for accommodating the Committee's
needs consistent with the President's interest in protecting
confidential White House communications. For example, I gather
from news reports that you are particularly concerned about
material related to the IRS and FBI inquiries. To the extent we
have such documents, I am prepared to discuss making them
available to you.

It remains my hope, Mr. Chairman, that you will not abandon
efforts to resolve this matter so that we might avoid a needless
constitutional confrontation.

jincerely,

ck Quinn
ounsel to the President

cc: Honorable Cardiss Collins
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Jack Quinn, Esquire
Counsel to the President
The White House

Washington, D.C. 20515
Dear Mr. Quinn:

Your recent offer to produce records related to the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) and Federal Bureau
of Investigation (FBI) inquiries is appreciated and will reduce the number of documents over which the

Committee must dispute. Let me add, h , that Jonathan Y ksy had informed my staff last week that
IRS ds would be forthcoming in any event. Your representation that you are withholding FBI inquiry
records is the first time we were made aware of such d Our P of these d when

delivered, does not limit or waive the demand for records subject to the January 11, 1996 subpoena.

As I have said on i ions by your office are one of the subjects of this
Committee’s investigation into the White House Travel Office matter. I am certain you would agree, as an
experienced and respected jurist, we cannot allow the subject of our investigation to control what records are
deemed relevant or useful. We m l_lot debating a policy dispute where the decision-making process of the
President is at ion. We are debating access to ds which may go to the heart of whether White House
officials used their position to thwart oﬁiclal investigations by agencies of the U.S. Govemmcnt For that
reason, I cannot accept the proposition that non-executive privileged y-client rel ps or i I
deliberative process privileges exist.

This Committee must insist, and I believe will insist on May 9, 1996, that our subpoenas of January
" 11, 1996 be respected. To be fair to you, and each of the other named individuals, I invite you to submit a

written statement of any valid executive privilege claims which you wish to present to the Committee as to
why you shouid not be held in contempt of Congress under 2 U.S.C. Sections 192 and 194 for failure to
produce properly subp d documents in your possession, dy and control. Your written will
be provided to each of the Members before Thursday’s busi ing and will be included in the
Committee’s official report. That statement, or a written claim of Executwe Privilege signed by the President,
should be submitted to the Committee po later than 8:00 a.m. on Thursday, May 9, 1996.

Sincerely,

William F. Clinger,
Chairman
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

May 7, 1996
BY HAND DELIVERY

Barbara K. Bracher

Chief Investigative Counsel

House Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, DC 20515-6143

Dear Barbara:

Under cover of this letter, we are providing documents and
information relating to IRS excise tax matters with respect to
the Travel Office. (CGE 39841 - CGE 42291). We will submit a
log of these documents shortly.

As you know, the White House produced certain excise tax
documents to the Committee (CGE 7045-7315) on October 5, 1995.
Following that production, you indicated the Committee was not
interested in any additional documents related to excise tax
matters unless they specifically dealt with Ultraair. I
understand you are now requesting all excise tax materials and,
accordingly, we are producing them.

In addition to the materials produced today, there are a few
legal memoranda relating to the obligation of the Travel Office
with respect to excise taxes. We are prepared to discuss an
accommodation if this privileged material is necessary to the
Committee’s inquiry.

As always, we request that you treat these documents as
"Highly Confidential® in accordance with the protocols set forth
in Ms. Williams August 9, 1995 letter to Mr. Larsen.

sinchely iurs '

Jane C. Sherburne
Special Counsel to the President

cc: Donald Goldberg
Professional Staff Member
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

May 9, 1996

The Honorable William P. Clinger, J¥.
Chairman
Committee on Governmant Reform

©  and Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building
U. S, House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Mr. Chairman:

This is in response to your lettexr of May 7, 1996, in which
you belatedly invited me to submit a written statement in
response to your resolution seek%ng to hold me in criminal
contempt for the White House's withholding of certain
confidential documents.

In spite of the tardiness of this offer, however, I believe
it is important that I make the following brief points regarding
the White House's responses to your Committee's investigation.

This Committee served its first request for documents not
‘three years ago, as you contend, but on May 30, 1995. This was -
followed by a second request on June 14, 1995, a third reguest on
September 18, 1995 and subposnas on January 11, 1996, directed to
the White House and a number of present and former White House
employees.

These requests were far-reaching and broad. In response to
them, the White House has produced approximately 40,000 pages of
documents. Included in this production were many confidential
documents which the White House legitimately could have claimed
should have been protected from discovery. However, in order to
demonstrate to you that the White House Counsel's Office
cooperated fully with the numerous outside investigations of the
travel office matter, including investigations by the GAO, the
FBI, the Office of Professional Responsibility, the Public
Integrity Section, and the Internal Revenue Service, claims of
privilege on these documents was aeither naver asserted or were.

1
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waived. Similarly, the White House produced its confidentiai,
internal working papers usad in pPreparing the July 2, 1993 White
House Management Review.

Far from "stonewalling,” therefore, the White House has
turned over sensitive and legitimately protected documents for
review by this Committee. This fact flatly contradicts your
hollow assertions that this resolution is needed to conpel the
production of documents that relate, for example, to the
allegations of thwarting official investigations by the FBT and
the IRS: The Committee already has such documents.

- Purthermore, the history of ‘our docusent production to this
Committee demonstrates that, consistent with the legitimate
interests of co-equal branches of the government, the White House
has undertaken a process of accommodation for access, review and
production of documents. For example, aftar the Committee served
its document requests last summer, Judge Mikva, my predecessor as
White House Counsel, met with you and your staff and worked out a
system for the review of approximately 300 pages of confidential
documents; copies of many of those documents were subsegquently
produced to the Committese. For documents that consisted of
almost pure legal analysis, we gave the Committes not only the
opportunity to review the memoranda, but the White House also
agreed to provide a copy of these documents 24 hours in advance
of any interview or deposition of the author. The Committee, in
fact, has taken advantage of this agreement during the present
round of depositions. i

When you decided that the system agreed to last summer was
no longer convenient, Jane Sherburne and I again met with you for
an hour and a half on February 15, 1996 to discuss the remaining
contidential documents. In that meeting, you not only agreed to
a rolling production of documents in response to the January
subpoena, but we also provided ay extensive description of
documents which constituted confidential intarnal communications
that should not be subject to production. I also offered a
document proposal that would accommodate the needs of the
Committee while protecting the legitimate interests of the White
House. - You promised me you would consider the proposal and
respond. On at least four occasions, I reiterated in writing my
willingness to continue discussions about these documents. The
only response from you was your letter of May 2, 1996,
accompanied by a draft resolution, in which you damanded the
production of all documents under psnalty of criminal contempt of
Congress.

Despite my deep disappointment with your unwarranted letter
and what I frankly think is an irresponsible threat of criminal
contempt, caloculated not to f£find the truth but instead to make a
political point, I nonetheless continued my efforts to resolve
this situation. On May 3, 1996, after our telephons conversation

2



421

and at your} request, I again cat.qoriaed the type of confidential
documents that were at issue:

1. Documents relating to on;;oinq grand jury
investigations by the Independent Counsel;

2. Documents created in connection with Congressional
hearing concerning the Travel Office matter; and

3. Certain specific.confidential internal White House
Counsel office documents including “vetting" notes, .
staff meeting notes, certain other counsel notes, .
memoranda which contain pure legal analysis, and

personnel raecords which are of the type that are

protected by the Privacy Act.

My letter stressaed that "the materials that the Committee is
denanding, and threatening contempt for not producing, go far
beyond events relating to the Travel Office matter itself." I
pointed out that "in so doing, the Committee presumes to ask for,
among other things, our internal preparation for Congressional
hearings you yourself have called, cur privats communications
with Members and staff of this Committee, as well as our response
to the [ongoing investigations] of tha Independent Counsel." I
then renewed my offer to mest and attempt a resolution.

On May 6, 1996, Xou again flatly refused to discuss any
outcome short of turning over all documents or proceeding with
the contaempt resolution. Still, I responded by again offering to
work out .an accommodation. Your letter of May 7th, which
contains a broad, entirely unfounded and, tharefora, reckless
attack on the 0ffice of the white House Counsel, rejected yet
again any attempt to racognize the legitimate interests of the
white House. Instead, you continued to demand a wholesale
production of all internal and confidential documenta.

You did finally agrse to one meeting to hear my offer to
avoid this unnecessary confrontation. On May 8, 1996, you met
with Congresswoman Cardiss Collins, Jane Sherburne, David
Schooler, Jonathan Yarowsky and me. In that meeting, I outlined
the confidential documents that we were prepared to let your
staff review, offared to produce‘a privilege log and provided a
strict timetable by which all of this material would be
available. I also asked for an explanation as to what the
Committaee's specific needs were and how various categories of our
confidential documents would meet those needs. You refused to
“-pomtl :it:x anything more substantial than "we want it because
we want it.

After you promised to consider my offer, the mesting
adjourned. I was barely back in my office vhen I received a copy
of your letter to Congresswoman Collins refusing to compromise at
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all. Compromise plainly will not serve the real i
behind the confrontation you now damand. motivation

Your letter also rejects as "wholly unreaso "
attempt to resolve our diffarences th:ozgh a civg:bi:th::ythan a
criminal proceeding. As I pointed out to you in our meeting
there is clear precedent for proceaeding this way, as d.nonst}atnd
by the analysis written by Mr. Olson of the Reagan Justice
Department and by the Senate's actions to implement such a civil
enforcement proceedings -- actions which are entirely available
to the. House and.which would presumably be easy to accomplish if
in fact, the leadership support your efforts. !oux'unwillinqnasé
to follow this coursa of action only reinforces the inescapable
conclusion that you are more interested in raising the political
and paersonal stakes than in a just and reasonable resolution of
this matter. This is particularly so in light of the fact that
criminal proceedings will mever lead to a judicial ruling on the
privileges we assert, whereas a civil proceeding would result in
an adjudication that would tall us whether or not you should get
the documents you say you want.

Even this brief description of tha document history clearly
demonstrates the lavel of cooperation and compromise on the part
of the White House. It also demonstrates that this motion is, at
best, premature; there is still an opportunity for good faith
negotiations. Instead, Mr, Chairman, your insistence in
proceeding with this resclution Bas set in motion a needless
constitutional confrontation. That confrontation is -~ beyond
any doubt -~ in the sole service of Republican politics.

I want also to address your vague allegation that the White
House Counsel's Office has thwarted your Committee's
investigation of the travel office matter. This accusation is
baseless, unfair and completely untrue.

. Even assuming, howevar, that you have a good faith basis for
making such a claim, it does not entitle your Committee to.a
wholesale invasion of all of our internal legal matarial

enerated in connection with responding to your Committee's
gnvcltiqations and the ongoing independent counsel investigation.
If you will ask your questions with specificity, we will answer
them. But, don't simply ask us to produce all of our internal
files just to prove a negative. By refusing to be sufficiently
specific, you have not even begun to establish the demonstrably
critical showing that the courts require in ordar for an
oversight committes to overcome the executive branch's strong
interest in confidential and candid legal communications.
Instead, you have unilaterally determined that this President is
not entitled to any confidential ‘legal communications and,
tharefore, any dafense. On behalf of this and future
administrations, I cannot accept your effort to destroy the
viability of the Office of Counsel to the President.

4
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As you may know, there are written procedures for responding
to Congressional requests and for invoking exscutive privilage
which were implemented by President Reagan and adopted by
President Clinton. Those procedures require consultation with
the Attorney General prior to asserting executive privilege.

That process is now underway, and the Attorney General has given
her legal judgment that “executive privilege may properly be
asserted with respect to the entire set of White House Counsel's
office documents currently baing withheld from the Committee,
pending a final Presidential decision on the matter.® (See
attachment.) Consistent with that opinion, the President has .
directed me to infora that hé invokes executive privilege, as
a protective matter, with raespect to all documents in the N
catsgories identified on page 3, until such time as the
President, after consultation with the Attorney General, makes a
final decision as to which specific documents require a claim of
executive privilege. This letter constitutes your notice of that
invocation of privilege.

The procedures for invoking privilege also include the
following provision:

Pending a final Presidential decision on the matter,
the Department Hesad shall request the Congressional
body to hold its regquest for the information in
abeyance. The Department Head shal]l axpressly indicate
that the purpose of this reguest is to protect the
privilege pending a Presidential decision, and that the
request itself does not constitute a claim of
privilege.

I hereby request that your Committee hold its request in
abeyancs until such time as a Presidential decision as to
executive privilege has been madé with respect to specific,
individual documents.

As always, I remain willing in the meantime to discuss this
matter with you so that the legitimate needs of the Committee and
the interests of the White House can be met. ’

Sincerely,
[ 4

A A o—

[Jack Quinn
Counsel to the President

cc: Honorable Cardisg Collins
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Office of the Aftarnen Gencral
Washington. B. ¢ 20530

May 8, 1996

The Rresident
The White House
Washington, D.C. 20500

'Doir Mr. President:

You have requested my legal advice as to whether executive
privilege may properly be asserted in response to a subpoena
issued to the Counsel to tha President by the Committee on
Government Reform and Oversight of the House of Represencatives.

The subpoena covers a large volume of confidential White
House Counsel's Office documents. The Counsel to the President
notified the Chairman of the Committee today that he was invoking
the procedures of the standing directive governing comsideration
of whether to assert executive privilege, President Reagan's
memorandum of November 4, 1982, and that he aspecifically
requested, pursuant to paragraph S of that directive, that
the Committee hold its subpoena in abeyance pending a final
Presidential decision on the matter. This request was
necessitated by the deadline imposed by the Chairman, the volume
of documents that must be specifically and individually reviewed
for possible assertion of privilege, and the need under the
directive to consult with the Attorney General, on the basis of
that review, before presentind the matter to the President for
a final determinacion. The Chairman rejected the request and
‘indicated that he intends to proceed with a Committee vote on the
contempt citation tomorrow.

Based on these circumstances, it is my legal judgment that
executive privilege may properly be asserted with respect to tha
entire set of White House Counsel's Office documents currently
being withheld from the Committee, pending a f£inal Prasidential
decision on the matter. This would be a protactive assertion of
executive privilege designed to ensure your ability to make a
final decision, after consultation with the Attorney General, as
to which specific documents are deserving of a conclusive claim
of executive privilege.

Sincerely,




